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Dear Shareholders,

It gives me great pleasure to place before you the highlights of your Bank's
performance during the financial year 2017-18. Details of the
achievements and initiatives taken by your Bank are provided in the
enclosed Annual Report.

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW
The Global Economy

After a prolonged slowdown, the global economic growth accelerated to
3.3% in 2017. It was the best year for the global economy since the global
financial crisis of 2008 with low inflation underpinning rapid growth. Growth
in 2018 is also expected to remain robust at 3.7% which may possibly
represent a peak as global growth encounters new bumps. Emerging
markets have also performed better with projected growth at 4.5% in 2018
and moving towards 4.7% in 2019.

Despite indications of strong growth in 2018 and 2019, the prospects of
disorderly financial markets and volatility increased on account of multiple
global developments. We expect to encounter unpredictable risks from
increasing trade tensions, protectionist tariff policies, unstable oil prices,
strained geo-politics, looming threat of trade sanctions, amongst other
issues, resulting in excessive market volatility. Rising global interest rates
particularly by the US FED and European Central Bank has changed
direction of capital flows possibly impacting emerging markets.

The Indian Economy

Despite shifting sands in the global economic situation, India continues to
maintain a positive growth trajectory of 7.5% in FY 2019 from 6.7% in FY
2018. The Indian economy is at a transformative stage and growth
momentum on most counts is expected to accelerate. The structural
changes unleashed in the last couple of years from the implementation of
GST, RERA and Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Amendment Act
amongst others will result in a cleaner and a more robust GDP growth in
due course. Continuation of structural reforms, fiscal discipline, policy
clarity in some infrastructure sectors and higher public investments
amongst others will provide further economic stability and growth impetus.
These are critical for attracting global capital flows which are universally
tentative, seeking predictability and optimal risk returns.

Inflation, both CPI and WPI remained under control during FY 2018.
Assuming a normal monsoon and no major exogenous factors, economists
believe that CPI will remain between 4-5% in FY 2019. However, global
factors including rising oil prices are potential risk areas leading to inflationary
pressures and rising interest rates. Term structure of domestic interest rates
continues to be a challenge and needs to be addressed.

Banking Sector Outlook

Competition and capital requirements for banks globally has intensified.
Management of risks to ensure most efficient use of capital is increasingly
becoming more critical. Technology, analytics, data management and
mining have become key enablers for diversified growth, risk mitigation,




T Y 2 | STT AR 3R AR GRETT & BRI D1 Bl THR SARIA BT AIHAT HRAT
T & | fasp) ofik SiRaw afsparetl & MR gAfdaRer & sramar #oiqd ATsaR gRetm
qerg?;a AR BrRatd yE gAIfar € e A1 8% are $fR Sqeddl e)
|
aRT # dH1 7 +ft gRad = ufsvar 7 ot sfiet g € 1 go 9% 57 aRadar
P PR B H AN 9 T € | qoraen 3fg & fag Sl & Sifem
ArenRa e fHerfRor 3R ot iR ssedq Sifas garafag Red (srRusmRan)
g eiRe & w0 A d9f F 9 &1 8 | I &3 31 Forqd gfg ok Rerar &
fag dgar Haie T, JFurad AR o1/ FfRaw &1 w1 uferar] sifyard
2| fred go a9l § A §fF6T a7 7 gaEeuw aREuiEt $ 9gd wWR @
HT SAR—TSTT ST 8 |
g faframe SRarE, ge & 714 iR §&f §RT SeIY MY YERAS Il &
PR wfae § fRrae & Rer &9 B G9h=T € | adq = § Sialke &= &1 faawor
3R gTfed wfy W ok Rerdl wem™ o) fRarar wd wned e ars
(MEERN) 71 TETw uREuREl & wEEE @ Y S Aogd afhar g% o §
AU URAURTAT & A & A1 dofl 9 Huer iR i Had BT ST
BT ax @ forg sifant 8| Idwife a9 @ 991 @ fory WeR B gadsiaor
Ao fasr 9 2018—19 W SUfATT worgd yeRld @ oretrar orueh S wfie @r @ik
A B |
BT, AfraTer Adwfe &5 & I37 & forg waw 927 g ged) nfomeforadr
BT T qrEafaBarsit Bl AT, aTR H RBRQRY BT 37T A, 9917 W@ 3R
G B AEIHAT B AAAT B dBI @ B WAPNGAG & — §URy
P [T H GUR, gAd, o<l ared gtira w1, drarfiel s+a ok swrat
3R Aaren &1 s & fRieefiavor |

9% S FEETelE FEaer @eaAell B oM €, Siew ufhansti $1 oSt ¥ g
AAIST B €, IGTC TV SARGH FARITT Rewt & Az A Yol I 6Red $xd &,
FHATRAT BT G G ) &, T Tb1p DT SRS &, TQ Ieaal 1 fIaiid
PR E AT T&T BT B9 ERT W IR AT, IOl | 3T e Ud ATfhe IR F o Irad
PR H AR BT | AT IS ATOIR & AU & el bl gof: TRATIT S & forg
AT BT |

faea WRIF HTeT ISPl B AT AU & R Wl a%adar I SR 8
Fife 378 T Rer 7o A gt 8, Safes Torhifoat ok sriomel fiRaR 9gers
AR & e Yed 2| Ue ufeeuefl uRgwa & gofy & ufdrae ok e
JrefeqaRer @I Wa= B @ oy, §& TarY IR JEAR UTeD AT & AIH A T
FIqq, AfrF B iR arierEe Afasy 8 IR 4" F g P ArST a4
YET 2 | 39 feum #, amuet d% A¢ Bix e T wHIe divedax fbareda 10 #
IS B TATE |

s I ¥ faer

e T 7 FARAR SR B Ud qad Afhar & Ry Y f5ar 8 | 5 2017 &
ARY B T8 fire aRads " e 98 aRadTer) ufshar erfqeredr, amwedr
IR Searewdar ¥ gfg » U smavae < Aol Bied &3 B @ifhd A 8
ST EARY TS ATl 1 & DR gY EARI W Bl Hredred exd € | “frer
gRada” §& & v e vemesie @& ®T § 1 SRar ® 3R BART &a S
Feeaqel eqell TR Hfed @ar € S @rgd ugd 9 @R e & Aew | @
BT gfg BT TR T R IRIF AT AT FRIEAR e § FErgar He | 3
41 3rfd People (Sf1TT), Processes (Afhamai) 3R Products (STdTal / Hamil)
T R & & <9 8T 3% TURATRT 3R 57 QuR @ & forg do fier aRkad=
@ ot faff=1 Te @< J81 € | I8 IS AT TTEF waraael R RTER
T BT B HAIE TR METRT FRA IR & GoIR Friwpa wafeta uga o=
AT Icpeedl (S9) & I B IR © |

TTEDT BT FARTR gl Ueaeii & A1 BT BT FRIAR Sfee iR Breret Herms grar
ST RET B | o, gfg @ AT | ArvedT 98T 3 3w o faera” a1 use]
It FEyel B T € | U uRged @ ofaifq, sl o ufac= @1 wherar @
gl FHATRTT S g TRE A Ford, gRad=efie vd e 9970 @ # & fAfed
2| d& 7 fafr= srera—s=a9 g emar—fmfor erRieH &1 Mo &, “ofts &
gRad=" S fofa fefkor @ faftes 5o § sdaRal & faaR) o wnfie ox ger
“figad) FAatey” e AT vd HeRT Brimd & Avegw 3 f¥eror g ufderr
Y& R FHATRAT & AAGe $T WR S a1 I91Y 3@ gU A AT fadmra & &
A &% ugd #) 2 | Fofg ufthar § G S T 9 B AT YA b A B wY
# gfiar ofid aiffremiRat & fog Rawd Fefar saurom srifaa @1 7€ 2| fafir
qf1al / AreTed # afs SIRETRAT @ drifers faRrvsar #f R A @ foy

(] o |

new product development and direct delivery platforms to customers.
Banks face serious risks on account of data protection and cyber security.
Robust cyber security and data integrity firewalls are key challenges facing
bank boards and leadership in addition to continual reengineering of sales
and risk processes.

Banks in India have also taken the lead in the transformation process.
Some banks are ahead of others in embracing these changes. Risk based
pricing of products and optimum Risk Adjusted Return on Capital (RAROC)
are fast gaining ground as key determinants for quality growth. Improved
corporate governance, compliance and more stringent credit/risk
processes are imperatives for robust growth and stability of the banking
sector.

The Indian banking sector has witnessed a tumultuous period over last few
years with growing level of stressed assets. Strong regulatory action,
recognition of the issue and consequent corrective measures taken by
banks are likely to stabilize further slippages. Deleveraging and
restructuring of the corporate sector, as currently in progress, will provide
further stability. The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) has initiated a
robust process for resolution of stressed assets. It is imperative, for the
banking sector to expeditiously deal with resolution of stressed assets and
prevent further accumulation.

The Government's recapitalization plan for the Public Sector Banks will
further strengthen their balance sheets in addition to expected stronger
performance in FY 2018-19. However, the biggest challenge for most
public sector banks is to measure up to the “new realities” of increased
competitiveness, the need to differentiate, maintain and even increase the
market share. The banks have multiple priorities —improving asset quality,
rebalancing, regaining financial strength, technology upgradation and
rapid digitalizing of products & services.

The banks which adopt contemporary governance structures,
expeditiously re-engineer risk processes, preserve capital through
enhanced risk adjusted returns, reskill employees, adopt technological
innovations, develop new products and become nimble footed will be in a
position to differentiate, grow exponentially and gain market share. The
rest will be compelled to redefine their market repositioning goals.

World-class organizations cultivate habit of excellence and enjoy enduring
success as they have the core values that remain fixed, while strategies and
practices relentlessly adapt to a changing environment- balancing continuity
and change. Against the backdrop of a competitive scenario and thriving
domestic economy, Bank plans to transform into a stronger, more efficient
and profitable 'Future Ready Bank' through innovation and a passion for
serving customers. In this direction, your Bank has upgraded to the new Core
Banking Solution software Finacle 10 to provide a superior banking
experience to all its customers. | am pleased to advise that your Bank has also
taken various otherinnovative new initiatives as enumerated ahead.

Developments at your bank

Your Bank has also embarked on an ongoing process for continuous self-
improvement. The transformational exercise, “Mission PARIVARTAN”
launched in June 2017, highlights ten key focus areas for enhanced
efficiency, profitability and productivity that preserve the core strengths and
stimulate progress. “Mission PARIVARTAN” serves as a guidepost for
the Bank to remain focused on the critical aspects that would fuel growth
and help drive more profitable businesses through wider reach and
sharper execution. The Bank has been taking up various initiatives under
Mission PARIVARTAN to revisit, redefine and improve the 3 Psi.e. People,
Processes and Products. The strategic plan is aligned with the reforms
agenda of the Government “Enhanced Access and Service Excellence
(EASE) based on the twin touchstones of Customer Responsiveness
and Responsible Banking. The Board and the Management has taken all
appropriate steps to address the issue.

The business of banking is getting complex and skill intensive with the
continuously rising customers' expectations with complex and growing
risks. Therefore, “People Development” acquires a critical dimension for
driving profitability through growth. Under such a scenario, the key to
success of any transformation lies in keeping the employees engaged,
fully transformed and appropriately skilled. The Bank took various
initiatives in human resources development by keeping employee morale
high through various up-skilling and capacity building programmes,
inclusion of employees' voice in various forums for decision making.
Reverse Mentoring concept for select senior executives is being
implemented as a tool of Decision Support System and knowledge
sharing. Proficiency Database was introduced to capture functional
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expertise of senior executives in various roles and functional profiles.

The recent financial and reputational stress to your Bank on account of the
unprecedented large fraud committed at one of the Bank Branches posed a
big challenge before the Bank. We are all dismayed at the enormity and the
manner in which the fraud was committed by the fraudsters. The Board and
the Management have taken a very serious view and undertaken prompt
corrective measures to address the issue and rectify identified gaps in
people and processes. Your Bank and it's employees demonstrated their
commitment, ability and resilience by emerging out of the trying situation
with self-effacement, learning from mistakes and taking strong, effective
and prompt course correction as the situation demanded. The Bank has
zero tolerance towards unethical practices. It has taken all appropriate
internal action against erring bank employees, initiated legal proceedings
against the fraudsters and is working closely with the regulators and various
law enforcement agencies.

Audit, control and compliance processes are being further strengthened.
Your Bank is taking necessary steps to implement appropriate technological
solutions and integrating any disparate system or process.

Bank Performance

Despite being a challenging year, your Bank crossed the milestone of Rs. 10
lakh crores in Domestic Business as on 31* March 2018. CASA deposits
increased to ¥ 263247 crores and CASA share stood at 43.85% of
domestic deposits. Total deposits of the Bank recorded growth of 3.3% to
reach ¥ 642226 crores as on March 31, 2018. The Bank maintained its
stronghold in CASA deposits which has helped bank contain the cost of
funds. Your Bank also continued its relentless drive against Non-Performing
Assets (NPAs) and made successful recovery efforts. One crore new
customers got associated with the Bank during the year consolidating
PNB's leadership position in the Industry.

Operating Profit for FY 2018 stood at ¥ 10294 crores. The cost of deposit
declined to 4.96% in FY 2018 from 5.33% in FY 2017. Cost of funds also
declined from 4.60% in FY 2017 to 4.31% in FY 2018. Provision Coverage
Ratio of your Bank was 58.42% as of March 2018 which is amongst the
highestin the industry.

Outlook

Looking ahead, the Banking Sector's key concern over high level of stressed
assets is likely to be addressed under the new overarching framework of
Insolvency and Bankruptcy code (IBC) that provides for time bound resolution.
The recent recapitalization package for Public Sector Banks announced by the
Government of India is expected to help strengthen banking sector balance
sheets. Besides, improved domestic conditions, revival in rural sector and
increase in infrastructure projects will spur credit growth, lift investment and
drive India's growth in coming quarters.

Despite the challenge faced in the 4" quarter of FY 2018, your Bank is well-
positioned to capitalize on new opportunities for profitable growth and value
creation for all its stakeholders. The audit/compliance infrastructure is being
strengthened and risk processes have been reengineered. The Bank is
leveraging technology, data analytics and Artificial Intelligence tools to
reinforce its existing systems/processes for stronger controls and efficient
customer delivery and responsiveness.

Historically, Bank's success is grounded in the collective commitment to its
core values, highest ethical standards, customer service, teamwork,
accountability, innovation, integrity and self-belief. All these have stood your
Bank in good stead for over 123 years driving superior performance and
repeated impressive growth over the years. In line with the market, your
Bank is also undergoing a transformational change to become more
contemporary and responsive to fast evolving customer expectations and
needs across rural and urban markets. There is a paradigm shift underway
in banking and financial services to deliver efficiently to the new empowered
customers who have multiple choices. Your Bank is also transforming to
deliverto a new India!

| am sure with your continued support and confidence, commitment of the
70,000 terrific employees, very able leadership and guidance of my
remarkable Board colleagues, your Bank will continue its march towards
achieving many new milestones going ahead asithas in its glorious past.

Thank You.
Yours sincerely,

forl.

(SUNIL MEHTA)
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Dear Shareholders,

The FY 2018 can be viewed as the year of recovery. Although,
GDP in Q1FY'18 slowed down to 5.7% as an after effect of
Demonetization and pre-implementation uncertainties on
account of Goods & Services Tax (GST), it subsequently logged a
higher growth at 6.5% and 7.2% in Q2FY'18 and Q3FY'18
respectively. The country regained its position as the fastest
growing large economy in the world.

The growth indicators suggest that structural reforms introduced
in the past have ushered growth and there is improvement in
consumption, pick up in investment activity and large
mobilization from secondary capital markets. Taking note of
these reform initiatives the World bank commended India for
being among the top 10 economies showing the greatest
improvement in the Ease of Doing Business rankings. Moody's
Investors Service, also upgraded India's local and foreign
currency issuer ratings to Baa2 from Baa3.

With the economy slated to expand, macroeconomic fundamentals
are set to improve further and there is increased likelihood of
de-leveraging of distressed corporates and strengthening of bank
balance sheets. Although, there are risks of fiscal slippages and rise
in inflation due to rising oil prices but overall economic trend is
positive.

For the banking sector, it was another tumultuous year, having its
ups and downs. The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC)
which was passed in May'16 was strengthened with subsequent
amendments. The regulator announced new rules for bad debt
resolution and the banking industry is likely to see downward
trend in the NPAs and improvement in profitability. The
Government announced ¥ 2.11 trillion recapitalization package
for Public Sector Banks (PSBs) to strengthen their balance
sheets. To ensure that this translates into economic returns,
Reform Agenda Enhanced Access & Service Excellence
(EASE) for Responsive & Responsible PSBs with item-wise time
frame forimplementation was introduced.

PNB's Performance during FY'18

Despite challenging financial developments during Q4FY'18
Bank's core strength remained intact. Gross Domestic Business
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crossed a New Landmark of %10 lakh crore demonstrating the
trust of customers.

CASA deposits increased to T 263247 crore and CASA share
stood at 43.85% of domestic deposits. Total Deposits of the Bank
recorded growth of 3.3% on YoY basis to reach ¥ 642226 crore
ason 31stMar'18. Saving deposits increased to ¥ 222873 crore
adding ¥ 8710 crore over Mar'17.

Gross Global Advances increased to ¥ 471297 crore as on
Mar'18 showing YoY growth of 6.7%. Global Net Advances were
T 433735 crore as on Mar'18 showing a YoY growth of 3.4%.
Domestic creditwas at ¥ 430294 crore with a YoY growth of 9.8%.

Operating Profit for FY'18 stood at ¥ 10294 crore Cost of Deposit
declined t0 4.96% in FY'18 from 5.33% in FY'17, Cost of funds also
declined from 4.60% in FY'17 to 4.31% in FY'18. The CD ratio was
maintained at 67.54% in Mar'18. Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)
ofthe Bank was at 58.42% in Mar'18.

The incident at Brady House branch, Mumbai, was an
unfortunate, one-off incident caused by few employees in a
single branch. As soon as the incident came to light, the Bank
acted swiftly, reported the same to the regulatory authorities &
law enforcement agencies, apprised fellow bankers of the
developments and put in place internal checks and controls to
thwart such happenings in future.

During the journey of over 123 years, Bank has had its share of
challenges and hardships. Every time adversity struck, our
character stood out as we took challenges as stepping stones to
success and continued to emerge stronger. An isolated incident
cannot undermine our relentless spirit and battle hardened
confidence that makes us a leading bank. We are now even more
determined and committed to improve performance. We
reassure all the stakeholders that we will fully honour the trust
and faith reposed in the Bank.

Mission PARIVARTAN: A Transformational Exercise

In keeping with the dynamic business environment, your Bank
has embarked on Mission Parivartan-a structured approach for
ensuring the long-term success of the Bank. An Independent
'Think Tank' named 'Mission Parivartan Division' to initiate and
implement change through People, Processes and Products
towards responsive and responsible banking has been formed.

This 'Think Tank' is providing both directional and policy inputs
and also acts as a platform to enhance ownership, commitment
and involvement of all verticals across your Bank in the policy
making process using the bottom-up approach.

It is also looking at industry-wide best practices and the
transformational exercises which are currently underway under
“Mission Parivartan” are: A new and transformed Credit
Assessment and Monitoring System, Wealth Management
Vertical, People Roadmap-HR transformation, Reform of
Training & Knowledge System, New Inspection & Audit Structure,
Transformation of Recovery System and Revamping of
Customer Care Facilities.

A'Lead the Parivartan' portal has been developed in-house that
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involves crowd-sourcing of suggestions and ideas from all
functionaries of the Bank in the transformation process.

Continuing the Digital Journey

The Bank's journey towards digitalization continues through
constant innovations and upgradation of existing products and
services. To serve its customers better your Bank has upgraded
to the new Core Banking Solution software Finacle v.10 that
incorporates additional features and is more customer friendly.

In order to promote digital transactions in village areas in
closed group where there are internet connectivity issues, a
digital set up named as PNB e-Rupaya Project, based on Food-
Court Model has been started with pilot run in Rarah village in
Bharatpur Circle, Rajasthan; Aadhaar seeding through pop-up
in ATMs and RUPAY International Debit Card have also been
introduced. The Bank moved from paper ATM PIN to paperless
Green PIN, instant hot-listing of lost cards through call centres,
Interactive Voice Response System (IVRS) in branches and
call centres.

Integrated Fee Portal (IFP) in which the customers are on
boarded for fee payments through Internet Banking Gateway
was launched by which Customers can make payments through
Internet Banking, Debit card and Credit card facilities, anytime.
Your Bank was granted in-principle approval by RBI to act as a
Bharat Bill Payment Operating Unit and it was made live in
September2017.

UPI services have been embedded in Bank's “m-Banking”
application for mobile banking users. It facilitates mobile banking
users to use UPI channel for making payments in mobile banking
application.

To leverage advanced analytics, the Bank extensively uses
Enterprise Wide Data Warehouse as the source for data.
Advanced Technologies like Big Data is being inducted into the
Enterprise Wide Data Warehouse architecture. Your Bankis one
of the Participating Banks in the Institute for Development &
Research in Banking Technology (IDRBT) initiative of pilot
project for exploring Block Chain.

People Development

Your Bank believes that people development now matters more
than ever to drive profitability through growth. The Bank took
various initiatives in Human Resources development to keep
employee morale high. The entire promotion process from Scale
| upto Scale VII was concluded in Mar'18 in one go. Reverse
Mentoring concept has been implemented for General Managers
to enable a Senior Executive to interact with a young employee
on topics such as technology, social media, new generation
mindsets & expectations and current trends.

Learning and training through on-boarding and mentoring
program “PNB Navodaya” was started. A 360 degree
Competency Assessment Framework has been introduced in
the Bank through which identification of behavioral
competencies is being done for optimum utilization of human
capital using HR analytics.

Bank in Social Media

The Bank sees social media as a crucial part in its
communication strategy. In the last few years, the Bank is in the

VI
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process of establishing its presence on Facebook and Twitter
and will soon start a YouTube channel. Keeping in mind the vision
of the organisation-Transforming PNB into a Preferred
National Bank-the Bank constantly analyses customers'
expectations to improve services. As a proactive step, Bank has
recently created a new section Suchna on the Bank's corporate
website that would further help empower and educate all the
stakeholders of all the key developments in the Bank.

Social Responsibility

The financial inclusion initiatives provide the Bank with an
opportunity to reach out and make an impact on the large un-
banked and underserved sections of the society. In line with the
financial inclusion agenda, Bank not only focused on
mainstreaming the unbanked and under-banked people by
opening the basic savings account, but has also been quite
active in promoting the Government's various social security
schemes.

The Bank is committed to identifying and supporting outreach
programmes aimed at developing and advancing social
development. An association of wives of senior executives under
the aegis of PNB Prerna supports CSR initiatives of the bank.
PNB Vikas is a development program for villages with the
objective to develop the adopted villages in a holistic manner,
which includes human, economic and other infrastructure
development through better sanitation, drinking water supply,
education, electricity, health, etc in co-ordination with other stake
holders.

Awards and Recognitions

In FY'18, the Bank won many prestigious awards from domestic
and overseas awarding institutions. The Bank won Dun &
Bradstreet Banking Awards 2017 for Best Public Sector Bank-
Government Scheme participation-Pradhan Mantri Mudra
Yojana (PMMY). The Bank also won National Award in SHG-
Bank Linkage for the year 2016-17 under Large Category Bank
from Ministry of Rural Development, Govt. of India.

PNB regained its Number One slot amongst Nationalized Banks
and second place amongst Public Sector Banks (PSBs) with
overall rank at 191st amongst Top 1000 World Banks by ‘The
Banker', Londonin 2017.

Looking Ahead

The year 2018-19 is expected to be better on most counts for the
economy. While Private investment is expected to revive as the
corporate sector adjusts to the GST regime, there is increase in
infrastructure spending and private sector balance sheet
weaknesses are mitigated.

Credit has started picking up and the Government's
recapitalization package for public sector banks will further
support credit growth and lift investment. The strengthening of
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code will make the insolvency
resolution process more robust and the banking sector is likely to
see respite from high level of NPAs.

The Bank is well-positioned to capitalize on opportunities for
profitable growth and value creation. The Risk and Audit
procedures are being strengthened and technology based offsite
Audit system for monitoring alerts in CBS is being generated.
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Also different verticals are being formed for sourcing and initial
due diligence of loans, processing, monitoring and recovery.
Further, another vertical for stressed asset management for
timely recovery is under process.

The Bank is actively looking to leverage the benefits of emerging
technology including Artificial Intelligence and Analytics to
provide a suite of financial services. Further, to enhance
customer service Bank will automate customer response
mechanism to ensure timely intervention with a view to quick
resolution of customer disputes and complaints across
branches.

On behalf of the Bank, | would like to express my sincere thanks
to all the shareholders for standing with us and for their belief in
the strength and capabilities of the Bank.

Yours sincerely,

— ek,

(Sunil Mehta)
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WIfd Ueh ™R o
PROGRESS AT A GLANCE
(F H) (T crore)

W § |iRres for a3 | famr w14 | fam a5 | o a6 | famr o7 | famr adis

S.No |PARAMETERS FY’13 FY’14 FY’15 FY’16 FY’17 FY’18

1 IR st 353 362 371 393 426 552
Share Capital

2 e faferat 32323 35533 38709 37917 41671 40522
Reserves & Surplus

3 STHRTSTT 391560 451397 501379 553051 621704 642226
Deposits

4 otfig 308796 349269 380534 412326 419493 433735
Advances

5 Eayl HRET 700356 800666 881913 965377 | 1041197 | 1075961
Total Business

6 e mheEn 478948 550420 603334 667390 720331 765830
Total Assets

7 i fraor 129896 143786 149877 157846 186725 200306
Net Investment

8 A I (&) 5874 6201 6560 6760 6937 6983
Total Branches*( Number)

9 T Hedeh (HE) 6313 6940 8348 9643 10681 9668
ATM Network ( Number)

10 Tf=Te™ e 10907 11384 11955 12216 14565 10294
Operating Profit

1" HA qE@ 6160 8042 8893 16192 13240 22577
Total Provisions

12 G A 4748 3343 3062 -3974 1325 -12283
Net Profit

13 FRER/RHeRT (T |) 1165 1283 1319 1359 1417 1474
Business/Employee (3 lakh)

14 FHUT-STHT T (% ) 78.86 77.38 75.90 74.55 67.47 67.54
Credit-Deposit Ratio (%)

15 SR Rt e (% ) 6.82 6.33 6.09 5.85 5.33 4.96
Cost of Deposit (%)

16 TR w3 (%) 11.06 10.36 9.88 9.10 8.29 7.49
Yield on Advances (%)

17 fraer T uta (%) 7.89 7.85 7.99 7.94 7.69 7.35
Yield on Investment (%)

18 E A= it (% ) 3.52 3.44 3.15 2.60 2.38 2.16
Net Interest Margin (%)

19 it uT ufawet (%) 1.00 0.64 0.53 -0.61 0.19 -1.60
Return on Assets (%)

20 TR 3T 21791 (% ) 42.81 45.06 46.74 44.94 41.57 43.81
Cost to Income Ratio (%)

21 Tehel T (% ) 4.27 5.25 6.55 12.90 12.53 18.38
Gross NPAs (%)

22 IE T (%) 2.35 2.85 4.06 8.61 7.81 11.24
Net NPAs (%)

23 STt gieer ruTe (s|e ) (%) - 11.52 12.21 11.28 11.66 9.20
Capital Adequacy Ratio (Basel lll) (%)

* ek TEERYH S Wigd o] v

* Domestic Branches including one Extension Counter
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KEY FINANCIAL POSITION

~ Y ™

Global Business (3 lakh Cr) Gross Domestic Business (3 lakh Cr)

Mar’18 10.76

Mar'18 10.31

Mar’16 - 9.65 Mar'16 8.74

\_ 9.00 9.50 10.00 10.50 11.00 AN 750 800 850 9.00 9.50 10.00 10.5&

Global Deposit (3 lakh cr) Gross Advances (3 lakh cr)

Mar'18 6.42

|

Mar'18 4.71
Mar'16 4.33
Mar'16 5.53

T T T T T T 1 4.10 4.20 4.30 4.40 4.50 4.60 4.70 4.80
\ 500 520 540 560 580 6.00 6.20 6.40 6.60/ \
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TRt = fare
A v B Ty 3 dE w1 aiw RO SR T
it aiffer foxiia foero ooy emus T y&d R W@ 2

T,

Ta=itar weoia

anfeaa 3R IgamE

S w1 B MG 31 W 2017 F 720331 FAIE T 6.32%
FEHL 31 TE 2018 W T 765830 HUS & TEI 3H @AY F
3NH, S H1 O GLHITAA 3.39% TGHT T 4,19 493 HS
¥ 3 433,735 HUS B @ 31 W 2018 W S AT 7.27%
TEHL T 186,725 HUS ° T200306 HUg & T Faw w
TF dg] fer =i R & WEHR wfasgfa # e

31 A 2018 R AMTH S FT Kol FAC (Y 9 ARAA
Tl =+ BiEP) 6.86% TEFX T724,755 U Wi W
ety & <RE, SHRIREN 3.3% "@@t 3621704 IS W
3642226 HS 7 T

Y5 S 3T

fota ad'18 &% <A SUH ok H JH S AT T14 922
FUg W o % A A @ 47 996 Hg @I AN =
33073 w0 ®© | O SmRfyE | = o9 230 456
FE @

forita ad’18 & SRE fEw W efta = 3 10.9% #1 9fs
Tl S 1 Yok eia g o ot 10% ®1 9 <o A T
Tefeh AR o9 § 3 ® 22.7% 1 I <o oI Tl

gR=Eme s oy

AR Sk B g A fada @617 ® 356227 HAS W
Sg fada ad'18 ¥ 356877 HUS W, Wl ®a =4
fod od'17 & 41662 FUs @ dgHR foxig ad'1s A
346,582 HUs ® TN, fme uiommmEy foxim a¥'is H
310294 HUS H1 HA URECH A9 gaTl qfd, STIsioh
enfeqal & fau S=a yaumiEo, IS dewifaa § taeiuy
e SR diEeEl dae yraHE @ wror fad vl ® <
o T 312283 HUS 1 Y5 S A 2

YIS Ta STTehHehaT

A § 3 frsd ad & 212,554 HUg w1 qor A s
T8 & SHE 229,869 HIUS I RN & ek qaaH (T
#1 BeR) Ry € 9% 9fs 9= w9 9 foxfm ad'17 @t
212,704 HUS *I T H TH T 324453 HAS A HI
3TSIoh el 3q R T Sifesk Traeri qen T o & 3487
FUS & gl H TE g9 22027 HS & AU W HeTm™
% HNU Tl 31 HE 2018 W Sk H YA FHelsl UM
58.42% eIl

¥T UUE ( YRS oI@n UHeh ) o hidi-aa uT Wt

FNESTE 3 3T T & FMEFEE & 05 30 2018 &1 99
faaf@ (2017-18/2642) & weem ¥ foxitg a9 2019-20 &
fou Tafi|a = & 81 9% 3 I T (YR ol ")

arftfas fale
Annual Report
2017 - 2018

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors take pleasure in placing the Bank's Annual Report
for FY'18 along with its audited Annual Financial Statements.

A.

Financial Performance
Assets and Liabilities

Total Assets of the Bank increased by 6.32% from
% 7,20,331 crore as at 31st March 2017 to % 7,65,830 crore
as at 31st March 2018. During the period, the loan portfolio
of the Bank increased by 3.39% from % 4,19,493 crore to
% 4,33,735 crore. Net Investment increased by 7.27% from
%1,86,725 crore to ¥ 2,00,306 crore as at 31st March 2018.
A major portion of the investment was in the Domestic
Market in Government Securities.

Your Bank’s Aggregate Liabilities (excluding Capital and
Reserves) rose by 6.86% to % 7,24,755 crore as at 31st
March 2018. The Deposits rose by 3.3% from % 6,21,704
crore to ¥ 6,42,226 crore during this period.

Net Interest Income

Net Interest Income of your Bank stood at 314,922 crore
during FY’18. Interest Income during the year was ¥ 47,996
crore. Interest Expenses was % 33,073 crore out of which
Interest expenses on Deposits was ¥ 30,456 crore.

Interest Earned on Investments showed a growth of
10.9% during FY’18. Fee Based Income of the Bank also
registered a growth of 10% while Income from Trading
Profit recorded a growth of 22.7%.

Operating Profit

Total Income of your Bank increased from % 56,227 crore in
FY’17 to ¥ 56,877 crore during FY’18 while Total Expenses
increased from % 41,662 crore in FY'17 to ¥ 46,582 crore
in FY’18 resulting in an overall Operating Profit of ¥ 10,294
crore during FY’18. However, Bank has posted a Net
Loss of ¥ 12,283 crore during FY’'18 due to the higher
provisioning for Non Performing Assets, MTM losses in
treasury portfolio and provisioning on fraud.

Provisions and Contingencies

During FY’18, your Bank has created a higher amount of
provisions (other than tax) of ¥ 29,869 crore compared
to ¥ 12,554 crore last year. The increase was primarily
due to increase in provisions on Non Performing Assets
of ¥ 24,453 crore against ¥ 12,704 crore in FY’17 and
depreciation on investment of ¥ 2027 crore against ¥ 487
crore last year. Provision Coverage Ratio of the Bank was
58.42% as at 31st March 2018.

Progress on Implementation of
Accounting Standards)

RBI has deferred implementation of IND AS to FY 2019-20
vide Press Release (2017-18/2642) dated 5" April 2018.
The Bank has already commenced the process of IND

IND AS (Indian
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AS (Indian Accounting Standards) implementation from
financial year 2016-17.

A Steering Committee headed by the Executive Director
and comprising of General Managers from various cross
functional areas of the Bank has been formed to monitor the
progress of the implementation of IND AS and substantial
progress has been made in its implementation. Your Bank
is now assessing the changes, wherever required in the
core banking system and has already initiated formulation
of Expected Credit Loss Models.

Operational Highlights

During the last quarter of FY’ 18, the Bank faced a serious
setback due to a fraud of 314,357 crore at Brady House
branch in Mumbai. Despite trying circumstances, the Bank
performed creditably and reached several new milestones.
Some of the operational highlights of FY‘18 are listed
below:

Financial

> Bank achieved a new landmark with Domestic
Business crossing %10 lakh crore.

> CASA Deposits remained highest amongst PSBs
with 43.85% share in Domestic Deposits.

Cost of Deposits declined from 5.33% to 4.96%.

Retail Advances grew by 15.5% during FY'18 with
16.6% growth in Housing Loan Segment.

> All major goals under Priority Sector achieved during
FY’18.

Capital

> During the year, Bank raised ¥ 5000 crore through
Qualified Institutional Placement (QIP) to boost
capital. Further, the Govt. infused ¥ 5473 crore in
March 2018.

Wealth Management Services

> To serve growing financial needs of its customeers,,
the Bank entered into new distribution arrangements
with 3 Insurance Companies and 4 Mutual Funds
AMCs (Asset Management Companies). The Bank
is well positioned to cross-sell and up-sell a full suite
of financial products to its customers.

> Income from Insurance and Mutual Funds (MFs)
increased by 31.1% during FY’18.

IT and Digital Initiatives

> Successfully upgraded the CBS platform to Finacle
10.x version for better customer experience.

> The Bank increased its Digital Base with more than
35% rise in Internet Banking Users and more than
45% in Mobile Banking Users. In this direction,
the Bank also opened first fully digitalized branch
‘PNBDIGIHUT".
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> Bank launched number of innovative mobile apps
in order to facilitate digital transactions such as
PNB MobiEase, PNB Rewards, PNB Fin Literacy,
PNB Yuva, PNB ATM Assist, PNB m-Banking, PNB
Kitty, etc. Further, PNB M-Passbook was launched
in FY'18 for customers to access their account
statement on mobile phones.

> SWIFT was integrated with Core Banking Solution
(CBS), wherein all outward payment SWIFT
messages are automatically generated through CBS
without any manual intervention.

Transformational Exercise

> Mission PARIVARTAN, a transformational exercise
for Business Excellence launched to align Bank’s
activities relating to people, process & products more
aligned to the Board approved business strategy &
vision.

> To ensure a structured approach for implementation
of the Mission PARIVARTAN, an independent
Division named ‘Mission Parivartan’ has been
started. This Division acts as Think Tank of the
Bank providing both directional / policy inputs. It acts
as a platform to enhance ownership, commitment
and involvement of HO Divisions & all internal
stakeholders in the policy-development process
using a bottom-up approach.

Recent developments and steps taken

The fraud at Brady House, Mumbai Branch of the Bank
involved certain accounts in the Gems & Jewellery
sector where Letters of Undertaking (LOUs)/Foreign
Letter of Credit (FLCs) were issued fraudulently and in
an unauthori ed manner to certain overseas branches of
Indian Banks through the misuse of SWIFT system of the
Bank.

The fraud is under investigation by various central
investigating agencies. The liabilities amounting to
¥ 6586.11 crore on account of LOUs/ FLCs which became
due on 31.03.2018 have been fully honoured and paid
by the Bank. Further, as a prudent measure Bank has
created liability amounting to ¥ 6959.79 crore in the
books in respect of balance LOUs/FLCs relating to this
fraud which are becoming due after 31.03.2018. After
including outstanding amounts under other credit facilities
to the above entities, the amount involved works out to
¥ 14356.84 crore. The slippages due to fraud in March'18
were % 7579 crore.

RBI permitted the Bank to make provisions against this
fraud @ 25% without debiting "Other Reserves" and
provide remaining amount during the first three quarters
of the ensuing financial year. However, Bank has made
higher than required provisions @ 50% of ¥ 14356.84
crore amounting to ¥ 7178.42 crore.

As soon as the fraud was detected, the Bank took immediate
corrective action as required. Further, the Bank is taking
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appropriate steps against erring employees, legal action
against the fraud perpetrators and closely cooperating with
the regulators and law enforcement agencies.

The systems and controls have been further strengthened.
SWIFT was integrated with Core Banking Solution (CBS),
whereby all outward payment SWIFT messages are now
automatically generated through CBS without any manual
intervention. Besides, additional measures of placing an
additional tier of 3rd level authentication, at SWIFT Centre,
Mumbai for re-authentication of all outward financial
messages only after cross checking details of transactions
in CBS and thereafter, allowed to pass through SWIFT
Gateway server have been put in place. The concept
of Maker-Checker in CBS, Verifier/Authoriser and Re-
authorizer in SWIFT application has led to implementation
of 8 eyes principle. Auditors were instructed to ensure that
100% messages are cross-checked with CBS.

Technology based offsite audit system for monitoring alerts
in CBS is in operation now. Loan appraisal and monitoring
system have been segregated. Different verticals have
been created for sourcing, initial due diligence, processing,
monitoring and recovery of loans for reducing people risk,
operational risk and credit risk.

A comprehensive review of the Bank's Audit system is
being undertaken through a reputed institution, National
Institute of Banking and Management (NIBM), Pune.
Suggested improvements will be incorporated in the Audit
System of the Bank to make it more robust and reliable.

Asset Quality

The Bank’s Gross NPA stood at ¥ 86,620 crore as at 31st
Mar'18 (% 55,370 crore as at 31st Mar'17) and the Net NPA
stood at ¥ 48,684 crore as at 31st Mar'18 (X 32,702 crore
as at 31st Mar'l7). In terms of ratios, Gross NPA ratio
stood at 18.38% in Mar'18 (Mar'17:12.53%) and Net NPA
ratio stood at 11.24% in Mar'18 (Mar'17: 7.81%).

Initiatives taken during FY'18

° During the year, the Bank formulated two special
OTS schemes resulting in the recovery of ¥ 1544
crore in 2,70,633 OTS approved cases with balance
outstanding of ¥ 2299 crore.

° The Bank organized Mega Rin Mukti Shivirs to give
impetus to recovery especially in small advances.

° Mission Gandhigiri was launched for recovery from
borrowers wherein silent protests/demonstrations
were made in front of premises of recalcitrant
borrowers.

° Concept of Recovery Champions has been
introduced to felicitate the outstanding performers in
the field of recoveries in NPA accounts during each
month/quarter/year.
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° Key Responsibility Areas (KRAs) have been
identified for staff working in Asset Recovery
Management Branches (ARMBSs), Recovery Teams
at CO/ZO level and in the 50 identified branches
having large concentration of NPAs.

° As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, notices
were issued to various borrowers identified
as willful defaulters. This exercise resulted in
declaration of 1089 Wilful Defaulters as on
31.03.2018. Special Desks set up for account
specific monitoring which are headed by 3 AGMs
who are monitoring all NPAs of % 1 crore & above
and ensuring compliance of recovery actions in
individual accounts.

Industrial Restructuring

The extant instructions on Resolution of Stressed
Assets such as Framework for Revitalizing Distressed
Assets, Corporate Debt Restructuring Scheme, Flexible
Structuring of Existing Long Term Project Loans, Strategic
Debt Restructuring Scheme (SDR), Change in Ownership
outside SDR and Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of
Stressed Assets (S4A) stand withdrawn w.e.f.12.02.2018.

All accounts, including those where any of the schemes
have been invoked but not yet implemented, will be
governed by the revised framework. Following accounts
will continue to be governed under the old framework
as the existing resolution schemes have already been
implemented.

Sr. |Name of the No. of Amount
No |scheme accounts | outstanding
as on as on
31.03.2018 31.03.2018
(in X Crore)
1 Corporate Debt 43 4484
restructuring
2 Scheme for 09 1248
Sustainable
Structuring of
Stressed Asset
3 Change of 02 118
Ownership outside
SDR
4 Flexi Structuring of 30 12018*
Long Term Projects

*Amount of loan refinanced

(i) Framework for Revival and Rehabilitation of
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (FRR for
MSMEs)

In order to provide a simpler and faster mechanism
to address the stress in MSME accounts and their
revival, Bank has adopted the policy under New
Framework for Revival and Rehabilitation (FRR)
of MSMEs w.e.f. 14.07.2016 in place of Debt
Restructuring Mechanism (DRM) for Small and
Medium Enterprises.
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During FY’18, 12 accounts, with outstanding of ¥ 55
crore, were restructured under FRR for MSME.

(i)  Restructuring-Others

The Bank has also in place, a transparent mechanism
for restructuring of debts of potentially viable units,
which are facing temporary problems due to factors
beyond their control. This covers the cases which
cannot be governed in the schemes under the old
framework.

During FY’18, 846 such accounts with outstanding of
% 1099 crore have been restructured.

As on 31.03.2018, outstanding in 892 implemented
restructured accounts stood at ¥ 7584 crore.

IT and Digitalization

The Bank’s journey towards digitalization continues
through constant innovations and upgradations of its
existing products and services. The Bank has been
providing hassle free and convenient banking services to
all its customers. Total Number of digital transactions in
FY’18 registered growth of more than 25% on YoY basis
and the share of digital transactions in total transactions
stood at 69%.

Alternative Delivery Channels

a) Internet Banking: As at 31st March 2018, under its
retail and corporate segments, the Bank has shown
growth of 37% in respect of IBS users. In order to
further upgrade the existing models, the Bank has
introduced Aadhar seeding, PAN seeding and
updating E-mail id into accounts through Internet
Banking.

b) Mobile Banking: There was a growth of 46% in
Mobile banking users during FY’18. Mobile Banking
for the customers of DrukPNB, Bhutan was also
introduced.

(in Lakh)

Internet Banking & Mobile Banking Users

130.07121.61

150 95.46 g3 o4
100 53.254, g m BS
50 MBS

0

2016 2017 2018

c) ATMs: The Bank has a vast Network of 9668 ATMs
with a strong card base of more than 6 crore. The
Bank has introduced Dynamic Currency Conversion,
Aadhar seeding through pop-up in ATMs and JCB/
UPI card transaction on PNB ATMs. The Bank is
offering a host of other services apart from providing
basic ATM transaction services.

d) Bank has introduced different digital applications in
order to facilitate digital transactions such as PNB
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MobiEase, PNB Rewards, PNB Fin Literacy, PNB
Yuva, PNB ATM Assist, PNB m-Banking, PNB
Kitty, etc. Further, PNB M-Passbook was launched
in FY'18 for customers to access their account
statement on mobile phone itself.

Important Developments

° The Bank has started initiative of paperless Green
PIN instead of printed ATM PIN, Instant Hot-listing
of Debit Cards through SMS, Internet Banking and
through Interactive Voice Response System (IVRS)
at call centers.

° The Bank launched Integrated Fee Portal (IFP) in
which the customers are on-boarded for fee payments
through Internet Banking Gateway. Customers can
make these payments through Internet Banking,
Debit card and Credit card anytime.

° The Bank has integrated with NPCI to work as
an operating unit under Bharat Bill Payment
Operating Unit and it was made live in September
2017.

° The Bank has provided Micro ATM facilities at
BC locations for both i.e., On-US and Off-US
transactions.

° Information Security: The Bank has Information
Security Policy and a well delineated Cyber Security
Policy. The Bank has a Cyber Crisis Management
Plan to handle any kind of cyber incident.

° Data Centre of the Bank, Network Operating Centres
(NOC) and Disaster Recovery (DR) site are 1SO
27001:2013 certified for the period 2016-19.

° The Bank organized various Digital Campaigns
and Digital Days for increasing the usage of digital
products.

° The Bank also launched a first Proof of Concept
Model of Digital Branch PNB DIGIHUT at Head
Office, Dwarka.

Management Information System

During FY’18, 17,40,263 Credit Information Reports
(CIRs) of prospective borrowers under Consumer category
and around 35,000 CIRs under Commercial category
were drawn from CIBIL, Experian, High Mark & Equifax
databases.

Around 5.29 lakh Immovable Properties (IP) & Movable
properties were registered with Central Registry of
Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest
of India (CERSAI) by Bank till March’18.

In PNB Anti Money Laundering (AML), a total of 79
scenarios implemented in production server while in PNB
Sponsored Regional Rural Banks (RRBs), a total of 55
scenarios were implemented.
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Branch and Office Network
Domestic Presence

The Bank has the second largest branch network amongst
PSBs with 6983 domestic branches as on 31.03.2018
comprising of 1283 Metropolitan, 1392 Urban, 1731 Semi-
Urban and 2577 Rural branches. Rural and Semi Urban
Branches (RUSU) comprise 62% of the Total Branch
Network.

Branches
6937 6983
6759 l
Mar’16 ! Mar’17 ! Mar’18 !

International Presence

At present, Bank has its overseas presence in 8 countries
by way of 4 branches (2 in Hong Kong, 1 in Dubai and
1 Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) in Mumbai), 2 Subsidiaries
(London & Bhutan), 1 Associate (at Kazakhstan),
1 Joint Venture (at Nepal) and 3 Representative Offices
(Shanghai-China, Dhaka-Bangladesh and Dubai-UAE).

International Banking

The foreign exchange turnover for FY'18 was 31,46,683
crore registering a growth of 4.17% on YoY basis. As at
31st March 2018, the Bank had 204 branches authorised
to handle foreign exchange business and a specialised
Centralised Back Office for Trade Finance at New Delhi for
handling of trade transactions. The Bank has specialized
International Banking Branches at major export centres
for extending services to the importer/exporter. Besides,
the Bank has 22 Exchange Bureaus at important tourist
centres to facilitate encashment of foreign exchange
currency notes/traveller cheques by foreign tourists/NRIs.

The Bank is also having an International Service Branch
at New Delhi for handling inward remittances for the Bank
as a whole. During FY '18, the Bank handled remittance
business of more than ¥ 54,000 crore.

Business Diversification

° Mutual Fund: Besides the existing tie-ups, the
Bank during FY’18 tied-up with four new Mutual
fund Asset Management Companies namely LIC
Mutual Fund Asset Management Limited, Reliance
Nippon Life Asset Management Limited, Tata Asset
Management Limited and Birla Sun Life Mutual
Fund.

During FY’18, the Bank mobilized Total Business
of 8242 crore and as at 31st March 2018, Assets
under Management (AUM) stood at ¥812 crore. The
Bank earned brokerage of %6 crore via. Mutual funds
selling.
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Insurance Business

1. Life Insurance Business: The Bank’s
earnings from Life-Insurance business during
FY’18 amounted to ¥ 144 crore as against
%110 crore during FY’17, showing growth of
31%. Total Business mobilized since inception
was ¥ 5880 crore from 709714 policies and
total earnings amounted to ¥502 crore.

2. Non-Life Insurance Business: During FY’18,
the Bank entered into tie-ups with three
Companies for Non Life Insurance i.e., New
India Assurance Co. Ltd, Bajaj Allianz General
Insurance Co. Ltd & Religare Health Insurance
Co. Ltd. The revenue earned increased 29%
from % 28 crore in FY’17 to % 36 crore during
FY’18.

Depository Services: The Bank earned an income
of ¥74 lakh during FY 18 for providing Depository
Services.

Online Trading Services: An income of ¥ 33.17
lakh was received from the Associates such as
M/s. SMC Global Securities Ltd., M/s. IDBI Capital
Services Ltd. and M/s. Networth Stock Broking Ltd.
on account of Online Trading Activities during FY’18.

Merchant Banking: During FY '18, the Bank handled
more than 9,98,000 ASBA applications against 187
issues, thereby blocking an amount of ¥ 2952 crore
and earning notional income of more than ¥ 5 crore
with commission income of ¥ 1.05 crore.

Credit Card: There was 25% growth in Credit Card
issuance. The Bank’s credit card base of 3,19,641
as at 31.3.2018,is the 2nd largest amongst PSBs.

During FY’18, the Bank launched its new credit card
variant i.e., PNB RuPay Platinum Credit Card with
significant customer benefits including accidental
death/total disability insurance cover. The Bank
also launched PNB INSTA PAY EMI at POS and
E-commerce scheme i.e. PRE-PURCHASE EMI
towards facilitating cardholders to convert purchases
into EMI at the time of purchase of products itself.

The Bank earned a Net Profit of ¥ 25 crore from the
credit card issuance business.

Merchant Acquiring Business: As at 31st March
2018, the Bank has installed 56,746 PoS terminals
and integrated 493 Internet Payment Gateways.

Multi level EMI facility in PoS terminals: PoS
terminals are customized with Multi Level EMI facility
which is activated by the service provider of the Bank
on the specific request of the merchant.

Super Merchant Alliance under Internet Payment
Gateway: The Bank also started a facility to provide
Internet Payment Gateway Services. Customers
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who are non-account holders are provided Internet
Payment Gateway Services under this tie-up.

° BHARAT QR CODE & BHIM AADHAAR PAY: The
Bank launched Bharat QR Code and BHIM Aadhaar
Pay platforms, a new Government driven project
towards creation of a less cash economy. Under the
platform, 47,535 merchants were on-boarded.

Government Business

National Highways Authority of India (NHAI) launched
E-Toll collection programme for hassle free transit at toll
plazas by issuing FAStags to vehicle owners. Accordingly,
the Bank successfully implemented the National Electronic
Toll Collection (NETC) programme of NHAI. The Bank is
participating in NETC as issuer for issuing FAStags to
vehicle owner and has already acquired one Toll Plaza
(Mada-Nasri, Jammu) on pilot basis with plans to acquire
more in the near future.

Further developments under Government Business are as
under:

1. Tie-up with Government e-Market for integration of
systems for seamless e-procurement by Government
Departments.

2. Talks are at an advanced stage for the partnership
with Indian Postal Payments Bank (IPPB) for
distributing of credit products.

3. Centralised on-line Collection & Disbursement
(COCD) Portal extended to Department of
Handicrafts for disbursing Interest subsidy, Margin
Money, CGTMSE Fee, etc.

Treasury Operations

Gross Investment as at 31st March 2018 stood at
% 1,97,328 crore up from ¥ 1,83,297 crore as at 31st March
2017 registering a YoY growth of 7.65%. The average
investments in FY'18 were ¥ 2,03,844 crore as against
% 1,75,774 crore in corresponding period last year. The
Interest income from investment portfolio increased to
%13,806 crore in FY'18 from ¥ 12,439 crore in FY'17. The
Bank actively traded in sovereign bonds, Non-SLR bonds
and Equity throughout the financial year. Total Trading
profit (including derivatives) increased from 32654 crore in
FY’17 to ¥ 3254 crore in FY'18.

Fixed Income (SLR/NSLR): During FY’18, the Bank
booked trading profit of ¥ 1455 crore from sale of
investments in fixed income against ¥ 2214 crore during
corresponding period previous year as yields started
moving northwards during later half of FY’18.

Equity: The Bank booked % 340 crore trading profit
registering a growth of 102.9% over previous year.
Apart from that the Bank also booked one time profit of
¥ 1232 crore from sale of stake in PNB-Housing Finance
Limited (PNBHFL). Total Profit in the equity segment
amounted to ¥ 1573 crore while the dividend income for
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FY’18 stood at ¥ 139 crore.

Forex: Exchange Profit increased from ¥ 547 crore in
FY’17 to % 724 crore in FY '18 due to thrust on increasing
merchant turnover and volume, and also due to various
customer-centric initiatives.

Customer Care

During FY’'18, the Bank introduced an On-line Grievance
Redressal Management Program called Centralized
Grievance Redressal Management System (CGRMS).
Customers can lodge their requests/complaints in the
CGRMS through Bank’s website, Internet Banking Service,
Mobile Banking Service and Mobile App.

All Circle Offices and over 1862 SAP enabled branches
are entered in CGRMS wherein the customer gets an
immediate automatic acknowledgement and can keep a
track of his complaint also.

° Customer Service Committees have been set up in
all the branches and Circle Offices to look into the
quality of services rendered and to critically examine
the feedback/suggestions for improvement.

° The Bank has constituted teams of officials at
Customer Care Centre at various administrative
levels to pay incognito visit to branches to assess
their standard of service. During FY’18, 6695 such
visits were made across India and observations
of the visiting officials shared with the concerned
branch and the Circle Office for taking corrective
steps.

All 53,331 complaints (i.e. 315 complaints outstanding as
on 1.4.2017 and 53,016 complaints received during FY
'18), were redressed to the satisfaction of the complainants.
1862 complaints pending as on 31.03.2018 have since
been resolved.

Implementation of Official Language Policy

The Bank achieved most of the parameters fixed by the
Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, Department
of Official Language for FY’18.

During FY’18, the Bank was awarded several prizes for its
excellent performance in the use of Hindi which includes
‘Rajbhasha Kirti shield’- the top most prize scheme
of Govt. of India. In addition, Town Official Language
Implementation Committees situated in different locations
of the country and other Non-Government Organizations
also awarded 72 prizes in ‘A’ region, 71 prizes in region
‘B’ and total 27 prizes in region ‘C. The staff members also
received 40 prizes in individual capacities.

PNB'’s Subsidiaries and Regional Rural Banks
a. PNB Gilts Limited

The Company’s Profit before Tax stood at ¥ 55.28
crore during FY’18. In Treasury Bills, the Company
exceeded the committed ratio of 40%, achieving
42.48% and 40.91% in H1 and H2 respectively. The
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Company’s total turnover ratio (secondary market)
stands at 83 times for treasury bills and 284 times for
government-dated securities as on March 31, 2018
against the minimum RBI stipulation of 10 times and
5 times respectively.

Punjab National Bank International Limited
(PNBIL)

The Operating Profit before provisions, tax and
dividends for FY'18 decreased by $6.87 million to
$11.93 million in FY’18 from $18.80 million in FY’17.
The total income decreased by $21.52 million
(32.27%) from $ 66.68 million to $ 45.16 million. Net
Interest Income fell by $.4.51 million and Net trading
income by $ 2.30 million. The Cost to Income Ratio
increased to 56.39% from 46.70% due to lower
income and slight reduction in cost.

Punjab National Bank Investment Services
Limited (PNBISL)

During the year ended as on 31st March'l8, the
Company earned Fee Based Income of % 6.00 crore
with a total income of ¥ 9.21 crore. Profit before Tax
(PBT) for FY'18 stood at ¥ 3.90 crore as against
%6.33 crore for FY '17.

DRUK PNB Bank Ltd. Bhutan

Total Business of the Bank increased to ¥ 1726
crore as on 31.03.2018 from %1435 crore as on
31.03.2017, showing a YoY growth of 20.23%.
CASA Ratio of the Bank stood at 47.85% as on
31.03.2018. The Bank is currently operating with a
network of 7 Branches and 21 ATMs. Profit of the
Bank increased from % 17.62 crore during FY’17 to
¥ 18.99 crore during FY’18, showing a YoY growth
of 7.78%.

Regional Rural Banks (RRBs)

There are Five Regional Rural Banks which are
sponsored by the Bank and PNB’s proportion of
ownership is 35% in each RRB.

Performance of RRBs as on 31.03.2018

(Amt. in ¥ crore)

Performance of 31st 31st YoY

RRBs March’17 | March’18 | Growth%
(Audited) | (Audited)

Aggregate Deposits 40092 44523 11.05

Aggregate Advances 21791 25965 19.15

Aggregate Net Profit 280 311 10.99

Branches under CBS 100% 100%

Profit Per Employee 3.13 3.19 1.99

(X lakh)

No. of Loss Making 127 59

Branches (being 12

month old or more)
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Awards and Accolades

The Bank won many prestigious awards from prestigious
domestic and overseas institutions, prominent ones being,
Dun & Bradstreet Banking Awards 2017 for Best Public
Sector Bank under Government Scheme participation-
Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana (PMMY) and National
Award in SHG-Bank Linkage for the year 2016-17 under
Large Category Bank by Ministry of Rural Development,
Gouvt. of India.

PNB regained its Number One slot amongst Nationalized
Banks and 2nd place amongst Public Sector Banks (PSBs)
with overall rank at 191st amongst Top 1000 World Banks
by ‘The Banker’ in 2017.

Future Business Plan of the Bank

The FY’'18 was a year of reforms and revival. On the
economic front, global conditions improved while the Indian
economy showed signs of greater growth momentum in
the second half of FY '18. On the banking front, a host of
measures were announced to revamp the Indian banking
model.

The reform process in the banking sector started with the
announcement of recapitalization package of 32.11 lakh
crore for Public Sector Banks (PSBs). The Government
and the Regulator also focussed on tackling the stressed
assets under the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code (IBC)
with emphasis on quick resolution.

Many international agencies have forecast a favourable
outlook for the Indian Economy with improved growth on
the back of continued implementation of structural reforms
that aim at raising productivity and incentivising private
investment. This augurs well for the Indian banking sector
considering the strong linkages between the financial
sector and the real economy.

The various reform measures including recapitalization
plan and announcements in the Union Budget have set
detailed contours for ‘Enhanced Access and Services
Excellence (EASE)’ towards responsive and responsible
banking. The Bank launched “MISSION PARIVARTAN”" a
People, Processes & Products transformation exercise
for business excellence encompassing ten focus areas
having thrust on enhanced profitability through improved
access, efficiency and productivity.

The Bank with its large size, extensive distribution network
and strong push towards digitalisation is well positioned
to take advantage of the growth opportunities across the
economy. Under the present circumstances, the Bank is
focusing on adjustments that are conducive to improving
risk management, improved accountability and profitability.
The Bank is also re-engineering its internal processes,
making them more efficient, robust and leveraged
on innovative technology advancements to enhance
customers’ experience.

The Business Strategy for next year will be based upon
'‘Business Growth with capital conservation'. The thrust
will be on conservation of Capital through focus on Retail
Credit growth, recovery, churning of portfolio and increasing
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quality assets. Nearly 63% of the bank branches are in
rural and semi-urban areas and with the rural consumption
story being robust Tier 3 and Tier 4 cities will be targeted
for rural financing. Rural credit will provide opportunities in
both Agri-financing and in rural retail segments.

Going forward, the Bank will continue its concerted efforts
in addressing the asset quality concerns and strengthening
its balance sheet to reinvigorate credit growth. The Bank
will also maintain focus on strengthening supervisory,
monitoring and audit systems besides nurturing
competitive efficiency. Simultaneously, it shall strive for
promoting digitalisation, managing technology-enabled
financial innovations and dealing with cyber-security
risks through targeted strategic initiatives. These actions
are the prerequisite for delivering better returns to the
stakeholders, in a tangible and sustainable way.

Board Of Directors

As on 31st March 2018, there were 11 Directors including
4 whole time Directors i.e. One Managing Director & CEO
and three Executive Directors as on 31.03.2018.

During FY’18, the following changes took place in the
composition of Board of Directors:

° Shri Sunil Mehta was appointed as Managing
Director & CEO of the Bank w.e.f. 05.05.2017
in place of Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian. He
assumed the office on 05.05.2017.

° Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian demitted office of
Managing Director & CEO on 05.05.2017 on account
of her appointment as Managing Director & CEO in
Allahabad Bank.

° Dr. Ram S. Sangapure completed his tenure as
Executive Director and demitted office on attaining
the age of superannuation on 28.02.2018.

° Shri Lingam Venkata Prabhakar was appointed
as Executive Director on Board of the Bank w.e.f.
01.03.2018.

° Shri Ravi Mital was appointed as Government
Nominee Director on the Board of the Bank w.e.f.
04.07.2017 in place of Shri Anil Kumar Khachi who
ceased to be Director from 04.07.2017.

° Shri Sanjay Verma was elected as Shareholders’
Director on the Board of the Bank for a period of
three years w.e.f.15.06.2017.

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation
for the valuable contribution made by Smt. Usha
Ananthasubramanian, Managing Director & CEO, Dr. Ram
S Sangapure, Executive Director and Shri Anil Kumar
Khachi, Government Nominee Director.
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Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended 31st March’18:

° The applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed alongwith proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

° The accounting policies, framed in accordance with
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied;

° Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates
were made so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Bank for the year ended
31st March’18;

° Proper and sufficient care was taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India, and;

° The accounts have been prepared on the principle of
“going concern” basis.

Acknowledgement

The Board expresses thanks to the Government of India,
Reserve Bank of India, Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Stock Exchanges, Bank’s customers, public and the
shareholders for valuable support, continued patronage
and confidence reposed in the Bank.

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation for the
valuable contribution made by the members of the Bank’s
staff at all levels and looks forward to their continued
involvement in achieving the future goals.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
R

Sunil Mehta
Managing Director & CEO
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

a.

Industry Structure & Developments

Indian banking industry comprises of Commercial Banks
(Public Sector, Private Sector, and Foreign Banks),
Co-operative Banks and Regional Rural Banks. With
differentiated banks such as Small Finance Banks and
Payment Banks commencing operations in FY’17, the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has started exploring the
scope for setting up Wholesale and Long Term Finance
Banks focused primarily on lending to infrastructure sector
and small, medium and corporate business.

Although amongst the fastest growing large economies of
the world, the Indian economy slowed down in Q1 FY '18
to 5.7%, partly due to the lagged effect of demonetization
and the transitory impact of the implementation of the
Goods and Services tax (GST) from July 2017. After
languishing in the first quarter, GDP growth picked up in
Q2 FY'18 and Q3 FY’18 to 6.5% and 7.2% respectively.
The Banking Regulation Act was amended under the
provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016,
conferring powers upon the Central Government for
authorizing the RBI to issue directions to any particular
banking company to initiate steps in respect of a default.
All the earlier schemes and guidelines pertaining to the
Resolution of Stressed Assets were withdrawn. Under
IBC, NPA Accounts of ¥ 20 billion and above would be
given a 180-day time plan for resolution while others
would be classified as per their overdue period and
resolved in accordance with the Board approved policies.
As a result, the Internal Advisory Committee of the
RBI referred 41 accounts in 2 tranches to the National
Company Law Tribunal.

As an affirmation of the efforts to reform and streamline the
economy, the country leaped forward by 30 spots to land
at 100th rank in World Bank’s Ease of Doing Business
Index. Credit Rating Company, Moody’s also upgraded
India’s Sovereign Rating to Baa2 from Baa3.

The Governmentannounced a< 2.11 trillion recapitalization
package for Public Sector Banks (PSBs) to strengthen
their Balance Sheets. To ensure that this translates
into economic returns, a reform agenda, Enhanced
Access & Service Excellence (EASE) for Responsive
& Responsible PSBs and an item-wise time frame for its
implementation was introduced. This reform agenda is
based on Six Broad Themes divided into Thirty Action
Points further comprising of Sixty two items. Capital
infusion, as announced by the Government of India, would
depend upon banks committing to the reforms and their
performance on this reform agenda.

The economy is back on track with revival signs visible in
investment activity as reflected in the sustained expansion
in capital goods production, rising imports and improved
global demand. Credit off-take has picked up and there is
a large mobilization from secondary capital markets. The
use of Big Data, Artificial Intelligence (Al) and Robotics are
the new evolution themes in the Indian banking landscape.
However, there are risks emanating on the inflation front
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due to rising oil prices which could adversely impact the
current account and fiscal deficits.

Another pressing concern for the Indian economy in general
and Indian banking in particular are the recent fraud cases
surfacing before the industry. This has raised concerns on
risk management and fraud detection practices.

The Banking landscape is fast evolving and overcoming
various challenges. The challenges facing the banking
industry can often appear daunting when viewed as a
whole but can offer various opportunities if one thinks big
and acts swiftly. The key to delivering success is to dissect
the challenge, sieze the opportunity and strategize action
into a number of small steps.

With the introduction of the new framework, Non Performing
Assets after an initial increase are expected to steadily go
down. The key monitorables in FY'19 will be growth in
credit and exports, corporate leverage, recoveries and the
stressed assets resolution.

Opportunities and Threats

Credit which has started picking up is likely to see double
digit growth in FY’19 with maximum growth coming from
Small Ticket Advances. Focus on these advances with a
thrust on Tier-Il and Tier-IIl cities will enhance business
opportunities. The period FY’19 will witness significant
transition with the enhancement of digitalization initiatives
in the banking system, which will also be instrumental in
enhancing deposits growth.

The Global economic activity has gathered momentum,
both in advanced and emerging market economies, though
financial market volatility and potential trade wars pose a
threat. On the domestic front, the key structural initiatives
which were taken in the past are likely to strengthen the
growth process. An uptick in industrial production and
investment spending is likely to propel the economy
forward in FY’19. The new Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code (IBC), Bank recapitalization plan and Government’s
push in infrastructure sector should have a positive impact
on investment demand and credit growth. Further, efforts
to strengthen the banking system and continued corporate
deleveraging is expected to bolster private investment.

Union Budget policy announcements also are aimed
at spurring rural incomes with higher food procurement
prices, agriculture market reforms, crop insurance, and
investment in irrigation and logistics. More purchasing
power with the farmers and stronger rural wages augur
well for rural consumption. With the revival in the economy,
there will be better opportunities for credit growth under
MSME, Agriculture and Retail Advances.

However, on the domestic front, downside risks may
emerge from increasing inflationary pressures, higher
fiscal deficit as well as an increasing debt burden and
potential negative impact of the banking sector frauds on
credit and overall growth. Globally, rising trade tensions,
geopolitical uncertainty and increase in Fed rate are some
of the other risk factors.
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The Bank was able to keep its growth story intact despite the
challenges and was able to cross the new landmark of ¥ 10
lakh crore in Gross Domestic Business. The focus in FY’19
will be on ‘Business Growth with Capital Conservation’.
Business growth will come from leveraging Rural and Semi
Urban (RuSu) branches in Tier 3 and Tier 4 cities for rural
financing. Rural credit will provide opportunities in both
Agriculture financing and in rural retail segments.

Small Ticket Advances continue to be a practical alternative
for the banks to push lending as well as to fuel growth in the
economy. Focus will be on Agriculture advances, MSME
advances and Retail loans. For Agriculture financing, focus
shall be more on agriculture investment credit, hi-value
allied activity financing and strengthening and revamping of
special Agriculture finance branches. For MSME lending,
cluster based financing will be promoted, the processes
will be automated and need-based & tailor-made products
will continue to be launched from time to time. Branches
will focus on potential areas in a specific region for MSME
advances. Leveraging more on digitalized customized
products will be the strategy to increase the retail portfolio.
Further, cross selling to the existing customers will also be
focused upon.

Along with generation of capital, conservation of capital is
equally important and for this, faster resolution in NCLT
accounts, focus on Retail Credit growth and increasing
quality assets will be the focus areas. For resolution of high
NPAs, post-sanction monitoring tools will be integrated
for effective utilization at all levels so that weaknesses of
borrowal accounts are captured timely. Further, different
verticals have been set up for sourcing and initial due
diligence of loans and their processing, monitoring and
recovery for enhanced efficiency.

Segment-wise or Product wise Performance

The performance of some of the major business segments
of the Bank is analyzed below:

Resource Mobilization

The Total deposits of the Bank increased to ¥ 6,42,226
crore as at the end of Mar’18 with a YoY growth of 3.3%.
The share of CASA deposits in Domestic Deposits stood
at 43.85%.

Anew Fixed Deposits scheme PNB UTTAM was introduced
without the option of premature withdrawal facility but with
preferential rate of interest. As on 31.03.18, % 4,666 crore
was mobilized under the scheme. To remain competitive
and procure remunerative salary accounts, four new
Salary Accounts Schemes viz. Normal, Gold, Premium
and Platinum were introduced. Till 31.03.18, the number of
such accounts opened was 66,141, mobilizing ¥ 89 crore.

Credit Deployment and Delivery

Net Advances of the Bank increased to ¥ 4,33,735 crore
in March’18 from % 4,19,493 crore in March’17 with a YoY
growth of 3.4%. Yield on Advances of the Bank stood at
7.49% for the year ended March’18.

The Bank has 442 accounts under Technology Upgradation
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Fund Scheme (TUFS) pertaining to Small Scale Industry
(SSl) and Non-SSI category. During FY’'18 the Bank
received TUFS subsidy amounting to ¥ 90.56 crore from
Ministry of Textile (MOT) and the same was disbursed to
the eligible borrowers.

Loan Syndication

During FY’18, the Bank gave approvals for Syndication/
Appraisal of debt aggregating ¥ 15,773 crore with
PNB'’s share being ¥ 3869 crore. Further, Technical Cell
conducted Techno Economic Viability (TEV) Study of
debt aggregating ¥ 2692.28 crore where PNB’s share was
¥ 2081.63 crore. Total Income booked out of TEV Studies
conducted by Technical Cell during FY'18 and projects
being syndicated by Corporate Marketing & Syndication
Cell stood at % 16.81 crore.

Retail Credit

Retail Advances continue to remain the thrust area of the
Bank. In FY’18, Total Retail credit of the Bank increased to
% 76,188 crore from % 65,982 crore in FY’17 registering a
YoY growth of 15.47% against 14.15% in the previous year.
The YoY growth under Housing, Vehicle and Education
was 17%, 9% and 13% respectively. YoY growth in loan to
pensioners was 22.14% as against 18.82% in the previous
year.

During FY’18, the Bank introduced PNB MAX SAVER
scheme which offers housing loan in the form of overdraft
where borrowers can park their surplus fund and reduce
interest burden. To garner fresh, quality business
under Education Loans, E-Post Graduate Programme
in Management for executives, entrepreneurs and
professionals under Distance learning mode offered by
Indian Institute of Management (IIM) has been included
under PNB PRATIBHA. To have a better control on
lending, e-Veda was introduced which is a process of post
sanction, pre disbursement validation of loan processing
and documentation.

Priority Sector

1. National Goals Achievement: The Bank has
been achieving the National Goals under Priority
Sector, Agriculture and other sub-sectors (except
Micro credit) continuously for past 3 years. The
achievements stand as under:-

Achievement Of National Goals (Quarterly Annual

YR WX ) Average Basis)
TUASTHT <Rl % g | ATl 31, | W 31,| W 31, % age to ANBC | Target| Mar 31, Mar31,| Mar 31,
2016 2017 2018* 2016 2017 2018*
QTR & 40| 40.75| 4035 40.94 Priority Sector 40| 40.75| 4035 40.94
Y 9: Credit
Ffa &= 18] 1832 1864 18.49 Of which:
— 10 10.08 10.67 11.26 Agriculture Sector 18 18.32 18.64 18.49
Credit to Weaker 10 10.08 10.67 11.26
fere - Sections
Afeen wrser 5 586 6.38 6.78 Credit to Women 5| 586 6.38 6.78
Ealeal Beneficiaries
B AR Haia 8 8.49 8.96 8.86 Loan to Small & 8 8.49 8.96 8.86
fram w1 =T (1) Marginal Farmers 7
25

2 PNB Full AR 2017-18 7-68 130718.indd 25

13-Jul-18 4:27:15 PM




() > | S

TUASTET T % e | Wret 31,|Wret 31,| W 31,
2016| 2017 2018*

& 3T FH B0 75 6.50 6.37 7.65

@)

Ao ad 2017-18 & foaq Swifer aiffer ofa woeieh: 3364236.60
Hlg| gt SyaferEl S afties siga SR W § den 8340 w4 i
froeueE # faht & @) # 2l

St enftfer e TR W U Weg HEW: T 45,695
FHAS qA 365563 HUS 1 gom § 31 A 2018 qh
TAfTHar & & qEd TR AR T1 69,772 FUS q HU &
qEd 269 207 FUE R

31.03.2018 sl Weifienar &, HH qen vl &t ehran fearfa
TR -

% age to ANBC | Target| Mar 31,| Mar 31, Mar 31,
2016 2017 2018*
Loan to Micro 7.5 6.50 6.37 7.65

Enterprises (7)

*Quarterly annual average ANBC for the Financial Year 2017-18:
% 364236.60 crore. All achievement is on the basis of quarterly annual average
basis and after taking impact of sale of PSLC to the tune of % 8340 Cr.

On quarterly annual average basis the outstanding under
Priority Sectors as on 31st March 2018 is ¥ 1,69,772 crore
and X 69,207 crore under Agriculture against National Goal
of ¥ 1,45,695 crore and X 65,563 crore respectively.

The outstanding position of Priority Sector, Agriculture and
Sub-sectors as on 31.03.2018 is as under:-

(Amt. in crore)

(e =g )
31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018
qrefedr &3 0 139233 138452 169772
o &
Ffty &5 62604 66675 69207
THTETE yrerfiedr) 62857 57099 84212
T 13772 14678 16353
FHESR & B faw 34451 39333 47329
Eal
ofgen ey ot 20029 23317 26083
Eall
B R g 29002 33040 34442
feraml 1 R0
A 3TH EalEl 22222 22685 34475
fa<itar ad'18 & yq@ wrEfToTE:

v W% A 8340 HUS & WHHEA &% HO FHOTH
+1 famt &1 99 @ 4315 w8 HoHUaH-oyg T
aifsier el &1 it @ 9 @R 9w drogger-gm
FT AU W & qAM T14.45 HAS HT A 31 wT WA

v g e YEERT seEal o faw-umer & feg
WOAE Skt Arer: STeRaehal SEid af o
FEfelid gt 01 320 @@ Th| 39 A1 i STETIed
IOl @A GEER SR Rl 99 i Ty 3Ry
fopan e o e fagar ot wnfirer 21

v EA ROAGE IR o= FfH ®W R 320 A
qF i Wigd 9 & fau s «1fm +t = T F
SNICET

v o wmE AR HN wEERl g sl wd g &
forareor & foaw @F W H 50% T THERO/ARM
e ¥ 2

v AR e gy ScoRE deen ¥ fafies, sEgR
(SR BA) & WY <qE-3TT |

v T/ daX wizeR fefiee & Wiy wwEan

THEE T W @@ R S eneia s (Ugd
Yfeer, fafer, g7 weifem s@nf) & foau §%

Parameter 31.03.2016 {31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018
Priority Sector Credit 139233 138452 169772
Of which:

Agriculture Sector 62604 66675 69207
MSME (Priority) 62857 57099 84212
Others 13772 14678 16353
Credit to Weaker 34451 39333 47329
Sections

Credit to Women 20029 23317 26083
Beneficiaries

Loan to small & 29002 33040 34442
marginal farmers

Loan to Micro 22222 22685 34475
enterprises

Performance Highlights of FY’18:

v The Bank sold Priority Sector Lending Certificates
to the tune of ¥ 8340 crore, out of which ¥ 4315
Crore was in the category of PSLC-Small & Marginal
Farmer and rest in the category of PSLC-General
and earned an income of ¥ 14.45 crore.

v PNB Utkarsh scheme for financing to Small Food
Processing Units: a need based Term Loan or
Working Capital loan upto ¥ 20 lakh was launched to
tap unorganized rural food processing market which
includes street vendors.

v Revision in rate of interest in Agriculture Advances
for sanctioned limit upto ¥ 20 Lakh for Crop Loans/
KCC and other agriculture loans.

v Concession in processing/upfront fee upto 50% of
applicable rate for financing under all categories of
Food and Agro Processing Units.

4 Tie-up arrangement with Jaipur Zila Dugdh Utpadak
Sahkari Sangh Limited, Jaipur (Jaipur Dairy).

v Tie up agreement with M/s Preet Tractors Pvt. Ltd.

v Concession in Performance BG commission from
present 0.50% per quarter to 0.30% per quarter in
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Chhattisgarh state for food & agro based industries
(rice shelling, milling, paddy parboiling, etc.)

v The farmers availing KCC facility are now being
covered under Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima
Yojana (PMSBY).

v To promote alternative source of energy in Agriculture
by setting up solar pumping sets, requirement of
mortgage of land has been waived for loans upto I 5
lakh.

v Relaxation in rate of interest for financing under
Rural Godown/Warehouse/Cold Storage and Food
& Agro Processing.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)

As at the end of Mar’18, the credit to MSME sector stood
at ¥ 86,899 crore, with a YoY growth of 6.50% over Mar'17
with advances to Micro & Small enterprises at ¥ 72,246
crore (YoY growth 8.89%). The Bank added 87,201 Micro
Enterprises Accounts till 31st March’18, (YoY growth of
12.75%) against the required growth of 10% in terms of
Prime Minister High Level Task Force recommendations.

During the financial year, the Bank covered 30406 cases
under the CGTMSE scheme with the credit outlay of
% 1041 crore. The total outlay as on March'18 stands at
147501 accounts with amount of ¥ 4803 crore.

The outstanding under Micro Enterprise advances as a
percentage of ANBC of the Bank is 9.12% as against the
target of 7.5% by Government of India/ Reserve Bank of
India.

Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana (PMMY): For FY 2017-
18, Bank has sanctioned ¥ 6837 crore and achieved 86%
of the budget (X 7950 crore) allotted by Department of
Financial services, Ministry of Finance.

‘Stand Up India’ scheme: An amount of ¥ 805 crore in
3674 accounts was sanctioned during the year under the
Stand Up India Scheme by our Bank.

Bank has 414 MSME Credit Growth Initiative branches
with goals to reduce the turnaround time to 2-4 weeks
and to grow the MSME portfolio by 30% on a YoY basis.
Further, Bank has identified 205 clusters which have been
mapped with branches working in the concerned areas to
give focused attention to MSME sector.

To facilitate lending, loan application has been simplified
and facility of submission of application on-line through
MSME Helpline and tracking them under MSE segment
has been provided. A concession of 20% in upfront fee
and processing fee is extended to borrowers who submit
application on-line to encourage the practice.

TReDS (Trade Receivables Discounting System) policy
has been finalized for financing against trade receivables to
be discounted on TReDS platform for MSMEs. Refinance
of ¥ 1566 crore from SIDBI against MSE portfolio (other
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than MUDRA) and % 506.83 crore from Micro Units
Development and Refinance Agency against MUDRA
portfolio has been obtained. The first portfolio default claim
of ¥ 29.16 crore from National Credit Guarantee Trustee
Company Ltd (NCGTC) has been obtained.

The Bank has upgraded to a more user friendly ‘Online
Loan Application & Tracking System’. Online portal
for submission of FRR applications by existing MSME
borrowers of the Bank has been developed and made
live.

Financial Inclusion:

Bank has been taking various steps towards meeting its
financial inclusion goals. The following initiatives were
taken towards financial inclusion during FY’18:

a. OTP Based Aadhaar seeding and authentication
of accounts through secure web page is available as
link on PNB website.

b. Biometric based Aadhaar seeding and
authentication of existing customers at branches.

c. Training and certification to all Bank Mitrs either
through IIBF or in-house certification.

d. Aadhaar seeding facility is operational at BC
locations in addition to branches, ATM, Internet
Banking.

e. Atal Pension Yojana (APY) registration facility
introduced at BC locations.

f. PNB MetLife product through BC channel: PNB
MetLife product “Met Gramin Ashray’’ launched
and presently running on a pilot basis in three Zones.

Social  Security Schemes: Consequent upon
announcement in Union Budget 2015-16, Hon’ble Prime
Minister launched three social security schemes on
09.05.2015. The progress under the schemes is as under:-

i) Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana
(PMSBY) — As on 31.03.2018, Number of customers
enrolled under PMSBY is 6550757.

i) Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana
(PMJJBY)—Ason 31.03.2018, Number of customers
enrolled under PMJJBY is 1318001.

iii) Atal Pension Yojana (APY): The Number of
enrolment under APY scheme as on 31.03.2018 is
308221.

Outlook

The economy is expected to gather pace in FY’19 benefitting
from conducive domestic and global environment. As per
RBI projections, GDP growth is projected to strengthen
from 6.6% in FY’'18 to 7.4% in FY'19 — in the range of 7.3-
7.4% in H1 and 7.3-7.6% in H2, with risks evenly balanced.
The factors which have instilled growth are improved
credit off-take, large resource mobilization from the
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primary market, recapitalization of public sector banks and
resolution of distressed assets under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code (IBC). Accelerating global and domestic
growth is likely to encourage exports and provide thrust to
infrastructure sector.

The rise in oil prices can pose some threat on the inflation
front but it is likely to remain within RBI's comfort level.
Indicators of Indian macro stability-inflation, fiscal deficit
and current account deficit - are sensitive to international
energy prices which can pose some challenges for the
economy.

The Banking sector is likely to get support from
recapitalization plan of the Government and resolution of
distressed assets under IBC.

Risks & Concerns

Bank will build its leadership approach in products and
segments which are well understood and have pre-
determined risk standards of moderate to low risk level.
Bank will limit its exposure in high risk areas. Bank will
also focus on optimizing the returns by striking a balance
between the risk taken and the return on assets through
Risk Adjusted Return on Capital (RAROC) framework.
Bank also strives towards improving its market share to
maximize shareholders’ value by augmenting business
through attracting quality assets coupled with strong
monitoring of borrowers’ financial health thereby ensuring
conservation of capital.

The Bank has a Credit Risk Management framework and
has developed in-house credit risk rating models. These
rating models provide a scientific method for assessing
credit risk rating of borrowers. Bank also undertakes
periodic validation exercise of its rating models to ensure
that their efficacy is intact. Bank conducts migration and
default rate analysis to test robustness of its credit risk
rating models. Output of rating models is linked to decision
making in the Bank (viz. sanction, pricing, Loaning Powers
besides Audit, Review & monitoring of credit portfolio). The
Bank has also set a desired portfolio distribution in terms
of Low-Risk, Medium-Risk & High-Risk Categories and the
performance of actual portfolio vis-a-vis desired portfolio
is monitored and reported to Credit Risk Management
Committee at quarterly intervals. Bank has also developed
scoring models in respect of Retail banking and SME
sector advances. The scoring model for farm sector has
also been developed and has been implemented across
all the branches. These processes help Bank to achieve
quick and accurate delivery of credit, bring uniformity in
the appraisal and facilitate storage of data and analysis
thereof.

The Bank has in place a well defined organizational
structure for market risk management functions, which
looks into the process of overall management of market
risk viz. interest rate risk, equity price risk and foreign
exchange risk, implements methodologies for measuring
and monitoring the same. Tools like stress testing, duration,
modified duration, VaR etc. are being used effectively in
managing risk in the Treasury operations.
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Asset liability management of the Bank is done on a
proactive basis to manage any eventuality. The Asset
Liability Management in respect of all assets and liabilities
is being done on a daily basis. Interest rates in respect of
assets and liabilities products are fixed on scientific basis.
Bank has carried out a contingency funding plan so as to
tide over liquidity crunch if need arises. Bank is managing
its liquid assets on a continuous basis so as to be able to
meet any liquidity requirement.

The Bank has in place a comprehensive ICAAP document
which is being put up to Top Management on semi-annual
basis. ICAAP addresses both the Pillar-I and Pillar-II
risks and to have a holistic view of impact of various risks
which the Bank is exposed to, an exercise is carried out
to quantify/assess various risks. The risk assessment
and management processes are covered at length in the
ICAAP document. The document is being prepared on
both solo and consolidated basis.

The Bank has put in place a well defined organizational
structure and framework for operational risk management
functions along with a well defined ORM policy which looks
into the process of overall management of operational risk.
Bank is identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling/
mitigating the operational risk by analyzing historical loss
data, Risk Control & Self-Assessment Surveys (RCSASs),
Key Risk Indicators (KRIs) and Scenario Analysis etc.
Bank has also introduced an online OpRisk Solution under
Enterprise-wide Data Warehouse Project on a central
server to take care of various aspects of data capturing
and management information system at various levels.

Regulatory Guidelines: The Bank has adopted a
Standardized Approach for Credit Risk, Standardized
Duration Approach for Market Risk and Basic Indicator
Approach for Operational Risk for computation of Risk
Weighted Assets (RWA) under Basel Il/III.

The Bank is already under parallel run for Foundation
Internal Rating based (FIRB) Approach for Credit Risk and
The Standardized Approach (TSA) for Operational Risk.
Bank is reporting its capital and RWA as per FIRB and
TSA to RBI on a quarterly basis. RBI has also accorded
parallel run approval to Bank for Advanced Measurement
Approach (AMA) for Operational Risk. Bank has submitted
a formal Letter of Intent for adoption of Internal Models
Approach (IMA) for Market risk and Advanced Internal
Rating Based (AIRB) Approach for Credit Risk. Necessary
actions required in this regard have been initiated.

Other Major Initiatives Undertaken: The Bank has
started monitoring risk-adjusted performance of its Circle
Offices. ZMs/Circle Heads are advised to generate healthy
economic returns, set self-targets for Total Credit Risk
Weighted Assets/Total Credit Exposure ratio and achieve
consistent reduction in RWA ratio on year-on-year basis
through various forums like Circle Heads’ conference, ZM
conference etc.

Bank has redefined its stress testing policy and has linked
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it to mitigating actions on detection of stress. Stress tests
are undertaken at quarterly intervals and results placed
to respective committees. Stress test for various group
entities and their impact on the parent Bank are also being
analyzed.

The Bank has developed RAROC framework. It shall
provide Bank a single scale for comparing the return on
capital for each credit proposal to enable credit decisions.
It shall help in providing returns commensurate with the
risk perceived in the business thereby maximizing the
value of the organization.

The framework has been implemented at organization
level and credit proposals are evaluated on RAROC
benchmark. It helps Bank to filter out the proposal based
on the value generation for shareholders and make better
use of Bank’s scarce capital. Bank aims to drive its future
growth and build portfolio on the basis of RAROC principle
and enhance shareholder’s value gradually.

A comprehensive Risk Appetite Framework has been put
in place by the Bank. The document sets out the Risk
Appetite Statement along with governance and monitoring
framework for its effective implementation within the
Bank. Risk Appetite has been defined in terms of different
parameters along with the Risk limit and Risk threshold
level for each parameter.

Internal Control System
Credit Audit and Review

During FY’18, Credit audit was undertaken for all eligible
loan accounts both domestic and overseas. In terms
of LRM Policy, during FY’18, the expected coverage is
49.05% of Bank’s net standard credit as against the RBI
as well as policy requirement of at least 30% to 40% in
a year. The Bank will also start the process of e-Audit of
Credit Audit which is a paperless, effective, accurate and
time saving tool of Credit Audit.

Internal Audit

Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) was conducted in 5148
branches/ units programmed for onsite RBIA during the
year. Information Security (IS) Audit was conducted in 85
offices/units along with RBIA. Concurrent/Continuous audit
was conducted in 1608 branches/service units in FY'18,
of which 825 branches/units were subject to concurrent/
continuous audit by Internal Auditors and 783 branches/
service units were subject to concurrent audit by External
Auditors (CA Firms & Empanelled Retired Officers),
covering 77% of the total business of the Bank. 6480
branches were subject to income/revenue audit, which
included branches identified for income/revenue audit on
a quarterly basis.

‘E-RBIA software (wherein submission, processing and
compliance of RBIA reports is done online) operated
through Bank's server has been implemented fully for
Quarterly/Regular Audit of Concurrent branches, Non-
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Specialized branches as well as for regular audit of Non
Concurrent  Audit Branches. Daily/Monthly/Quarterly
reports of Revenue Audit are also covered under e-RBIA.

Compliance of FEMA guidelines has been made an
integral part of Concurrent Audit through modification in
e-RBIA templates. FEMA Audit ordinarily is conducted on
an annual basis.

As per the directions of RBI/DFS, Ministry of Finance,
the Bank undertook SBN (Specified Bank Notes) audits
through its Internal Audit workforce in 6883 branches,
including branches situated at border, far flung North-
East and Left Wing Extremism affected areas. Reports
on certain identified scenarios have been generated and
made available to Circle Offices for review and monitoring
of transactions, included SBN verification.

Know Your Customer(KYC)/Anti Money Laundering
(AML)

All existing operative accounts are KYC compliant. Unique
Customer Identification Code (UCIC) has been assigned
to all the customers and multiple customer IDs, if any,
maintained by existing customers have since been merged
on the basis of unique identifiers i.e. PAN and Aadhaar
number.

AML System has been implemented for monitoring
of customer’s transactions from Money Laundering
perspective and for scanning new customers against
Sanctions/ Watch lists. Regular trainings and workshops
are organized to sensitize/update the field staff on KYC/
AML/CFT matters.

Management Audit

All administrative offices under the scope of Risk Based
Management Audit are audited by the Bank on an annual
basis. Low risk rated offices and all HO Divisions, are
subject to MARD audit once in two years (except HO
Divisions of High Risk rating which shall be audited on a
yearly basis).

Quarterly Progress Report (QPR) of the administrative
offices on high and very high risk areas are called after the
closure of audit report before the start of next audit.

During the year FY’18 based on approved Annual Audit
Plan, MARD conducted management audit of 36 HO
Divisions, 76 Circle Offices, 13 Zonal Offices, 13 Zonal
Audit Offices, 6 Training Establishments, 5 Regional
Rural Banks and 2 Domestic Subsidiaries and 2 Overseas
Subsidiaries.

Vigilance

The Bank continued its emphasis on vigilance matters to
ensure that cases are identified quickly and disciplinary
action in accordance with Central Vigilance Commission
(CVC) guidelines are completed in time.
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Due to vigorous follow up and continuous monitoring the
total outstanding vigilance cases as on 31.03.2018 were
472 with only 8 cases pending for more than one year.

During the year FY’18, Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW)
was observed from 30th October, 2017 to 4th November,
2017 in all offices including subsidiaries of the Bank.

Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) conferred Vigilance
Excellence Award - 2017 to PNB for Outstanding
Contribution in the category of “Timely Completion of
Disciplinary Proceedings”. “Handbook on Vigilance
Matters” was also released by the Vigilance Department of
the Bank on the occasion of VAW.

Right to Information Act

During the period 01.04.2017 to 31.12.2017, the Bank
received 6412 applications and provided requisite
information to 4589 applicants while 1733 applications
were found exempted under the provision of the Act. 335
applications were outstanding as on 31.12.2017 (245
applications as on 31.03.2017) for disposal, which were
subsequently disposed off within the prescribed timeframe.

Discussion on Financial performance with respect to
operational performance

The Bank’s Total Business reached % 10,75,961 crore
at the end of March’18 showing an absolute increase of
% 34,764 crore and a YoY growth of 3.3%.

Material Developments in Human Resources/Industrial
Relations front including number of people employed

Human Resources Management:

Total number of employees including those in the
subsidiaries was 74,897 at the end of March 2018.

Cadre Wise Staff Strength

Cadre March’2017 March’ 2018

Number %age of | Number %age of
Total staff Total staff

Officer 29136 39.42 29853 39.86

Clerks 27949 37.81 28047 37.45

Sub Staff 16834 22.77| 16997 22.69

(incld. PTS)

Total 73919 74897

Reservation Policy

The Bank follows the reservation policy for SCs, STs and
OBCs as prescribed by Government of India from time to
time.

T/ THET /e el HE Strength of SC/ST/OBC Employees
et urei 2017 o=t 2018 Cadre March’17 March’ 18
| THET| feie| el wHet| st sc| st oBc| sc|[ sT] oBC
sfershTt 6161) 2158) 3998| 6401| 2304) 4678 Officer 6161| 2158| 3998| 6401| 2304| 4678
SIKED 5468| 1376 6208) 5636| 1381 6600 Clerks 5468 1376| 6208| 5636| 1381] 6600
33
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FE TR 7

=d VI g VI 20
w=a V ° VI 61
A IV IV 144
= " IV 431
a1 F 865
= | F I 1456

forfrar ad’18 & Erm, Frefafaa wH=ifEl &1 ot ahda st

o 9 g8

1. faftw 9 afusrd wfTs y&m =ha-1 : 1382
(afsaan
)
679
(©REI:ED

FFet)
2. oy 9 fafrs : 1238
HHATREAT I T WHTFA
o & ool § e ® eiea oy w9 8 T 21 fusd
uie oul § Gerl-aR sffed g 1 faeRor fEER ?:

@ 3fiEd T arfuentit | fafuen | erefeer| @t
31 A 2014 49.12| 43.00| 40.54| 44.66
31 | 2015 48.22| 41.08| 38.79| 43.13
31 | 2016 46.23| 39.67| 37.35| 41.63
31 | 2017 44.25| 38.68| 36.56| 40.39
31 | 2018 43.05| 38.03| 36.60| 39.71
renfiter daier

o o it e gyl @ sqiery ok i iR
THITHUYE §R IS MY HE W dehld eAM fa W 2
fafr= g8 ® =i w9 3R 3% goen & fau %k sem
Bg o % SN agHT W AR CHITHCIH/ah o g &%
gfaffrRl & e fafay de® AT ®1 S 2

e W fafagar

o ‘o W fafgud” w1 wee a1 @ den fafay oget
Fgfq Afeen, famanm don eHyfea Sfa/eTgfea SHsa

March’17 March’ 18
SC ST| OBC SC ST| OBC

Cadre

Sub Staff (incld. | 6913| 984| 3739| 6998| 1014| 3873
PTS)

Total 18542| 4518|13945|19035| 4699|15151

Promotions

The entire promotion process from Scale | upto Scale VII
has been concluded on 31.03.2018 in one go.

To minimize the impact on business, placements in critical
roles like Zonal Managers, Circle Heads, LCB Heads have
been done so that there will be no retirements in these
positions in the present Financial Year thereby ensuring
continuity. Number of Officers promoted in different cadres
is as under:

Scale VI to VII 20
Scale V to VI 61
Scale IVto V 144
Scale lll to IV 431
Scale Il to lll 865
Scale I to Il 1456

The following employees in workmen cadre were also
promoted during the year FY'18:

1. Clerks to Officers in JMG Scale-I 11382
(Seniority
Channel)
679
(Selectivity
Channel)

2. Sub staff to Clerks . 1238

Age Profile of the Employees

The average age of employees has come down over the
years. The movement of cadre-wise average age in the
last five years is as under:

Average age as on | Officer | Clerical Sub- All
staff

31st March’14 49.12 43.00| 40.54| 44.66

31st March’15 48.22| 41.08| 38.79| 43.13

31st March’16 46.23| 39.67| 37.35| 41.63

31st March’17 44.25| 38.68| 36.56| 40.39

31st March’18 43.05| 38.03| 36.60| 39.71

Industrial Relations

Industrial relations in the Bank continued to be cordial with
issues raised by Workmen Union/Officers’ Association
attended to immediately. Various meetings were held with
the representatives of the majority Officers’ Association/
Workmen Union during the year to discuss various issues
and taking steps to resolve the same.

Diversity at workplace

The Bank values ‘Diversity at workplace’ and takes
initiatives for identifying and fulfilling the developmental
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needs of the Diverse groups namely women, Differently
abled and SC/ST employees. Various conclaves/seminars
were conducted for development of diversity group.
Further, as a step towards promoting inclusion of diversity
at workplace, Visually Impaired (V1) Enabled software and
CBS user profiles have been implemented in the Bank.
Support and training is being provided to all severely
visually impaired employees on PAN India basis.

New Initiatives during FY’'18

The Bank is also augmenting its technological initiatives
in e-learning which started with launch of PNB Univ.
on 12.04.2016, an App accessible on smart phones,
comprising of short lessons with audio support. This
was followed by ‘PNB Knowledge Park, a knowledge
repository covering consolidated guidelines on various
topics for faster resolution of doubts of the employees
and ‘PNB SARANSH’ containing gist of all major banking
products & services for empowering frontline with marketing
tools. Also, a new functionality named ‘Ask a Question’
has been developed wherein employees can place their
doubts online for getting clarification from faculty members
with turnaround time of 24 hours.

A 360 degree Competency Assessment Framework has
been introduced in the Bank through which identification
of behavioral competencies is being done for optimum
utilization of human capital using HR analytics.

Reverse Mentoring concept implemented for General
Managers to enable a Senior Executive to interact with
young employees on topics such as technology, social
media, new generation mindsets, expectations and current
trends. Navodaya Mentoring Program continues to provide
Orientation and Nurturing to employee at their crucial
career junctures. At present 5448 employees are being
mentored by 3160 mentors under this program.

Bank has digitalized the process of duty assignment to
the employees by introduction of an online Duty Sheet
Management System titled ‘e- duty Sheet’ through Bank’s
HRMS (Human Resource Management System). The ‘e-
duty Sheet’ system has successfully been implemented
at all levels in the Bank.

The Bank also introduced a policy with regards to
Cultural & Sports Activities in order to enhance Employee
Engagement and to create a sense of belongingness
amongst employees.

Training Activities

As a part of succession planning in the Bank and to enhance
Management qualities amongst Senior/Top Executive
Grade Officers, the Bank organized one Executive
Development Programme, from “BQ Academy” a reputed
training institute in which 45 DGMs and GMs participated.
Two programmes for AGMs were conducted at NIBM Pune
which was attended by 84 Senior Executives. CSC also
conducted 11 Management Development Programmes
in which 324 Senior Officials were imparted training and
all other Training Centres also conducted Management
Development Programmes for all the employees who were
promoted in next higher cadre.
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Training Policy of the Bank envisages a training reach of
60% of employees every year. Towards fulfillment of this
objective, during the year FY’18, Bank imparted 2,70,213
man days training to 91,260 employees through in-house
training. In addition, 15,616 man days training has been
imparted to 7186 workmen/officers at PNBIIT, Lucknow
(5732) and at reputed outside Institutes in India. A few
Executives have also received training overseas. Training
Centres have imparted training to all the eligible employees
on project Finacle-v.10 migration in FY'18.

Capacity building

Inline with recommendations of the ‘Committee on Capacity
Building’ and on RBI and IBA directives, the employees
before assuming key responsibilities in the functional areas,
have to mandatorily undertake Certification Courses from
the Institutes. The Bank shortlisted 119 eligible employees,
on priority, in the areas of Treasury, Risk, Accounts and
Credit to undergo the certification courses.

On location Training

342 On-Location programmes have been conducted, in
which 11051 employees have been imparted training on
different modules, including Soft Skills for front line Staff
& PTS, LAPS, New IT Initiatives, programmes on ADC &
Mobile Banking, NPA Management, Credit Rating, Risk
assessment, e-Auction etc.

e-Learning

‘PNB UNIV, Bank’s exclusive e-learning platform is
accessible 24X7 to all employees across the country and
abroad. A mobile App has also been launched which is
an interactive mode of learning that covers banking topics
on various focus areas viz. Credit, Foreign Exchange,
Retail Banking, CBS/IT, KYC, AML, BCSBI Marketing,
Risk Management, Resolution of NPAs etc. Total courses
updated in PNB Univ (e-Learning portal) are 20 wherein
122 topics carry 5169 slides. Total Distinctive Users as on
31-03-2018 are 63,795. During the year FY'18 Total Apps
downloaded were 68,643 and total hits during the year by
the staff were 26,25,048.

Way Forward

The Financial year 2018 was an eventful year for the
Banking industry. The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code
has changed the borrowing and lending culture. The first
large stressed Asset account has been resolved and
NCLT/IBC has opened the doors of hope for more such
resolutions in near future.

The Bank is focusing on “Growth with Capital
Conservation” for the FY’19 towards sustainable
business and improved profitability. The strategy is to
increase Business through less capital by lending to high
rated low Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) customers. Bank
is also working on various other options for augmenting
capital. With faster resolutions of stressed assets, rising
economic activity, expectation of better rural demand and
improving financial metrics, FY’19 is expected to be better
in terms of earnings for the banking sector.

Looking ahead, Bank's endeavor will be to improve
efficiency, credit monitoring, risk management and internal
accruals, to reaffirm its leading role.
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Punjab National Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punjab National Bank for the year ended on March
31, 2018, as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI LODR Regulations’), as
applicable during the relevant year.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was carried out in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, and was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and subject to following:

Optimum combination of Independent Directors is not strictly adhered to in the composition of Board of Directors in terms of Regulation
17(1)(b) and Audit Committee in terms of Regulation 18(1)(b) of SEBI LODR Regulations 2015. In the opinion of the management,
appointment of Directors and constitution of the Board and the audit committee is governed by the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and Reserve Bank of India Directives.

We certify that the Bank has, in all material aspects, complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned SEBI Regulations to the extent these do not violate the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Banking companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings ) Act, 1970.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records maintained by
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

FOR SURI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 004283S

P Venugopal
Partner
(M.NO. 035034)

FOR GS Mathur & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.008744N

Rajiv Kumar Wadhawan
Partner
(M.NO.091007)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.05.2018

FOR SPMG & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 509249C

Avadesh Gupta
Partner
(M.NO. 516769)

FOR HDSG & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. N0.008744N

Dalbir Singh Gulati
Partner
(M.NO.081024)
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FOR MKPS & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.302014E

Pradip Kumar Lath
Partner
(M.NO.054130)
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Report on Corporate Governance
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Corporate Governance Philosophy

The Bank believes in enhancing investor and other stakeholders’ confidence and setting high standards of transparency,
ethical values for improving efficiency and growth of the organization. The Bank is committed to strong Corporate Governance
practices based on openness, professionalism and accountability.

Our corporate structure, business, operations and disclosure practices have been strictly aligned to the above Corporate
Governance Philosophy.

The Bank being a body corporate and a listed entity is regulated by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings), Act, 1970 (The Act) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations, 2015 to the extent these do not violate the Act and RBI guidelines.

Board of the Bank strives to optimize value for all stakeholders like shareholders, employees, customers and the society at
large.

Board of Directors

The Board of the Bank is constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Nationalized Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, and the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949.

Composition of the Board of Directors as on 31.03.2018 with date of their appointment, category, other board positions
held etc. is given below:

S. Name of Director Date of Category of Membership/ |Chairmanship / Membership| No. of
No. Appointment |Director Chairman ship of| of Audit Committee and Shares
Sub-Committees | Share-holders’ / Investors’ | held by
of Board of the Grievance Committee in Director
Bank other Companies
1 Sh. Sunil Mehta 16.03.2017  |Non-Executive 06 1) IIML Asset Advisers Pvt. Nil
Non-Executive Ltd.
Chairman
2 Sh. Sunil Mehta 05.05.2017 |Executive 16 Nil Nil
Managing Director &
CEO
3 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao |22.01.2014 |Executive 15 Nil 200
4 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 15.09.2016 |Executive 13 Nil Nil
5 Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 01.03.2018 Executive 16 Nil Nil
6 Sh. Ravi Mital 04.07.2017 |Non-Executive 11 1) General Insurance Co Ltd Nil
(Govt. official
Director)
7 Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 26.04.2016 |Non-Executive 05 Nil Nil
(RBI official
Director)
8 Sh. Mahesh Baboo 05.08.2016 |Non-Executive 08 Nil Nil
Gupta (CA Director)
9 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani  |{02.05.2015 |Shareholder 05 1) TataTeleservices 200
Director (Maharashtra) Ltd.
2)Tata Communications
Payment Solutions Ltd.
3)Religare Health Insurance
Co. Ltd.
4)Roots Corp. Ltd.
5) DFM Foods Ltd.
10 [Sh. Sudhir Nayar 19.12.2015 |[Shareholder 08 1) SML ISUZU Ltd. 200
Director
11 [Sh. Sanjay Verma 15.06.2017 |Shareholder 05 Nil 100
Director

The Bank confirms that none of the Directors are related inter-se.

The Bank imparts familiarization programmes for its independent directors, which is posted on the website of the Bank i.e.
https://www.pnbindia.in/Regulatory.html
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2.2 The following members ceased to be the Directors during the year:

S. Name of Director Category of Director Date of Reason
No. cessation
1 Smt.Usha Ananthasubramanian Managing Director & CEO  |05.05.2017 Replaced by DFS
Dr. Ram S Sangapure Executive 28.02.2018 Retired on Superannuation
3 Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi Non—Executive 04.07.2017 Replace by DFS
(Govt. Official Director)
2.3 Board meetings were held during the year as per details given below:
S. |Date of the Meeting Total No. of Directors on the Board No. of Directors present in the meeting
No.
1 12.04.2017 10 10
2 26.04.2017 10 10
3 15.05.2017 10 10
4 16.05.2017 10 10
5 09.06.2017 10 9
6 28.06.2017 10 9
7 01.08.2017 11 10
8 02.08.2017 11 9
9 29.08.2017 11 11
10 |27.09.2017 11 10
11 |02.11.2017 11 11
12 |03.11.2017 11 11
13 |27.11.2017 11 10
14 |28.12.2017 11 10
15 |05.02.2018 11 11
16 |06.02.2018 11 10
17 [16.02.2018 11 11
18 [26.02.2018 11 11
19 |28.03.2018 11 11

2.4  The total number of Board meetings & last Annual General Meeting (AGM) attended by Directors during the Financial
Year are as under:

S. | Name of Director Board Meetings held Board Meetings | Attendance in
No. during their tenure attended last AGM
1 Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non-Executive Chairman 19 18 Yes

2 Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO 17 17 Yes

3 Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 02 02 N.A.

4 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 19 18 Yes

5 Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 18 18 Yes

6 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 19 17 Yes

7 Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 01 01 N.A.

8 Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 06 05 No

9 Sh. Ravi Mital 13 11 N.A.
10 |Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 19 18 No

11 | Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 19 19 Yes
12 | Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 19 18 Yes
13 | Sh. Sudhir Nayar 19 19 Yes
14 | Sh. Sanjay Verma 13 13 No

N.A.: Not a director during the relevant period.
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Brief Profile of Directors appointed during the Financial
Year is given below:

Sh. Sunil Mehta

Shri Sunil Mehta has assumed the office as Managing
Director & CEO on 05.05.2017. He is a Post Graduate
in Agriculture, MBA in Finance and a Certified Associate
of Indian Institute of Bankers (CAIIB). He has over 35
years of rich experience in various administrative and
functional capacities at Branches, Zonal Offices, and
also at the Head Office level. He started his banking
career as an Agriculture Field Officer at Allahabad Bank
in 1982.

Prior to assuming the position of MD & CEO, he was
Executive Director of Corporation Bank.

Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

Shri L. V. Prabhakar has assumed the office as Executive
Director of Punjab National Bank on 01.03.2018. He holds
a Master’s Degree in Agriculture and a Certified Associate
of Indian Institute of Bankers (CAIIB). He has over 32
years of experience in Nationalized Bank.

Shri Ravi Mital

Shri Ravi Mital, B.E., M. Phil, was nominated as Director
w.e.f. 04.07.2017 till further orders. He has over 32 years
of Administrative experience in various capacities.

Shri Sanjay Verma

Shri Sanjay Verma, B.Sc.(Maths), MBA was elected as
Shareholder Director on 15.06.2017 for a period of three
years. He is Associates Professor at IIM Ahmedabad
since May 1999. Prior to joining IIM, Ahmedabad, he was
Associate Professor at Xavier Institute of Management,
Bhubneswar from Oct 1991 to May 1993. He was
independent Director of Punjab & Sind Bank from August
2013 to August 2016.

Sub-Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various
Sub-Committees of Directors and / or Executives to look into
different areas of strategic importance in terms of Reserve
Bank of India / SEBI / Government of India guidelines on
Corporate Governance and Risk Management.

Audit Committee of the Board (ACB)

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been
constituted by the Bank in terms of Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) circular No.DOS. No. BC/3/08.91.020/97 dated
20.01.97, and other extant guidelines of RBI and as
required under SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The main
functions of the Committee are as under:-

° Providing direction and overseeing the total audit
function of the Bank including the organization,
operationalisation, quality control of internal audit
and inspection and follow up on the statutory/
external audit of the Bank and inspections of RBI.
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° To interact with Statutory Central Auditors in respect
of approval of quarterly/annual Financial Statements
and Reports and also follow up on all the issues
raised in the Long Form Audit Report.

° To review the internal inspection/Audit function of
the Bank — the system, its quality and effectiveness
in terms of follow up.

° Overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process
and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statements are correct,
sufficient and credible.

° To review with the Management, the Annual
Financial Statements and auditors’ report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval and
also about the changes in the Accounting Policies.

° To review related party transactions.

° To discharge the functions in terms of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 to the extent applicable
to Public Sector Banks.

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the
Committee in terms of Regulation 18 (1) (e) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Composition of the Committee as on 31.03.2018:
1. Sh. Sudhir Nayar - Chairman of the Committee
2 Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

3 Sh. Ravi Mital

4. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra

5 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta

Details of meetings held during the Financial Year:

S. Date of the Total No. of| No. of Directors
No. [Meeting Directors of| presentin the

the Committee Meeting
1. 26.04.2017 05 04
2. 15.05.2017 05 05
3. 16.05.2017 05 05
4, 28.06.2017 05 04
5. 01.08.2017 05 04
6. 28.08.2017 05 04
7. 27.09.2017 05 04
8. 02.11.2017 05 04
9. 03.11.2017 05 05
10. |27.11.2017 05 04
11. |04.12.2017 05 03
12. |27.12.2017 05 03
13. |05.02.2018 05 05
14. |06.02.2018 05 05
15. |26.02.2018 05 04
16. (27.03.2018 05 03

2 PNB Full AR 2017-18 7-68 130718.indd 45

13-Jul-18 4:27:39 PM

45_



() > | S

3.2

foeira ad & IR wEE-TRVET gRT Ao@t § WET o
ok

. [MaveR w1 W Eapcacicy ferat
|, SR S| oSt o

SRl I G| Sufted gu
1. |4t g R 16 16
2. |4t & ot SRS T 15 14
3. |&t uE o gamERR 01 -
4 |4t sife HEAR @@=t 04 03
5 [Sf @t T fasn 16 14
6 5 fa o 12 04
7 | W e 16 16
Wifew weeq |fufa

Siftgd gerem wfifq (smuEd) Sifed geed W afkdew
T . Eetefiel "ad- BP-520/21.04.103/2002-03 &
12.10.2002 et fafame (TASTEIBR), 2015 & AR T
H1 T B GG dF ® A SifEH ® YA & fou
ITERT §, S H SET Yo uiers aem gt © e
O, Hehe qA ARIAA F&w, few <fedym, S99 sifem
Yeree Ufeed 1 fRaifad qen 9 1 fafe= Sifeg de
1 Faifd et 21

31.03.2018 &t feafa & STTAR w=AT

I o gl v, TR - U TeTe - |iHfa % stere
2. ot gl Hedr, TAST TS digen

3. &t &% off sEms ud

4 off TSfa IR

5. off A ot g

6. #f TR A

7. 2 R AR

fa<itar ad & SR A a8 ¥ waw - FRveR &
Suftod g9 s W&

& ®. v & Tm Eapcocicy TSt
SN mEifeE|  SgeRt W
SR i GEA| Sufted gY
1. |4 gie Bea 05 04
R - HETw eAe
2. |4t gita Hea 05 04
RiEIRCIGIEE
3. |ft® R SR | 05 04
4. [ TH TAETR 04 04
5. |dt dsia RO 05 05
6. |o WA o gt 01 --
7. |4 R A e 05 05
8. |geft ¥ W= 03 03
9. |t gHR TR 02 02

3.2

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

Sl.  |Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
1. Sh. Sudhir Nayar 16 16
2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 15 14
3. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 01 --
4. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 04 03
5. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 16 14
6. Sh. Ravi Mital 12 04
7. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 16 16

Risk Management Committee

Risk Management Committee (RMC) has been constituted
as per RBI letter DBOD No. BP-520/21.04.103/2002-03
dated 12.10.2002 on risk management and Regulation
20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The committee
has overall responsibility of managing entire risk of the
bank, devising suitable risk management policy including
credit, market and operational risks, risk integration,
implementation of best risk management practices and
setting up various risk limits of the bank.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non-Executive Chairman -
Chairman of the Committee

Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO
Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao

Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
7. Sh.

o o kM w DN

Sudhir Nayar

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non- 05 04
Executive Chairman

2. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & 05 04
CEO

3. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 05 04

4. Dr. Ram S Sangapure 04 04

5. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 05 05

6. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 01 --

7. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 05 05

8. Ms Hiroo Mirchandani 03 03

9. Sh. Sudhir Nayar 02 02
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Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Regulation
20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Committee
looks into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of
shareholders, bondholders and other security holders.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani -
Committee

2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

Chairperson of the

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
1. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 01 01
2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 06 05
3. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 06 06
4. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar - --
5. |Sh Sudhir Nayar 05 05

Shri Balbir Singh, Company Secretary, is the Compliance
Officer in terms of Regulation 6 (1) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

Status of Shareholders’/bondholders’
received during the year:

complaints

Total no. of complaints received during 2017-18 - 09

No. of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of
shareholders — Nil

No. of complaints pending as on 31.03.2018 -- Nil
Nomination Committee

The Nomination committee has been constituted as per
Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and
RBI letter No. 46&47/29.39.01/2007-08 dated 01.11.2007
to determine the fulfilment of *fit and proper’ criteria in
respect of candidates submitting nominations for election
as Shareholder Director(s) on the Board of Bank, as and
when elections are held.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non-Executive Chairman -
Chairman of the Committee

2. Sh. Ravi Mital
3. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
4. Sh. Sudhir Nayar

One meeting of the Nomination Committee was held
during 2017-18.
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3.6

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non- 01 01
Executive Chairman

2. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 01 --

3. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 01 01

4. Sh. Sudhir Nayar 01 01

Remuneration Committee

The Committee constituted as per SEBI (LODR)

Regulations, 2015, reviews performance of the whole-time
directors to decide payment of incentive for MD & CEO
and Executive Directors based on the qualitative and
quantitative parameters prescribed by Government of India
vide its communication dated 25.11.2013. Remuneration
of Bank’'s Whole Time Directors is governed by MoF
guidelines. The guidelines were changed by DFS, MoF
vide their letter dated 18.08.2015 and it was informed that
the performance will be evaluated by Secretary (Financial
Services). Further, it was advised that the incentive
structure to CMDs/MD & CEO/EDs of PSBs is under
consideration and will be advised in due course.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non-Executive Chairman -
Chairman of the Committee

2. Sh. Ravi Mital
3. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra
4. Sh. Sanjay Verma

No meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held
during 2017-18.

Management Committee (MC)

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Section
13 of Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme 1970/1980. The committee considers
following matters which are beyond the discretionary
powers of MD & CEO/Head Office Credit Approval
Committee (HOCAC) lll:-

a) Sanctioning of credit proposals (Fund based & Non-
Fund based),

b) Loan compromise/write-off proposals,

c) Proposal for approval and revenue

expenditure,

of capital

d) Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of
premises including deviation from norms for
acquisition and hiring of premises,

e) Proposals relating to filing of suits/appeals, defending
them etc.

f) Proposals for Investments in Government and other
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arftfas fale
Annual Report
2017 - 2018

approved securities, shares and debentures of
companies including underwriting,

9) Proposals relating to Donations,
h)  Any other matter referred by the Board.
Composition as on 31.3.2018

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

2 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao - Member
3 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan - Member
4. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar - Member
5 Dr. Rabi N. Mishra - Member
6. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani - Member

16 meetings were held during the year and maximum gap
between two meetings was 39 days.

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. |Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & 15 14
CEO

2. Ms. Usha 01 01
Ananthasubramanian

3. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 16 15

4, Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 14 14

5. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 16 16

6. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 02 02

7. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 16 14

8. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 09 07

9. Sh. Sanjay Verma 08 06

Head Office Credit Approval Committee (Level — Ill)

The HO Credit Approval Committee Level Il has
been constituted in terms of the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme
1970 and Department of Financial Services (DFS),
Ministry of Finance (MoF) notification dated 05.12.2011. It
considers the credit proposals above 3150 crore and up to
%400 crore (standalone) and above % 300 crore and up to %
800 crore (group exposure). The committee also considers
OTS/Compromise/Write off proposals to the extent of
powers earlier vested with MD & CEO.

Composition as on 31.03.2018

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO -
Chairman of the Committee

2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao

3. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

4. Sh L. V. Prabhakar
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Besides Board members, General Manager (Finance),
GMs (Credit), GM (IRMD) and GM (IBD) is also a member
of the committee.

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & 22 22
CEO

2. Ms. Usha 03 03
Ananthasubramanian

3. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 25 21

4. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 24 21

5. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 25 21

6. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 01 0

Special Committee of the Board to monitor the
progress of recovery

The Committee has been constituted in terms of DFS,
MoF letter F.N0.7/112/2012-BOA dated 21.11.2012 and
F.No.7/2/2015-Recovery dated 01.01.2016 to:

° Review the ways and strategies to improve NPA
management and effective utilization of various tools
to expedite recovery.

° Monitor the progress of recovery in NPAs including
prudential written-off accounts.

° Review the status of cases/RCs pending at DRTs/
DRATS.

o Review the credit monitoring mechanism and

status of irregular/weak accounts and the steps for
prevention of NPAs.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

2 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao

3 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

4. Sh. L.V. Prabhakar

5 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
6. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & 11 09
CEO

2. Ms. Usha 01 01
Ananthasubramanian

3. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 12 10
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2017 - 2018
S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
4, Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 11 10
5. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 12 10
6. Sh. L.V. Prabhakar 01 01
7. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 12 12
8. Sh. Sudhir Nayar 09 09
9. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 03 02

Committee for Review of identification of Wilful

Defaulters

The Committee has been constituted in terms of RBI Master
Circular dated 01.07.2014 and letter dated 07.01.2015 to
review the orders of the Committee which has identified
willful defaulters.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

2. Shri Sudhir Nayar
3. Sh. Sanjay Verma

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
1. Sh Sunil Mehta, MD & 04 04
CEO
2 Ms Hiroo Mirchandani 03 03
3. Sh. Sudhir Nayar 02 02
4. Sh. Sanjay Verma 03 03

Non-cooperative Borrowers Classification Review
Committee

The Committee has been constituted in terms of RBI
notification no. DBR.No.CID.BC.54/20.16.064/2014-
15 dated 22.12.2014 to review the decision of ‘Non-
Cooperative Borrower Classification Committee’.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee
2. Sh. Ravi Mital

3. Sh. Sanjay Verma

No meeting of the committee was held during the Financial
Year 2017-18.

Special Committee of Board — For monitoring fraud
cases

The Committee has been constitutedinterms of RBl letter no.
RBI/2004.15 DBS.FGV(F) No0./1004/23.04.01A/2003-04
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3.12

dated 14.01.2004 for monitoring and reviewing all fraud
cases of 31.00 crore and above, as well as cyber frauds
irrespective of the amount, so as to:

° Identify the systemic lacunae and put in place
measures to plug the same.

° Monitor progress of CBI/Police investigation,
recovery & staff accountability.

o Review the efficacy of the remedial action taken to
prevent recurrence of frauds.

° Put in place other measures as may be considered

relevant to strengthen the preventive mechanism.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non-Executive Chairman -
Chairman of the Committee

2 Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO
3 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao

4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

5 Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

6. Sh. Ravi Mital

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non- 04 04
Executive Chairman

2. Ms. Usha 01 01
Ananthasubramanian

3. Shri Sunil Mehta, MD & 03 03
CEO

4. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 04 04

5. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 04 03

6. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 04 03

7. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 01 01

8. Sh. Ravi Mital 03 03

9. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar -- --

I.T. Strategy Committee

The committee has been constituted as per

RBI circular no. RBI/2010-11/494/DBS.co.ITC.

BC.N0.6/31.02.008/2010-11 dated 29.04.2011. The broad
functions of the IT Strategy Committee of the Board are to:

° Approve IT Strategy and policy document.

° Ensuring that the management has put an effective
strategic planning process in place.

o Ratifying that the business strategy is indeed aligned
with IT strategy.

° Ensuring that the IT Organization structure
complements the business model and its direction.
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Ascertaining that management has implemented
processes and practices that ensure that the IT
delivers value to the business.

Ensuring IT investments represented in the IT
budgets are acceptable.

Monitoring the method that management uses
to determine the IT resources needed to achieve
strategic goals and provide high-level direction for
sourcing and use of IT resources.

Ensuring proper balance of IT investments for
sustaining Bank’s growth.

Becoming aware about exposure towards IT risks
and controls. And evaluating effectiveness of
management’s monitoring of IT risks.

Assessing senior management’s performance in
implementing IT strategies.

Issuing high level policy guidance (e.g. related to
risk, funding and sourcing tasks).

Confirming whether IT or business architecture is to
be designed, so as to derive the maximum business
value from IT overseeing the aggregate funding of IT
at a bank level and ascertaining if the management
has resources to ensure the proper management of
IT risks.

Reviewing IT performance measurement and
contribution of IT to business goals (i.e. delivering
and promised value).

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

o g r w DN E

7.

Sh. Sudhir Nayar - Chairman of the Committee
Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO

Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao

Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non-Executive Chairman

Sh. Sanjay Verma

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh. Sudhir Nayar 04 04

2. Sh Sunil Mehta, MD & 04 02
CEO

3. Sh Sunil Mehta, Non- 04 04
Executive Chairman

4. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 04 03

5. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 03 03

6. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 04 03

7. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 01 01

8. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 01 01

9. Sh. Sanjay Verma 03 03
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3.13 Customer Service Committee

3.14

The committee has been constituted in terms of RBI letter
dated 14.08.2004 to review customer service of the bank
on quarterly basis.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

Sh. L. V. Prabhakar
Sh. Ravi Mital

o o kM w DN

Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
7. Sh Sanjay Verma

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
1. Sh Sunil Mehta, MD & 04 03
CEO
2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 04 04
3. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 04 04
4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 04 04
5. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 01 00
6. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 04 03
7. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 03 03
8. Sh. Ravi Mital 03 01
9. Sh. Sanjay Verma 01 01

Steering Committee for Vision 2022

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Section 14
ofthe Nationali ed Banks (Managementand Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme 1970 to review performance of the
Bank vis-a-vis goals set under Vision 2022 document. The
Committee deliberates upon strategies to meet the gaps, if
any, inter-alia, guiding the concerned HO verticals to move
forward.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

Sh.
Sh.
Sh.
Sh.
Sh.
Sh.

K. V. Brahmaji Rao

Sanjiv Sharan

L. V. Prabhakar

Sunil Mehta, Non-Executive Chairman

Mahesh Baboo Gupta

N o g M w D

Sudhir Nayar
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No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

Sl.  |Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh Sunil Mehta, MD & 03 03
CEO

2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 03 03

3. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 03 03

4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 03 03

5. Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non- 03 02
Executive Chairman

6. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 03 03

7. Sh. Sudhir Nayar 03 03

Committee of Directors to review disposal of Vigilance/
Non-vigilance Disciplinary action cases

The Committee has been constituted in terms of
Department of Economic Affairs, Banking Division —
Vigilance Section, MoF communication no. 10/12/90/VIG/
CVOs dated 24.10.1990 and reviews disposal of vigilance
and non-vigilance disciplinary action cases on quarterly
basis.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

2 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

4. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

5 Sh. Ravi Mital

6. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
1. [Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & 04 04
CEO

2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 04 04
3. Dr. Ram S Sangapure 03 03
4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 04 04
5. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 01 01
6. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 01 0
7. Sh. Ravi Mital 03 0
8. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 04 04
Directors Promotion Committee

The Committee has been constituted in terms of

Government of India (Gol), MoF, Department of Economic
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3 ot A FAR T 02 02
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ERCIRCREe)| 05 05
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2. ot & off sEmSh TE
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5. ot Yo e

foita = 2017-18 & <A |iEfd w1 HE Sow T g

ToIR W oig st ©ai afufa
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forta o 2017-18 % SR |iHfa w1 wI1E doh T

3.17

3.18

Affairs letter F.No. 4/1/10/96-IR dated 19.11.1997. The
committee considers promotions from Top Executive
Grade Scale-VI to Scale-VII.

Composition as on 31.03.2018

1. Sh Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

2. Sh. Ravi Mital
3. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & 03 03
CEO

2. Ms. Usha 02 02
Ananthasubramanian

3. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 02 02

4, Sh. Ravi Mital 03 03

5. Dr. Rabi N Mishra 05 05

Appellate Authority & Reviewing Authority Committee

The committee has been constituted to consider Appeal
and Review cases as Appellate Authority/Reviewing
Authority in terms of PNB Officer Employees’ (Discipline
and Appeal) Regulations, 1977.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

2 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

4 Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

5. Sh. Ravi Mital

No meeting of the committee was held during the Financial
Year 2017-18.

Steering Committee of the Board on HR

The Committee has been constituted at the instance of
DFS, Ministry of Finance, in terms of the recommendations
of Khandelwal Committee for studying HR issues of the
Bank.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3. Sh. Ravi Mital

No meeting of the committee was held during the Financial
Year 2017-18.
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Power of Attorney Committee

The committee sanctions and allots General Power of
Attorney to eligible Officers/employees of the Bank.

Composition as on 31.03.2018

1. Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji
Committee

Rao - Chairman of the

2 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

3 Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

4. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
5 Sh. Sudhir Nayar

6. Ms Hiroo Mirchandani

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meetings| Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
1. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 03 02
2. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 03 03
3. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 03 03
4. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 03 03
5. Sh. Sudhir Nayar 03 03
6. Ms Hiroo Mirchandani 01 01
Committee to consider election of Shareholder

Directors - voting by Public Sector Banks

The Committee, constituted in terms of Gol, DFS letter
dated 03.04.2012, decides on the candidates for election
as directors in entities in which Bank is holding a stake
considering the profile and background of candidates.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:
1 Shri Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO Chairman

2 Shri K.V. Brahmaji Rao  Member
3 Shri Sanjiv Sharan Member
4 Shri L.V. Prabhakar Member

No meeting of Committee of the Board was held during
2017-18.

Share Transfer Committee

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Regulation
2A (i) of PNB (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000
to monitor and approve transfers of physical shares,
issuance of duplicate share certificates/new certificates,
transmission of shares, re-materialization of shares etc.

Composition as on 31.03.2018:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta, MD & CEO - Chairman of the
Committee

2. Sh. L. V. Prabhakar
3. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta

2 PNB Full AR 2017-18 7-68 130718.indd 57

13-Jul-18 4:27:42 PM

57_



() > | S

3.22

58

fasiia ad & SR rEifa SS § wWew FRTeRl @y
sufeerfa st dE:

. [Fevew @ m HERTA h fetertt

. R | Seent O
SRl i GE| Sufted gY

| | g dew, wiE wE 18 15

RIEEIl

2 [gdt 3w sHagsRITed 2 2

3 |31 T T SR 18 17

4 |#f g AR 15 15

5 ot Ta o g

6 | TR A e

TefSea A ot wwifa ot R & & |fufa

gy o Hen Wuw SR sidy/fefed /3339 i
04.08.2017 & Hsd ¥ we wfifq wfed =t 7 of foad afeel
=1 afffa, waf S, 9RdE T e fm ()
qe AR 7 i 20.07.2017 1 GO 4% § UE G
3 ot for fefSea oAl =t Suafea =t ywifa =1 fREr 2g
e T W Sy-afufaE w1 me e sy fefsea Sfwm gum
% e feAtw 18 faamr 2017 & Heod § &€ o feArw 27.
09.2017 ! gfafa =1 737 fHan T

31.03.2018 &t feafa & AR w=mT
1. i g AR - wfufa & s1eay
2. ot & off wEst @

3 &t Hsite IO

4. & T o gaER

5. &t 9 faaw

6. Gt EE HIERH

7. o 9o ant

fa<ita ad & SR A Sow ¥ wew Ry @t
Sufeafa & wem:

. |FMEvreR w1 AW Eapcacicy TSt
|, SR mEifa|  SeeRt W

SR i G| Sufted gY
1 #t gk TR 4 4
2 ot & o SRS U9 4 2
3 [SL W T EmR 3 3
4 ot dsig IR 4 4
5 off T o g 1 1
6 ot Mg e 4 -
7 [geft SF diEe 2 2
8 off gerg oot 4 4
TRt T uTierfies :

wee FReeh T q&A wrduTer e 3R e e
(4 qoisRTfetsh FRTRT) 1 9RA TR & FRMEER o9ad &

3.22

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meeting| Meeting
No. held during| attended
their tenure

1 Shri Sunil Mehta, MD & 18 15
CEO

2 Ms.Usha 2 2
Ananthasubramanian

3 Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 18 17

4 Shri Sudhir Nayar 15 15

5 Shri L.V.Prabbhakar 2 2

6 Shri Mahesh Baboo 5 5
Gupta

Committee to monitor progress of Digital Transactions:

The Committee has been constituted in terms of IBA
letter no. PS&BT/Digital Payment/3339 dated 4.08.2017
advising to set up Board level Sub-Committees to monitor
progress of achievement in digital transactions as advised
by Committee of secretaries, select Banks, National
Payments Corporation of India (NPCI) & RBI vide their
meeting dated 20.07.2017. The committee was constituted
vide Digital Banking Division Note dated September 18,
2017 at Board Meeting dated 27.09.2017.

Composition as on 31.03.2018

Sh. Sudhir Nayar - Chairman of the Committee
Sh KV Brahmaji Rao

Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

Sh. L. V. Prabhakar

Sh. Ravi Mital

Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani

N o o > w N

Sh. Sanjay Verma

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during
the Financial Year:

S. Name of Director Meeting| Meeting
No. held during| attended
their tenure
1 Sh. Sudhir Nayar 4 4
2 Sh K.V. Brahmaji Rao 4 2
3 Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 3 3
4 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 4 4
5 Sh. L. V. Prabhakar 1 1
6 Sh. Ravi Mital 4 --
7 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 2
8 Sh. Sanjay Verma 4

Remuneration of Directors:

The Managing Director and CEO and the Executive
Directors (Four whole time directors) are being paid
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remuneration by way of salary as per rules framed by the
Government of India. The details of remuneration paid to
Managing Director & CEO and Executive Director/s are as
under:

Remuneration paid during financial year 2017-18:

- [T e T afe . T <t S. |Name Designation| Emoluments| PF contri-| Medical ()
R)| ¥9ET (R) Q) [N paid ®)| bution )
o ga wea wey fREF | 23,60,228.64| 2,25,149.66(5,12,407.85 <h Sunil veh c£0| 2360228641225 149.66|5.12.407 8
(05.05.2017 7 frp) |t e 1. Sunil Mehta MD & CE ,60,228.64(2,25,149.66|5,12,407.85
(Joined on 05.05.2017)
B Beand 2. |Ms. Usha MD & CEO| 2,76,240.97| 25,304.51 125.91
[oft W SR |vad FRYE | 2,76240.97| 2530451 12591 G”rzgtst}zfrg?;"an'an
(05.05.2017 ¥ FellEas | Tl A Allahabad Bank on
o W TT) EdeEicea 05.05.2017)
3. [Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao Executive| 23,51,898.002,23,470.00| 77,015.82
off % off sl T |wrEes 23,51,898.00| 2,23,470.00| 77,015.82 Director
EEED
- 4. |Dr.Ram S. Sangapure Executive|58,50,388.00%| 2,04,710.00| 67,907.48
<. ™ q:{ﬁ TR (2;;. FETEE | 58,50,388.00¢| 2,04,710.00| 67,907.48 (Reired on 28.02.2018) Director
02.2018 1 Fanraw)  |fRees
[ — T — 22.83.060.00| 2.16,930.00| 32.769.02 5. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan Executive| 22,83,069.00|2,16,930.00| 32.769.02
oo Director
At T, JarET EapRicED 1,85,640.00|  17,680.00 6. |ShL.V.Prabhakar Executive| 1,85,640.00| 17,680.00
(01032018 & Frpm) |FrRve (Joined on 01.03.2018) Director
* : (* includes Gratuity and Leave Encashment on retirement)
(* YaFEra W I=Ed SR g T Wi §)

et oft Frewrw 1 od & R Wi sifwid S T
T R Gl WUl AR Afew eEfy wiea Fefw w1 oty
TWHR *1 feenfrdemar 21 feed o fees & fau i srem
Yok 3T T R

ford a9 2017-18 & foIQ quishtiersn FRETRI ! YaeH smemRa
e A @l fRan T em

S T iU R i SiE steen SydtaeEl w1 3
H 9 o & fau arRa WeR g fuifa gew & st
IS T RS T a1 qaE A Yok HEfatEd 2

ECCD UA® A3H H AT o B

fo&r 39 91 (%)
EIE 20,000/-
e w1 IY-TfHfa 10,000/-

a8 2017-18 & IRE TR-HrEfuers FReHl w1 AN wH ®
foIu e w19 %1 qaE e @ (e FRee it
R d% & gty fews w9 oF % fau fad geR
T W P A T8l R ) :

wu  [EvTeR w1 AW WA T
o iy 2§
1 |5 gfer wedr, R s sreme 5,00,000/-
2 |4t wEw A e 8,70,000/-
3 |gdt g% HiEsr 5,80,000/-
4 |4t g TR 10,20,000/-
5 |4 g ot 4,20,000/-

No stock options have been issued to any Director during
the year. Terms of appointment including service contracts
and notice period are as per Government guidelines. No
severance fee is payable to any Director.

No performance linked incentive was paid to the whole-
time directors during financial year 2017-18.

The Bank does not pay remuneration to the Non-Executive
Directors except sitting fees fixed by Government of
India, for attending the meetings of the Board or its sub-
committees. The fees payable is as under:-

Meeting Sitting Fees payable

per Meeting ()
Board 20,000/-
Sub-Committee of Board 10,000/-

The total Sitting Fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors
during the Year 2017-18 is as under: (No sitting fee is
payable to whole time directors and director representing
Government of India & RBI):

S .|Name of the Director Sitting Fee
No. paid (in %)
1 Sh. Sunil Mehta, Non-Executive 5,00,000/-
Chairman
2 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 8,70,000/-
3 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 5,80,000/-
4 Sh. Sudhir Nayar 10,20,000/-
5 Sh. Sanjay Verma 4,20,000/-

2 PNB Full AR 2017-18 7-68 160718.indd 59

16-Jul-18 2:1 :17 PM

59_



() > | S

5. faaemei smemeit @ AT 5. Compliance of discretionary requirements
. §.[iR arfErd sriarg i ot fearfa Sr. |[Non Mandatory Status of
T Frav HEe - R G FER 3 16.03.2017 No. |requirements implementation
A ik A Z:gcﬁtci)\g O(Ii;wgirrr]'r?ar\‘r-l may ﬁaosV Z:)npn;ﬁlrzégfslrr]\dgunil
T W A B g g ded # e 2 be entitled to maintaina  [Mehta as Non-Executive
e % foT e el W Chairman’s office at the Chairman of the Bank
2 company’s expense w.e.f. 16.03.2017.

o [IRRERER & AR - R/t fata afom B Shareholders’ Rig_hts -A T_he qu_arterly/AnnuaI
SPRIRET F T IR [T A S half.-yearlly declaration Financial Results are sent
= 3 o5 o # of financial performance  |to NSE/BSE, published

el AR '. FHTIIC ) including summary of the |in newspapers and
g RomEl Jen T |den wHE fewivmiet |ed significant events in last  |placed on Bank’s website
TE WE 1 Heequl TS [d i deHEe | yEiia six-months, may be sent |including highlights.
T RIS Ofvd e s 59 9@ T | ot fae 0 to each household of Annual reports are also
T E ToheH G 9 SR shareholders. sent to the shareholders
before AGM.
o 21 C Modified opinion(s) The Bank’s Annual
ifi ini

W [ererade R § weitaa (d% F1 aifts fad e in audit report - The Financial Statements are
T - qEEs SR SHITAREE € | listed entity may move unqualified. Significant
STETfad ST T % |Heeyul o g u e towards a regime of Accounting Policies and
el fotg foeRolt 1w | feofor 3W~ H frw ﬁnanc(ijgfll s;aterg.?nts. vyith Not;es_ to Cfpcou;tz alre

] & unmodified audit opinion. |contained in schedules,
Fl R T & ;rq; = ¢ which are explanatory in
I nature.

& |y TE qET wEUeeh | 9RG GRR 7 A SR D |Separate Posts of The Government of
ftrerTt & Ug 1T ey fReees T = Chairperson and Chief India has split the
- geg T sem FriTeE A § Ie II_Exegutiv_e Officer — T_he E/Iost of_ChalDirman agd
I v e | et e o 3 isted entity may appoint anaging |r_ect0r

. . separate persons to the CEO. Accordingly, Non-
FrTe Sife ihﬁ q—’" Eqi} ) qml W T A post of Chairperson and  |Executive Chairman and
T AT ARl hi TR SRR TeEnfad Managing Director or Chief|Managing Director & CEO
et Y Fehdl 2 T R M R Executive Officer. have been posted.

3 TR SrETuRieTeR e (e o E Rep_orting of i_nternal GeneraI.Manager_
Fedfén - e e |afen) i o when st Buitor may report diectly s heading the inernal
i T o e wEfT|ey s e e s to the audit committee. audit functions reports to
=1 frid 7 wd € frte s 2 | the Audit Committee.

6. W WHT & A3 6.  General Body Meetings

SRRt w1 frwe @ aul & <A gg At om daehi The details of Annual General Meetings (AGM) of

(TSHTH) 3R STHIER 37 d8&] (STH) & faaw 59 TR shareholders during the last three years are as follows:

E

oo o |faT, faeten (o sva Type of |Day, Date |Venue Purpose
YT s T Meeting |& Time
S . - R Fourteenth| Tuesday, PNB Auditorium, |- To discuss, approve & adopt
A, 30 ? N 31'93’2015 Kl i & AGM June 30, Central Staff the Audited Balance Sheet
TSI S, 2015 [ @ e, [fg S @ o wifed e 2015 at College, 8, and Profit & Loss Account
T 10.00 |8 AetEd U, T AT Y 9 B9 @d W) 10a.m. Underhill Road, of the Bank for year ended
o fafer aré, ot m T ST ?\{géﬂes Delhi |31.03.2015.
feeeft - 110054 |- 2014-15 & faw @nsre &t - To declare Dividend for
ST 2014-15.
- U IPRURE 9 &1 - Election of one Shareholder
| Director.
gt el sAfeifEm PRteieees Fifteenth | Thursday, | PNB Auditorium, |- To discuss, approve & adopt
e, 30 N ;.;0;2016 i W % foe AGM June 30, Central Staff the Audited Balance Sheet
RS ST, 2016 &2 ;'.E I <l it wifad e 9 q= 2016 at College, 8, and Profit & Loss Account
€ 10.00 |8 Aeied U, a9 9 w1 @ W foer-fame, 10a.m. Underhill Road,  |of the Bank for year ended
aﬁ fyfaa‘ Fﬂg:\q 8, aﬂtﬁﬁ 'Qa‘ Ereioil Civil Lines, Delhi 31.03.2016.
feeeft - 110054 110054
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7.5

7.6

7.7

o oiftier 31 a3kl | g fa9 Heheu W& el feRT Ty
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e Y O S T T8l ©

[elt (el ) fafam= 2015 it g Vv {Hi(10)}
T ATTER 3T USRI

i & <R E i aeeyel gerel wel gisee T gl @
St o Sk @ fed w1 gefed s

g o Se/emddiuem % fontEel & e §
% G e -39 31.03.2018 H1 Feufd SFTTER qoTd &
Tl % Aieg (g 18) § T W ¥ wefud v % @y
A3 W H Afd 9% HT deEEe https://www.pnbindia.
in/Regulatory.html W & = © |

fama 3 =l & <A gSht AR 9 gt TEel & gey o
Tell/wfeh TGS g Sk W IS Se/fae el e W
o

dep 3 fafser Jenfrem =iee seiisr diferd T #1 € @K
foret oft =afea o1 <@ wen wfafa & o= =+ fow e T2
T R

SAfrard sTevEsRdrE w1 ued R T @ den W sAfrer
STETIHASA F TS0 I 90 5 H famm w2

‘Dfeftere’ st fefor % fog ifed 8q dafdes 2 hitps:/
www.pnbindia.in/Regulatory.html
FHfed qoar Sifaw qen wuifedt 2 wfafafmt = 2

Seh Sl 3 W] N &, TOm:

i et fieew fafes

i) HuAel seveHe wfdus fafiee

i) et svERg sifen fafeer

*ACH O ST Fo IRkl 21 SifhT dedd e W fea @
R FHEA B FAE FH F w31 fow M F

Wt fieed fo. wh gefag S @ el o% & < feus
FEE 9 B off Ry T

T AAfaiad, o & T @ il srefmEt 2, Amwa:

) HeE ATHd S (aiEr) faiee (dusisEe),
Th
i) g dee S A qem

2017 - 2018
e ot [T, faie [vom Ecepl Type of | Day, Date |Venue Purpose
TFRT QE g Meeting |& Time
e e st ~ f Sixteenth | Thursday, | PNB Auditorium, |- To discuss, approve & adopt
TeaR, 29 oL 31.03.2017 T AGM June 29, Central Staff the Audited Balance Sheet
TiTH S, 2017 (@ W e, (A dw @ o s e 2017 at College, 8, and Profit & Loss Account
T 10.00 |8 AetEd U, T T - W W i, 10.00 a.m. |Underhill Road, of the Bank for year ended
e Tafeer oég 8, W T Cllxl(lj(lj_érles Delhi |31.03.2017.
feoell - 110054 |- U IPRURe 89 &1 - Election of one Shareholder
T Director.

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

No special resolutions were put through in the above said
Annual General Meetings.

Postal Ballot - Bank has not conducted any business in
which postal ballot is permitted, during the financial year
and at present no business is proposed to be conducted
through postal ballot.

Other Disclosures as per Schedule V {C(10)} of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015

There has been no significant related party transaction
during the year that may have had potential conflict of
interest with the Bank.

The Related Party Transactions of the Bank as per RBI
/ICAI guidelines are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts
(in Schedule 18) of the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2018.
Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is
available on Bank’'s website at https://www.pnbindia.in/
Requlatory.html

No penalties/strictures were imposed on the Bank by SEBI/
Stock Exchanges for non-compliance in respect of matters
related to Capital Market during the last three years.

The Bank has established vigil mechanism, whistle blower
policy and no person has been denied access to the audit
committee.

Mandatory requirements are complied with and adoption
of non-mandatory requirements are given at para 5 above.

Web link for the policy for determining “material” subsidiary
is https://www.pnbindia.in/Regulatory.html

Commodity Price Risks and Commodity hedging activities
are Nil.

The Bank has three domestic subsidiaries, namely:
i) PNB Gilts Ltd.
i) PNB Investment Services Ltd.

iii)  PNB Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.*

* PNB Insurance Broking Company is non-functional. The Broking licence
has been surrendered and steps are being initiated for winding-up of the
Company..

PNB Gilts Ltd. is a listed entity where two of the Directors of
the Bank are also Directors on the Board of that Company.

Further, the Bank has two international subsidiaries,
namely:

i) Punjab National Limited

(PNBIL), UK
i) Druk PNB Bank Ltd., Bhutan.

Bank (International)
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10.1

10.2

10.3

WO Arean

fourel foxitar aftomal 1 Wi TS (TUEE - siugs) o
yaR & foau e s B

foxita aftomm wfaRe famom iR geme genfs fwel <
(st 7 &) e@fyes wREem o 99eR S ge:
T, THAMHH EE, qOURd M, fegwm, faed
wed (fet), < STmor i S | ety fRT S
g

T/t foeta 9o eIk e el faveiTent
qad T YAl H A% # deEEe (www.pnbindiaiin)
% offdfied =i TISS www.nseindia.com 3R www.
bseindia.com W I ST © |

& ofafem, foda ofomd & fequmsl ® fie w@
Tt difea & wem 9 gueR foetaE ga o gh
R ST ®

it RO F 5% I da9Re & SAfaied Wik s &l
AeEEe Wt g9 S © |

AT IRRERR & fere g
N B IR &t aATftich o0 93 :

175 afifer 3T oo o1 FMEHH TH YFR © :

feq, fafsr 3 oo TSiw Aifeq # fgu T foeror &
T ARSI

fawita et 2018-19 & forw (wwfera )

Frreifera wara srafey/faamet foier aftomdt w1 SR -

30 S 2018 =1 HHW faART - 3T, 14, 2018 T

30 faamR 2018 1 @M faquE&t - @R, 14, 2018 %

31 fe@meR 2018 &1 wAa fauel - wRed, 14, 2019 T

31 W 2019 i 9O fomEled - cErdfid @ - 30

e 2019 T

TN ST ST - fasia a6 2017-18 & fow

i) HI9:- o % e qed | 2017-18 & forw @y
% TAE H Bl e T w2

i) omwier faawor difa:- % w0 faaf@ w1 S ared
A TR SR o aRfeufaar e ey 5 son T8
1 S FWehel & Hea¥ W IRAF foTd S 9 WA TR
% feenfadet =t wnfirer wed gu e foawor ifa s
T 21 Te enwiyl faaror Aifq S % d9EEe hitps:/
www.pnbindia.in/Regulatory.html T Iueis 2|

10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

Means of Communication

The quarterly financial results are submitted to the Stock
Exchanges (NSE & BSE) for dissemination.

Financial results, corporate advertisements and notices
etc. are also published in any 2 (English and Hindi) of
the widely circulated newspapers viz. Times of India,
Hindustan Times, Business Standard, Financial Express,
Economic Times, Navbharat Times, Hindustan, Business
Standard (Hindi), Dainik Jagran and Jansatta.

The quarterly/annual financial results and presentations
made to institutional investors/analysts are also placed
on the website of the Bank (www.pnbindia.in) besides
websites of stock exchanges www.nseindia.com and www.
bseindia.com

Further, the financial results are also communicated to
the stakeholders through news releases through print and
electronic media.

The Annual Report is also hosted on the Bank’s website
besides the websites of the stock exchanges.

General Shareholders’ Information

Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the
Bank:

The following is the schedule of the 17" Annual General
Meeting:

Day, Date & Time s er details ivenin

Venue G otice

Financial Calendar (Tentative) for 2018-19

Approval of financial results for the quarter/period ending -
Q. E. June 30, 2018 - By August 14, 2018.

Q. E. September 30, 2018 - By November 14, 2018
Q. E. December 31, 2018 - By February 14, 2019

Q. Year ended March 31, 2019 - Audited Accounts by
May 30, 2019

Dividend details Financial Year 2017-18

i) Dividend: - The Board of Directors of the Bank has
not recommended payment of dividend for 2017-18.

ii)  Dividend Distribution Policy: - The Bank has
formulated a Dividend Distribution Policy which
includes the RBI and Government guidelines
regarding quantum of Dividend to be distributed
and circumstances under which dividend may not
be declared. The Dividend Distribution Policy is
available at Bank’s website at https://www.pnbindia.
in/Requlatory.html
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10.7

S & I H ged FAqH T 93.15 1 Afhad T 213.60
T THCEE IR fTHE § FRER F1 HA T 567.87 HIS
IR W SEfh Felfe Rih 104.22 FAE IR @I |

e Tt it ger ¥ S & R e I & '
¥ fretea goiter e § -

dF # TR H go | gk T w1 aw ® w9 H e
fe Tgem @l -

10.7

104 i) ik TaERSIl T FElteRuT : 10.4 (i) Listing on Stock Exchanges:
& B IR Fefared wiE e o in:ﬁq.,g ¥ . The shares of the bank are listed on the following Stock
Exchanges:
ieh TS i wis|  gelaur &t Stock Exchange Stock| Date of Initial
ften fafer Code Listing
RS Wik THES A g KILSE 24.4.2002 National Stock Exchange of PNB 24.4.2002
fa0 (TuEs) India Ltd. (NSE)
§ e Bandra - Kurla Complex,
O T Mumbai P
qE Rk TS fafes, 532461 25.4.2002
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 532461 25.4.2002
(duwg) (BSE)
q. Sl e, e ®ie, P. J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Em-g Mumbai
i) EeRtuT Yook qAT TTURET Ik AT ST (i) Payment of Listing Fee and Custodian charges
TIUEE qon SiuHg ki At GO Yok el The annual listing fee to NSE & BSE and annual
e i diduane W At sifRe N custody charges to NSDL & CDSL have been paid
up to date.
e o1 T |
10.5 wrETal @t fatrat oK ffie $-sifen & %e offw fafy:  10.5 Dates of Book Closure and Cut-off date for remote
woieg Fifeq # Ru 79 faamor & 39Er e-voting: s erdetails ivenin G  otice
10.6 S & IR & AR e () Niehg/ard THeama 10.6 Market Price (%)Data / Performance of Bank’s shares*
e T UL RG] Month NSE BSE COMBINED
S| = RlEU I = el lEl HIGH| LOW| VOLUME| HIGH| LOW| VOLUME| VOLUME
aT@-17 | 168.85| 149.45) 188323629 168.90 148.9| 16891497| 205215126 Apr-17 168.85| 149.45| 188323629 168.90| 148.9| 16891497| 205215126
wE-17 179.45| 145.10] 342532201| 179.45|  145.40| 33711579| 376243780 May-17 179.45| 145.10| 342532201| 179.45| 145.40| 33711579| 376243780
SE-17 153.80| 136.50| 152405525| 153.30|  136.45| 13588619| 165994144 Jun-17 153.80| 136.50| 152405525 153.30| 136.45| 13588619| 165994144
SemE-17 | 162.95| 136.55| 171822686| 162.95|  136.65| 23941201| 195763887 Jul-17 162.95| 136.55| 171822686 162.95| 136.65| 23941201| 195763887
SFTG-17 | 158.95| 137.60| 215529414| 158.90|  137.80| 16851076| 232380490 Aug-17 158.95| 137.60| 215529414 158.90| 137.80| 16851076| 232380490
faer-17 | 145.25| 129.05| 122131547| 145.40|  129.05| 10035331| 132166878 Sep-17 145.25| 129.05| 122131547| 145.40| 129.05 10035331| 132166878
STHER-17 | 213.60| 129.55| 485477565( 213.20|  129.60| 49705729| 535183294 Oct-17 213.60| 12955| 485477565| 213.20| 129.60| 49705729| 535183294
TIrER-17 | 207.80| 176.10| 487426326| 207.30|  176.15| 59466550| 546892876 Nov-17 207.80| 176.10| 487426326| 207.30| 176.15| 59466550 546892876
fegaR-17 | 178.75| 167.80| 332745599| 178.40|  167.80| 23258977 356004576 Dec-17 178.75| 167.80| 332745599 178.40| 167.80| 23258977| 356004576
SFedi-18 | 194.65| 165.55| 410213667| 194.55|  165.55| 32955435 443169102 Jan-18 19465 16555 410213667| 19455 16555| 32955435 443169102
wER-18 | 167.55| 98.35| 1438966732| 167.05 98.35| 111418089 1550384821 Feb-18 167.55| 98.35| 1438966732 167.05| 98.35| 111418089| 1550384821
18 101.05| 93.15| 865631615 101.00 93.15| 73638430| 939270045 Mar-18 101.05| 9315 865631615| 101.00| 93.15| 73638430 939270045
Ea 5213206506 465462513| 5678669019 TOTAL 5213206506 465462513| 5678669019
*Fid - TACEE/eEs de@Ee (www.nseindia.com / www.bseindia.com) *Source - NSE/BSE website (www.nseindia.com / www.bseindia.com)

The shares of the Bank were traded between a low of
%93.15 and high of ¥213.60 during the financial year and
total volume traded at NSE & BSE was 567.87 crore shares
as against the floating stock of 104.22 crore shares.

Performance of Bank’s share price in comparison with
Bank Nifty.

The graphical depiction of performance of Bank’s share
vis-a-vis Bank Nifty is given below:
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10.8 ufd IR 3TiehgT 10.8 Per Share Data:
® 2015-16| 2016-17| 2017-18 ®) 2015-16| 2016-17| 2017-18

#fhd 7= () 2I- 2l- 2/- Face Value (%) 2/- 2/- 2/-
31 A A W IO | 84.70) 149.90)  95.30 Closing as on 31% March 84.70| 149.90] 95.30
) -NSE()
™ () ()2082] 645 -55.39 Earnings () ()20.82|  6.45| -55.39
T X 2/~ Ak SR A A A Dividend per Equity Share Nil Nil Nil
I W of ¥ 2/- each
A (%) NGl NGl NGl Dividend (%) Nil Nil Nil
& g (%) 180.61| 177.03| 135.44 Book Value (%) 180.61| 177.03| 135.44
ESSASIEIN Rl A A Dividend payout (% of Net Nil Nil Nil
(T[S M9 &1 %) Profit)

10.9

10.10

64

T foxita o & <RE o w1 gfasfaal w fEE o @
=R % fou gee 7. fea @ o

YR =R TS (THW)

et BRI UE Frop wiEes (W) fa St fE S o
TSfigpd SR YRR @O TelE B, Sk H UM SHRU T &
w9 H 01.01.2013 ¥ frge form o 21 wwden fermor 9 g
‘TQ%'%

ded HRANEG Te R d@iadw (W) fa (Ife e
i)

‘dce TRA’, g ad

99, IR, T YT =X & 0D

¢ feeelt - 110062

AT F. - 011-29961281/82/83, Hed : 011~ 29961284
-Hd - beetal@beetalfinancial.com

7d w0 ¥ @ T IR & AU weR sfaver yumett

(i) wd &9 A o0 % IORERE A & ST, U
% YU, 394 Ud H UfEdd, Selih/HEEd TR,
3T 3R o SRRY (S% % AW, Tdl, @Al S,
THEHISY. Fie TEME) 3K 3-hfee iRy s
&® T H I SO TSUS i HiY Sad d (hH H0
10.9 ¥ f&E T0) W Y X Thd 21 THE weft wewi
qon ARt fedl w1 SR wd W W Wi giafved @
TR

S 1 IR FR0T TR STHIG ® A% IR S
T (T BW PR @ ® iR §d R
= T & o ®

(i)

The securities of the Bank have not been suspended for
trading any time during the current financial year.

10.9 Share Transfer Agent (STA)
Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd., a SEBI
registered Registrar and Share Transfer Agent has been
appointed Share Transfer Agent of the Bank with effect
from 01.01.2013. Contact details are given below:
Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited (Unit:
PNB)
‘Beetal House’, 3 Floor
99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre
New Delhi 110062
Tel. No. 011-29961281/82/83, Fax: 011-29961284
e-mail: beetal@beetalfinancial.com
10.10(i) Share Transfer System for shares held in
physical form
Shareholders holding shares in physical form

may send requests/communications for transfer/
transmission of shares, change of address (with
Telephone / Mobile Numbers), E-mail address,
change in Bank mandate (i.e. Name of Bank,
Address, Account No., MICR Code etc.), e-Credit
mandate etc. directly to STA at the above address
(given at S. No. 10.9) for updation of records and
to ensure timely receipt of all communications &
beneficial interests by them.

(i)  The transfer of physical shares is affected by the

STA within the stipulated time on approval by Share

Transfer Committee of the Bank.
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10.11 Share Transfer System for shares held in Demat form.

(i)  The Bank’s shares are traded in Demat mode under
ISIN code INE160A01022 on both NSE and BSE.
The National Securities Depository Ltd, (NSDL) and
the Central Depository Services Ltd. (CDSL) are the
two depositories holding the Bank’s share in Demat
form.

(i)  Shareholdersare requested toinform their Depository
Participant (DP) directly for updating the records in
case of any change in address and/or Bank mandate
(Name of Bank, Address, Account No, MICR Code

= e | etc.), for shares held in Dematerialized form.

10.12 (W) TR SITET : YPRURHT W QY & T o 37
T S el erud fewiferedt gewmh a1 wEdi, S o
feafa &1, & Wy USipd *an & aifer e g-aifen gfaen
% fau wem 3 o |

10.13 et - 3TETaTHd I (Iod) WA : Jal (TASNEIAR)
faf@me 2015 & @R REpd IR w1 AN et

10.12 (A) Electronic Voting: Shareholders are requested to
register their latest email ID with their Depository Participant
or STA, as the case may be, for enabling remote e-voting
facility.

10.13PNB-Unclaimed Shares (Suspense) A/c: The details
of unclaimed shares as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

B 2015 is as under:-
TwUT3ir (2005 ) | 2ATEUTAT (2002 ) & FPO (2005) IPO (2002) TOTAL
?'7'. fererar Wﬁ Ny W‘. It w'. v S. |Particulars No. of| No.of| No.of| No.of| No.of|l No.of
. el | ST Exl EITehl| T Eayl Breeaiica) <t No. Share-| Shares| Share-| Shares| Share-| Shares
& GEn| HeN|wl e Weln| @ 9'n|  §9en holders holders holders
N L 355| 60510 58| 33500  413| 94010/ |3 |opening at the 355 60510| 58| 33500  413| 94010
FTAT_ 1.04. beginning of
2017 =1 the year i.e.
01.04.2017 R 2/
TR (R 2/- each)
S )
2 ot % rE - - . } - _ 2 |No. of . - B B}
E— shareholders
approached
& fau e for transfer of
YRRYRERT shares during
Eereat the year
3 ot % rE - - - - - -3 |No. of - - - -
Npre reaical shareholders to
T foe whom shares
. were transferred
TR 3fafa during the year
fehe T
e 355 60510 58| 33500 13| 94010 4 Outstanding at 355 60510 58 33500 413 94010
4 o & the end of the
et 31. year
03.2018 =1 .i.331.03.2018
T (1-3) (1-3)

* Certified that voting rights on these shares remains frozen till the rightful owner
claims the said shares.

* waifor feen San @ foF 37 9l W e SifueR q9 qe WIS W@ S ek i
39 TERT T SFHCA T e T Hr |

65_
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10.14 31 Wret, 2018 @t feafq @R wrewenfiar @er faawor  10.14 Shareholding and Distribution Pattern as on 31 March
T 2018

i) SRR dest (i)  Shareholding Pattern

SRRt wt St % orRe Shareholders’ Category %ﬁge thuiré/
fearct shares he

Y 62.25 President of India 62.25
2 9'23 FlIs/NRIS/OCBs 9.23

T SATESATE TS/ : Banks/Financial Institutions/ Insurance
/o Heemu/EE wEafTE 14.05 Companies 14.05
A HUS 8.18 Mutual Funds 8.18
e FER 1.30 Domestic Companies/Trusts 1.30

Indian Public/Resident Individuals/
TR STHETE0] /ﬁam'ﬁ:{/qaz&qq; 4.91

- HUF 491
FAAfET T 0.08 Clearing Members 0.08
ksl 100.00 Total 100.00
i) 31.3.2018 @t feafq T ER VreERawRl *t TS 4,80,078 (i)  No. of shareholders as on 31.03.2018 4,80,078

iii ) Uereh TIaer IEX T Wichfder oA (%) 2/- (i) Nominal value of each Equity Share ®) 2/-
iv ) feaawor fe: iv)  Distribution Pattern:

VRGOl | R/ VIRl | gfaet SreRi| e (%)) e W No. of %| Shareholding of No. of| Amount )| %age
kereo faoTaar|  diehiaes T @ wen wrerTear Shareholders| age| Nominal Value Equity to
() of of ) Shares Total
Total

473586 98.65 Teh 5000 103799016) 207508082 3.76)  [oocas 98.65 Upto 5000| 103799016| 207598032| 3.76
4062 085 50011t010000] 145110611 29022122 053] (4062 0.85| 5001to 10000 14511061 29022122| 0.53
1285 0.27| 10001t020000|  9387374| 18774748  0.34 1285 0271 10001t 20000|  93a7374| 18774748 o0.34
328 0.07] 2000110 30000] 3987702 71975404) 014 328 0.07| 20001to30000| 3987702| 7975404 0.14
147 0.03] 30001t040000] 2661104 5322208) 010 147 0.03| 30001to40000| 2661104| 5322208 0.10

102 0.02| 40001t050000| 2324291 4648582  0.08
102 0.02| 40001 to50000| 2324291| 4648582 0.08

184 0.04/50001 to 100000| ~ 6508717|  13017434|  0.24
184 0.04| 50001 to 100000|  6508717| 13017434 0.24

384 0.08| 100001 7/T| 2617393962| 5234787924| 94.81
384 0.08 100001 and | 2617393962|5234787924| 94.81

FfereR above

Hel: 480078 100 2760573227| 5521146454 100 Total: 480078| 100 2760573227|5521146454 100

v) 31032018 &t fearfq @R «friifeter amaX W YeRaaRl V) Geographical spread of Shareholders as on 31.03.2018:
it Teerfa:

gﬁazjﬁm T{ wTH & ELECTRONIC PHYSICAL TOTAL
[Tt &1 AW | S| | e eTa| TR Wi s B it Riptirea R Gt IrR| i CITY NAME  |HOLDER| per %| SHARES| per%|HOLDER| Per%| SHARES|PER%| Holder| Per% Share| Per%|
|3TETRER 16781] 356 5612285 0.23] 54| 0.65 30000 001 16835 3.51 5642285 0.20 IAHMEDABAD 16781 3.56 5612285 0.23| 54 0.65 30000, 0.01f 16835 3.51 5642285 0.20|
| Cuid 19382 4.11| 5746452 0.24 201 2.41) 172255 0.05| 19583| 4.08] 5918707| 0.21 BANGALORE 19382 4.11| 5746452 0.24 201 241 172255 0.05| 19583 4.08| 5918707| 0.21]
é‘:@ 15457| 3.28| 5247039 0.22] 389 4.67] 341590| 0.10| 15846| 3.30] 5588629| 0.20 ICHENNAI 15457| 328 5247039 0.22 389 4.67] 341590 0.10| 15846 3.30| 5588629 0.20)
Ifereet 41971 8.90| 1405244976| 58.09) 741 8.90] 586460 0.17| 42712 8.90] 1405831436| 50.93] DELHI 41971  8.90|1405244976( 58.09) 741 8.90 586460 0.17| 42712| 8.90(1405831436| 50.93
%‘W 10944| 2.32| 9338583] 0.39) 159| 191 139500 0.04| 11103| 2.31] 9478083 0.34] HYDERABAD 10944) 2.32|  9338583| 0.39 159| 1.91 139500 0.04f 11103| 2.31] 9478083 0.34]
(e 20115 426 7910235 033  257| 309|  231990| 007| 20372| 4.24| 8142225 0.29 KOLKATA 20115 426 7910235 0.33)  257| 309| 231990 007| 20372 4.24| 8142225 0.29)
W 51589| 10.94| 901096990| 37.25) 513 6.16} 4157000 0.12| 52102| 10.85| 901512690| 32.66 MUMBAI 51589( 10.94| 901096990| 37.25| 513( 6.16] 415700f 0.12| 52102| 10.85| 901512690| 32.66)
(TR 3= 16755 355 6663147 0.28| 218 2.62] 181525 0.05| 16973| 354| 6844672] 0.25 INCR OTH 16755 3.55| 6663147 0.28] 218 2.62] 181525 0.05| 16973| 3.54| 6844672 0.25)
3= 278755| 59.09| 72055238 2.98| 5797| 69.60| 339559262 99.39| 284552| 59.27| 411614500 14.91 OTHER 278755| 59.09| 72055238| 2.98| 5797| 69.60 339559262| 99.39| 284552| 59.27| 411614500| 14.91|
Exl 471749(100.00| 2418914945/ 100.00| 8329/ 100.00| 341658282 100.00| 480078 100.00| 2760573227| 100.00} TOTAL 471749 100.00( 2418914945/ 100.00| 8329(100.00| 341658282(100.00| 480078 100.00|2760573227|100.00]
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vi) 3132018 & ITTAN YERUN! GHT O &9 H qgr e

0§ ot ot et faeror

o, |fereror VEReNeRl|  IERI whi|  SERETREr
4. Ealkeie) AT T ufavTa
1 |od e+ 8329| 341658282 12.38
2 |Sie wu F 471749| 2418914945 87.62
) | W, T 295812| 985036385 35.68
i) | HeETETa 175937| 1433878560 51.94

F (1+2) 480078 2760573227 100.00

ot o % <A, S A4 T 2/~ Ul shEE e ® sifea
T & % 166.00 (3 168.00 ffd wma) & Wfmm w
2976,19.047 sfaadl TR A WEAT wiEHe (FRISET)
% WA W A AT TSR (FgeTEet) & fewre 2017
%4999 99,99 896.00 T T I FE

e &, dw 4 T 2/~ 9 st IR % sifed T ®
T 16138 (% 16338 frlm =ma) = tifem w
334985922 TfFEl PR 9RA THR i AREH UR W
T 54729999 936.36 1 T WA TE

10.15 fordta = 2017-18 & 3INH oF 7 HE Hf ATy

TN FYA HE o IRadHE oo W4 e e ©oaen
31.03.2018 &1 HIE SISIAVUSIAVARS a1 HE  qRa-HT
forera kT &Y 2

10.16 FHIfedt Tog Sifem v 21 faiel fafma Sifem o 2T @

Heifera wfafafeai frefafad 2:

e aig 7 fraw uiferel i sMEemune, e oAifhd g™
T MU geferae frenfeyds & fenfEe & wEeiE
e fran & S for fafe= et w1 fefwm
BN e WG/ AW A (ST i)
RS/ Bide oA fufa s & dwfaa afosr o
B Al B 1 aRifi & 21 i @ IRE e
feafa & o € oge o feufa @ fefeam g
fafa Sifgm S &1 erad SR, STEsTNuHe!
g1 faf= aftugerar safy o fodeht g ol v o
AW & wRU a1 farelt fafma sifew dmet S|
ST, TSue SR efiusm &1 wm fHeifia o s+
Frre =) ST R

. Tt Hele omenfid oMed ¥ (eTEma/fatd/eass oy
SR YWOT) SN Wk AR W S g (W o
Fide) & meEm @ e fRu S g

o TUHFHITANR/ZEUHH/ARTHH & HIegH | gioa Juae!
e wneferss &9 @ 3& g § e 1 e ik
St gw o el @1 aferfrm i g 21 goEe ®
AT SUR SHIC GE1 Y @ & HeAw § queet |
ufafdd et § iR W § off T w9 @ 1 g
o H yafeld fean St 21

o W% & YW UF Fge o GURWI wHemEwH © fws
mery @ S Tiafafl & yee fE |l ' W
I=d TaEA % GUY @ S 8| 38 Heed s
SEARUHEST R & T oS g erqwifea frorer Aifa o
it fRam T 7

vi)

arftfas fale
Annual Report
2017 - 2018

Details of shares held by the Shareholders in Physical
& Dematerialized form as on 31.03.2018

S. [Particulars No. of No. of %
No. Shareholders Shares|Shareholding

Physical 8329 341658282 12.38
2. Dematerialized 471749|2418914945 87.62
i) [of which, NSDL 295812| 985036385 35.68
i)y |CDSL 175937 1433878560 51.94

Total (1+2) 480078|2760573227 100.00

During the Financial Year, Bank allotted 29,76,19,047
equity shares of the face value of ¥ 2/- each at a
premium of ¥ 166.00 (Issue price ¥ 168.00) aggregating
T 4999,99,99,896.00 to Qualified Institutional Buyers
(QIBs) through Qualified Institutional Placement (QIP) in
December 2017.

Further, Bank has allotted 33,49,85,922 equity shares of
the face value %2/- each at a premium of ¥161.38 (Issue
price ¥163.38) aggregating to 35472,99,99,936.36 to
Government of India on preferential basis.

10.15Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any

convertible instruments during the financial year 2017-18
and there are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or
any convertible instruments as on 31.03.2018.

10.16 Commodity Price Risks are Nil. As regards foreign

exchange risk and hedging activities:

° Board approved Investment Policy in line with
prudential guidelines/Bank guidelines framed by
Mid Office, Integrated Risk Management Division
(IRMD) is in place which defines potential future
losses by fixing various limits such as cut loss/
take profit limits (Dealer wise/Currency wise),
Overnight/forward open positions etc. Exchange
risk associated with intraday open position is also
addressed by fixing Daylight Open Position limit.
Foreign Exchange risk arising due to mismatch
of foreign currency cash flow in different maturity
buckets are addressed by limits such as IGL,
AGL and VaR fixed and monitored by Mid Office,
IRMD.

° All  merchant (Export/Import/Inward remittance/
Outward remittance) based transactions are hedged
through OTC derivatives (swap and forward) in
Interbank market.

° USD funds generated through FCNR/EEFC/RFC are
naturally hedged as inflow and outflow of fund takes
place in the same currency. Aforesaid deposits other
than USD are converted into USD through currency
swap mechanism and deployed profitably after
taking swap cost into account.

° Bank has a robust and well defined MIS through
which daily activities are placed before Top
Management at all levels every day. The same has
been defined in Board approved Investment Policy
framed by Mid Office, IRMD.

2 PNB Full AR 2017-18 7-68 130718.indd 67

13-Jul-18 4:27:47 PM

67_



10.17 3feaet el o Heiel ¥ USTE Rl el :-

wHoA gied

TSI YA W

weR faum, fom gam

Yo qdt, 9d o7, wife §.4, 9aei-10, R, 72 fieeti-110075
[AY §. 011- 28044866

AW hosd@pnb.co.in

10.18 SATeme Rrehra FaRoT Yol : YeRHRER 1 Toars/ R
% f9er ?q TR ufed g @t %0 & & fag o% 3
S T/ ek Tk R gl Suers T 2
S YUNEH & STaid TRRUNE gHN deHEe www.pnbindia.in
W IYAS HUT T YdeA o HEF9 9 Investorinfo > others
> OnlineShareholderqueries/requests/grievances & 3iaid
AT YT/ R T #R Thd €1 VRN S9 R HI
fafyr @ oot 9% foem &1 fafy o foeea &t feafa =
3@ g T

Fd TS YA Sk
@fter e,
—
T 78 Tt (gita wgan)
femie: 22.06.2018 va I Td g wrEues SAfusRt

T

Tt (TAsER) faf@ma 2015 &
FTAT V () & AR
S 3wl A weE qur It yEe o % sAfusiE & foau
AR Ffed daR 1 8 759 S *1 39-91ge https://www.pnbindia.
in/model-code-of-conduct.html & <t 7= 21
e & T TS qU1 A GEEH 7 WS 26 (3) & WY AER
Gled % e 1 ge Hi 2

Fd ToE YA S
@fter e,
_—
Ty 8 et (gt )
fedten: 22.06.2018 Yay fRee Ud g wriues st

() > | S

10.17 Address for Correspondence in respect of equity
related issues:
The Company Secretary
Punjab National Bank
Share Department, Finance Division
1%t Floor, East Wing, Plot No.4, Sector-10,
Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075
Tel. No. 011- 28044866
e-mail : hosd@pnb.co.in

10.180nline grievance redressal system: The Bank has
made available an online query/grievance/complaint
redressal system for reducing the time period involved in
correspondence in resolving the shareholders’ queries/
grievances. Under the new system the shareholder may
log in their query/complaint through the portal provided in
our website www.pnbindia.in under Investorinfo > others
> OnlineShareholderqueries/requests/grievances. The
shareholder will be able to view status of the reference
from the date of lodging till its resolution.

For Punjab National Bank
o

(Sunil Mehta)
Managing Director & CEO

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.06.2018

Declaration

(As per Schedule V (D) of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015)

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Bank, which
is posted on the website of the Bank i.e.https://www.pnbindia.in/
model-code-of-conduct.html

The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed
compliance to the Code of Conduct in accordance with Clause
26 (3).

For Punjab National Bank
=
(Sunil Mehta)
Managing Director & CEO

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.06.2018
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SIS 9T Sk T 31 Wrel, 2018 ohT Wi qo™ ux

ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

(@t wferi ¥ @@ ) (All amounts in T lac)

31 ¥@rel 2018 &l
As on March 31, 2018

31 el 2017 ¥
As on March 31, 2017

TSt 3R Iaarg
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

ot 55211

Capital

R fafeet si stfemw

Reserves & Surplus

wifafues yrfara fafem 999825
Statutory Reserves

st wrfard g 656111
Capital Reserves

R Wiy 2108930
Share Premium

TsTEa a3 grfed e 287353
Revenue and other Reserves

@9 9 T ' ¥ e 0
Balance in Profit & Loss Account

STHRTTSTET

Deposits

T SRR 4037420
Demand Deposits

T Ak SR 22287311
Savings Bank Deposits

[y SR 37897888
Term Deposits

IR

Borrowings

aRd H 3R

Borrowings in India

(%) T ford S 9 1660600
(a) from Reserve Bank of India

(@) o= Sl 9@ 431879
(b) from other Banks

() 31 weene iR wefgEl 9§ 2231784
(c) from other Institutions and Agencies

ARG ¥ e 3R 1760812
Borrowings outside India

T AN TS Wrae=

Other liabilities and provisions

w1 faa 239853
Bills Payable

T HEeE FHESE (IF) 258
Inter-Office adjustments (net)

Iqfed <A 174371
Interest accrued

o sl & foe g 184903
Provisions towards standard assets

42559

999825

560289

1079204

1527868

0

4585331

21416255

36168816

0

38492

2143446

1894395

255405

279

172860

335488
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TSS9 Sk T 31 Wrel, 2018 ohT Wi qo™ o
ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

(@t wferi ¥ @@ ) (All amounts in T lac)
31 W=t 2018 <Al 31 WT=t 2017 WY
As on March 31, 2018 As on March 31, 2017
SRR T 3 (IS) 0 0
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
I 1568501 812542
Others

el geft 3R A

Total Capital and Liabilities gL 72033054

Sz
ASSETS
el Td aRdE fod § & uw 9w 2878903 2521000

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India

Rl & U THT 9T R WA qT 3T GO W WA &

Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

g § SRl & a0 I 1058108 1036201
Balances with Banks in India

IRA H A qOl T gEA W W oF 2905406 2200000
Money at Call and Short Notice in India

ARG § AR I

Balances outside India 2703783 3075965

fraw

Investments

aRd o

In India

&) TR Ffasfaan 15204635 14618276
(a) Government Securities

@) o ergAfea gfasgfoar 14648 18830
(b) Other Approved Securities

) TR 438303 535787
(c) Shares

7) fea=R R e 3061088 2471958
(d) Debentures and Bonds

T) eruliEn Sf/ereEn W S 67257 75327
(e) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures

o) I 491951 397696
(f) Others

9RT ¥ e 752716 554669
Outside India

Kb
Advances
ard o
In India
%) TR SR g T fae 2012655 2902371
(a) Bills purchased and discounted
W) T SUR, SAERgR SR Wi W 3T H 24630368 20319774
(b) Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans
repayable on demand
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SIS 9T Sk T 31 Wrel, 2018 ohT Wi qo™ ux
ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

(@t wferi ¥ @@ ) (All amounts in T lac)

31 =t 2018 I 31 = 2017 &I

As on March 31, 2018 As on March 31, 2017
) Rt &0 12630179 13727073
(c) Term Loans
IRd | AR 4100270 5000097
Outside India
3T AT 634933 627325
Fixed Assets
= Tt
Other Assets
3id: FRTEE FHRNEE (ISF) 0 0
Inter-Office adjustments(net)
Iafed == 505720 446629
Interest accrued
R 1 AW PIAFH/F T Fd R Bt 268513 75397
Tax paid in advance / deducted at source
AT Y e () 1321475 610103
Deferred tax asset (net)
TE & fuer ?q W IR SR i 11224 11203
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
ER 890875 807374
Others
EgieisRl 76583010 72033054
Total Assets
SRR T
Contingent Liabilities
I % faes T I 5= &0 & ®9 § T Ao E 31227 24068
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts
e el ot wfaset & wRo SEae 22367012 24948638
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange
contracts
e i SR | & T MR 4982685 5210946
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
Tlepfaa, gEish 3R o= e 2740815 2966481
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
7 73 foreh fou S srhfers &9 9@ f9RR € 291030 133000
Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable
agelt & fog faer 2785861 2577913
Bills for collection
R fferat @ik e &% sfafa qdes R fifu 368382 375053
The amount of Revaluation Reserve under Reserves & Surplus

°t & Tt W & R
P K Varshney S K JAIN P K SHARMA
HEH Ud-Ech SU HgUd~ch HeAd~<ch
Chief Manager DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
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T ot AT
L V PRABHAKAR
FruTees FRvTE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
veigr TRvE Td TE wruTeteh TRt T
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO CHAIRMAN
Ty fireet < Tolt w faem TR S T[T
RAVI MITAL Dr. RABI N MISHRA MAHESH BABOO GUPTA
v v TR
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
[T R e awt
SUDHIR NAYAR SANJAY VERMA
lRERIED lRERIED
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

3o fafsr =t gart fuie & o1

As per our Report of even date

i gl T w Fd THHTHEST TS Ht Fd THUITH TE TEIfHTEH
For Suri & Co. For SPMG & Co. For MKPS & Associates
TE TN - THIRTT 004283TH TET AT - THTRTA 5092494 TET SRETRN - THSTNTA 3020143
Chartered Accountants - FRN 004283S Chartered Accountants - FRN 509249C Chartered Accountants - FRN 302014E
(. JupraTer ) (TERYT ) (vEtT FHEAR 16)
(P. Venugopal) (Avadesh Gupta) (Pradip Kumar Lath)
Partner Partner Partner
TS To 035034 HIE W0 516769 |IE W0 054130
M No. 035034 M No. 516769 M No. 054130
Fd S TE WX TS HA Fd TASTHST TS THITEA
For G S Mathur & Co. For HDSG & Associates
HEl @TRR - THARTA 0087447 TET TR - TH3TRUA 00287107
Chartered Accountants - FRN 008744N Chartered Accountants - FRN 002871N
(TSHE AR q&maT ) (oY fég o)
IR B IECR
(Rajiv Kumar Wadhawan) (Dalbir Singh Gulati)
Partner Partner
| €, 091007 WEE °, 081024
M No.091007 M No.081024

feim ¢ 15/05/2018
Date : 15/05/2018

W:Tﬁﬁ{@ﬁ

Place : New Delhi
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TSS9l deh AT 31 WTEl, 2018 hl HHTE o6 o 10 Wi o gri @rar
ABRIDGED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK FOR THE YEAR

ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(@sft ufemr T @@ #) (All amounts in Z lac)

31.03.2018 ! HHTE o
For the year ended
March 31, 2018

31.03.2017 @l TUTE o
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

kAp)

Income

fSa ==

Interest Earned

sAfymi/fae W 3183308 3295882
On advances/bills

fraet ™ 1394698 1257717
On Investments

qRet o o % U 9 SR o et W Tt 200142 135420
On balances with RBI and other inter-bank funds

3 21428 38580
Others

3T AT

Other Income

FE, fafma wa gaet 279191 272721
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

fraetl =t fast w g oy 325661 265432
Net Profit on sale of Investments

qffr, 9, 3R o1 enfeal 1 fakt W g amw 259 538
Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets

fafrra oAl W 35 @ 80614 58281
Net Profit on exchange transactions

qRa/feRe § SuiE SfR/eTeE W S W il SoAns R e 13947 9585
Income by way of Dividends etc. from subsidiaries

companies and / or joint ventures abroad/in India

fafay sm= 188415 288580
Miscellaneous Income

Cagicip) 5687663 5622736
Total Income

=opy

Expenditure

e feRar T =

Interest Expended

> i W 3045553 2993367
On Deposits

qRet ot s/ g SR W 55315 24154
On RBI/ Inter - bank borrowings

H 206469 210762
Others
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TS 9T deh AT 31 WTEl, 2018 hl HHTE o o 10 Wi o1 griT @ran
ABRIDGED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK FOR THE YEAR
ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
(gsft uferr T @@ ®) (All amounts in ? lac)
31.03.2018 ! WUTE &8  31.03.2017 <l HATE o4

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

R ==
Operating Expenses
FHUE B A SR 3% fog W 916880 542072
Payments to and Provisions for employees
o, & T farstett 73886 69222
Rent, Taxes and Lighting
TRV TS e g 9099 9589
Printing and Stationery
famTe 3R TR 4715 5536
Advertisement and Publicity
eIt L e e s sty 42504
Depreciation on Bank's property
Fremehl &1 %9, W™ T " 158 146
Directors' fees, allowances and expenses
TEdeeh] 1 HIE T @E (YA o qlaehl died) 7424 6730
Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors)
fafa g99R 7334 6432
Law Charges
T, AR, e TR 16957 17540
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.
TRETd 3R TEEE 26240 23410
Repairs and Maintenance
Eik)| 64187 56857
Insurance
3T 166409 157899
Others
TS TS AT HRATT
Provisions and contingencies
e | qore™ & fau gem 202715 48665
Provisions for depreciation on Investment
TSI eTferal & faw wrerem 2445273 1270372
Provision towards non performing assets
AE T & forn grerem -150696 -120326
Provision towards standard assets
T (3w & srfalie) 489636 56651
Others (excluding income taxes)
Eas) Tl TE wEe 7645171 5421582
Total expenses and provisions
Cas tf:f T /(FT ) -1957508 201154
Profit/(loss) before tax
A -7115 217030
Current tax
FEfiTd Y -722111 -148356

Deferred tax
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YT NITT ek T 31 e, 2018 & AW a6 & forw wire

T g @rar

ABRIDGED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK FOR THE YEAR

ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(@sft ufyrr ¥ @@ #) (All amounts in Z lac)

31.03.2018 ol WHTW @ 31.03.2017 ! @uTw o9
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
T TYETE ATH/ET -1228282 132480
Profit/(loss) after tax
ST o & AT /AT 0 0
Profit/Loss brought forward
Eayl -1228282 132480
Total
Tafeem
Appropriations
Wit aRfara fAfeat & efawon 0 33120
Transfer to Statutory Reserve
gsit faferl w1 stawor 102493 51370
Transfer to Capital Reserve
o= yRfera fafeml w1 sfaem -1330775 20990
Transfer to Other Reserve
TR Afufm & oTar foviw fafy § sfqwor 0 27000
Transfer to Special reserve as per Income Tax Act
A W F BG WEHH G Ffafa 0 0
Transferred from provision for tax on Dividend/Dividend
qed 9§ o SR T e 0 0
Balance carried forward to balance sheet
ot & ety T & S °r & gt
P K Varshney S K JAIN P K SHARMA
HEH Ud-Ech SU HgUd~ch HeAd~<Ech
Chief Manager DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
T &t AT
L V PRABHAKAR
FruTees FRvTER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
A Hgar TS Hgar
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
yeier TRvH Td TE wruTereh TRt e
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO CHAIRMAN
fa faet <F Tait u fasw TRYT WS I
RAVI MITAL Dr. RABI N MISHRA MAHESH BABOO GUPTA
v v v
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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G e e amt
SUDHIR NAYAR SANJAY VERMA
lRCHED AR CHED
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
3o fafar =t gt fad & srgEr
As per our Report of even date
For Suri & Co. For SPMG & Co. For MKPS & Associates

TIET AT - THANTA 00428379
Chartered Accountants - FRN 004283S

TSt RATRT - THARTA 509249
Chartered Accountants - FRN 509249C

TET CRETRT - THTRUA 3020143
Chartered Accountants - FRN 302014E

(. JuTTTe ) ( 3TEET TwT) (WY FAR B )
HEER HEER
(P. Venugopal) (Avadesh Gupta) (Pradip Kumar Lath)
Partner Partner Partner
g F0 035034 HIE |0 516769 |IE |0 054130
M No. 035034 M No. 516769 M No. 054130
FHd S TH WYX TS HEWAr T TIEIUEST U TEfaued

For G S Mathur & Co.

For HDSG & Associates

arftfas fale
Annual Report
2017 - 2018

T TWIRR - THITNTA 0087447

TET WERR - THITRUA 00287107
Chartered Accountants - FRN 008744N

Chartered Accountants - FRN 002871N

(TSHT AR q&me ) (oY T o)
AR
(Rajiv Kumar Wadhawan) (Dalbir Singh Gulati)
Partner Partner
W H, 091007 HIE H, 081024
M No0.091007 M No0.081024

f&ie ¢ 15/05/2018
Date : 15/05/2018

e ;T et

Place : New Delhi
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) > |
AT - 18 (TeHeT)

wral ¥ getua fewforat (31.03.2018)
1. uSt
ISft ST
(R wg ¥)
D fererur 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
4.
i e gl SR 1 gt s (%)* 5.95 7.87
i, [Fem 1 ISt eI (%) 7.12 8.91
i, | 2 goft s (%)* 2.08 2.75
V. SR USH IUT ( FRTRTR ) (%)* 9.20 11.66
V. [d% H 9RG WEHR I SeRRar 1 gl 62.25 % 65.01%
Vi. S T R gt o uf 10473.00%|  2112.00
vii. [ T Fer-| etfafe oSt @ uf e 1500.00|  2250.00
gt A R (i) ;
St v foaa (HEen): A A
1500.00|  2250.00
viii. |Je8 T T 2 gt @ afen o = B
01 St fored
S YR St e I I
AT e e SR (e RS SL
widea TR wER s e
(AR /wfesa weet afemm ¥R
()

SCHEDULE 18 (SOLO)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS - 31.03.2018

1. Capital
Capital Ratio
(Rin Crore)
Sl. Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
No.
i. |[Common equity Tier 1 Capital ratio (%)* 5.95 7.87
ii. |Tier 1 Capital ratio (%)* 7.12 8.91
iii. |Tier 2 Capital ratio (%)* 2.08 2.75
iv. |Total Capital ratio (CRAR) (%)* 9.20 11.66
v. |Percentage of the shareholding of the 62.25 % 65.01%
Government of India in the Bank
vi. |Amount of equity Capital raised 10473.00** 2112.00
vii. |[Amount of Additional Tier 1 Capital 1500.00 2250.00
raised;
of which :
Perpetual Non- Cumulative Preference NIL NIL
Shares (PNCPS):
Perpetual Debt Instruments (PDI): 1500.00 2250.00
viii. |Amount of Tier 2 Capital raised; of NIL NIL
which :
Debt Capital instrument: NIL NIL
Preference Share Capital Instruments: NA NA
Perpetual Cumulative Preference
Shares (PCPS) / Redeemable
Non- Cumulative Preference Shares
(RNCPS) /Redeemable Cumulative
Preference Shares (RCPS)

* oEe -\ gl fafEe # sER g 1 (W) @ W R

% 12652 HUS H TR (T 32.87 Hg) T IS 3 2 10346.48 HAg

(% 2079.13 FXg) IR Wigew & &9 F wnfdat |

* Information given in 1 (i to iv) has been given as per Basel Ill Capital Regulations.

** Figures includes ¥ 126.52 crore (32.87 crore) as Equity Capital and ¥ 10346.48
crore (% 2079.13 crore) as Share Premium.
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2. fEw 2. Investments
. The detail of Investments and the Movement of provision
& FE R R T % fog f e held towards depreciation on investments of thepBank is
Tl foreron Fergem 2: - given below:-
(R g ) (% in Crore)
fereror 31.03.2018) 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018] 31.03.2017
(1) |Frareit =t qe (1) |Vvalue of Investments
i |l < wwe e 203410.09| 188138.05 i |Gross value of Investments 203410.09| 188138.05
& |9Rd o 195882.16| 182591.36 a |InIndia 195882.16| 182591.36
g |9Rd § aeT 7527.93|  5546.69 b |Outside India 7527.93|  5546.69
i g™ % fau g 3104.11 1412.61 i |Provisions for Depreciation 3104.11 1412.61
% |9ra o 3103.34| 141261 a |InIndia 3103.34| 141261
g |9Rd ¥ aw 0.77 0.00 b |Outside India 0.77 0.00
i |l w1 fere ge 200305.98| 186725.44 ii_|Net value of Investments 200305.98| 186725.44
% |9Ra & 192778.82| 181178.75 a |[InIndia 192778.82| 181178.75
g |9Rd 9 9 7527.16 5546.69 b |Outside India 7527.16 5546.69
(2)|fE W g & faw e wraemt (2) [Movement of provisions held towards
o AR-wIeE depreciation on investments.
i |yRfes o 1412.61 960.64 i |Opening balance 1412.61 960.64
i [Sig : o & <R foRw o g 1784.17 704.68 i |Add: Provisions made during the year 1784.17 704.68
i [erq ;o % <RE fRT MY s WEEE % 92.67 252.71 i |Less: Write-off/ write-back of excess 92.67 252.71
e =2 @ el Tyfafatea @ (1) provisions during the year (Net).
v |zfer 3104.11 1412.61 iv |Closing balance 3104.11 1412.61
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3. YU oFeA (3R god vt H) 3. Repo Transactions (in face value terms)
1 IR R 0 Al % ol s iR @l e whegfaa The details of securities sold and purchased under repo
1 foraeor FreER 2 and reverse repo transactions are as under
(? EF'(T%" -ﬁ) (X in Crore)
: Minimum Maximum |Daily Average| Outstanding
31.03.2018 [31.03.2018 | 31.03.2018 |31.03.2018 outstanding | outstanding | outstanding as on
sifea ® AT | WA oW @ | ol A a9 | @ feerfa Face Value during the | duringthe | duringthe | 31.03.2018
™ a9 B IR SR Ifehan| & SR S| & STTER year ended | year ended | year ended
o — siem s | ww 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2018
& D t7 e P A. Securities sold under repo
o P—rs ﬁ < Tl? 0.00 3438.57 18.34 0.00 (i) Government Securities 0.00 3438.57 48.34 0.00
0.00) (16175.00) @53.67) 0.00) (0.00)|  (16175.00) (353.67) (0.00)
(i) frrfa =01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (i) Corpo_rgte Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fefeat (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) Seeurites (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.009)
@ frad Y S st @i TI§ “ﬁw B. Securities purchased under reverse repo
() T Hﬁf‘lﬁﬂﬁ 0.00 5633.09 992.99 2554.65 (i) Government Securities 0.00 5633.09 992.99 2554.65
(0.00) (39084.00) (13386.33)| (22000.00) (0.00)| (39084.00)|  (13386.33)| (22000.00)
(i) Ffaa o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (i) Corpo_rgte Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
rsferat (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) Securities (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
(wre® ¥ fu U sriwe froe od @ wafim €) (Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
4, R-mmuAeR A wfawm 4. Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
4% W THUANR TrEwi @t frimesal ®CeMT (31.03.2018  4a.  Issuer composition of Non SLR investments as on
dah ) 31.03.2018
(€4 EF'(T%" fl) (% in Crore)
e | Frtaerat e it | “Frar Sioft|  “faer “iT Sr. |Issuer Amount | Extentof | Extentof | Extentof | Extent of
a}a\f -a -a -_ﬁ-ﬁ» =t iﬁ-,-[ " W No. Private ‘Below ‘Unrated’ | ‘Unlisted’
. . . Placement | Investment | Securities | Securities
fawr | wfagfaat | wfaafaat |wfagfaat Grade’
&t TIﬁ’T Eﬁ '{TFST Eﬂ TI'FST Securities
1) (2 (3 ) 5) (6) (U] 1) @) (3) ) (5) (6) )
(i) [dEg 13505.07|  270.91 1145/ 66548 1901.99 @ |psus 13505.07|  270.91 1145  e65.48| 1901.99
(10618.03)|  (IF) ()| (1329.06) (¥73) (10618.03) (NIL) (NIL)| (1329.06) (NIL)
(ii) |TwmemET® 18767.12| 810.76 9.26 890.32)  358.73 (i) |Fis 18767.12 810.76 9.26 890.32 358.73
(13612.88)| (27.00) (33) (33) ) (13612.88) (27.00) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
Giii) |5 5106.64 = 57.51 360.59 = (iiiy |Banks 5106.64 NIL 57.51 360.59 NIL
(4578.34)|  (3F1) (I=) (I) (31 (4578.34) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
(iv) |Fsft wioRe 8047.48| 3873.23 1067.96 349.06 1022.12 (iv) |Private 8047.48| 3873.23 1067.96 349.06| 1022.12
(7617.31)|  (50.00) (NIL) (39.25) (39.25) Corporates (7617.31) (50.00) (NIL) (39.25) (39.25)
(v) |srefmd s 3021.89 3= = y@| 45137 (v) [Subsidiaries / 3021.89 NIL NIL NIL 451.37
“art (2305.14) (=) (T=1) ()| (321.45) Joint Ventures (2305.14) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL) (321.45)
- y 7788.28 (vi) |Others* 7788.28 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(vi) |er= (2451.60) (Y;T (;5; (O“:g (ng (3491.80) (NIL) (NIL) (0.00) (0.00)
- - - (vii) |Provisions -2561.96 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(vii) e & ferm ~2561.96 T A T Rl held towards (-1053.56) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
EIcEIE] (-1053.56) | (¥=) (373) (¥3) () depreciation.
i 53674.52| 4954.90 1146.16|  2265.45| 3734.21 Total 53674.52|  4954.90 1146.16| 2265.45| 3734.21
(41169.94)|  (77.00) ()| (1368.31)| (360.70) (41169.94) (77.00) (NIL)| (1368.31)|  (360.70)

* o H STIgEl - 8 % oia W wfayfad o Sfeafaa fav
R S (YR & d18) & T 7463.42 HUS (T 2312.
96 ) 1 AR 1 fogre T wlasgfeal wfe € | wiem 4, 5,
6 3R 7 4 FW & arfa @i T T WER Geag T w g

*Others include Special Govt. Securities of ¥ 7463.42 Crore
(X 2312.96 crore) (Net of depreciation, if any) shown under Govt.
Securities in Schedule 8. Amounts reported under columns 4, 5,
6 and 7 above may not be mutually exclusive.

4@ 3l - THTESTY frawr 4b.  Non-performing Non-SLR investments

TR-frroarees IR-THTEA Fawh # iavierar ferEr The movement in Non-performing Non-SLR
Investments is given below:-
( #g ) (% in Crore)
faavor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
TRt I 727.90 516.41 Opening balance 727.90 516.41
9 F R Ifs 1569.06 276.01 Additions during the year 1569.06 276.01
79
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(Z wUE H) (% in Crore)
faavor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
18.65 64.52 Reductions during the year 18.65 64.52
ad & HH
sfaei 2278.31 727.90 Closing balance 2278.31 727.90
kgl Bl IR 1934.33 591.23 Total provisions held 1934.33 591.23
47 TETA Uit § , Q faehl wd efaor 4c. Sale and transfers to / from HTM category
01 3 2017 ¥ 31 OF 2018 & 3INF TITH 207 B The total value of sales and transfers of securities to / from
: Y i i st March, 2018
qﬁ""{ﬁﬁﬁ g 3R ST T T 31.03.2017 HTM category during 1st April 2017 to '_3;1 ,
s SOt § i Frawit aﬁgag'-}t@ F R s e has exceeded 5% of the book value of investments held
T I 5% SEH in HTM category as on 31.03.2017 (Excluding following
ag T 2 (fr fafed eF-37 i Siga) | Transactions).
IH afvfd 5% i @ @ fefafed 9k ®@h - (F) o The 5 percent threshold referred to above will exclude (a)
9 ® AT H dHl g wHd Ry Hed & ITERA 9 the one- time transfer of securities to/ from HTM category
AT 9 HUE THEAR § A W S gﬁ“lﬁ@ e with the approval of Board of Directors permitted to be
ST (@) 11_(;? F | Smme Aemi # sard e undertaken by banks at the beginning of the accounting
e ¥ B M S=i year (b) sales to the Reserve Bank of India under pre-
h ) ATl T3 (1) 9 TFR GR announced OMO auctions, (c) Repurchase of Government
T W wfasfe # TR (9) o ad S e 2017 Securities by Government of India from banks, (d) Sale
% A BH W erHifed et & wd &% efafea e, of securities or transfer to AFS / HFT consequent to the
S[TE, ST 2017 SR SHERT 2018 & IRET § THAUH & reduction of ceiling on SLR securities under HTM at the
Ffetd THTEAR gﬁ"ﬂ%@ W W T meAEY beginning of April, July, October 2017 and January 2018
5 ) . - in addition to the shifting permitted at the beginning of the
e il RUELE Rk ! accounting year, i.e. April, 2017
I fiod dF & HeE et # oER (Ahe o Disclosure in terms of extant RBI guidelines (excess of
R TH arv;i o1 enfue foge fau e & fear ?) book value over market value for which provision is not
THAFIT 36 TR B made) is as follows:
(T =S ) (Zin Crore)
Taaor qF aﬂ e éﬂ e éﬂq‘{' Particulars Book Market |Excess of Book
& Value Value Value over
IR aii Market Value
e 1. |Government Securities| 112532.29| 110730.63 1801.66
1. |[awRi gfasfaen 112532.29| 110730.63 1801.66 2. |Other Approved 139.21 140.45 0.00
2. |o=1 ereifea wfasfer 139.21 140.45 0.00 Securities
3. |Shares 56.88 79.71 0.00
3. 9 56.88 79.71 0.00
- - 360622 3623.09 0.00 4. |Debenture & Bonds 3606.22 3623.09 0.00
4. [fedw 9 15 ; ; : 5. |Subsidiaries, Joint 67257| 9515.61 0.00
5. |eTgufiTan, dge 3T, 672.57|  9515.61 0.00 Ventures, Associates
e 9 SR & RRBS
6. |om=t 83.15 12513 0.00 6. |Others : 83.15 125.13 0.00
7. |Investments outside 2349.06 2340.98 8.08
7. |9 & @eT e 2349.06 2340.98 8.08 India
Eag) 119439.38| 126555.60 1809.74 Total 119439.38| 126555.60 1809.74
5. shafes 5.  Derivatives
5% WAl T FN / S & & Sl (W) 5a. Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap
(X = #) (Zin Crore)
faavor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
N c CEGiRE T e gﬁmﬁm AL 339.67 372.44 i |The notional principal of swap 339.67 372.44
- - ts
i T A AR B A ST 6.11 4.00 agreemen
ik . “ . . i |Losses which would be incurred if 6.11 4.00
R ™ T wT Gt counter parties failed to fulfill their
HiEl obligations under the agreements
i |sTeeeRe ¥ IS B W éaﬁ =] = = iii |Collateral required by the bank upon NIL Nil
3 s of entering into swaps
- il qiﬁ[ iv |Concentration of credit risk arising from NIL Nil
iV |STEcTTERe! % HROT RO SfEH = = the Swaps
v |reetreredl S@ w1 Sfed qed -2.5728|  -1.0878 v_|The fair value of the swap book -2.5728| -1.0878
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EXC)

I T TIEF & WY X 319.83 wUE (fywat of 348.72
HAg) T faia weem T 19.83 wis ( fusa adf 223.72
FUg), ada a4 & fau wfee wifew (wfee TaasR)
29.77 ®Us qu1 fusel ad I® T 12.25 HUS @I, =9
Wy % fou <ie w1 T | w14 S w1 T fwed 9 2
< d9F 2 dF €, 2 <A W8T fhee R W W g
o e den wefen X Wyt e T ek 9w 10 €
T welifen R W qaE T T SR fhee R /W W
T fean T

TS SfET At s o SRafess
(=g #)

Teeror 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

0]

T e 2017 - AE 2018 F XA TEEES
3fen ot = R Sfafess &t gt
TAgA i (faedar)

%) = T A

248.60 811.60

(i)

31 W, 2018 &1 feorfd & STHER Fwhmn
TEHES IfeT Al oS W SfEfess &l
SIS gaud Ui (faeaar)

(i)

TR T e e <X Sfafess @t
TEH TR gerem Tl qen S ¢ sreafuew
garet” 7 # (fereder)

(iv)

TR 2T O e R SRafess @t
SIS T TRT 1 Tl aSR Jod
(TR -z-HET) W “ et garE” T @
(fer@aam)

57

sfafess o ifew TaUsR W geReteRtor
OIS UShe [ehTuT

¥% R @ B qEE ™ A W W A B AU ek
- AR & $e¥d 9 o Sfafea samsl &1 99
2 TF AR sfEd gn efefed saR # Sifew vEud
1 FE0n fofan ST @, S oed e @ e Wd gu S
Yeie 1 T sl € | SR s feufa 2fer Ser W e
% fou fafgd &t S =

<fafes Hifa %1 fmfor wiga Sifem yaem gam g/ fowan
Srar 8, fomd e Sifew qen e it wite 2

S AT BT YA o 0 FeeE % forn feran s @1 fafdn
3R ot & for gomafeor @1 fammm €1 2fs 1 Aifq oik
THHT TR ) gfwan ot fermm )

wieren @ik TR yfowen ¢fen w1 fee s & fog @t ifa
foremm @ e o ve=m, Wit ol fewrse wfnfaa 21

STl S 1 Hodishd, WEHH, Huives iR o1 Sife
w9 fHT I
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The above Trades are Interest Rate Swap Deal done with
Interbank for ¥ 319.83 Crores (Previous year ¥ 348.72
crores) and Financial Institution ¥ 19.83 Crores (Previous
year ¥ 23.72 Crores). Credit Risk (Credit Exposure) for
Current Year is % 9.77 Crore and for previous year it was
¥ 12.25 Crore. There are total 14 deals out of which 02
deals are Back to Back Deals, 02 Deals where payment is
made at Fixed Contract Rate and received at Floating rate
and in remaining 10 deals, payment is made at Floating
Rate and received at Fixed Contract Rate.

Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

(R in Crore)

Sl.

No.

Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

0]

Notional Principal amount of exchange
traded interest rate derivatives
undertaken during the period April, 2017
to March, 2018 (instrument-wise)

a) Interest rate futures

248.60 811.60

(i)

Notional Principal amount of exchange NIL NIL
traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding as on 31 March, 2018

(instrument-wise)

(iii)

Notional Principal amount of exchange NIL NIL
traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not ‘highly effective’

(instrument-wise)

(iv)

Mark-to-Market value of exchange NIL NIL
traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not ‘highly effective’

(instrument-wise)

5c.

Disclosure on risk exposure in derivatives
Qualitative Disclosure

The Bank uses derivatives products for hedging its own
balance sheet items as well as for trading purposes.
The risk management of derivative operation is headed
by a senior executive, who reports to top management,
independent of the line functions. Trading positions are
marked to market on daily basis.

The derivative policy is framed by Integrated Risk
Management Division, which includes measurement of
credit risk and market risk.

The hedge transactions are undertaken for balance sheet
management. Proper system for reporting and monitoring
of risks are in place. Policy for hedging and processes for
monitoring the same is in place.

Accounting policy for recording hedge and non-hedge
transactions are in place, which includes recognition of
income, premiums and discounts.

Valuation of outstanding contracts, provisioning, collateral
and credit risk mitigation are being done.
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O e

- HETES The ehiuT Il - Quantitative Disclosure
(% =UE H) (Amt. % in Crore)
Femror = = Sl. Particulars Currency Interest| Currency Interest
il?. = = = = No. Derivatives Rate| Derivatives Rate
9. %ﬁaﬁ?ﬂ %ﬁaﬁﬁf %ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ é‘ﬁa’&?ﬂ Derivatives Derivatives
31.03.2018| 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2017 31.03.2018| 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2017
1 [Sfafess (afws 1 |Derivatives (Notional
T fsr) Principal Amount)
- (a) |For Hedging 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HEul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
&) - # f (b) |For trading 299.61 339.67 0.00 372.44
(@) [2fen & fau 299.61 339.67 0.00 372.44 2> | Marked to Market
2 [ArRe T HEhe difseE Position
S Hedging
= O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a) A-ss(?t-( ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
il b) Liability (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
@) I (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Trading
Sfer a) Asset( ) 1.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
&) smfa () 1.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 b) Liability (-) 0.00 -2.5728 0.00 -1.0878
@) TF (-) 0.00 - 25728 0.00 -1.0878 3 |Credit Exposure 0.00 9.7748 0.00 12.2459
4 |Likely impact of one
3 [0 TSR 0.00 9.7748 0.00 12.2459 percentage change
4 |=met H 1 giEda in interest rate
T G G (100*PV01)
(100"t 01) (a) |On hedging 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- derivatives
®) [efsin 2fefen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (b) |on trading 0046|  -0.0622 000| -0.0543
@) [2fen fEfea = 0.046 -0.0622 0.00 -0.0543 derivatives
5 |ad & a.(ﬁ a9 T 5 |Maximum and
, Minimum of
100" rft 01 b1 100*PVO1 observed
SAfehad qe =Aad during the period
%) [2fST W atfereram 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (@) |on hedging 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
= 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Maximurm
- : : : : Minimum 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
@) [gfen R afihan 0.00]  -0.0949 0.00 -0.01 (b) |on trading Maximum 0.00[  -0.0949 0.00 -0.01
A 0.00 -0.0344 0.00|  -0.00004 Minimum 0.00 -0.0344 0.00| -0.00004
6.  3Tf& TuTE 6.  Asset Quality
6 3TSieR RaET 6a Non-Performing Assets
Thel ISk MG, el TSl el & SAR-+gd 3R The details of movement of Gross Non-performing Assets
el 1 foeRor FEHER 2. (NPAs), Net NPAs and provisions are given below:-
(z Flg ) (R in Crore)
faaTUT 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
i) [Pt st 1 qem § Frea sl swte 11.24 % 7.81 % i) |Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 11.24 % 7.81 %
(%) i) |Movement of NPAs (Gross)
ii) |sTSten enfeat (Wael) ¥ weag Opening balance 55370.45| 55818.33
IRfETR 9 55370.45| 55818.33 Additions during the year 44274.33| 22414.58
o % A ghg 44274.33| 22414.58 Reductions during the year 13024.73| 22862.46
o & SR e 13024.73| 22862.46 Closing balance 86620.05| 55370.45
sfae 86620.05| 55370.45 i) |Movement of Net NPAs
iii) |freer stoieh el § SqR-wgE Opening balance 32702.10| 3542256
ARf 32702.10] 35422.56 Additions during the year 30052.87| 16106.37
o % <wH Afs 30052.87| 16106.37 Reductions during the year 14070.68| 18826.83
% <R 14070.68| 18826.83 Closing balance 48684.29] 32702.10
gfer 48684.29| 32702.10 iv) |Movement of provision for NPAs
iv) |emsie enfal & fore grauml § Sar-<eE (excluding provisions on Standard
(W el @ grefed g Bewt) assets)
TRftTsE 3w 22043.49| 19854.43 Opening balance 22043.49| 19854.43
o & SR R T WEEE (Fehe) 31459.08| 15881.23 Provisions made during the year (Gross) | 31459.08| 15881.23
Sifafe FrEEml 1 a8 @ ST/ g 15890.75| 13692.17 Write-off/write back of excess provision 15890.75| 13692.17
sfasiw 37611.82| 22043.49 Closing balance 37611.82| 22043.49
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6L 69T 1 DIB 9 1 2kt Lok budjpe DI [ lblibs ki A 8S'SELT

2 1bIB: Feblh i 2 “lble Lebl 1ok bl b SPiial ebDhE BhIPle Bl Lo 5oL 1 tbbDk Bk Bl Bl IR 9923 Kihle kb
3 1Bk ft Riblh blb % ST'CTE I lnte / $Jb bt EIsbIK t BIE: Mie 3121 / itk Lb klsbIE b BB keblh Dbllk ‘kha BU L€T98CT (kIsbIK bt lebli) Btblie b2b % 9 B %
Dt BB b kiblh blb % SI'CTE In e / S1b bt lelbb b LB M Itk bt Ibieb bt DB febli Dlsik ‘bh BB 06°€1€S] (Ibltkb b hublh) “Bulie b2b % 9 B s
(Paddys) ir B fr 552¢-Bh bl % ST'CTE s late / Sk bt kIkbIK RIB: die 3121 / Lt bt klsbli % BB 3523-bh Dl ‘kha BIB T0°'S9CT (EIkbIK bt $52b-bh) ‘Btblie b2 % 9 B %
2 BRI 3120 / Late b blsplf % bIB $52+ (bl ‘bhe B 07988 (LIRELK b 2523) ‘buwlie bab % 9 B 8
12 BHJIA Ll b BB 252 bljk ‘bha B 90'LTHPE (lelbb b 2523) ‘Biklie b2b % 9 B &
el Bty b ol kN2 b boels Bib €LTIT ot % 90eddIS % Ik /D %h EIRbIK % khd Mo Redl b Rdlp Lo ‘I Il Bl blRplK 1 khd 1807 & [324-he It % kpb] % b / D B LlsblE % Bhd 9/C1 2 Bhjlk b
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MSME
“Note-column No. 6 includes:

1. ¥ 211.16 lac decrease in o/s of sub-Standard advances is on account of netting of recovery and
additional debit/ facility for 4 downgraded account which is continued as restructured account.

2. Decrease in provision of sub-standard assets of ¥ 405.93 lac is on account of netting of increase
& decrease in additional provision, DFV & FITL of downgraded account which is continued as
restructured account;

3. Decrease in ofs of doubtful assets for ¥ 300.01 lac is on account of netting of recovery and additional
facility/debit for existing doubtful accounts;

4. Decrease in ofs of doubtful assets of ¥ 835.79 lac is on account of netting of recovery and additional
debit/facility for 6 accounts downgraded from Std / sub-std to doubtful category;

5. Decrease in provision of doubtful assets of ¥ 918.96 lac is on account of netting of increase & decrease
in additional provision, DFV & FITL of 6 downgraded account which is continued as restructured
account;

6. ¥ 245.37 lac decrease in ofs of eligible Standard advances is on account of netting of recovery and
additional debit/ facility;

7. Decrease in provision of standard assets of ¥ 650.95 lac is on account of netting of increase & decrease
in DFV & FITL of existing std accounts
Column no. 2 includes;

8. ¥ 3.67 lac increase in ofs of sub-Standard advances on account of netting of recovery and additional
dehit/ facility;

9. Increase in provision of sub-standard assets of ¥ 8.34 lac on account of netting of increase & decrease
in DFV & FITL of existing sub-std accounts

NON CDR

1. Figure under Serial No. 2 (Fresh Restructuring during the period), in Sub Standard column, the amount
given is on account of increase of ¥13833.08 Lakh in balance outstanding in existing sub standard
accounts. Likewise, amount of ¥5357.93 lakh is on account of increase in balance outstanding in Loss
Asset account.

2 Figures under Serial No. 6 (write off of restructured accounts), includes decrease of 365570.51 lakh
and ¥16780.73 lakh in outstanding and provision, in eligible standard accounts, during the period.
Figures under Serial No.6 (Write off of restructured accounts), In Sub Standard Accounts, is decrease
in balance against Provision, includes 14087.97 lakh in existing sub standard accounts. Likewise, in
doubtful accounts category, outstanding includes decrease of ¥63.97 lakh (outstanding) in existing
doubtful accounts and ¥70042.16 lakh of fresh slipped (DB) accounts from Standard Category. In loss
accounts category, ¥1020.63 Lakh is the decrease in the provision of 1-account.

3 Figures under serial no. 5 (down-gradation of restructured accounts ), in Sub Standard Column, the
amount outstanding includes ¥70228.02 lakh and provision includes ¥239.66 lakh, in 9-accounts,
which are slippage from ineligible standard accounts to sub standard. Likewise, in Doubtful Account,
outstanding includes ¥7070.28 lakh in outstanding in 1-account, which has slipped from ineligible
standard accounts to DB category. In Loss Category Accounts, one account slipped from ineligible
standard category to Loss category, with amount outstanding of ¥14948.00 lakh.
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6, (i) 31.03.2018 & T U SRt (TH4u) %t 6¢ (). Disclosures on the Scheme for Sustainable
gNUNT WA ¥ YeheleRuT ATl (F @ S Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A), as on
T F feor erafa & efeta §): 31.03.2018
(ufer 7 wUs H) (Xin Crore)
AT F wE SeRTET TRT T No. of accounts Amount Provision
. where S4A has outstanding Held
e TEAT A : : .
foper T 2 am g | e ¥ been applied | | part A| In Part B
: ; Classified 08| 1169.53| 1158.76 481.92
et 3 w9 § g 08| 116053 1158.76] 481.92| |garciary
TIIT & &9 H aied 01 78.69 61.08 34.94 Classified as NPA 01 78.69 61.08 34.94
B 09| 1248.22| 1219.84 516.86 TOTAL 09| 1248.22| 1219.84 516.86
6 (i) Turifaes wmoT ST W YRS (@ 6c (ii). Disclosures on Strategic Debt Restructuring
S adur & Rew arafa @ siwta §) Scheme (accounts which are currently under the
stand-still period)
(TTﬁ’T 7 TS ﬁ) ®in Crore)
@ral st HqE fraifén fafer = | @@ ST /T @ | WA W@l WT v No. of Amount outstanding [ Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding as
WET THSRI SRTAT T I sfemet 3 e sfemet b accounts as on the reporting | as on the reporting | on the reporting date
. = % R % = & % = where SDR date date with respect |with respect to accounts
Eiﬁﬂi 71? ’ T ’ | has been to accounts where where conversion of
faifen fafa =0 | Rt fafa = invoked conversion of debt | debt to equity has been
SR LT SR TR to equity is pending taken place
Wed & | Tu (Ve ® | T | ¥eE ® | U Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified |Classified as|Classified as
Y |#w7d| wvd |fwud| wud | wwd as as NPA as as NPA Standard NPA
Standard Standard
gfihd | afihd | aFfihd | aFfihd | offigpd | ofighd andar andar
= = = = = bl b NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
85
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6 (i) 9T WA TUTHaeR T G H 6¢  (iii). Disclosures on Change in ownership outside
TREdT U UeReIehuT (@ S Jau § TR safy Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme (accounts
* sidta ) which are currently under the stand-still period)
(X #< ) (%in Crore)
@l ) it fafer =1 @l el R @A e RO | W S e No. of Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding
e el EcapIRuE | ot IR T e IR k-1 Ag IRE AT accounts as on the reporting | as on the reporting | as on the reporting | as on the reporting
S 3 F TUF HEZCilt + FUF Bl Yads! & sfedt where banks date date with respect date with respect date with respect
f ¢ : = : | = forer have decided to accounts where | to accounts where | to accounts where
A qlq??“ N % SR T W i il to effect conversion of debt | conversion of debt | change in ownership
e B & Wiﬁﬁ it fgzn % % weel | e 5 % change in to equity/invocation | to equity/invocation is envisaged by
1 froig fafy EEZRII | feqifdn fafer | =@t foaifdn fafar ownership of pledge of equity | of pledge of equity issuance of fresh
shares is pending shares has taken shares or sale of
o @ | T i @ AT | swEn i
T 5 ENr 3 Sef 3 ; Sed 3 3 place promoters’ equity
w9 F * w9 ° & w9 ° + w7 ° = Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified
El"ﬁfﬁf 3 a"'ﬁ% 3 mﬁ?ﬁl 3 a’ﬁ% 3 as as NPA as as NPA as as NPA as as NPA
wﬁ il Wﬁ il F‘?ﬁ il Wﬁ il Standard Standard Standard Standard
02 178 | 3= | 3= | 3= | w= | v | 11789 | w= 02 117.89 | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | 11789 | NIL
67 (iv) 31.03.2018 kI TIS[ET RUT ¥ TolferAslet WTeAT & 6¢  (iv). Disclosures on application of Flexible Structuring
IS UT UheTaHTuT to Existing Loans as on 31.03.2018.
(?m ) (Rin Crore)
Ty wferEe | wfeRga wE & fore| welferee g % fag Period No. of Amount of loans Exposure weighted average
G H | off T e ) A | o T HOr R wEEeR borrowers | taken up for flexible | duration of loans taken up for
forw T o sirga ety taken up structuring exible structuring
ki i flexibl i
: . for flexibly
structurin lassified |Classified |Before applying|After applying
SUhdE | wed % | win | wifsgad | st g | Classified |Classified |Bef lying| After applyi
S | wqd | Y | g T as as NPA flexible flexible
Standar structuring structuring
afiga | g | w9 @F;} = @Tml dard ! !
Tuen foxia Previous
- 13 2430.01 854.36 9.82 18.51 Financial Year 13 2430.01 | 854.36 9.82 18.51
- 01 140500 |  0.00 9.25 20.00 E;Zﬁ’c‘:al vear o1 1405.00 | 0.00 9.25 20.00
6 (v) TN & aita @t uREsred § uftads W@ 6c (v). Disclosures on Change in Ownership of Projects

YReTRTUT (WA S aaaw= § for srafy & ofatia
%)

Under Implementation (accounts which are
currently under the stand-still period)

R =g H) (% in Crore)
SRS B0 @ B e frafdn fafar =) s ufen No. of project loan Amount outstanding as on the reporting date
et d ¥ @i # TR | e | 2t e | T | |accounts where banks | Classified as | Classified | Classified as
&1 frota fer % ® = A . F = A have decided to effect Standard | as Standard NPA
ot % w1 # g afiepd change in ownership restructured
NSl NSl NSl NSl NIL NIL NIL NIL
6 (vi @ 2016-17 & fow wrdra fiwd S @t Sf@w 6c  (vi) Divergence in Asset Classification and
TeiehT e (amusR) & U u Huta Provisioning for NPAs in compliance to Risk
Tt eiR AT = faw e ¥ faered assessment report (RAR) of RBI for the year
FreEr i 2016-17are reported as under:-
(Z wUg ¥) (% in Crore)
o, |faeror Run Sr. |Particulars Amount
4. No.
1. |5 g gfed w1 T 31 W, 2017 9 55370.45 1. |Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2017 as reported by 55370.45
T T the Bank
2. | GR qoAiF IR 31 A, 2017 TF Fehet 57577.55 2. |Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2017 as assessed by 57577.55
LRI RBI
3. [9hd © fie 7 foraer (2-1) 2207.10 3. |Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 2207.10
4. | gl w31 AL 2017 7 99 82702.10 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2017 as reported by the 32702.10
RSk . Bank
S [f ST S T F AT 31 A, 2017 7 I8 34117.00 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2017 as assessed by RBI | 34117.00
6. |8 TG ¥ foreer (5-4) 1414.90 Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 1414.90
7. |S% gr1 gfem 31 W, 2017 @ Qg 22043.49* Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2017 as 22043.49*
T reported by the Bank
I 86 =
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R =43 #) ® in Crore)
%, (ferarcor e Sr. |Particulars Amount
. No.
8. |smeené grI SRLL ® 2 TER 31 I, 2017 T TG 22835.69 8. |Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2017 as 22835.69
®q JESH assessed by RBI
9. [ A T (8-7) 792.20 9. |Divergence in Provisioning (8-7) 792.20
10. |31 €, 2017 &t w99 & faw 2 & ovemw gfea fw=n 1324.80 -
P 10. [Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year 1324.80
T 5 < € ) — ended March 31, 2017
11. |31 ¥r€, 2017 1 9O 99 & foaw greum o foaed 532.60 - - -
T AR TR (FE) R IS 11. |Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tgx (I_’AT) for the 532.60
() year ended March 31, 2017 after taking into account
kil the divergence in provisioning
*31 | 2018 F i % o o 3 o # é aHE *The Bank has duly recorded the impact of the above in its working results for the
1 fafuerd <ot fofan 21 year ended 31 March 2018.
68 omfEEl @t YA Wler &q WO / U WM gd.  Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation
HIHT ot T8 fadia sl @ ST | Reconstruction Company (SC/RC) for Asset
Reconstruction.
u fafwar @ =@/ A.  Details of Sales.
(% g H) (Zin Crore)
Teaazor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
1. [T w1 wEn 3 23 1. [No. of Accounts 3 23
2. |uHdt / SRt ® 9W MU Wl # K oA 152.84 631.03 2. |Aggregate value (net of provisions) of 152.84 631.03
(JEE I accounts sold to SC/RC
3. | wfawe af¥ 399.15 1336.21 3. |Aggregate consideration 399.15 1336.21
4. |foset ot (adam fada o 2017-18 & 3RA) 0.08 1.24 4. |Additional consideration reali ed in 0.08 1.24
¥ iafa fru U Eml @ gy o e stfafe respect of accounts transferred in earlier
fEe T years (During current financial year
2017-18)
. |Fe= - £l ki 246.31 705.17
> T (3-2) T T H R 5. |Aggregate gain/loss over net book 246.31 705.17
/ & _ value(3-2)
ST R (T e % fere fot @ -4.10 -52.31 5.1 |Loss over NBV (where sale is for value -4.10 -52.31
% =) ‘ below NBV)
52 (T T s (el 7ed % foe fasht e 250.41 757.48 5.2 |Gain over NBV (where sale is for value 250.41 757.48
9 aifer @) above NBV)
st wfagfa wig ® Fast &t 9% g0 @ =i B. Details of Book Value of Investments in Security
Receipts.
R #g #) (Zin Crore)
fereror 31.03.2018] 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
(i) S B0 ST % AR W A G T F 5| 1729.35|  1829.99| [y Backed by NPAs sold by the bank as 1729.35|  1829.99
HeTFdl underlying
(i) sr=r d/ford weorr/iie afe forda st = | |(ii) Backed by NPAs sold by other banks / NIL NIL
BRI S@RT % 9~ W 99 T TTY F gR financial institution / non banking financial
I companies as underlying
Exgl 1729.35 1829.99 TOTAL 1729.35 1829.99
6. 3 Sl W / A @A T, S W oSl faig 6e.  Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/
TRt & =R sold from / to other banks.
. A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
%, TSt W arsien T othEEl & =R P 9 pure
(R in Crore)
(Z ®UE H) Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
ferercor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 1 |(a) No. of accounts purchased during the NIL NIL
1 |(F) = & RE @R T En w1 gen = = period
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
(@) e e NS T 2 |(@) Of these, number of accounts NIL NIL
2. [(F)sH ¥ ad (01.04.2017 ¥ 31.03.2018) = = restructured during the period i.e.
% <RM ;W @ w 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018
e (b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
(@) H T T A

87_
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W, 3SR faia omfaal i fasht &1 =

B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold:

(z T W) (R in Crore)
1%17:11'01 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
1. |a¥ & SRA 99 T EE S S 3 = No. of accounts sold during the period 3 NIL
2. |d SR 386.66 = Aggregate outstanding 386.66 NIL
3. |®a wr= wfawd 399.14 T Aggregate consideration received 399.14 NIL
6.9, TR MR Ut WTaem= 6f. Provisions on Standard Assets
(v T ) (R in Crore)
Teaawor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
FR A (T F SATA 5 A 1849.04|  3354.88| |cumulative Balance (included under “Other|  1849.04|  3354.88
“ 371 AT SR YY" % STd Liabilities & Provisions” in Schedule 5 to the
aftferd) balance sheet)
7. S®WER U 7. Business Ratios
Teaawor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
i [ A+ gideE % w9 H 6.26% 6.74 % i. |Interest Income as a percentage to 6.26% 6.74 %
TS 3T Working Funds
ii. | e % wfed ® w9 F R o 1.16% 1.28% ii. [Non-Interest Income as a percentage to 1.16% 1.28 %
e Working Funds
iii. |weRie ffel % g % w9 5 aReEea 1.34% 2.08 % iii. [Operating profit as a percentage to 1.34% 2.08 %
ik Working Funds
iv. |snfeal R wfawe -1.60% 0.19 % iv. |[Return on Assets -1.60% 0.19 %
v. |ufd FHEE FRER (S de i) (T 14.74 14.17 v. |Business (Deposits plus advances) per 14.74 14.17
Eici:)] employee (% in Crores)
vi. [9fq FE @ (P g H) -0.17 0.02 vi. |Profit per employee (% in Crores) -0.17 0.02

e - FEfER e g sieg W snafia © o
8, 3nfiE - ITAT W

el SiR et i & "l 1 uRusdr ey

Note: Working Funds are based on Monthly Average.

8. Asset Liability Management

Maturity Pattern of certain item of Assets and Liabilities

(z m ﬁ) (in Crore)
TR J— Stfr T IUR Faarh Faarofy Maturity Pattern| Deposits| Advances Inves(tg;zr;tssi Borrowings CE:)rreeri]%r; CE:)rr:ri]%r;
fuien (kT ) HaT HaT Assets| Liabilities
arfeat| e Day 1 14207.46] 961930 000 231681 343172 3061.41
e fa 14207.46|  9619.30 000] 231681) 343172] 306141 (8195.41)| (10899.88) (0.00)|  (334.30)| (2048.11)| (993.36)
(8195.41)| (10899.88) (0.00)] (33430)] (2048.11)] (993.36) 2 days-7days 19163.92| 10154.16 231.65| 10362.70| 4263.89| 145091
2 f - 7 fe 1016392 10154.16|  231.65| 10362.70] 426389 145091 284270)| (9035.95) 000) 231 @13 @63300)
(12842.71)|  (9035.95) (0.00) (231)] (2365.13)| (3633.04) 8-14 days 17149.67|  4275.03 670.79|  6930.39| 199359| 2957.41
8-14 f&7 1714967| 427503|  67079] 6930.30| 199359 2957.41 ) 5959) o1 (Biies)| i)
(6397.84)| (5926.24)]  (99.99) (0.18)] (81149 (543.95) 15-30 days 35550.87| 20234.87|  1006.76]  1304.66| 7845.40| 8293.40
15-30 fe 35550.87| 20234.87| 1906.76] 1304.66] 7845.40] 8293.40

Qaroa72| Gsomssa| ao 0| wreiiol Gr7asn| Go1os0 (12164.72)| (15988.52)|  (746.60)| (1751.70)| (6774.67)| (6610.50)
po— oo soma | 1amosl sameatl ariorl iisma 3110g:1yss 02 57258.55|  9050.87|  1323.04|  5486.21| 7341.91] 1145235
e rson| @seean)] @795 Watreo)| (aee.s)| (870253 (27378.67)| (6562.41)|  (879.32)| (4417.89)| (13169.13)| (18702.33)
e 5 o | awm0ssa| 2067652 zoszzs|  aaos 70| 77aies] 10s07os %irt hZSt03 33803.33| 2067652  2682.28| 440670 7741.63| 10907.08
o 3 e T | (to25a4n)| (L1616.57)| (@02L48)| (@5302)| (L1571.29)| (1047L47) (16254.47)| (1161837)|  (4021.48)| (4530.92)| (11571.29)| (10471.17)
o @ o | as7rse| 1zse2se|  astoos| eo7ise| 1oisees| 255554 gvg:omrsnhs 48177.58| 12502.39|  3816.03|  6071.39| 19158.68 2555534
o 6 A T | (4469700 (65L13)| (410848)| (5206.96)| (19942.88)| @a27267) (44697.90)| (8651.13)|  (4108.48)| (6206.96)| (19942.88)| (24272.67)
o s @ oo | ssair0| zamosi| eowses| eazee| 1272948 sisieo gvlerygan:lonms 53347.30| 24300.51|  6595.63 642.86| 12720.48| 5191.60
qo | o @ | (53686.66)| (32215.26)| (4332.76)| (1664.03)| (18117.09)| (11395.93) (53686.66)| (32215.26)|  (4332.76)| (1664.03)| (18117.09)| (11395.93)
i 3 oo | 10214701 tosotsse| z7oosdz| sarzrz| sastos| 237z sgzrrleearmB 10214791 18901558|  27603.42|  3372.72| 5457.00| 2317.92
qen 3 oY aF | (254178.25)| (210659.85)| (26255.47)| (1843.60)| (3785.31)| (4038.83) (254178.25)| (210659.85)| (26255.47)] (1843.60)] (378531)) (4038383)
ot & oroe 5| ossi| msaasi| 2910242 1a2223| Ga0oez|  aiieze g)\;eeraer,svearsto 150145.81| 4354851 29102.42| 132223 620062| 4118.26
i (753100)| (36439.68)| (2174206 (33018)| (8045.58)| (255260) (7531.90)| (38439.68)| (21742.06)]  (330.18)| (4045.58)| (2552.80)
i 3 e | 11126470 6927698 120478.07| 1563408| 228406 315139 Over5Years | 111264.79| 89276.98| 129478.07| 18634.08| 2284.06] 3151.39
(176375.49)| (69493.85)| (125951.09)| (19681.26)| (1662.32)| (2078.42) (176375.49)| (69493.86)| (125951.80)| (19681.26)| (1662.32)| (2078.42)
e 54220619| 433734.72] 20341009| 60850.75] 78457 07| 78457.07 Total 642226.19| 433734.72| 203410.09| 60850.75| 78457.07| 78457.07
(621704.02)| (419493.15)| (185138.05)| (40763.33)| (85293.00)| (85293.00) (621704.02) | (419493.15)| (188138.05)| (40763.33)| (85293.00) | (85293.00)

(wrsst ¥ fau U swe fuwed o & €)) (Figures in brackets relate to previous year).
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N 20717 - 2018
9. UoEUSHE 9.  Exposures:
9% TR HUST 933 @0 qamﬁsrd 9a. Exposure to Real Estate Sector :
(X =g #) (in Crore)
it 31.03.2018] 31.03.2017 Category 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
(37) [vog TR (A) |Direct Exposure
i |eTerE Tl que A i. |Residential Mortgages —
et weafa, St Rl gR stfereR H o Lending fully secured by mortgages
2w o SE W e W T R, e on residential property that is or will
BRI qUid: Wfasd &0 be occupied by the borrower or that is
20 rE T F > 1959877 17171.30 Irrfgte?:l al housing loans up to % 20 lakh 19558.77| 17171.30
% 20 M@ W A & S STEEE 34871.95| 29768.47 ividuat nous! u : :
Eh'ao?ﬂﬂ il 5243072 26939.77 Individual housing loans above % 20 lakh | 34871.95| 29768.47
= - . SUB-TOTAL 54430.72| 46939.77
ii. [arforfoer TR gWuw - TRfafy smerRa
et wfed ii. |Commercial Real Estate — including NFB
ot . . Limits
a TR m “Aa% * Lending secured by mortgages on
g gR g fRu SR (3T sl Commercial Real Estates (office
F W, G FRER FOTIE, FgSiA buildings, retail space, multi-purpose
aififerer after, eieifies steran e commercial premises, industrial or
T, 9, 38 W TR T fawa 3 fmtor warehouse space, land acquisition,
aqife et @i 1) development and construction etc.)
Yot s 9765.10| 11038.58 Fund Based 9765.10| 11038.58
i g s 577.99 765.43 Non Fund Based 577.99 765.43
——— 10343.00] 11804.01 SUB-TOTAL 10343.09| 11804.01
——— - ; - : iii. |Investments in Mortgaged Backed
- 2? il g?ﬂ ( ) o e Securities (MBS) and other securiti ed
0 CRR | e - exposures —
() |eTErr A g-gg g-gg a. |- Residential 0.00 0.00
(@) |aforfserer s st : : b. |- Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
(30) |SATIE THIHIST (B) [Indirect Exposure
T e 4F (TTOwe) SiR omem| 16941311 924541 FB & NFB Exposure to National Housing| 16941.31|  9245.41
o Fer (TEUEH) ' wwel - wAwdt|  5525.88)  5046.27 Bank (NHB) & Housing Finance
THITSR Companies (HFCs)
& R AEE FHEA Td wUReE H frew Investments made by the Bank in 5525.88 5046.27
foRam T Housing Companies & Corporations.
w5 A 22467.19| 14291.68 Sub Total 22467.19| 14291.68
TN GUST ST hT HA T 87241.00| 73035.46 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 87241.00f 73035.46
2.9 ﬁ,?l"f SR T TR 9b. Exposure to Capital Market
( g H) (X in Crore)
Taawor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
I |cFm@ TeRi, uRaddE dews, ReddE v 3864.75 3972.11 1. [Direct investment in equity shares, 3864.75 3972.11
’ . ﬁ' X L. P ’ ' convertible bonds, convertible
? 3?\\'{% PRI ﬁﬂ v{%mﬁ ;W a; P debentures and units of equity oriented
; q k3 w mutual funds the corpus of which is not
T feran exclusively invested in corporate debt.
2. | (eEdety Sumeidt wimfem §) wRada 2.64 2.40 2. |Advances against shares/bonds/ 2.64 2.40
ST, aRedEE H T e sfRed sE debentures or other securities or
vﬁeﬂa Y e ) on clean basis to individuals for
S5 TS w5 @ e R Y investment in shares (including IPOs/
bl 1 o ESOPs) convertible bonds, convertible
T M S S debentures, and units of equity oriented
3. |ft o e @ fg sifim Sl e 25.19|  369.01 mutual funds.
afedd sy TS o uREdE w9 A 3. |Advances for any other purposes 25.19 369.01
frl sqE wE ® gfwEl & W where shares or convertible bonds or
s & wﬁg{:;r ™ 2 K convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security.
89
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( =g #) (X in Crore)
Tereror 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
4. |fre e wENE @ ferw e SRl W W 596.86 450.19 4. |Advances for any other purposes to the 596.86 450.19
TR ats, TRad feaeR iR s s extent secured by the collateral security of
s . ot shares or convertible bonds or convertible
FEE wel & A F . gﬁqﬁﬁ debentures or units of equity oriented
wfd § A ey Tl wRed v/ mutual funds i.e. where the primary
uﬁaﬁ'—ﬁ'g w0 =/ s sE s wei security other than shares/convertible
& el ¥ fa= wmeftes wfagfa sifiml &0 98 bonds/convertible debentures/units  of
e e TE w | equity oriented mutual funds does not
fully cover the advances.
PEN— . 5. |Secured and unsecured advances to 258.68 355.95
5. R:ﬁ 'ﬁ O A= m‘f' et 258.68 355.95 stock brokers and guarantees issued
T AU T A GHET F SR H F W on behalf of stock brokers and market
RES makers.
o st G s A e 6 e 7= = 6. |Loans sanctioned to corporate against NIL NIL
B ercr v ® e W Y the security of shares/bonds/debentures
e ST e gg - or other securities or on clean basis for
/= e ,ﬂ . meeting promoter's contribution to the
wfasfa o o fa fasfa & frfaa weenst 51 equity of new companies in anticipation
Tipa TRl T R of raising resources.
7. |dwfaa st el il @ why st = = 7. |Bridge Ioan; to cc_>mpanies against NIL NIL
T expected equity flows/issues.
- - - - 8. |Underwriting commitments taken up NIL NIL
8. ¥R a1 wfkedHig S W A uRedHa Fwor bigl = by the banks in respect of primary
1 3t 3T PR el & el & WeE issue of shares or convertible bonds or
T % TR H ARl 5N BTHEN Fiaasad convertible debentures or units of equity
- - - oriented mutual funds.
9. 1 2feT % for w2 A F o T RS 9. Fina_ncing to stock brokers for margin NIL NIL
10. [3em st fafer (e ofv fr uotga )| 216.50)  263.91 trading
w1 KU T T ®O sfEEE ® 9Oe @ A 10. |All exposures to Venture Capital funds 216.50 263.91
S @R TEfe G AR cEEdsR e (both registered and unregistered) will
(yega 3R smerE <R @ % fu be deemed to be on par with equity and
e T 7 hence will be reckoned for compliance
ST with the capital market exposures ceilings
11 [=ge we @ afm 5150.00 4250.66 (both direct and indirect)
” 11. |Advances to Mutual Funds 5150.00 4250.66
ol AT i e GRS 10114.62] 9664.23 Total Exposure to Capital Market 10114.62] 9664.23
9 Siflew Siufiam ST Wl TadeR 9c. Risk Category wise Country Exposure
31.03.2018 i e faet fAfy THIASR 3 48993.04 FUS 2 Total Net Funded Exposure as on 31.03.2018 is T 48993.04
31.12.2017 & §% HI %A M T 771277.72 € T, Crores. Total assets of the bank as on 31.12.2017 were
fS9hT 1% T 7712.78 ab—f]g % | g} Q—gﬁ TR 3ﬁ—{ _{Qg Eql 3 771277.7|2 Cr(f:)re(sj, ;_% of Wl’liCh]c comes to .? 7712.7|8
el Fael Fif TSR 1 TR AN T 9868.70 HIS sl Crore. Total net funded exposure of two countries namely
56946 50 A 31 SFE 31122017 F % B w7 ’ﬁ . Hongkong and UAE are X 9868.70 Crore & ¥ 16946.50
’ : T . ° Crore respectively, is more than 1% of the total assets of
% 1% ¥ siferh 1 AR TR o G W AH B A e the Bank as on 31.12.2017 i.e. ¥ 7712.78 Crore. In case
TGS 31.03.18 K1 el ol 9 oifees @ wmar @ a total net funded exposure of the bank on Hong Kong &
q.R. o feen Fewl & R eimR & forg 7 13.07 #e UAE happens to be more than 1% of total assets as on
it {Q’s‘ % fu 3 21.67 FUS 1 WEEH fFe W0 2 g 31.03.2018, provision of ¥ 13.07 Crore for Hongkong and
frota o1 TR B (SHSAE) ST B ST, S ¥ 21.67 Crore for UAE has been made in terms of RBI
a " ot syt e 3 ffv Sy guidelines. As per Export Credit Guarantee Corporation
: ) i Rt e FH of India(ECGC) classification, Hong Kong country is in the
Fofd L H 7 Insignificant Risk Category i.e. A1 and UAE is in the Low
Risk Category i.e. A2.
(X w0 ¥) (Zin Crore)
HAfEw ot e 2018  wrer 2018| Wt 2017| W 2017 Risk Category (Exp)osure Er?JiSion (EXp)OSUI’e Er?d\lismn
T T net) as at| held as at| (net)as at eld as at
= - = e w v March 2018| March 2018| March 2017| March 2017
(=] )| T e (%) bl (Current (Current| (Previous| (Previous
(e ad)| (T ad)| (@ ad) Year) Year) Year) Year)
T 27583.73 13.07| 24762.17 12.15 Insignificant 27583.73 13.07| 24762.17 12.15
H 21270.95 21.67 20781.74 13.23 Low 21270.95 21.67 20781.74 13.23
A | wE 4.46 287.42 0 Moderately Low 4.46 287.42 0
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2017 - 2018
(X #e ®) (Zin Crore)
sfEg Soft aret 2018|  wret 2018  wr=t 2017|  wWrEt 2017 Risk Category Exposure| Provision| Exposure| Provision
N A (net) as at| held as at| (net)as at| held as at
=t - ) = -t T March 2018| March 2018| March 2017| March 2017
(%nq":ni) TET AT (=) wraET (Current (Current| (Previous| (Previous
(arg ad)l (W@ad) (T ad) Year) Year) Year) Year)
et 132.80 99.29 0 Moderate 132.80 99.29 0
g S 0.76 0 0 Moderately High 0.76 0 0
= 0.34 0.42 0 High 0.34 0.42 0
g 3= 0.00 0 0 Very high 0.00 0 0
Eagi 48993.04 34.74|  45931.04 25.38 Total 48993.04 34.74|  45931.04 25.38
9F 01.04.2017 ¥ 31.03.2018 & IR o NI wska , 9d. Bank’sDisclosureinrespectof Credit Exposures where
e IUEH G o arde frod de grr FeEfe the same had exceeded the Prudential Exposure limits
q?ﬁmt-r m T F srferen BN AT e m = prescribed by RBI for Individual/Group Borrowers
- during 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018.
e B Seh T Wehe et
“The Bank has not exceeded prudential exposure ceilings
“
1-04-2017 ¥ 31.03.2018 T"ﬁ SarE % R W S in respect of any Group Accounts and Individual Borrowers
R The RGN & TRy § S | fud raeund fafie during the period 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018 except
% orere Teret gefvrrer waedeR & Hifer w1 T s 87 M/S HDFC Ltd".
Sfeer @ ® e § geRed weedsr difdn sl The prudential exposure ceiling in respect of individual
T TeSuE fafire § ey o fada ad # SR 15% Accounts, i.e. 15% of Capital Funds has been breached
e FreTER 3. during the FY in respect of M/S HDFC Ltd. The details are
’ as under:-
(ufer waet o) (R in Crore)
SeTERAt T AT Frwr oiv Safea| fraifa dm| Sfea oo Name of the Exposure Including Prescribed % of
0 Borrower Investment & Ceiling Capital
Afed TR AR % Derivative Fund
o Tedie . 850361  wffea it 16.01] /s HDFC Ltd 8503.6115 % of Capital 16.01
1 15% Fund
98, Tufayd STRmM: 9e. Unsecured Advances:
(Z * ®) (X in Crore)
faaor 31.03.2018 31_03_2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
Frgfaya st 63883.30| 47860.91 Unsecured Advance 63883.30| 47860.91
I |afm ®1 o' g ufn fawe fau ewd|  8247.72)  7599.50 1. Total amount of advances for which| 8247.72|  7599.50
onfeal S eifusrl, srRtel, WiiueRi intangible securities such as charge over
e T RO 9R umgﬁ shm" & the rights, licenses, authority etc. has
; 3 F o been included in Sch.9 under ‘Unsecured
2. |omgd wavie ?;1;11&1?1‘[ Wmilﬁ? 9621.89] 842515 Advances'
a’a; T 2. Estimated value of intangible collaterals 9621.89 8425.15
10. f=d [GRILY B P E Uehe [ehTUT : . L
s ™ =l 10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the RBI:
% (01.04.2017 @ 31.03.2018 &1 fafy & A st fafae & : :
& W R 47 S T EE 1 = % WA 46 (4) ot A. |During the period 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018 NIL (X 3.00
q sTEe A E Crore) penalty has been imposed by RBI on the bank under
YEHH & qed, STt & fRdl off gEum & Seeed & fag the provision of Section 47 sub-section A clause 1 sub
a1 ST e arfufem, 1949 1 frelt ot o1 savashaet clause c read with 46(4) of the Banking Regulation Act, for
% R-3raeR & o, S aAfuftem & sfatd RdE o contraventions of any of the provisions of the Act or non-
: Faft o . 5 compliance with any other requirements of the banking
Rid 51 ’ o ¥ & fe Rid ‘R 3“—52 Regulation Act, 1949; order, rule or condition specified by
A (3 & i) A T T | (ST SRS Feler Reserve Bank of India under the said Act. (Above figure are
T FEIE €)1 certified by the management).
g 0.1'04‘2017 ¥ 31.03.2018 I sfelfer % < TESfT gﬁw B. |Particulars of Bouncing of SGL securities during the period
o Ser &1 foere = 2 (% 365 HF g) 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018 is NIL (% 365.00 Crore)

T qehl gRT TUTYT 3T, Wehe IehuT

11.

TUE-5 gd-afy 3w s witfa o ufteds
-5 & o @ Ay & 9@/ = & HE deEyol
TSRO siferd T F |

Other Disclosures required by Accounting Standards

11.

AS -5 Prior Period and Change in Accounting Policy

There were no material prior period income/expenditure
items requiring disclosure under AS-5.
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12. TTHE-10 WATHET, @ 3R SueRTor 12. AS- 10 Properties, Plant and Equipment.
et 2018 @ A Ak INMRAAl & Ueleh o & faw e Break-up of total depreciation for the year ended
T A A T T March, 2018 for each class of assets
(X =3g H) (% in Crore)
e groft 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Class of assets 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
RS 83.44 10.89 Premises 83.44 10.89
o= e et 450.35 378.63 Other fixed assets 450.35 378.63
g et emfeEr 0.00 0.00 Leased assets 0.00 0.00
HT HFIT 42.38 35.51|  |Computer software 42.38 35.51
g 576.17 425.03 Total 576.17 425.03
13, M@l WS- 9 TS AT 13. AS-9 Revenue Recognition:
3 h H/D U &l A o Hifd g'm 3 (5) & STER er_tain items o inc_ome are reco ni ed on reali atiqn
TGl HR W T A 2 | TelETed, IH A A0 B | ~asisas er ccountin olicy o () o ever thesaid
income is not considered to e material
14, TTAE 1 : faaoft fafma =0 & uftad 14. AS 11- Changes in foreign exchange rates:
faoft o ufted urfara ® IAR-wETE Movement of foreign currency translation reserve
(X *g o) (Rin Crore)
Taawor 9T (2017-18 )| THT (2016-17) Particulars Amount (2017-18)| Amount (2016-17)
TRfYR I 342.64 360.60 Opening balance 342.64 360.60
01.04.17 ¥ 31.03.18 &I e@fd & 47.89 0.00 Credited during the vyear 47.89 0.00
SR S 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018
01.04.17 ¥ 31.03.18 & <RH 45.66 17.96 Withdrawn during the year 45.66 17.96
T 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018
sferere 344.87 342.64 Closing Balance 344.87 342.64
15, TTH 15 - FHUET T ¢ 15. AS 15 - Employees Benefits:
@ "1 - 15 (HInta) & STTER UeheTehTuT DISCLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITHAS 15R
ST T TR ﬁ'g]:[ TYPE OF PLAN: PENSION
i Amounts are in Crore of Rupees
(ufer  wE o) p
|. T SiHifeheh H=IAT 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS | 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
(it afraa & w0 o =em fwar o) Expressed as weighted averages
Eraiikey 7.89% 8.05% Discount Rate 7.89% 8.05%
e e & wfawe H genfa <X 2.80% 2.80% Steady State Basic Pay escalation rate 2.80% 2.80%
o H gfg R 6.50% 6.50% Dearness Relief Escalation Rate 6.50% 6.50%
T R 1.00% 1.00% Attrition rate 1.00% 1.00%
HrerT TUfg 9T SO i STofRid <% 8.61% 8.61% Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 8.61% 8.61%
II. et & adue gea § Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT
TRt T i e RECONCILIATION GF OPENING AND
it s . . - CLOSING BALANCES:
Sy 1 YEA H A1 B oiuH g 22859.81| 20179.68 — -
p—— 178568 1598.26 PVO as at the beginning of the period 22859.81| 20179.68
= 556'50 540'15 Interest Cost 1785.88|  1598.26
_‘;r:l@in p—— ' : Current service cost 556.50 540.15
P ——— Past service cost -Unrecognised
o E——— Past service cost - Recognised
forw o1 9% @™ 134999 -1234.20 Past service cost -Not amorti able
s— e, 227258 1775.92 Benefits paid -1349.99| -1234.20
(TqeR aTEeT) Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing 2272.58 1775.92
— fi
st & s o e 26124.78| 2285981| |n9ure) :
PVO as at the end of the period 26124.78| 22859.81

92
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(ufer T g H) Amounts are in Crore of Rupees
1. Frsr efeat & sto gea . CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF
3 ufradT-aiufeT siT St PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF
Sreit T freT OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES:
i 3 24660. 20841.72 FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS AS AT 24660.65| 20841.72
Frafer #t yrweTd ¥ A Srfat 660.65| 208
sfra e THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD
o e W S S 2072.16 1799.35 Expected return on plan assets 2072.16 1799.35
IR 162.60 1347.46 Contributions 162.60 1347.46
M T T @ -1349.99| -1234.20 Benefits paid -1349.99| -1234.20
] ! R Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets balancing -333.38 1906.32
e el R afad wfawe 333.38|  1906.32
figure]
sty % 3q § A enfeEt Bt 25212.04] 24660.65 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the 25212.04| 24660.65
iod
3F e perio
V. SrerT oTfeEl U STt ahaRe IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS
e e 2072.16 1799 35 Expected return on plan assets 2072.16 1799.35
A ST R iR e (31) 33338 1906.32 Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets -333.38 1906.32
el SRt W S W o 1738.78 3705.67 Actual return on plan assets including 1738.78 3705.67
5 5 s £ ' ' unrealised capital gains /capital (losses) on
TPSIAR W . $ ; the interest rate sensitive securities held in
QI @q / T’ﬁ (=) Hfee the fund and interest accrued on FDRs
aTfeal R ardfas fawa
- V. ACTUARIAL GAIN/LOSS RECOGNI ED
v. AT SmifeeR @ /Tt — -
: Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period - -2272.58| -1775.92
safy & fau dwifes (et - -2272.58| -1775.92 Obligation
- Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period- Plan -333.38 1906.32
safy & fau dimifes /(1) - A -333.38|  1906.32 Assets
ST . Total (gain) / loss for the period 2605.96 -130.40
st @ fera _ﬁa' sfrmifers_ ey (1) 2605.96 -130.40 Actuarial (gain) / loss recogni ed in the period 2605.96 -130.40
srafy § A= e (e 2605.96 -130.40 Unrecogni ed actuarial (gain) / loss at the end 0 0
od &% 3fd H e SR 0 0 of the year
(=fT)/a VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE
VI. geraT ¥ = BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED
T afiw ANALYSIS
i fagerwor: Present value of the obligation 26124.78| 22859.81
il 1 SR g 26124.78| 22859.81| |Fair value of plan assets 25212.04| 24660.65
e eTfeaat w1 sfed q 25212.04| 24660.65 Difference 912.74 -1800.84
SRS 912.74| -1800.84 Unrecognised transitional liabilty 0 0
AT YA < 0 0 Unrecognised past service cost - vested 0 0
S T Wl AT - fAfsd @ - 0 o| [penefits
T § R 3 912.74 0 Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet 912.74 0
R 55 F q TR feiE af ol -1800.84 Negative Amount determined under 0| -1800.84
paragraph 55
PR W Present value of available refunds and 0 1800.84
ﬂﬁﬁi | R el 1 0 1800.84 reductions in future contributions
T 59 1:5»:[ ra—— p—— o 1800.84 Resulting asset as per paragaraph 59(b) 0 1800.84
- VII. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE
VIl ¥ = i T § A = STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS:
W@?‘” qTe 556.50 540.15 Current service cost 556.50 540.15
L L 178588| 1598.26]  fiterest Cost 1785.88| 1598.26
IS AT L i k e -2072.16] -1799.35 Expected return on plan assets -2072.16| -1799.35
o & S A g AR () / 2605.96|  -130.40 Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the 2605.96|  -130.40
e g year
o % IR A e 3Fag 0 0] |Transitional Liability recognised in the year 0 0
T Fa - R afefia 0 0 Past service cost - not amorti able 0 0
T Hell - A 0 0 Past service cost - recognised 0 0
TR 59(s) i 1 g 0 0 Effect of the Limit in paragraph 59(b) 0 0
wifthe de dig weHe 7= = 2876.18 208.67|  |Expenses recogni ed in the statement of 2876.18 208.67
profit and loss
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(ufer T g H) Amounts are in Crore of Rupees

VIII. geus § 7T g et 9 a9 § VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY
SAR-TTa RECOGNI ED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
TRt s kel -1800.84 -662.04 Opening net liability -1800.84 -662.04
el E@W 2876.18 208.67 Expense as above 2876.18 208.67
BEGEENE] -162.60 -1347.46 Contribution paid -162.60 -1347.46
Sifaw g T 912.74| -1800.84 Closing net liability 912.74| -1800.84
IX. A erafy & fag it IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD
Ifaet 1 adAE qod 26124.78| 22859.81 Present Value of obligation 26124.78| 22859.81
A SRR 25212.04| 24660.65|  |Plan Assets 25212.04| 24660.65
U T Wl A d -912.74|  1800.84 Surplus (Deficit) before unrecognised past -912.74|  1800.84
pfergTey (=mer) service cost
ST Sl | STefas wHEe - -122.81 313.46 Experience adjustments on plan liabilities -122.81 313.46
(BT /e -(loss)/gain
I il | o TS - -333.38|  1906.32 Experience adjustments on plan assets -333.38|  1906.32
(=) /e -(loss)/gain
X. A snfat ot wE srforat X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN
(et T st @ W ) ASSETS (BOOK VALUE PROPORTIONS)
AR R T giaafaat 8.66% 8.85% Government of India Securities 8.66% 8.85%
T THR KT gt 30.68% 31.90% State Government Securities 30.68% 31.90%
3= fre & siie afve 10.58% 13.82% High Quality Corporate Bonds 10.58% 13.82%
s FrfE & s IR 0.00% 0.00% Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
wafd 0.00% 0.00% Property 0.00% 0.00%
oty </ AT 0.00% 0.00%| |Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Frrfreral grn = e ffuel 37.62%|  32.68%| |Funds managed by Insurer 37.62%|  32.68%
3 S SHRIEr SR S gEon (He) 12.46% 13.00% Others -Including Bank Deposits and FDRs 12.46% 13.00%
g 100.00%|  100.00%|  |Total 100.00%|  100.00%
XI. ST o6 % R TSRS & SR 1600.00f  1300.00|  |xI. ENTERPRISE’S BEST ESTIMATE OF 1600.00|  1300.00
i ) STTHH CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR
ST T Weh: SUST TYPE OF PLAN: GRATUITY
| werr sirwifene AT 31032018| 31032017|  [I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS | 31 03 2018| 31 03 2017
(fa 3o & w0 ® = R ) Expressed as weighted averages
T I 7.97% 7.37% Discount Rate 7.97% 7.37%
a1 § gfg R 6.00% 6.00% Salary escalation rate 6.00% 6.00%
TH X 1.00% 1.00% Attrition rate 1.00% 1.00%
ST Fufa I A9E 1 37Ut < 8.61% 8.61% Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 8.61% 8.61%
Il. T @ dAe e § Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT
qfradT - sirufiT oiit FeifsT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) -

g RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND

w1 faer

jjf Ea) ¥ it f 2930.07| 2615.94 CLOSING BALANCES:

i L s e B o 203108 198.79 PVO as at the beginning of the period 2930.07 2615.94
AT e : : Interest Cost 203.08]  198.79
e Hl AT 236.22 209.55 Current service cost 236.22 209.55
Ef_’i A T 25345 0 Past service cost 253.45 0
e A -349.09]  -365.60|  [Benefits paid -349.09]  -365.60
e T Ardfa B /(@) 29.19 271.39|  |Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing 29.19 271.39
(Hge_snhsn) figure)
srafy & ofd | didien 3302.92|  2930.07 PVO as at the end of the period 3302.92|  2930.07
. T et & Sfoa e . CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF
T uftad-aiufT i Frts PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF
el T T OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES:
sty #1 YEAd | e et w5 3155.83 2666.75 Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning 3155.83 2666.75
Sfea 7o of the period
A TR T ST e 256.69 227.48 Expected return on plan assets 256.69 227.48
STeRM 0 316.21 Contributions 0 316.21
e —" 349.09 365.60 Benefits paid -349.09 -365.60
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I W aRdtas B / (1) -50.47 310.99 Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets -50.47 310.99
(Her eAeher) [balancing figure]
safy & ofq & A sufeadl 1 Sfad qe 3012.96 3155.83 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the 3012.96 3155.83
V- ST STfaEt U ATt whawe period
A P ——— : 256.69 22748 :;/ ACtT:ALt RETURIN ON PI;AN ASSETS . T
- p xpected return on plan assets . .
e e W dwiEE @ (@) 50.47|  310.99 pected re P
- - Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets -50.47 310.99
Haeier waufaEl W S R THEER W 206.22 538.47 . :
R . Actual return on plan assets including 206.22 538.47
3‘““’? “?”‘a‘; a?iﬁlEfﬂTﬁ/f‘frﬁ lised capital gains /(1 th
) o unrealised capital gains (0_s§es) on the
( - interest rate sensitive securities held in the
v. U sifeRes @ /T fund and interest accrued on FDRs
ety & fau Smifes o (ei) - fae -29.19 -271.39 V. ACTUARIAL GAIN /LOSS RECOGNI ED
safy & fau diwifes aw/(sf) - g -50.47 310.99 Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period - -29.19 -271.39
arifeqat Obligation
sty & fau | s ary/(31) 79.66 -39.60 Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period- Plan -50.47 310.99
S W A i o (e 79.66|  -30.60| [ASSelS _
g P— 0 0 Total (gain) / loss for the period 79.66 -39.60
(1T /e Actuarial (.gain) / Ioss. recoqni ed in the period 79.66 -39.60
VI, qer ¥ wr= T o (L)antrr:e:g)/gr;lr ed actuarial (gain) / loss at the end 0 0
wwsifae Tageror
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE
- BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED
et 1 S qa 3302.92 2930.07 ANALYSES
A ST w1 3fed qe 3012.96| 3155.83 Present value of the obligation 3302.92|  2930.07
X 289.96 -225.76 Fair value of plan assets 3012.96 3155.83
ST e 2 0 0| |Difference 289.96] -225.76
SO T el ANG-TAfed -3 o S T 0 0 Unrecognised transitional liabilty 0 0
qorTA H W 39T 289.96 0 Unrecognised past service cost 0 0
T 55 F TG AHRHR 0 -225.76 Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet 289.96 0
frwifea afer Negative Amount determined under 0 -225.76
et YA el S Suete Wil ek i 0 225.76|  |paragraph 55
Enkiiil Present value of available refunds and 0 225.76
0 59 F o GROTH et 0 225.76 reductions in future contributions
VI, e F = am o Resulting asset as per paragraph 59(b) 0 225.76
o= VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE
o - 23622 20955 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS:
Current service cost 236.22 209.55
T 203.08 198.79 Interest Cost 203.08 198.79
e e R unfaa wfawe -256.69 -227.48 . :
gy - 7960 3960 Expected return on plan assets -256.69 -227.48
R S (=) / ’ ~ Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the 79.66 -39.60
ERCIIIE| year
et o < A iR AT 0 0 Transitional Liability recognised in the year 0 0
T ol - 6 253.45 0 Past service cost-recognised 253.45 0
T 59 # H g 0 0 Effect of the limit under paragraph 59(b) 0 0
wifthe Ts @W SeHe § 7= =/ 515.73 141.26 Expenses recogni ed in the statement of 515.73 141.26
VIll. geuT | W g STelt g 39ar | profit and loss
SAR - VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY
TR IE Eeol _225.76 .50.81 RECOGNI ED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
e e 0 316.21 Exper.lse 'as abt.)ve 515.73 141.26
i
osing net liabilit . -225.
IX. T srafr & fee i g Y
— pr— 3302.92 2930.07 IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD
1 = A 3012-96 n -83 Present Value of obligation 3302.92 2930.07
- 55 Plan Assets 3012.96 3155.83
e (M) _ -289.96|  225.76| g, pius (Deficit) 289.96]  225.76
AT SAMA H ST FAA - -145.02 -92.29 Experience adjustments on plan liabilities -145.02 -92.29
(=) ~(loss)/gain
Aol SAferEl o ST qHrET - -50.47 310.99 Experience adjustments on plan assets -50.47 310.99
(=) /e ~(loss)/gain
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X. dree aiaat s vgE St X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN
(e are srfeal st ufav ) ASSETS (BOOK VALUE PROPORTIONS)
TG TR BT Hfafat 14.05% 13.54% Government of India Securities 14.05% 13.54%
T WEHR 1 gfagfeat 32.50% 32.13% State Government Securities 32.50% 32.13%
=9 fFe & wiuie sive 8.25% 14.05% High Quality Corporate Bonds 8.25% 14.05%
getag wrafel & gt TR 0.00% 0.00% Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
wafd 0.00% 0.00% Property 0.00% 0.00%
IEHERSEIIDIEEIY 0.00% 0.00% Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
forfaeral gra =ems T2 fAfeEt 30.05% 14.86% Funds managed by Insurer 30.05% 14.86%
o1 A SRR SR S ymeE (e 15.15% 25.42% Others including bank deposits and CDs 15.15% 25.42%
Trﬁ'sf 100.00% 100.00% Total 100.00% 100.00%
X|. AT a9 & SR qz'{';n'g\—x[ & IEM 300.00 200.00 XI. ENTERPRISE’'S BEST ESTIMATE OF 300.00 200.00
T SBAH ST CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR
. eI SAuifeRes W= 3103 2018| 3103 2017|  |I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS | 31 03 2018| 31 03 2017
(wiRa oiaa & ®u § e forar ) Expressed as weighted averages
Errilcry 7.97% 7.37% Discount Rate 7.97% 7.37%
o § 9f # W 6.00% 6.00% Salary escalation rate 6.00% 6.00%
—— 1.00% 1.00% Attrition rate 1.00% 1.00%
- - - Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 0.00% 0.00%
i Hafq T et 0.00% 0.00%
- il F o T > > Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT
Il. arfereslt & FduT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) -
H uRe - st RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND
R T I CLOSING BALANCES:
Frafy &1 yEeTd o dieted 1477.52|  1401.53 PVO as at the beginning of the period 1477.52|  1401.53
EISESIUG 98.52 103.15 Interest Cost 98.52 103.15
EGEIRIIUG] 59.90 46.89 Current service cost 59.90 46.89
od a1 @ - (iR fifeq @) 0 0 Past service cost - (non vested benefits) 0 0
& e @ - (Ffea @) 0 0 Past service cost - (vested benefits) 0 0
S o 28161 278.00 Benefits paid -281.61 -278.00
- - Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing 533.06 203.95
e R ardfad g/ (a9) (Her aTiehen) 533.06 203.95 figure)
sy b 3iq H freftsn 1887.38|  1477.52|  [pyO as at the end of the period 1887.38| 147752
Il =i sirfeat & sfed qea # lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF
qftad-3fafm ot FefsT st s e PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF
sy & e § AN st w5 0 o| |OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES:
fed g1 Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning 0 0
e s W gt wfiwe 0 o| [ofthe period
J— 281.61 278.00 Expected return on plan assets 0 0
SR —— 28161 578.00 Contributions 281.61 278.00
s . 5 : 5 Benefits paid -281.61|  -278.00
(= Wm) /() Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets balancing 0 0
— f - figure]
Wﬁq w o A Kl 0 0 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the 0 0
e Gl - period
IV- ST STt oe aredferh wfiwet IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS
e el W Hafad wfiwa Expected return on plan assets 0 0
A SEdl W s @ (=) Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets 0 0
s STl W ardfaes gfdwe Actual return on plan assets 0 0
. T AR e AT V. ACTUARIAL GAIN/ LOSS RECOGNI ED
sty & foru s ensy (=) - e .533.06 -203.95 g(k:)tlliJ;;ijlr?ain / (loss) for the period - -533.06 -203.95
aqzrfﬁa '_ﬁ fer A/ (F) - 0 0 Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period- Plan 0 0
- Assets
st % for e dmifnas @y (ai) 533.06]  203.95| (3531 (gain) / loss for the period 533.06]  203.95
st d wr sfimifehs ar (i) 533.06 203.95 Actuarial (gain) / loss recogni ed in the period 533.06 203.95
o % o H e it 0 0 Unrecogni ed actuarial (gain) / loss at the end 0 0
(i) /e of the year
96
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VI. geraa | wr Tl sl VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE
arsifera faveror BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED

ANALYSES
<[fael 1 adEE g 1887.38 1477.52 Present value of the obligation 1887.38 1477.52
e et w1 3fea gea 0 0| [|Fair value of plan assets 0 0
= 1887.38 1477.52 Difference 1887.38 1477.52
O Zifee 3 0 0 Unrecognised transitional liabilty 0 0
I TG YT AT - 1 0 0 Unrecognised past service cost - non vested 0 0
fofed o9 benefits
T | A 3Fa 1887.38 1477.52 Liability recogni ed in the balance sheet 1887.38 1477.52
VIl e | BT @ A VII. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE
= = STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS:
=] a1 & 59.90 46.89 Current service cost 59.90 46.89
S AT 08.52 103.15 Interest Cost 98.52 103.15
Frs Sl 9 e gfawe 0 0 Expected return on plan assets 0 0
o @ SN = YE ST (@) / 533.06 203.95 Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the 533.06 203.95
ferel 7 year
a9 % R T ZifererTer daad 0 0 Transitional Liability recognised in the year 0 0
Tq Ye - 1 fafed ey 0 0 Past service cost - non-vested benefits 0 0
T T @A fafed @ 0 0 Past service cost - vested benefits 0 0
iR TE @E e § W o 691.47 353.99 E;p:cﬁr;snedslgescsogni ed in the statement of 691.47 353.99
;/T!TITL:‘—EW’G!':‘I;? ¥ e g el T s e % VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY

- RECOGNI ED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

R Y8 1477.52 140153 Opening net liability 1477.52 1401.53
W b SR = 691.47 353.99 Expense as above 691.47 353.99
T S 28161 -278.00 Contribution paid -281.61 -278.00
s 55 < 188738 147752 Closing net liability 1887.38 1477.52
IX. A srafa & ﬁ"{ T IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD
A 1 A e 1887.38 147752 Present Value of obligation 1887.38 1477.52
RiERE e 0 O |Plan Assets 0 0
AR (FTe) -1887.38) -1477.52|  [gmius (Deficit) -1887.38| -1477.52
AT A H ST FHET - -616.21 -105.98 Experience adjustments on plan liabilities -616.21 -105.98
(=rf)/ems -(loss)/gain
A Sfeal § SRy HHTEe - 0 0 Experience adjustments on plan assets 0 0
(=rf)/ems -(loss)/gain
X. e st @ v Siforat X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN
(e dIT St <hr Wi ) ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL

PLAN ASSETS)
TR TR H Ayt 0.00%|  0.00%|  |Government of India Securities 0.00%|  0.00%
T R F1 wfasfeet 0.00% 0.00% State Government Securities 0.00% 0.00%
= fore & wriie sive 0.00% 0.00%|  |High Quality Corporate Bonds 0.00% 0.00%
geitas FEE % g 0.00% 0.00%|  |Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
Haf 0.00% 0.00%|  |Property 0.00% 0.00%
IERCEECIIC B 0.00% 0.00%|  |Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Frfrerat grn = wE ffuet 0.00% 0.00%|  |Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 0.00%
= 0.00% 0.00% Others (to specify) 0.00% 0.00%
Sig 0.00% 0.00% Total 0.00% 0.00%
XI. T o & SN UeAUES & A9 0 0| |XI. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF 0 0
& Sigan ERIN CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR

97_
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ATfeAeRT XIl - 1= Saterfer sweemt o (I fftrn ) TABLE Xl OTHER LONG TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(UNFUNDED)
(ufer FE ﬁ) Amounts are in crore of Rupees
fereror Bicatacy QZ?} TATEHEH faeaw ga?—ﬁ o Description Sick leave & Leave fare concession | Silver Jubilee Benefits
'{T[%T‘l‘ T Un-availed casual
&l leave
sl
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Present value of 63.39 64.65 201.41 138.55 13.52 12.83
63.39 64.65 201.41 138.55 13.52 12.83
i T adge obligation
, Opening balance of 0 0 0 0 0 0
BELRNIGERE 0 0 0 0 0 0] |wansitional liability
Ealeinis ol
Transitional liability 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 F IH "= 0 0 0 0 0 0 recogni ed during
TR e the year
HaauTsiier m 0 0 0 0 0 0 Closing balance 0 0 0 0 0 0
of the transitional
EQNEGRE liability
q° ﬁ 63.39 64.65 20141 13855 1352 1283 Liability recogni ed 63.39 64.65 201.41 138.55 13.52 12.83
in the balance sheet
in the bal hi

Seh I SIS gRT THITE TUH 15 Uiferdt & ¥R W, 31.03.2018 &
forq, shwiferer Gedien RUE ¥ =MUer gONT 310+TE T &)

F |G YN o W TEA 15 U9 78 % AR Q[
FT I I F ST TR q T (TS
B WEIVE) W 28.03.2018 (29.03.2018, 30.03.2018
S 31.03.2018 25 UR=Ter & fAu staemT) AR
wifteal & SIgER TeE < fFuid w1 T R
@ |[dddgts W |eEeiT gRI WeH feR Y e HRRE & SHR W, Weh
(THEHR) % foIu TEEHR 6% TAeifa feven T @ (SN 6%
Fel A0 MG F WA 2.8% 1 oI F qhg AR
6.5% ! ST gfgl1)
T EE e orfue @R wWifess e 9 Fefud wafasd &
o % wed 0 T W 1% frwifa w1 W 2
| sTereer 2 ygft & SUR W, I8 WA T € R e o =
STETRTE/ TS [T STererdl gt SN FHITA 1 95% S U e B
TET TATG B ST
A SNl (T Gt ® TR dv ol SueE Fife @ wafum e
W YAed B |HofhE R g Gt fed @ik we § s w
Rk B o G i M e o (e R o e M L o o2
AT H IR W 8.61% T o 2|

Following broad assumptions have been taken in the Actuarial
Valuation reports for 31.03.2018, based on the Board approved AS
15 policy of the bank

a. |Discount

Discount Rate has been determined by reference to

Rate market yields on 28.03.2018 (29.03.2018, 30.03.2018
& 31.03.2018 being holiday for Treasury operations)
on Government bonds (published by FBIL) of term
consistent with estimated term of the obligations as
per para 78 of AS-15 R
b. |Salary Based on the broad guidance provided by IBA, SER
Escalation |for the bank has been taken at 6% (Basic Pay increase
Rate (SER) |of 2.8% and DA increase of 6.5% approx with overall
salary escalation of 6 % approx.)
c. |Attrition Attrition rate is assumed at 1% taken with reference
Rate to past experience and expected future experience

related to voluntary withdrawals.

d. |Sick Leave
/ UCL

Based on data trend, it has been assumed that 95%
of the carried forward sick leave and unveiled casual
leave will lapse at the time of separation.

e. |Expected
ROR.

It is assumed that return on the plan assets pertaining
to the pension and gratuity fund will be 8.61% pa on
basis of actual return and unreali ed gains on the
interest rate sensitive securities held in the fund.

16. 31 W=, 2018 I AT arsf%@ wgar g 16. Segment reporting for the period ended 31st March
2018
(ufr 2 e #) ®in Crore)
AT ;SN G PART A: BUSINESS SEGMENTS
. Terarwor e o e w@| | g, Particulars YEAR ENDED| YEAR ENDED
9. 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(atifsfes)| (erifsfes) (Audited) (Audited)
i |gEar e i. [Segment Revenue
EDMES 19101.90 16945.93 a) |Treasury 19101.90 16945.93
@) |wfaRke o dfET 17196.42 23043.07 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 17196.42 23043.07
) |fRw SRR 19078.07 15116.75 c) [|Retail Banking 19078.07 15116.75
) | SfET REed 1500.24 1121.61 d) |Other Banking Operations 1500.24 1121.61
W’i’g 56876.63 56227.36 Total 56876.63 56227.36
i. [Egar i ii. |Segment Results
*) gqﬁ 4474.83 4690.76 a) |[Treasury 4474.83 4690.76
@) |wiake semd ot -22337.09 -5197.04 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking -22337.09 -5197.04
98 -

4 PNB Full AR 2017-18 78-124 130718.indd 98

13-Jul-18 5:38:18 PM



arftfas fale
Annual Report

1.  Tear A i TR UEg GeaR okl & o H

srEfed foram T

2. fuseht srafy & srikel 1 STATIRAIUR qH: THEA/qAa 0
fohan T T i = qOE I S Hh |

2017 - 2018
(ufer T g H) (in Crore)
U & : HRER WS PART A: BUSINESS SEGMENTS
. faarur AT | g d Sl. Particulars YEAR ENDED| YEAR ENDED
€. 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 No. 31.03.2018|  31.03.2017
(aifefee)| (aiffefes) (Audited) (Audited)
) e S 249.20 3577.33 c) [Retail Banking 249.20 3577.33
) |err SfEn aiEmeH 237.98 305.77 d) |Other Banking Operations 237.98 305.77
e 17375.08]  3376.82 Total -17375.08 3376.82
ii. IR et == 2200.00 1365.28 iii. {Unallocated Expenses 2200.00 1365.28
iv. |afErem ey 10294.20 14565.16 iv. |Operating Profit 10294.20 14565.16
V. |#R &g W -7292.26 686.74 v. [Provision for Tax -7292.26 686.74
vi. |sEmemor wE 0.00 0.00 vi. |Extraordinary ltems 0.00 0.00
vil. |15 @ -12282.82 1324.80 vii. |Net Profit -12282.82 1324.80
3 gerT Other Information:
viii. |@gar et viii. [Segment Assets
*) QGR"T 232493.98| 212728.94 a) |Treasury 232493.98 212728.94
@) |wake g dfeT 336408.00| 324316.92 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 336408.00 324316.92
) |fRw SfET 153683.72| 152349.94 c) [|Retail Banking 153683.72 152349.94
) | SfET ufEed 22529.20 19336.64 d) |Other Banking Operations 22529.20 19336.64
3T g 745114.90| 708732.44 Sub Total 745114.90 708732.44
<) |ﬁr syEfeq smfeat 20715.20|  11598.11 e) |Una||ocated Assets 20715.20 11598.11
Exsl anhaat 765830.10| 720330.55 Total Assets 765830.10 720330.55
iX. |[@gaR I ix. |Segment Liabilities
*) QTSR"T 226138.86| 203571.64 a) [Treasury 226138.86 203571.64
@) |wfdie gl SfE 327212.45| 310356.11 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 327212.45|  310356.11
) |few Eical 149482.85| 145791.77 c) |Retail Banking 149482.85 145791.77
) | ST wft=rer 21913.38 18504.26 d) |Other Banking Operations 21913.38 18504.26
il \‘xﬁ'g T724747.54| 678223.78 Sub Total 72474754 678223.78
=) [ emafe S 8.26 9.31 e) |Unallocated Liabilities 8.26 9.31
oyl é‘aﬁm{ 724755.80| 678233.09 Total Liabilities 724755.80 678233.09
g @ : Wimfeew @S Part B GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
. ferarror T | sl. Particulars YEAR ENDED| YEAR ENDED
. 31,03.2018 |31.03.2017 No 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(stifsfes) |(etifefee) (Audited) (Audited)
1. | 1. |Revenue
ELCEG Y 54875.61| 54644.87 a) [Domestic 54875.61 54644.87
T | 2001.02 1582.49 b) |International 2001.02 1582.49
Easd 56876.63|  56227.36 Total 56876.63 56227.36
2. |emfeat 2. |Assets
. s‘iﬁ 687440.09| 635037.55 a) [Domestic 687440.09 635037.55
@ | 78390.01|  85293.00 b) |International 78390.01 85293.00
kal 765830.10] 720330.55 Total 765830.10|  720330.55
e Note:

1. Segment Liabilities are distributed in the ratio of their

respective Segment Assets.

2. Figures of the previous period have been re-grouped /re-
classified wherever necessary to make them comparable.
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WA &l (iE@TehR |E™ gRT SRT HONTa oI@r ’reh

- 18 & STTAN UehelhTuT

Heifera orféat & TH 99T Sk & WIS I Hael

T YEeT hIiHeE

i ot W eHageReH, YEY R ud s
AT 05.05.2017 T HERA

i) o gia Hedl, yeY fdie wd wrEues st 05.
052017 § 999 H

i) ot % o sEsh Ud, wEgee R

iv) T TH T 9MR, HEes MR, 28.02.2018 W6
FEA

v) off TSl IR, e e

vi) o T IR, hEdas feeen, feie 01.03.2018 §
EapIGH

_—
e fire fafiee

i) e TYd 9% (Serivre) fafiee, 9.

i) duAst seede wfdas fafes

iv) g W §e fafde sem

v) umeEt gvERy sifeT wias
*FTA I S FH P HIH IS o W@ T, R hOH
BN 14.02.2011 1 we8E Tiel wT f&an mn B

TEANT HeTy

i) Tufauer o e Aaeme wer wLfa

iy fifue o=t s e

i) uAel HeoEw sfea UvERe &, fa

iv) TSl BSfET BEad fafres

v) e (e dF) weifheE

vi) Teg faer T S, ge

vii) &d gt aro S%, Jedw

viii)  fearerer wier wmfor S, que

iX) OSTE ATl Sk, el

x) &l Fdt o S, W)

T ITH

i) TRw dw fol., e, T

17.

Disclosure of Related Parties as per AS 18 issued by
ICAI

Names of the related parties and their relationship with
the Bank:

Key Management Personnel:

i) Mrs. Usha Ananthasubramanian, Managing Director
& CEO, Remained upto 05.05.2017.

i) Shri Sunil Mehta, Managing Director & CEO, w.e.f.
05.05.2017.

iii)  Shri K.V. Brahmaji Rao, Executive Director

iv) Dr. Ram S. Sangapure, Executive Director,

Remained upto 28.02.2018.
V) Shri Sanjiv Sharan, Executive Director.

vi)  Shri L. V. Prabhakar, Executive Director, w.e.f.
01.03.2018.

Subsidiaries:

i) PNB Gilts Ltd.

i) Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd., UK.
iii)  PNB Investment Services Ltd.

iv)  Druk PNB Bank Ltd, Bhutan.

V) PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd*.

*Steps are being taken for winding up of the company
as the license has already been surrendered on
14.02.2011.

Associates:

i) Principal PNB Asset Management Company Pvt.
Ltd.

i) Principal Trustee Company Private Limited.
iii)  PNB Metlife India Insurance Company Ltd.
iv)  PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

V) JSC (Tengri Bank) Almaty, Ka akhstan .
vi)  Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank, Patna.

vii)  Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank, Rohtak.

viii)  Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank, Mandi.
ix)  Punjab Gramin Bank, Kapurthala.

X) Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut.

Joint Venture:

i) Everest Bank Limited, Kathmandu, Nepal.
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weifua wféat & @ o 39
(@@ )
R /wafaa wet | sreran Ao & HeAntt /A 3ew % anrgfa% o3
ATER )
~ ThlAT ~ TRl ~ Eeael ~ ThtIT ~ Ecapl) ~
klceicy B 1 G 1 G O s 1 s < B ) G - - 149.15 | @ 7&Y | @ & | «r el 149.15 A Tl
b1 1 s e A s Qs e B ) s 1 - - (115.42)| @my & | @ & | @mp e | (115.42) A TR
IUR A T | @R e | @rg e | @r TRy - - - - - - - -
Eusel @ Fe | @ e | @ e | @ e | 186536.12 - 5413 | 81.50 0.05 0.73 | 186590.30 82.23
@ T | @ A | @ e | e e | (117304.25) - (43.11) | (154.23) | (0.42) | (0.42) |(117347.78)| (154.65)
Eurutel @ T | @h HE | @ T | any e - - - - - - - -
w1 @ @ | e T | @n T | an - - - - - - - -
i) @ e | @ el | e | ey el - - - - - - - -
am T | @ A | @ T | e T - - (116.41) | (117.21) - - (116.41) (117.21)
R St o Frewr | oy e | o e | wmg W | wmp e | 93407.02 - - - - - 93407.02 -
o | @ A | e e | e e | (99613.74) - - - - - (99613.74) -
w0 o H few | @ T | e e | e et | g Rt - - - - - - - -
B Sl L S M Sl B il - - - - - - - -
R el e et ol s i 1 B G B - - - - - - - -
ot T A - - - - - - - - - - - -
TEd S
& TR S| - - - - - - - - - - - -
e
sTaa Sffea - - - - - - - - - - - -
Real
EEcicirspic) - - - - - - - - - - - -
et
ot T e - - - - - - - - - - - -
T e
Hed = @ W | @ wE | @ e | e e | 4730.37 - - - - - 4730.37 -
@ T | @ e | e e | e e | (19471.63) - - - - - (19471.63) -
e AT @M | @r el | @ e | any el - - - - - - - -
o TR | W T | An | @ @ - - - - - - - -
Reciiedel el | S I o G i 1 R i B L Gl B 1 R - - - - - - - -
i S I S I S L Sl - - - - - - - -
UG Y H | o A | o | e T | e T - - - - - - - -
A T | g | e | A - - - - - - - -
EERCERTICE bt R A s A B 1 Qe e M ) R - - - - - - - -
il S I S I S L Sl - - - - - - - -
ElECICIE A TEl | @ el | @r el | @ny el - - - - - - - -
fl S L S i Sl L - - - - - - - -
EEEI - - - - - - - -
W HHI - - - - - - - -

(et § feu Tu srime fuwet 9 & )
o IO SR B HEAT Teene % Wl g oA 1 WS ol A - 18 “FEted Ul W’ & U 9 % HeAsR T fRhen e € S s g freta sae
SR U o Tty WA @ oA § 4§ frdt @ wrefua gee 29 9 e %a @ S O g FrEfE g
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Transactions with Related Parties

O e

(R in Lacs)
Items/ Related Parent** (as per Subsidiaries** Associates/ Joint Key Management Relatives of Key Total
Party ownership or ventures Personnel Management
control) Personnel
9 | Maximum | @ | Maximum ® Maximum ® Maximum 9 Maximum ® Maximum
N amount N amount ~ amount N amount ~ amount N amount
 |outstanding| & |outstanding| & outstanding| & |outstanding| & |outstanding| & outstanding
Remuneration N.A N.A N.A N.A - - 149.15 NA NA NA 149.15 NA
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - (115.42) NA NA NA (115.42) NA
Borrowings N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - — _ _
Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A 186536.12 - 54.13 81.50 0.05 0.73 186590.30 82.23
N.A N.A N.A N.A  [(117304.25) - (43.11) | (154.23) | (0.42) (0.42)  |(117347.78)| (154.65)
Placement of N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - —
Deposits NA| NA |[NA| NA - - _ - N _ _ Z
Advances N.A N.A N.A N.A - - 0 0 0 0 0
N.A N.A N.A N.A 0 - (116.41)| (117.21) 0 (116.41) | (117.21)
Investments in share| N.A N.A N.A N.A 93407.02 - - - - - 93407.02 -
capital NA| NA  [NA|  NA [ (99613.7) - - - - - (99613.74) -
Investments in N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - _
debentures NA NA NA NA _ — — — ~ N ~ ~
Non funded N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - _
Commitments
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _
arrangements
availed
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - — - _ _ _
arrangements
provided
Purchase of fixed - - - - - - _ _ - _ _ _
assets
Sale of Fixed Assets | — - - - - - - - - - _ _
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - - - - _ _
arrangements
availed
Interest paid N.A N.A N.A N.A 4730.37 - - - - - 4730.37 -
N.A N.A N.A N.A (19471.63) - - - - - (19471.63) -
Interest received N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - _
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Receiving of N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - _
Services NA| NA |NA| NA - - N - N N N N
Rendering of N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - _
Services NA| NA [NA| NA - - - - N _ _ N
Management N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - —
contracts NA NA NA NA ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -
Dividend received N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - —
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - —
Bank Charges - - - - - - - _
Commission - - - - - - - _
Received

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

**The transactions with the subsidiaries and certain associates have not been disclosed in view of para-9 of AS-18 ‘Related Party Disclosure’, which exempts state controlled
enterprises from making any disclosures pertaining to their transactions with other related parties, which are also state controlled.
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18. IET UMk 20 - Ufd - 3fei ($UiTd) 18. AS 20 - Earnings Per Share
. fererar 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 Sl. Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
9. No.
%) |$fieE-w@ / agEd’(v #) (R -55.39 6.45 A |EPS - Basic / Diluted (in %) (Non -55.39 6.45
ElEEET)) Annuali ed)
@) [ & TvEE 0 % 9 H YA i |- 122828202 13248018 B |Amount used as numerator Profit/ |- 122828202 13248018
T Uit W e (R 'R H) (Loss) after tax (% in '000)
) (IR 1 stfeRd o 3 2.00 9fa 2 2.00 9fq Nominal value of share % 2.00 each % 2.00 each
) [t & w1 H I fey ™ 2217358150/ 2053213333.38 D |Weighted average number of equity| 2217358150| 2053213333.38
St TR W1 ARG SiHa S shares used as the denominator
19. ORGT UMk 22- 3T W il & Wael § oi@iehd 19. AS 22- Accounting for taxes on Income
o 3 @ Aifd e 10 % SER SR T eniE qen The Bank has recogni ed deferred tax assets and liability
T w1 TEEE w1 & e yq@ e frefated € as per accounting policy no. 10. Major components of
which are set out below:
(T =g % #) (% in Crores)
Taeror 31 03, 2018/ 31 03. 2017 Particulars As on As on
= feafa| @ fefa 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
AEART T it Deferred Tax Assets
G THRIHW & few wraEe 721.27 557.86 Provision for Leave encashment 721.27 557.86
dYH 9 IIEE & ferT yrEee 350.50 0.00 Provision for Pension & Gratuity 350.50 0.00
O 43+ &% oot @it o 0.00 0.00 Statutory Liability u/s 43B 0.00 0.00
s SiR w0 % fan e 11788.71|  6035.66|  |Provision for bad & doubtful debts 11788.71|  6035.66
F AT THYA (S T ST 1364.31 0.00 Taxable loss (carried forward) 1364.31 0.00
sirs 14224.79 6593.52|  |Total 14224.79|  6593.52
IR T ST Deferred Tax Liabilities
I Sl W e -6.85 -7.24 Depreciation on fixed assets -6.85 -7.24
SEHT SAl, 1961 1 R 36(1) (viii) & 499.73 499.73|  |peduction u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 499.73 499.73
fafa el 1961
iR SuR e (f/ue § Sfae 78t faman mn 517.16 Non Borrowal Fraud (not debited in P/L but 517.16 -
AR SR o T fRan ) claimed in ITR)
<irs 1010.04 492.49| |Total 1010.04 492.49
ST Y eiEat (E) 13214.75 6101.03 Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 13214.75|  6101.03

¥ 2017-18 & U ¥ T 7113.72 &g (T 1483.56 HUS) i
Frefia T il ey o =i @ § S| R TE R

20.

21.

22,

@l UMeh 23- Afera fa<ig faemon #f wdfauer o
Trawit & fog s

<fer S T T eant wEenstt ¥ et wpfd w1 fEw
? IR S% I TR TAfaREl R ARyl guE SR #
MR €, 31d: o i FHfeha faxra faeformi o wo e
w1 g 4T R

@ U 24- G Ta%eg Bl

el 01.04.2017 & 31.03.2018 ! ™ & < ok =
S el ot wmen &1 uREred sewg T8l e 7 fowe
aRoTHEEEY <Fqet w1 9fET R el w1 A qen
o &g fvfa Tt foen T oo ufmem o &8 oft gae
ST Bl

TGN A 28— AAD ht JTUHTHT=IAT

S 1 enfel § qata fewm foxita snfeat 1 € fw
Hh 28 MGl 1 STTEHREl o] TR §| Sk w1 TF o
o atfdl (99 R 9% 0] i ) &1 39 A 1 I

The deferred tax assets I 7113.72 crore for FY 2017-18
(¥ 1483.56 crore) is credited to Profit and Loss Account.

20.

21.

22.

AS 23- Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated financial Statements

Since Investments of the bank in its Associates are
participative in nature and the Bank having the power
to exercise significant influence on their activities, such
Investments are recogni ed in the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Bank.

AS 24 - Discontinuing Operations

During the period from 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018,
the bank has not discontinued operations of any of its
branches, which resulted in shedding of liability and
reali ation of the assets and no decision has been
finalized to discontinue an operation in its entirety which
will have the above effect.

AS 28 Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the bank’s assets comprises
‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard 28
‘Impairment of Assets’ is Not Applicable. In the opinion of
the bank, there is no impairment of its assets (to which the
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% SPHfA eTdfard wee % AT 31.03 2018 1 foRell @yl
a1 q STTEE e 2

standard applies) to any material extent as at 31.03.2018
requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.

23 oGl UMeR 29- WG, 3R ﬁ'ﬂﬂTE ofit smmerfres  23- AS-29  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Rt Contingent Assets
i) et @ for wrEEE § SRS i) Movement of provisions for liabilities*
) ' (Zin Crore)
R FE 4 ) Particulars Salary arrears| Legal cases/
feraor S | FELA "T“ﬁ/ contingencies
pores e 210 T 5214“3"6{ Balance as at 1% April 2017 7.10 24.36
1 , 2017 . .
8:39) (19.89) (8.34) (19.89)
P — e 355" 55 3 20 Provided during the period 355.55 3.20
(0.00) (5.52) (0.00) (5.52)
A % 2R S 0.06 0.28 Amounts used during the 0.06 0.28
(1.24) (0.00)] [Peried (1.24) (0.00)
afy & oRF fad 0.00 158 Reversed during the period 0.00 1.58
(0.00) (1.05) (0.00) (1.05)
31HT=t 2018 W W 362.59 25.70 Balance as at 31.03.2018 362.59 25.70
(7.10) (24.36) (7.10) (24.36)
afeats / sAfR== % T ELSEED weewe/|  |Timing of outflow/uncertainties On actual Outflow on
gTaA W fFREseE Payment settlement /
T ASTIA crystalli ation
EusiEcD HeaHe/ (On actual (Outflow on
gTaE W fRReEseE Payment) settlement /
T ABTIA crystalli ation)
* 3 & fau aum & Sewt *Excluding provisions for others
(frodt o § Wi TR 5 _%) Figures in brackets relate to previous year.
i) oTeRfETeR S9dtell WX RN - 12 SW ii)  Refer Schedule-12 on contingent liabilities
wg @), (), (), (v), (v) g (vi) & T 3gan Such liabilities at S.No.(l), (II), (1), (IV), (V) & (VI) are
SR/ T /SR aEl & e, sttt 2 foem dependent upon the outcome of Court / arbitration / out
. ) . . o ’ of court settlement, disposal of appeals, the amount being
wr S @W HIFsTd < E‘ F1 ¥, 5. Eg‘ s called up, terms of contractual obligations, devolvement
e ‘Wﬁ_;T FA: SE@ T 1 T A § HE gk and raising of demand by concerned parties, respectively.
T el @ |
24, oMY F T @A W O MY & Sia <90d T “urgar 24.  Break up of * Provisiops aqd Con_tingencies” shown
T THTETRATT” o1 Toerur Frefarad § under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account
& is as follows:
R 7 ) ® in Crore)
31.03.2018) 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
ferarett TR 2027.15 486.65
il - ‘eﬁ;%‘f‘zqmg]:j;[r{(?@) ) 22252731 1270372 Provisions for depreciation on investment (net) 2027.15 486.65
P — il _1506'96 2 41' sl [Provision towards NPAs (net) 2445273 12703.72
AP F AT AN (THEE SR e wfed) 7292.26 686.74 Provision towards Standard Assets -1506.96 441.60
T WEE AT TR RTRATT: 4896.36| -1078.35 Provision made towards Income Tax -7292.26 686.74
R 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 (including Fringe Benefit Tax & Wealth Tax)
o A /s RafE -641.21  -1683.38 Other Provision and Contingencies: 4896.36| -1078.35
A A 203.89 0.00 Detail: 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
5382.68 _44.49 Standard Restructured -641.21 -1683.38
T I 5 S Sale to SC/RC 203.89 0.00
T T et 611.00 Written off & others 5382.68 -44.49
g wfad -49.00 38.52 Sale to Arcil 611.00
Hretem-uwariue Restructured CDR-FITL -49.00 38.52
s 22577.02| 13240.36 Total 22577.02| 13240.36
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25. Break-up of Floating Provisions is as follows:

(R =g #) (in Crore)
fererar 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
R 3 360.25 360.25|  |Opening balance 360.25 360.25
o % TR fT T wedfen e A A Quantum of floating provisions made during NIL NIL
Ealuii the year
od % ENE SR g I T HH Q1 S H = = Purpose and amount of draw down made NIL NIL
ofn R 2w during the year
HENES 360.25 360.25 Closing balance 360.25 360.25
26, wtya fafa & it freprer: 26. Draw Down from Reserves:
(Z =3 ) (Zin crore)
o, |[urtara fafa Trertett Ecepl Sr. |Reserves Amount Purpose
= i No. drawn
1 |Other Reserves |NIL No claim has been received during the
I mvmaﬁ kS il 2(;:{((;’?;?17. | 31’03'2018)Vﬁ (Blocked (NIL) period ended March 2018 (01.04.2017
(SNFS TMA) | (qpgy [T ST I &64: 31 hie2 wiae Account) to 31.03.2018) against Inter Branch
3R SFREl 9K H T T <l qwe gfafeea Credit entries, Blocked and transferred
& foreg IS <@ 9w e gl 2 to General Reserve .
2. g—-niam gyrfaa |66.71 Tofa & E:p:i@'r{ el 9 W TR 2 |Revaluation 66.71 Depreciation on revalued portion of
(58.49) reserves (58.49) |property.
27. W { weifem ekt i el wfea dfwn e 27. Disclosure of complaints and unimplemented

& orfufvotal whr fepanfard T T & Holel W Wehd IehiuT:

awards of Banking Ombudsman including customer
complaints pertaining to ATM.

& TS B a.  Customer Complaints
fererur 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
() [ @ s H aftad R 15564 10239 (a) |No. of complaints pending at the 15564 10239
Eagkscet beginning of the year
(@) [ % 2RA T e 1355483 628158 (b) [No. of complaints received during the 1355483 628158
Ealk:te: year
() [ad & < foer wE feremre 1286948 622833 () |No. of complaints redressed during the 1286948 622833
Eafkste: year
(%) [ & &q | wfiad frenred 84099 15564 (d) |No. of complaints pending at the end of 84099 15564
Eak:te:) year
@, SfeT demure g fau T st b.  Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
CEl 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
(F)|ad & s § @ A R T st NIL* 0 (@) |No. of unimplemented Awards at the NIL* 0
. beginning of the year
kil 5 (b) [No. of Awards passed by the Banking 3 2
(@ % W dfET dETE gw © 3 2 Ombudsman during the year
sAfuffar =1 dem (c) [No. of Awards implemented during the 1 0
() o = SR W) fR T st s wen 1 0 year
(%) |[ad & Fa o @] A few T sAfyufqoly =t 2% 2 (d) |No. of unimplemented Awards at the end 2* 2
T of year

* 01.04.2017 qF 2 TS S & e faw o Y R ot iR e wem
@ T R

* RS # A A elfed
o shelhd TREEU SN G T kA | ® difes Kot & o
T 1 SR SR SEE W SRE 8 W

28, §% 4 FAEee Thed  yEfvge ToevE seifE (demu)
F AP, feod S SEH USE TWEA S (eTeEd)
et & Haw o Th el v w S feren @ for
TH S 1 A fea woen TR AR deme Hvee S

** 02 cases were pending as on 01.04.2017 for which the appeal was made and the
same was upheld.
*Appeal pending with RBI in both the cases.

The Bank is in the process of implementing centrali ed controls
to ensure that data of complaints and awards is generated
automatically for reporting.

28. The Bank has issued a Letter of Comfort to Prudential
Regulation Authority (PRA), the regulator in United
Kingdom, committing that the bank shall provide
financial support to its subsidiary, Punjab National Bank
(International) Ltd., UK so that it meets its financial
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(eTivre) fafde, g% ot foita giqergard g = ¢ 9g
@ o 39 foda weEd YEE & |

IR B AR S g HIS AREET TN S AGT R T
T 3Td; AR U9 % Iidid IS fodg uhaed T8t g

Ioh & TR, R Tl seifE (feme) 3 s
02.09.2015 & U % 3ER S ! ‘o fore’ & et @
B W B Tl uedt w1 Uedt e ® | w3 2 S,
2017 & =Aan s gSit sTevasndst ® U & | W
w1 TEEdl % foau guaeier 20 fafaam 1 7€ o & R

29. o gRT UREW fRT MU S ST wRER & aer #
LETiCcTu

R w5 H)

() > | S

commitments as and when they fall due.

Apart from the above, the Bank has not issued any Letter
of Comfort and therefore there are no cumulative Financial
obligations under Letter of Comfort.

The Prudential Regulatory Authority (PRA), regulator
of UK, has vide its letter dated 02.09.2015 put the Bank
under ‘watch list. There are no specific restrictions or
penalties. PNB infused fresh capital of USD 20 million on
2" June 2017 to help it to meet the minimum regulatory
capital requirements.

29. Disclosure in respect of Insurance Business

undertaken by the bank:

(R in Crore)

ferawor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

af % N G BN T T HgHT wT FRER
ofed o TEARE FRER b GEr K Yo/
TR & €9 H e ufer w1 fgero

() < e e

Details of fees/brokerage/remuneration earned
in respect of Insurance, Broking, Agency and
Business including Mutual Fund Business
undertaken by the bank during the year.

) 143.91 110.19 0] Life Insurance Business: 143.91 110.19
(i) R S S FwRER 35.71 28.23| (i)  Non-life Insurance Business: 35.71 28.23
(i) TIITE e HRER 6.44 3.59 (i) Mutual Fund Business 6.44 3.59
@'g 186.06 142.01 TOTAL 186.06 142.01
30. L ST YT, TR, Ut SifEHt oK oSl sfEE 30, . Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures

T hgeRTUT ¢ and NPAs:
(%) ST TR ST hegeruT (a) Concentration of Deposits:
(X ®3g H) (X in Crore)
Terawor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
20 HH S AT i he S A 31503.88| 20483.38 Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 31503.88| 20483.38
% F S Tl T qer H 20 waw 9 4.91% 3.29% Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest 4.91% 3.29 %
SHTRAte T ST AR w1 yiowrd depositors to Total Deposits of the bank
(@) AT T HeeRTor (b) Concentration of Advances:
(X #g H) (X in Crore)
faaor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
20 T oS EOEIAES % HA AW 93019.87| 73798.66 Total Advances of twenty largest borrowers 93019.87| 73798.66
d% % FioE & F@ A w1 ge § 20 e 19.73%|  16.71% Percentage of Advances of twenty largest 19.73%| 16.71%
o i & Ifim & faea borrowers to Total Advances of the bank
(1) TEHEUIST T g [ehTuT (c) Concentration of Exposures:
(% %l ®) (R in Crore)
31.03.2018] 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
. i Total Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/| 103992.52| 82128.48
20 o9 ¢ &0 i fean T ke wegeR | 103992.52|  82128.48|  |customers
o —— qo § 20 T T T 17.56% 14.75 % Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest 17.56% 14.75 %
) Eh;[’ : borrowers/customers to Total Exposures of

AEHT <l Had THAIR the bank on borrowers/customers
T) IR STl i hefiehtT (d) Concentration of NPAs:

(X g ®) (Zin Crore)
Teraor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
27 4 TANC @rd § He HOl 14262.24|  9520.21 Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 14262.24|  9520.21

T) WEHHIRTUT shelsl 31U

Terawar
TSR] Halsl STUTd

31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
58.42% 58.57%

(e) Provisioning Coverage Ratio:

Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

Provisioning Coverage Ratio 58.42% 58.57%
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0. ésr—an'{ i 1. Sector-wise advances:
1% e ff) (Zin Crore)
. Sl. [Sector As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017
Tf. é—i 31.03.2018 q 31.03.2017 9 No. Outstanding| Gross| Percentage| Outstanding| Gross| Percentage
4. wA| HeheA| T Q?ﬁ wHA| FeheA| A @3} Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
= " = Advances NPAs| Advances NPAs
m SR # T:lgT'f W T & @' to Total to Total
Eioe Afimt o Eipei firt o Advances Advances
'@ qehel '& The in that in that
sector sector
TG TAUT
o T A |Priority
Sector
u, |wafusw & 1. |Agriculture
. and allied
(k2L T R activities 67838.47| 8876.97 13.09|  65629.56| 6353.16 9.68
fafarteat 67838.47| 8876.97 13.09| 65629.56| 6353.16 9.68 2 | Advances
2 |wiafoes &9 ® to industries
. sector eligible
Bk m.qﬁ as priority
e &= sector lending|  68373.13(10951.11 16.02|  20841.75| 3482.64 16.71
Evic 68373.13(10951.11 16.02| 20841.75| 3482.64 16.71 3. [Services 13249.34| 2141 0.16|  37726.50| 2998.24 7.95
3 |Ham@ 13249.34| 2141 0.16| 37726.50| 2998.24 7.95 4. |Personal
loans 15754.23| 1142.63 7.25|  13915.67| 804.79 5.78
4 A =0 15754.23] 114263 7.25| 1391567) 80479 578 Sub-total (A) |  165215.17|20992.12 12.71| 138113.48(13638.83 9.88
IU-Sg (2T) 165215.17(20992.12 12.71| 138113.48|13638.83 9.88 B [Non Priority
o, [¥7 wafew @ Sector
. X 1. |Agriculture
1 |5 o weEw and allied
fafeferat 22170.24| 1012.03 457| 12081.95| 272.78 2.26 activities 22170.24| 1012.03 457 12081.95| 272.78 2.26
2 |eeen 76408.20| 38004.03 19.86] 126011.79] 3302160 %621 2. |Industry 76408.29|38094.03 49.86| 126011.79|33021.60 26.21
] @WTQ 16093660\ 24790.42 01| 12535053 73973 oo 3. |Services 160936.60 | 24794.42 15.41| 125350.53| 7397.39 5.90
. . . i ; . 4. |Personal
4 |=afemma &0 46566.30| 1726.46 3.71| 40193.61| 1039.85 259 loans 46566.30| 1726.46 3.71|  40193.61| 1039.85 2.59
Sy-sig (@) 306081.43| 65627 94 21.44] 303637.88| 4173162 13.74 Sub-total (B) | 306081.43|65627.94 21.44| 303637.88|41731.62 13.74
2 T ()| 471296.60|36620.05 18.38| 241751351 5537045 1253 Total (A+B) 471296.60[86620.05 18.38| 441751.36|55370.45 1253
. oFeier enfeal § SaR-wregra: . Movement of NPAs:
(7 FiE ) (X in Crores)
R 31.03.2018] 31.03 2'017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
: R ST e 55370.45| 5581833 Gross NPAs Opening balance 55370.45| 55818.33
o7 7 o s (Tu ) 44274.33| 2241458 Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 44274.33| 22414.58
7 wE () 09644.78| 78232.91 Sub-total (A) 99644.78| 78232.91
FT . - Less:
(i) sTRRYH 1174.25 2980.69 (i) Up gradations 1174.25 2980.69
(ii) gt (eTre foFy T @ 9 1 T aget #i|  4443.29|  10676.65 (i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made|  4443.29| 10676.65
Bre) from upgraded accounts)
(iii)aﬁﬁ’fﬂ;@é P 7407.19 9205.12 (iii) Technical /Prudent Write-offs 7407.19 9205.12
()3 (i) FI BreH a1 T TEe-aE (iv) Write-offs other than those under (jii) above
37 Sirg (&) 13024.73| 22862.46 Sub-total (B) 13024.73| 22862.46
TR oTTSten STt (T ) 86620.05| 55370.45 Gross NPAs Closing balance (A-B) 86620.05| 55370.45
dehienl  TES-3h  d9T TEH @l TS HW w1 Detail of Technical write-offs and the recoveries made there
Teramor : on:
(X T ) % in Crores)
r— 31.03.2018] 31.03 2’017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
- = : Opening balance of Technical / Prudential| 23559.30| 16558.14
/ST SE Wl F SR 23559.30|  16558.14 written-off accounts
Add : Technical / Prudential write-offs during 7947.52| 11485.94
i ad & R TR 7947.52| 11485.94| |the year
g e Sub-total (A) 31506.82| 28044.08
3u S5 (T) 31506.82| 28044.08| [ ess : Recoveries made from previously
ft: = & S gl kRl 1040.38 4484.79 technical / prudential written-off accounts 1040.38 4484.79
e Wge () | w T awe ) ) during the year (B)
aifrm 9w (T-alt) 30466.44] 23559.29 Closing balance (A-B) 30466.44| 23559.29
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IV. Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue:

(Z w3 H) (Zin Crores)

fararor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

Exyl arfeaar 78390.01| 85293.00 Total Assets 78390.01| 85293.00
el T (FHet) 2772.06 2298.58 Total NPAs (Gross) 2772.06 2298.58
el TS 2699.23 2463.39 Total Revenue 2699.23 2463.39

V. 31.03.2018 & S gRT WA M-It awiw vfte
Tadtet (et @t UMEUEl & SR GHeA Ut
2) =@ TR &

et fag weem & \m

o] fardeft
A ;A
31, thige wie i Sfoeawd & faid uigen

i) S e duTe el Bfee o Sfaewe U o
Ffce FTE IR e FE F1 ST FE TIEH FW
? dl 3% ol & % woF v S 2 1 3 3w =
I G W Hige 3 efae %1 %1 3w w1
T S fRY S E wEURE 3 UHPA S
S # gawar & | Reid s & wRo 7 i w
A9 9 B @[ § geiia fme s @ Sl 2 anem
W fafa= waum @ § wfee fea s @ w=ifs o

V.  Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored by the Bank (which
are required to be consolidated as per accounting
norms) as on 31.03.2018 are as under:

Name of the SPV sponsored

Domestic Overseas

NIL NIL

31. Reward Points of Credit Card & Debit Card

i) PNB Global Credit & Debit Cardholders are
rewarded as and when they make purchases
through usage of Credit & Debit Card. Reward
Points are generated at the time of usage of
Credit & Debit Card by Cardholder at merchant
Establishment. Card holder can redeem the
accumulated reward points. The amount payable
on account of reward points is charged to Profit
and Loss account and credited to Sundry Provision
Account on daily basis.

iy aRmm =g g § |
ehran Raie stanl (Thise I ) T e Haier o Ty g Position of outstanding reward points and provision
yraa™ @t Rafa Feafatad 2 regarding Credit Cards is as under:
Taaror 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars As on Ason
= = 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
. Balance Reward Points outstanding 216860962| 169893570
e v fEe ofw 216860962| 169893570
Provision held for these points (% in crore)* 2.71 2.14
= 3Rl & fau fren T wadm (R W H)* 2.71 2.14

*Hhice FE % oy 7 Rare dised & ufa 1 Wige & faw £0.50 F g@Ee fFa
T B RrA % fiwel wo # oeR W, fuse ad % et eneR W g

R qigz® * 25% 1 WELH e T 2
i) e fare aitem - Sfae w9 dafua awrn fare
WiEeE #R 39 W WEHE *i fefd 59 TR @

*The provision held against Rewards points in respect of Credit Cards has been
worked out at ¥ 0.50 for 1 point. Based on past trend of redemption, provision has
been made @ 25% of accumulated Reward points on estimated basis as in the
previous year.

i) Position of outstanding reward points and provision
thereon regarding Loyalty Reward Points- Debit
Cards is as under:

* draedt fard uiéeg § 1 igeg & faw T 0.25 1 WauH @ @ N fuse
o I We STAI SR T 15% oAk fmar @ € |

Terarwor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars As on As on

a6 q& 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

ST W et fare uige 3089151271| 2208155387 Balance of loyalty reward points 3089151271|2208155387

E.Evg fezd & fore fepa T e (% g 11.69 8.28 Provision held against reward points (% in 11.69 8.28
) crore)*

*The provision held against Loyalty Reward points has been worked at %.0.25 for 1
point, which has further been valued at 15% on estimated basis as in the previous
year.
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32, u’ﬁ‘i{ﬁ'ﬂﬂ'ﬂ o dafred Tehetehiur 32. Disclosures relating to Securitization
uﬁ-n{f%[ SR Rt STeRTAT TITIT: OUTSTANDING AMOUNT OF SECURITISED ASSETS:
. Taraor |3 Sl. Particulars No.R in
9. wg o No crore
| |wfaufaeto eF-3A & g 9 g Wit wEde B wen el 1. [No of SPVs sponsored by the bank for securiti ation NIL
- - " transactions*
2 |9 gR wEfTa wEdEl w1 afed & STUR wfaud snferE
= T i w o 2. |Total amount of securiti ed assets as per books of the NIL
= rerr— = . = SPVs sponsored by the bank
3 (g T"A 7 RIS 1 B A 3. |Total amount of exposures retained by the bank to comply NIL
T B kil afer with MRR as on the date of balance sheet
F). | it e TR a) |Off-balance sheet exposures
SRfo HH First loss
= Others
). |sh-Setd e TeEsR b) |On-balance sheet exposures
S wH First loss
3= Others
4 |THIRIR & 3Telren Hfayfaertor sH-<Af & fou wedsr afe = 4 |Amount of exposures to securiti ation transactions other NIL
). HATh-seiq ¥ite TR than MRR
D |t SR w1 TR a) Qﬁ—balance sheet exposure_s_ :
S — i) |Exposure to own securiti ations
First loss
i Others
i) |frstt wfasfaeor &1 TeTsR
) o — i) |Exposure to third party securiti ations
First loss
J
Others
- - Si-atd e T b) |On-balance sheet exposures NIL
D ﬁEﬁ R F1 TSR i) |Exposure to own securiti ations
sRfe et First loss
5= Others
i) | Froft gfayieRr 1 TeHeR ii) |Exposure to third party securiti ations
RfYw wHl First loss
Sl Others
33, hfee fewrree @ 33. Credit Default Swaps
e e dium wasmet & gea fefor 2q wiE @it goa Since the Bank is not using any proprietary pricing model
Hfee &1 ST T Sl R g FE G (e W for pricing CDS contracts, and it is over the counter contract
3 s T 1 : & S A R 1 e 9 (OTC), the price is determined by the market dynamics. As
o S Y =t m 3 such no disclosure is to be made in terms of extant RBI
ZIAITHR guidelines.
34, SUTEHAl U1 UE WNTEehar ffr (SIEUTW ) W AT : 34, Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness
aREtemE & uit <reieel . SEuE det dE 114/30. Fund (DEAF): _
Lo 14 T o520 s F 3 gonplemes o MRl choi e 08000, DEA
3 2014 F fa o Bank has transferred the following amount to RBI, as per
T T Depositor Education and Awareness Scheme, 2014.
(ufar 2 w35 H) (Z in Crore)
ferawur 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 Particulars As on As on
EQl EQl 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
SIEuTE I AaRa T F1 IR 9 1196.33 676.58 ggir::ing balance of amounts transferred to 1196.33 676.58
wiS: 3R @ Al il W 414.84 537.54 Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during
fer the period 414.84 537.54
Hi: Foin  foes SEueE g I H fagfc 43.88 17.79 Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards 43.88 17.79
31.03.2018 T SEUE @ said T 156720 1196.33 claum§
T T offaT IIw Closing balance of amounts transferred to 1567.29 1196.33
DEAF as at 31.03.2018* ) )

feriia foreolt 1 oFggeh 12 & Saria “ oTeRfeAe daaei-o= " % AR W YR

*Reflected as “Contingent Liability - Others, items for which the bank is contingently

g R
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35.

arfera faaeft e weeder (JUwHs)

S A wfee ¥ ol i a1 FEha wW 2 & Al e
2 9 W d% I SUE Bfee YA U Sifew A o
FreER wnfee feman T R

“ arifiga fokelt widt THRESR H S UF WY sTeeeharet
% Wy o Retens 3wty Ky € fe el & of@ o
aftfer (Selemdet) & @ o HIA F TR SUREHAA B
Tl o ARfara faselt wiE Taeaer R e w@m et |
0 ¥ 80 idie® &1 9vit T & Fehidea WawM, S fF Ha
Fiee TROSR TF S # sTeREsdl, Woed fE e
TS TSt T STEvashal SR T SHY e a7 & fon
IYNHA! 1 3T WAl § ge LT e | 39 WE & @l |
YA i STEYIhd{HR TRded & fou S weh orer =l
T, e @G SUNEdl g 98T ®1 STCH | A i

fordtar faaRelt & weh wqfad weRdioR a=mn S
(ufer T e o)
faaror 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
Ea) )
Shided TEEE 83.01 18.02
Shieel shitea 283.34 58.46
36. 3T U TR
(ufer T g H)
fararor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
£ o)
& (3T Y9 THSR H FA 3112.10| 2614.08
@ [3¥ 20 3o Y9 TEESRE w4 (5| 3112.10|  2614.08
EGiciD)
T |SURhdIS/ IR W S % el TR § 0.53% 0.47 %
W g Y9 THHSR @1 gfaed (31.03.2018
)
o |37 Y9 TSR W fafe w1 SeesE w1 SN = =
T Teedl TRE, 9% ®E

* | duTet gefan weAw fafiee 2. doast fiieew fafee 3. fifgue dreet wafa

RECE]

37.

4 PNB Full AR 2017-

Ft WL fafes 4. doeiendue fafies 5. g% e o6 fafes
TAT AT U

TACT THeRST ST UT IO Tehe tehtur

k1 A, 2015 T =AM FHOS I R SARE
o et w1 foraiaaa foman 2

TEHIAR 1 SETA 98 GHATYEd S ® T S % q gar
e =4 U qUl Jary snteren @ fowe fR satty
wa fafe & siqia 30 shove fl & foauw =@ty
SETIFRA hl g0 wE & fau 39 foq 3Tk g7 & T
g T S § Tehal # uRafia fRa S gl
TeRiaT & & 92 8:

i 3= TuEd U Sty
F YA - T AR |

i.  wmA YS TG YA : 30 deivex Al ® faw 2w
fofE & ot orquita Fhdl Afserdl HEE He
A Tohal gl — 3 feAifE= |

(TIRUAT) ST & Wi

35.

Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE):

The Bank has framed a policy to manage currency induced
credit risk and has been incorporated in current bank’s
Credit Management & Risk Policy as follows:

“In terms of RBI guidelines Bank monitors the currency
wise Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure in the books
of borrowers at quarter ends along-with the Annuali ed
Earnings before Interest & Depreciation (EBID). The
incremental provision (ranging from 0 to 80 bps on total
credit exposure, over and above the standard asset
provisioning) and capital requirement will depend on likely
loss (due to foreign currency fluctuation), that borrowers
may face due to their un-hedged forex exposure in their
books. Bank maintains separate charge and provisioning
requirement on account of such exposures which may
impact the cost to the borrowers. Appropriate disclosures
in the financial statements of the bank shall also be made.”

(Rin Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
Incremental Provision 83.01 18.02
Incremental capital held 283.34 58.46
36. Intra-Group Exposures
(X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
a) |Total amount of intra-group exposures 3112.10 2614.08
b) [Total amount of top-20 intra group 3112.10 2614.08
exposures.*(5 entities)
c) |Percentage of intra-group exposures to 0.53% 0.47 %
total exposure of the Bank on borrower/
customers (As on 31.03.2018).
d) [Details of breach of limits on intra-group NIL NIL
exposures and regulatory action, if any.

*1. PNB Housing Finance Ltd. 2. PNB Gilts Ltd. 3. Principal PNB Asset Management
Co. Pvt. Ltd. 4. PNBIL LTD. 5. DRUK PNB BANK LTD

37.

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE
COVERAGE RATIO

ON LIQUIDITY

The bank has implemented RBI guidelines on Liquidity
Coverage Ratio (LCR) from 1stJanuary 2015.

The LCR standard aims to ensure that a bank maintains
an adequate level of unencumbered High Quality Liquid
Assets (HQLASs) that can be readily converted into cash
at little/no loss of value to meet its liquidity needs for
a 30 calendar day time hori on under a liquidity stress
scenario.

LCR has two components:

i The value of the stock of High Quality Liquid Assets
(HQLA) — he umerator.

ii. Total Net Cash Outflows: Total expected cash
outflows minus Total expected cash inflows, in stress
scenario, for the subsequent 30 calendar days - he
denominator
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TAHRIN ahl G

=4 ORI S S (TEERE) w1 R
ST 30 FATR i ¥ ek Bt Y THL AR ToE

F U =AaH avad TR K IEH AEA B WY §F W
TSI T AETIRA Teh eqal o T8 o

= 100%

1 S, 1 S, 1 M, 1S4, 1 S,
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Definition of LCR:

Stock of high quality liquid assets (HQLAS)
Total net cash outflows over the next 30 calendar days

> 100%

The LCR requirement has become binding on the banks
with the following minimum required level as per the time-
line given below:

Jan 1, Jan 1, Jan 1, Jan 1, Jan 1,
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

= TR 60%|  70%|  80%|  90%| 100%

Minimum LCR 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

=g ol fastm ad 2017-18 & faw, 90w fafwemes
atensil ® SUR UEEeR % ufd wafed wR W e
o TETEIR 111.23% (3Fh Sfesaeq & ToRo idd
T 3eia) @il

o & TSR F1 GeF Wk gAE e U qul wafafy
afeal ¥ (TEuen) e W wHd §% &1 =ty
STeaEehdetl 1 qU fRA S W qe1 GO W B wRER
Teshl wI gFEE wET # S R | qw ® kA om
USRI BT AT 69.01% UG YA TN B HRER HT 7
SR 5/10% 1 @l T 3 R SAH Bl 1

ST _TUTETT YUi oI MR (TSR ) Tl HeT

TR 1 9 &R 2 AN TIFUeT § gHifas &) &R 2 et
ITR! HEA SIeRA A @A L ®R 20 W &R 2 H
fawfora =1 T 2

TR | - ol o ofeal € S SeewerEl €131 ", 2018
o1 T Tl % o w1 enfeEl § Sy 3 g, Wemem
1 31k BT, THUSSIR § 31fersh Sl wiayfael, THeaus
9 THUUAUEHR & Afafed weE sfagfaal e 9o
98548.64 HUT T | (T sfaw@dym & FERT fEd W
SERA)

W 2U 9 2d A e € S [ ARl & #iR ST 9R
TR % 8129.32 HUT (T SAiecidyq & WHRO Ed W

For Q4 FY’2017-18, the daily average LCR was 111.23%
(based on simple average of daily observations) at
consolidated level, as against the regulatory requirement
of 90%.

The main drivers of LCR of the bank are High Quality Liquid
Assets (HQLAs) to meet liquidity needs of the bank at all
times and basic funding from retail and small business
customers. The retail and small business customers
contribute about 69.01% of total deposit portfolio of the
bank which attracts low run-off factor of 5/10%.

Composition of High Quality Liguid Assets (HOLA

HQLAs comprises Level 1 and Level 2 assets. Level
2 assets are further divided into Level 2A and Level 2B
assets, keeping in view their marketability.

Level - 1 asset are those assets which are highly liquid.
For quarter ended March 31, 2018, the Level-1 asset of the
bank includes Cash in Hand, Excess CRR, Government
Securities in excess of minimum SLR, Marketable
securities issued or guaranteed by foreign sovereign, MSF
and FALLCR totalling to ¥ 98548.64 cr (based on simple
average of daily observations).

Level - 2A & 2B assets are those assets which are less
liquid and their weighted amount comes to ¥ 8129.32 cr
(based on simple average of daily observations). Break-up
of daily observation Average HQLA during quarter ended

SMeE) W e R ? 31.03.2018 FI FEE fAET ® aRH

< March 31, 2018 is given here under:
3R SAleSISYM Sl THERUe 1 S 319 FIEER

= %| High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAS) Average % age

contribution to

I U T T (TR ) THAFITAT Tl HQLA

AT S % Level 1 Assets

TR sufe Cash in hand 1.39%

9 ¥ 808 1.39%|  |Excess CRR balance 1.50%

st HeTRem 3w 1.50% Government Securities in excess of minimum SLR 26.37%
Z[AqH THUASTR STeRashaist & e Tt ghasgf] 26.37%|  |requirement

faE TIUASR STevashdiel % Ferid Wi wfafaat 11.14% Government securities within the mandatory SLR 11.14%

requirement, to the extent allowed by RBI under MSF

THTEG & STqd SE1eTE gR T oA (FdHH |
S\ ki ( (presently to the extent of 2 per cent of NDTL)

TASEia #1 2 ufawd &1 gfg )

e 1 A : Marketable securities issued or guaranteed by foreign 1.85%
qg)'ﬂ m 0, w 0,
I . A ® . 0% o T VE"Fﬁ 1.85% sovereigns having 0% risk-weight under Basel Il
T T g RURLCIURCRCIEL ifc Standardi ed Approach
A A AT F e et e A g - 50.13%|  [Facility to avail Liquidity for Liquidity Coverage Ratio — 50.13%
THFIUATERAISR (a9 H Teeidine &1 9 wfawm =t 9fg) FALLCR (presently to the extent of 9 per cent of NDTL)
HA T 1 et 92.38% Total Level 1 Assets 92.38%
A T 2 T AT 7.13% Total Level 2A Assets 7.13%
F T 2elt st 0.49% Total Level 2B Assets 0.49%
TEAFITAY T T TR 100.00%|  |Total Stock of HQLAs 100.00%
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39 Hfew ¥ o9 Flel & Wil e smeto =aty Sifem
% e B, el 1 TEeRT SEYA Wodsh Weeyul wfauer siR
Y WUl Scare/ferad O srafe e fefiem &t feme
SN 9% % Ffie gh=mu w1 o wET 7, AR 9% &
feenfden & ER ¢ eyl fquey/faea/sas” w1 twHa
yfiue fore/sas a1 Sw & e qae w1 1% 9 st
T At gfdeelt 9§ 2 W TEs W % 9 H uRefud
feman T R

31 T, 2018 1 o2 WA R HiSeles el SHTC o
T KA AW HT 1.42% (31 T, 2017: IE) ot 31 7=,
2018 I ¥fid 20 STHTHAIA HT AR 4.48% T {1 HEwqul
Saure/feraa ®, s=a ffa, wie fewfse, smr w1 gamors sk
A ok T ferioer S fon foreqa €9 @ e g2 ® A &
o s Sifew 1 giea &1 X gl

shafea e
3% % U eRafess § w0 THESR ©, S fF gatity aerd
W HE Hewqul gorE T e

b s (O g e LY

IRdtg ford §% % Renfee & ER, qu gewyel 7
STt € A SH I FT FoRAd S BT HosdAd F 5%
71 3o Afesk € | BAR WA W, 39 "M W shad USD
(S 1 el A HT1 9.09%) 3Tl B FoEe TerEiem
B W | aEvae W U9 yetud fRa S wehd ©
Hifeh o & o T B MR Hl @A gL TR T
Ed & w4 2

AT Uered & haiaetur st ot ok wwg W
TR & Sie Harg

TOE SHEA Tty geed @WE w3 @1 oqenfd, §% A
Te-fasgd st famder wH e 21 fved @ %
99 HYE % T9 oy oTianst w1 qfd Sl S 6 |

Concentration of Funding Sources

This metric includes those sources of funding; whose
withdrawal could trigger liquidity risks. It aims to address
the funding concentration of bank by monitoring its funding
requirement from each significant counterparty and each
significant product / instrument. As per RBI guidelines, a
“significant counterparty/Instrument/product” is defined
as a single counterparty/Instrument/product or group
of connected or affiliated counter-parties accounting in
aggregate for more than 1% of the bank’s total liabilities.

Total deposits mobilized from significant counterparty(s)
was 1.42% (March 31, 2017: Nil) of total liabilities of the
Bank as at March 31, 2018. Top 20 depositors of the bank
constitute 4.48% of bank’s total liabilities as at March 31,
2018. The significant product/ instrument includes Saving
Fund, Current deposit, Core Term Deposit, and Inter-bank
term deposit, the funding from which are widely spread
and cannot create concentration risk for the bank.

Derivative exposure

The bank has low exposure in derivatives having negligible
impact on its liquidity position.

Currency Mismatch

As per RBI guidelines, a currency is considered as
“significant” if the aggregate liabilities denominated in
that currency amount to 5 per cent or more of the bank’s
total liabilities. In our case, only USD (9.09% of bank’s
total liabilities) falls in this criteria whose impact on total
outflows in LCR horizon can be managed easily as the
impact is minuscule considering the si e of balance sheet
of the bank.

Degree of centralization of liguidity management and
interaction between group’s units

The group entities are managing liquidity on their
own. However, the bank has put in place a group-
wide contingency funding plan to take care of liquidity
requirement of the group as a whole in the stress period.
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TN hERS 3TIUT U WA Uehe [Tl (THfHa R W)

@IS )
urel 18 @ wuTw | fewwR 17 @ wuna | faaeR 17 @ W | S 17 o Wer| | Wi 17 @ e
ot fomdt fomét ot ot

ESU S LSS LRSS LSS LSS
i Traif| orfeifta| freaifta| orfvaifa| fruifa| erfveifa| fraifta| sifwaifm| fraifa

q o q& q q& q e q& e q&
(ofma)| (oftma)| (oftaa)| (oftma)| (oftma)| (oftwa)| (oftwa)| (oftmm)| (oftwa)| (sfrma)

Sfrer e @t WTERT ofved & 62 TT @EE 63 STeT @Ee 65 1T @EE 64 1T @TEE 63 STeT @Ee
IR W

Ioo T WA WU

1 |we 3= e @ gufa 106677.96 116781.66 125569.33 117874.09 145252.92
(TIRET)

hIT TSSTAT

2 |SR e % Uew ¥ GEU WA | 434951.58| 40534.79| 439247.31| 40934.72| 431857.56| 40202.98| 425908.46| 39470.10| 429605.68| 33699.45
SR s fod @

() |feer < 59207.24| 2960.36|  59800.29| 2990.01| 59655.47| 2982.77| 62414.97| 3120.75| 185222.34| 9261.12

(i) |\ feer < 375744.34| 37574.43| 379447.02| 37944.70| 372202.09| 37220.21| 363493.49| 36349.35| 244383.34| 24438.33

3 |orgifer ot e, R 9 138572.48| 74355.27| 154080.14| 90844.59| 155061.65| 91724.01| 148717.50| 88284.87| 146409.01| 87620.37

() |sTReee s (et wfawer) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(i) |[TR ufcarem s (@ gfae) 138572.48| 74355.27| 154080.14| 90844.59| 155061.65| 91724.01| 148717.50| 88284.87| 146409.01| 87620.37

(OEENE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4 |qfer ek T dioor 0.00

5  |eifafea srevasmaed, f o 31061.64| 25308.57| 24003.60| 20154.16| 21740.25| 17814.65| 23022.91| 19111.44| 16862.28| 15562.70

() |=ee= shifem ik o= sma & 2465356 24653.56| 19749.03| 19749.03| 17419.18| 17419.18| 18712.02| 18712.02| 15451.51| 1545151
STEvaEdRl ° dafua afeate

(i) |01 IRl W UM & 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
wefea afgate

(i) |bfee iR axeran =1 ghauE 6408.08|  655.00 425457|  405.13 4321.07|  395.47 4310.89|  399.42 1410.77| 11119

6 |oT wiosas fael & faa wmoor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7 |om eefore fod Wwor & aifie | 147388.47| 5691.84| 149386.11| 576856 144837.68| 5581.68| 141411.53| 5407.73| 142285.00| 5676.02

8 |wma Hu EewA 145890.47 157702.03 155323.33 152274.14 142558.54

EETURCIES

10 |qefera mor (SR Y fe) 18530.27| 16240.58| 18571.41| 16200.02| 21717.27| 19046.54| 25556.48| 23004.22| 22894.95| 20110.58

1 |gft we @ weeH W Sifem @ 33742.32| 33742.32| 33809.34| 33809.34| 27782.17| 27782.17| 28618.60| 28618.60| 20982.63| 20984.84
Fqate

12 |o7=g st v 52272.60| 49982.90| 52380.75| 50009.36| 49499.44| 46828.71| 54175.08| 51622.82| 43877.58| 41095.42

13 |=el THEEY 106677.96 116781.66 125569.33 117874.09 145252.92

14 |&e 2 e afedls 95907.57 107692.67 108494.62 100651.31 101463.12

15 |=erfif wets s (%) 111.23 108.44 115.74 117.11 143.16
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QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURE ON LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (ON CONSOLIDATED BASIS)

(X in Crore)
Quarter ended Mar'18 | Quarter ended Dec'17 | Quarter ended Sep'l7 | Quarter ended June'l7 | Quarter ended Mar'17
Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total
Unweighted| Weighted | Unweighted| Weighted| Unweighted| Weighted | Unweighted| Weighted | Unweighted| Weighted
Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value
(average)*| (average)| (average)| (average)| (average)| (average)| (average)| (average)| (average)| (average)
Based on the simple average of 62 Data Points 63 Data Points 65 data Points 64 Data Points 63 Data Points
daily observations
High Quality Liquid Assets
1 Total High Quality Liquid Assets 106677.96 116781.66 125569.33 117874.09 145252.92
(HQLA)
Cash Outflows
2 Retail deposits and deposits from 434951.58| 40534.79| 439247.31| 40934.72| 431857.56| 40202.98| 425908.46| 39470.10| 429605.68| 33699.45
small business customers of which :
(i) |Stable deposits 59207.24| 2960.36 59800.29| 2990.01 59655.47| 2982.77 62414.97| 3120.75| 185222.34| 9261.12
(i) |Less stable deposits 375744.34| 37574.43| 379447.02| 37944.70| 372202.09| 37220.21| 363493.49| 36349.35| 244383.34| 24438.33
3 Unsecured wholesale funding, of 138572.48| 74355.27| 154080.14| 90844.59| 155061.65| 91724.01| 148717.50| 88284.87| 146409.01| 87620.37
which:
(i) |Operational deposits (all 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
counterparties)
(i)  [Non-operational deposits (all 138572.48| 74355.27| 154080.14| 90844.59| 155061.65| 91724.01| 148717.50| 88284.87| 146409.01| 87620.37
counterparties)
(iii) [Unsecured debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Secured wholesale funding 0.00
5 Additional requirements, of which 31061.64| 25308.57 24003.60| 20154.16 21740.25| 17814.65 23022.91| 19111.44 16862.28| 15562.70
(i)  |Outflows related to derivative 24653.56| 24653.56 19749.03| 19749.03 17419.18| 17419.18 18712.02| 18712.02 15451.51| 15451.51
exposures and other collateral
requirements
(i) |Outflows related to loss of funding on 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
debt products
(iii) |Credit and liquidity facilities 6408.08 655.00 4254.57 405.13 4321.07 395.47 4310.89 399.42 1410.77 111.19
6 Other contractual funding obligations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 Other contingent funding obligations 147388.47| 5691.84| 149386.11| 5768.56| 144837.68| 5581.68| 141411.53| 5407.73| 142285.00| 5676.02
8 Total Cash Outflows 145890.47 157702.03 155323.33 152274.14 142558.54
Cash Inflows
10 [Inflows from fully performing 18530.27| 16240.58 18571.41| 16200.02 21717.27| 19046.54 25556.48| 23004.22 22894.95| 20110.58
exposures
11  |Other cash inflows 33742.32| 33742.32 33809.34| 33809.34 27782.17| 27782.17 28618.60| 28618.60 20982.63| 20984.84
12 |Total Cash Inflows 52272.60| 49982.90 52380.75| 50009.36 49499.44| 46828.71 54175.08| 51622.82 43877.58| 41095.42
13 |TOTAL HQLA 106677.96 116781.66 125569.33 117874.09 145252.92
14  |Total Net Cash Outflows 95907.57 107692.67 108494.62 100651.31 101463.12
15 |Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 111.23 108.44 115.74 117.11 143.16
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38, o fewforen 38. Other Notes

T Rt & fRenfeemer, S F utm o 9 etfue S efq: wmEn a. |As per RBI guidelines, the Bank has worked out the amount of
wfafies o U1 oTeeE @ W AR F F1 F R B IR inter Branch Credit entries outstanding for more than Five years to

) ; & ' be transferred to Blocked Account. Accordingly, a sum of ¥ 12.93
?, ‘{2'93 .‘aﬁ Hﬁl ( w A A ) F T 5 crores (net of adjustments since carried out) has been included
H e I - o v % erria sem ¥ wifwe faen T g under “Other Liabilities-others” in Schedule-5.
ST YT H W, ses iR WA fod 5 siafa & fawg A No claim has been received during the period ended March 2018
2018 § TETE 2@ (01.04.2017 ¥ 31.03.2018 TF) & A HIE el (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018) against Inter Branch Credit entries,
e &l e 21 Blocked and transferred to General Reserve.

&t |ufer afeas- b. [Premises includes:-

. ight properties amounting to ¥ 2.60 crore (Net of Depreciation)

L R 2.60 T (I TeTeT™) AN X 8.05 FAg HI AR F M8 . |Elghtp .

. o o P : . Cost ¥ 8.05 crore having net Revalued amount of ¥ 111.74
] Tore ] THee g m'? 11174 FUg & (TR crore (after Depreciation upto March 18) are awaiting
% 9% A 18 T), W facig & uolien #1 wda w W R registration of title deeds.

I |7 21.15 *3g =1 gsiima v =g ] Il. |Capital work in progress of ¥ 21.15 crore.

. |dficeice gufa g oot fom mftetor & wm 5w fean e ll. |A conversion fee of ¥ 5.29 crore deposited with Delhi
% 5.29 FUS T YN Yooh Yol 2, St § frwea 7g ot Development Authority for a leasehold property is capitali ed,
it faee weles g fad 2 free hold deed is pending for execution at DDA.

. IV. |An extension fee of ¥ 1.95 Crore paid to HUDA for a property

V. . i - - . :
mﬁf?@ I W ?an 'WW?F ! ?5 ggﬁ:a?ﬂw;ﬁﬁﬂ?: is capitali ed as per policy, construction on the plot is yet to

S QL g be started.

(et Ha s TR W G A - 10 (FAC 2016) 1 A o [Pursuant to the Accounting Standard — 10 (Revised 2016) on
2017 § @ €, T8 Wofwd % Tt M W 3 9 % qeaew Property, Plant & Equipment, applicable from 1t April 2017,
% 66.71 HUE i, 30 a8 &% A o9 TS e @ § o HE H H depreciation of ¥ 66.71 Crores for the year on revalued portion
T fod § Toea frod § sfaf@ feer 3 of Fixed Assets has been transferred during the year from the

Revaluation Reserve to Revenue Reserve instead of Crediting to
Profit & Loss Account.

<t |fafe mﬁf e 7 qT'j | % fers g Br % ‘ d. |TaxPaidinadvance/Tax deducted at source appearing under “Other
afea e wfed ‘o= snfer” % ded weRfd R # W@ w wed Assets includes disputed amount adjusted by the department/paid
foRT T T SAE/ARR H R A et #1 % 1260.92 w0 (fuwel o by the Bank in respect tax demands for various assessment years.
T 674.50 HUg) H1 Tanisd e A & Toe | A qEH AEvTh No provision is considered necessary in respect of disputed Income
T TN TN E i Y w1 i e T s Tax demands of ¥ 1260.92 Crore (previous year ¥ 674.50 Crore) as

S5 31 e frofy & N 3’:1 oy T s in the bank’s view, duly supported by expert opinion and/or decision
el ) IT{ = AT IR R / in bank’s own appeals on same issues, additions / disallowances
sEfipfr st @ 2 made are not sustainable.

H 1. | 3 fade ad 2017-18 &% SRE S fafem 2000, F wEEH e. |1. |During the Financial year 2017-18 the Bank has issued

(gsht 3R YHART I SETARAA H1 HHA) H FER, FHA 29,76,19,047 equity shares having Face Value of ¥ 2.00 each

Z 5000 FUS F T 166.00 T IR P WHIT W, T 2.00 T TR for cash, pursuant to a Qualified Institutional Placement (QIP)

i . o : in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Issue of Capital and

® T A 29,76,19.047 R S F Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 at a Premium of
. ¥ 166.00 per share aggregating ¥ 5000 crore.

2. | A forda = 2017-18 & IR TR (WW) farferm, 2009, 2. |During the Financial Year 2017-18 the bank has allotted
TE-EHT W ATENE, % ST VI % §ed 7 A g fifa 334985922 equity shares of ¥ 2.00 each to Government of
7 161.38 9fd I*R & WfHTH W 9Rd SRR i T 2.00 Ufd IR & India at a premium of ¥ 161.38 per share as determined by
334985922 SfeEE YR Efed U ¥1 3@ @E W S g Ww He the Board in terms of the Chapter VII of the SEBI (ICDR)

3 o SR . ? Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to time on

T 2 5473.00 : & o W #6700 : preferential basis. The total amount received by the bank on

SR Wfem % w9 A ¥ 5406.00 Fe wHEA T this account is ¥ 5473.00 crores which includes % 67.00 crores
as equity capital and ¥ 5406.00 crores as premium.

u |feia o 2017-2018 % <RE 1 T T ¥q YeH, @ AR HeAw S@M f. [The guidelines given in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
TR SIfatREm, 2006 T T T fenfRst w1 wem R T R ek Development Act 2006 have been complied with for purchases
SffEm % SR 9 W e F1 e R T 8 9 e made during the Financial Y_ear_ 2017- 2018 and payments have
¥ w20 ot P F ﬁ: ;{% s been made to the Vendors in time as per Act. Since there had

T o, i 2017-18 <€ = been no delay in payment, so no penal interest has been paid in

I T R FY 2017-18.

S (G eTEwEa R FE RG W R ITRCN & AR 9 g. [Information under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

s S wfayfa eq, s & fau fafaw 52(4) & wEem & @’y
o, et (e Qi IR Feheihtol SEvEshad) fatEEA, 2015 %
Ecucisisean!

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in terms of the provisions of
Regulation 52(4) for unsecured bonds issued by bank excluding
Debt instruments eligible for meeting capital requirement.
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No.

PNB BONDS |ISIN
SERIES NO.

DATE OF | Whether |Rating Remark
PAYMENT |the ICRA
OF same
INTEREST |has
been
paid or
not

Rating
CARE

Rating
India
Rating

Rating
CRISIL

Long Term |INE

Bonds 160A
(Borrowing) |08068
series |
(8.23%)

09.02.2018 | Paid NA AA @@* |AAA@** | AAA@@*** |**Rating outlook
has been changed
from stable to under
watch negative as
per rating dated
17.02.2018.

*% Rating outlook
has been changed
from stable to under
watch negative as
per rating dated

16.02.2018.

%, | deTE aiew |oEwE (oW v e fen fen gfemr |t frfaw
. | SMETH | AT | T | o | (Yen
. @ T T
fafr | =
| |defafy ame | |09.02 |9TR (AW A [AA @@ |AAA@™*  [AAA@@* | #+17.02.2018 F I
(3HR HS 1| 1601|2018 % AR e seaE
(8.23%) 08068 F foR ¥ TR F
St FRE § ofefda
¢ fem 21
#4%16,02.2018 F1 T
% AR {0 Eeam
1 fer § THOE F
St FRE § ofefda
¢ fem 21
2 |dmfafa AETE (2603 |TTH  [AA @ |AA @@ (@ T AAA@@**|* 19.02.2018 FT T
ams (3R 1601|2018 F TR o T
e 1l 08084 = feow ¥ famedt &
(8:35.%) ftafi # fe @ 8
#20.02.2018 F1 T
F STIER o e
= fer § e §
ftafi # fen @ 8
@ TR e & Siwa T ST

@@ (Frrrt e & eiqia fawmeas @amm)

Long Term |INE 26.03.2018 |Paid
Bonds 160A
(Borrowing) | 08084
series Il

(8.35 %)

AA @*|AA @@* |NA AAA@@*** | *Rating outlook

has been changed
from stable to under
watch as per rating
dated 19.02.2018.
**Rating outlook
has been changed
from stable to under
watch as per rating
dated 20.02.2018.

™

SIS U9 . ST AE.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 fA1F  12.04.
2016 R s 7201/21.04.132/2017-18 &tk 08.02.2018 =T SFHTeHT
§, o 7 TS T WER g A T gRifea @ wo sfim % waw
o, f&TiF 31..03.2018 Tk T 1355.19 FIS & HISE FHMA & 5% eid
% 67.76 HUS H1 TEHH R B

@ Under rating watch with negative implications
@@ (Under rating watch with Developing Implications)

SEters WReE W SIREIeTR/2015-16/376  SINSTRASL
dE.92/21.04.048/2015-16 i 18.04.2016 & STTER  WEEHIHI
T H HENE % R el @l 9 Haftd g

h.

In compliance of RBI letter no. DBR.NO.BP.13018/21.04.048/
2015-16 dated 12.04.2016 and BPC.7201/21.04.132/2017-18
dated 08.02.2018, Bank has made a provision of ¥ 67.76 crore
being 5% of the existing outstanding of ¥ 1355.19 crore as on
31.03.2018 in respect of restructured Food Credit advance availed
by State Government of Punjab.

(R *Ug )
Sroft fasiter = forciter ad|  focita ad -
2017-18 & ERM|  2017-18 &| 2017-18| uRwhfaa
ufafea demedt| <rm uk@f@| & dRm| wEeEs

& A @ SrETeel || e @t

demn|  nfae air T
STl 81 8980.44|  3924.49|  5684.16
e-ser v 132 6521.21|  5299.83|  1494.26
s 213 15501.65|  9224.32|  7178.42

Provisioning pertaining to fraud accounts due to amendment in
provisioning norms as per RBI Circular no. RBI/2015-16/376 DBR.
No.BP.BC.92/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 18.04.2016:

(% in Crores)

Category No. of Fraud | Amount involved | Quantum of Un-

cases reported | in fraud reported| provision| amortized

during the FY during the FY| during the| provisions

2017-18 2017-18| FY 2017-18

Borrowal 81 8980.44 3924.49 5684.16

Non-Borrowal 132 6521.21 5299.83 1494.26
Frauds

Total 213 15501.65 9224.32 7178.42
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31 W 2018 I GATW fqEET % SNA, TR WSl e, quE wwen §
Tk IS 1 Tl =l (e S e Seerd Ul & i s @
e 9, el T GeNsh 3R o % Hp wEWIAl & we T Tehtd
& W W, FB ol NE SRR (TAY) /AT TR AE wice
(TFTer) 1 S H1 Fwe Yolell & eUEm & e W 9RdE Sl
1 e Toelt et 1 wyeydE R sFfugd aie @ W TR
TS dieiug & @1 Tehihd &1 fan 7o en fafv= &5 s st
TN el W S ud W e

TS/ THTETH % HRU FAC S 5 31.03.18 TH T 6586.11 IS
B T R, 1 qIAE S N Heifud el & ereq W fRa €,
e STIER 9k 3 waw efuer & =mEeE @ aRdE fafu & @l
forelt W TSI w1 UE e et faad €, f watua S @
HiSEl A Ay ARGl / HHEIRAl R hie TS H1 AR
o o1 i eiEeEl w1 faefiva @ SR fRen T €, @ A d e
qfer w1 wfaqld RO e et wh gl suE % w9 §, §% A4
TS/ U % HeY §, Sfedl § Fae ghwa i €, e afi
31.03.2018 & 9% T 6959.79 HAT ® T T §F T@HY / CHCAH!
w1 37 fafedl W Gefa ST 1 GIE HON STgE GEsh w o
= giawstt & Aaid gwEn I wine s * 9%, o e qfe
% 14356.84 g & T €

R Rod d A o9 W G 8720/21.04.132/2017-18 i 28.03.
2018 & WeAw ¥ “org fod” & Sfee feu fom 25% #1 R W @
@t & foeg WEuM S w1 A §F ¢ IR e faxita ad &y
el i famieal % S 9 i TR A i STAr < €1 et S
| eTEvasd R Y 3 AUl 50% HT R W T 7178.42 HAIS B WEHH
fop & qeN ARSI T orawen & STTER A faei o # ¥ 7178.42
HU R % 39 JEeE frw S|

During the quarter ended 31t March 2018, a fraud was detected at
our Brady House, Mumbai branch involving certain accounts under
Gems & Jewellery Sector where through apparent connivance
between these entities and few employees of the Bank, some
Letters of Undertaking (LOUs)/Foreign Letter of Credit (FLCs) were
issued fraudulently and in unauthorised manner to certain overseas
branches of Indian Banks through the misuse of SWIFT system of
the Bank which was then not integrated with CBS. The fraud is
under investigation by various central investigating agencies.

The liabilities on account of LOUs/ FLCs which became due upto
31.03.18 amounting to ¥ 6586.11 crore have been paid by the Bank
on the undertaking of concerned banks that they will reimburse
the amount to the Bank if the court of competent jurisdiction or
an investigation agency under Indian laws finds such LOCs/FLC,
to have been issued pursuant to the knowledge of the alleged
fraud or collusion in the alleged fraud by any existing or past
officials/ employees of the concerned banks. Further, as a prudent
measure, Bank has created liability in the books in respect of
LOUs/FLCs which are becoming due after 31.03.18 amounting
to ¥ 6959.79 crores. Bank will make payments to the concerned
banks on the due dates of LOUs/FLCs. After including outstanding
amounts under other credit facilities to the above entities, the
amount involved now works out to ¥ 14356.84 crore.

RBI vide their letter no. 8720/21.04.132/2017-18 dtd 28.03.2018
has permitted the Bank to make provisions against this fraud
@25% without debiting “Other Reserves” and provide remaining
amount during first three quarters of the ensuing financial
year. However, Bank has made higher than required provisions
@50% amounting to ¥ 7178.42 crore and remaining provision of
% 7178.42 crores will be made in the ensuing financial year in terms
of RBI's dispensation.

ML WUH & HAGaT &g =i

“ e oo SR (St T ST @ stfafe), s/
THel % WA (THSAE) W UW fawfa fewies 18 SWedt 2018 &
w9 W) fRT MU SRSl Tuw undiT i U9 famfa @ eTER,
foritar = 2018-19 ¥ % W AN ol W Gy H, ARG R o
(eEtemE) 3 fodfm od 2018-19 ¥ ARTAET W &% HEEEE T
ST (SRS / 2015 16/315 STASTR AN AL TATAT, / 21.
07.001 / 2015-16) & 11 W 2016 SN &t of, Wg 90 fomfa
(2017-18 / 2642) & W= §, IR&eME 9 fad o 2019 20 @
ST TUH (R ST Hh) & hiae i L e B
S A foxig o 2016-17 W SETAS TH (WRAT ORI HAER) B
T BT AR & B R

AT H T w79 FEwR PR w stegemn Ot T
Haer wfhfa i 5% @ = snies o & TevEys o e
2, 1 ST R T R Ve & UG S ® AU T e Wi
2 @i g9 e | T Wl gg §1 =] o @ie Sk STl e
e SIS H1 UEEH H % faq de 7 FRFEh s qu e
21 39 PRI S12eF & oMHR W % 3 gere &1 aremr fuifa e
2 IR FFdaR 2016 1 T gF BAET & g W-wie fad T <Rr
o ® qen S 2017 § wAE ol § 9Rdg o s i R fme
oIl 9% 3F FR ATHT UUTCH T AEYAF RG] 1 STHT F @
SR Weel © € STufe W1 i Higel 9N HH i YA TR 2
T AR =G AR TR & it anffe faxia faerer @i eifm w9
U M & 9%, 9% T Ty fen % fau sif dofw she @
TIR HH T R w1

The Strategy for IND AS Implementation

“IND AS roadmap for scheduled commercial banks (excluding
regional rural banks), insurers/insurance companies and non-
banking financial companies (NBFCs) was issued by Union
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through press release
dated 18 January 2016. IND AS was applicable to the Bank in
accordance with the MCA press release from financial year 2018-
19. In pursuance to this Reserve Bank of India (RBI) had issued
notification (RBI1/2015-16/315DBR.BP.BC.N0.76/21.07.001/2015-
16) dated 11 February 2016 for implementation of IND AS from
financial year 2018-19 but vide Press Release (2017-18/2642)
dated 5 April 2018, RBI has deferred implementation of IND AS
to financial year 2019-20. The Bank has commenced the process
of IND AS (Indian Accounting Standards) implementation from
financial year 2016-17.

A steering committee headed by the Executive Director and
comprising of General Managers from various cross functional
areas of the Bank to monitor the progress of the implementation is
formed. The Bank has a well-planned strategy for its implementation
and has made substantial progress in this exercise. The Bank has
completed a diagnostic study to identify the differences between
the current accounting framework and IND AS. Based on this
diagnostic study the Bank has quantified the impact and filed the
pro-forma financial statements for the half year ended September
2016 and quarter ended June 2017 with the Reserve Bank of India.
Bank is now assessing the changes, wherever required in the core
banking system and has already initiated formulation of Expected
Credit Loss Models. Once the annual financial statements under
the current accounting framework are finalized, the Bank will
prepare the Opening Balance Sheet as at 01.04.2018 for the IND
AS transition.”

S w WAlEd &9 EU YW UM & S 8339.50 FAS TR
w1 33358 TEA e € SR T W 4315 wUS (17260 THTEAD)
frugH e T dEh e i F of ef 4024.50 FE (16098
Tersd) fugHie-sRe frog w1 9oit § 21 dw 3 =9 fawl @ mem
§ T 14.44 FUS F1 0 AT BT 2

Bank has sold 33358 units under Priority Sector Lending Certificate
amounting to the tune of ¥ 8339.50 Crore and out of which
% 4315 Crore (17260 units) was in the category of PSCL-Small &
Marginal Farmer category and % 4024.50 Crore (16098 units) is in
the category of PSCL-General PS. Bank has earned an income
amounting to % 14.44 Crore through this sale.
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SIREASTE A 3T YA SEisR o sdeiEl101 / 21.04.048 / 2017-18
fei 2 o, 2018  WEH | ST F 31 fEHeR, 2017 @R 31 HH,
2018 FI F9E fifEel @ U TuhTE SR TEUwe fEw W AR 81
o e &1 fafed w0 & fomed &1 orgAfa € €, Wi fF 9AH w9 9
fmEl % W Y& B el =R e § S e gen €1 aedER,
S A 31 @R, 2017 3K 31 W, 2018 1 g foed 9 gafua
3 741.42 FUT T B TR F GRG0 € SR R fomier e
T e fomeal o T 1088.28 HUS 1 THATH I i TEIRA fehanl B

forfa A 2017-18 & SRH, o 3 W HEAR GRSH WuAe gefdT
wEAg fafiee § T 1231.59 g & @9 died T 131140 FS &
9815860 IR &9 T

RBI vide its Circular DBR. No. BP.BC.101/21.04.048/2017-18
dated April 2, 2018 has permitted banks an option to spread
mark to market loss on AFS & HFT investment for quarters ended
December 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018, equally over the four
quarters commencing with the quarter in which the loss is incurred.
Accordingly, the Bank has charged depreciation of ¥ 741.42 Crores
related to quarters ended December 31, 2017 and March 31,
2018 and spread MTM losses to tune of ¥ 1088.28 Crore to the
subsequent quarters of the ensuring financial year.

During the Financial year 2017-18, Bank has sold 9815860 shares
in its Associate concern PNB Housing Finance Ltd amounting to
¥ 1311.40 crore including profit of ¥ 1231.59 crore.

feanferanom Wi & 6 % T, IrRdr fiord S & faenfeed % eer
- fearen @i sreied e (Sngee) & e % sfarid wew fHT T 09
SR WAl % Teel i T T SESN0-BO195199/21.04.048/2016-17
iR 23 S, 2017 % WEAH W S AR WEHH R 91 g6
YRR, ARSI o FeenrEyER, fearen ok st wie (edee) ®i
Tfwa & AT HAX 20 SUR Gl & Gau H, T G SIIRTA. S
1906 / 21.04.049 / 2017-18 f&ish 28 ewRd, 2017 & WieAw 4§, e
1 Sfafe WEHE HE A A S e, faren SR srieA
i (AT & WEHH % Sfaria weX ki T Yol SN gHd gE o
el greeEl ) FERd w0 ® Ha™ H, 2 e, 2018 ® SAREISE
HYTOT SRR A.8756/21.04/2017-18  SFTER, Sk F IqASH Teeon
& fohed &1 @19 3o fome ufomesy T8 @l | T 1684.14 S
1 WEHHE w9 e T

As per RBI directions for initiating Insolvency Process — Provisioning
Norms vide letter No. DBR.N0.BO.15199/21.04.048/2016-17 dated
June 23, 2017 in respect of 09 borrowal accounts covered under
the provisions of Insolvency and bankruptcy Code (IBC), the Bank
was required to make additional provision. Similarly, as per RBI
direction vide letter No. DR.N0.BP.1906/21.04.049/2017-18 dated
August 28, 2017 in respect of 20 borrowal accounts covered under
the process of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC), the Bank
was required to make additional provision. Further, as per RBI
communication DBR.BP.8756/21.04/2017-18 dated April 2, 2018
with respect to spreading the provisions covered in 1%t and 2™ list
covered under the provisions of Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code
(IBC), the Bank has availed the option of dispensation available
and as a result the provision of ¥1684.14 Crore has been reduced
in such accounts.

AR st o A oo WY SR A A9 730 / 21.04.18 /
2017-18 f&Ais 27 afit, 2018 & wead A A H 31 T, 2018 H
garE fauet % @ e @9 Ol wR e § s sifufem 1972
% A % ded 29.03.2018 ¥ Teggel W1 2 10.00 o ¥ T 20.00
@ M & hRUl AN A TEING e o1 foshed fea €1 o A
=g forshen 1 ST foran € o 31 W, 2018 1 WY ® SRH 63.45
HUE w1 YA @ § SR e foxi od % a1 A Tl o
3 190.00 Fie T faeifaa & o 21

RBI vide its communication DBR.No.BP.BC.9730/21.04.18/2017-
18 dated April 27, 2018 has given the option to Banks to spread
additional liability on account of enhancement in gratuity limits from
¥ 10.00 lakhs to % 20.00 lakhs from 29.03.2018 under the Payment
of Gratuity Act 1972, over four quarters beginning with the quarter
ended March 31, 2018. The bank has exercised the option and
has charged % 63.45 crores during the quarter March 31, 2018 and
deferred ¥ 190.00 crores to subsequent three quarter of the ensuing
financial year.

SAREAE 70 e SR G s «el.101/21.04.048/2017-18 &R
12 ®TE, 2018 & WEAH § ARG Sl & g % feg, =
TR & A e w1 s wl ®, WERR % 9
it o URedd (FTEeRE % qed A i Bewl) AR TH 4 T
qhTel 9 § Uk GNfed T S 11 eifod S & i, 39
ardi % T el 3 ASEet H | g off @ i T of wifa st q
T e o TE A T on, TRIER 39 @l Pl S " SR
o eiieheur TR ARl SRS RSl % SHUR i e @ B

RBI vide its Circular DBR.No. BP.BC.101/21.04.048/2017-18
dated February 12, 2018, issued a revised framework for
resolution of stressed assets, which supersedes the existing
guidelines of SDR, change in ownership outside SDR (except
projects under implementation) and S4A with immediate effect.
Under the revised framework, the benefits for accounts where
any of these schemes had been invoked but not yet fully
implemented were revoked and accordingly these accounts
have been classified as per the extant RBI norms on income
recognition and asset classification.

39.

1. <@l of eTevEes 7, fsd a6 & ofieel &l I Enfe/
YA seIfer/ A entied fohan T €l

2. wiew ¥ Sl oft e fxu u €, fred od @ wefua
#

39.

1. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped /
rearranged / reclassified wherever necessary.

2. Figures in the bracket wherever given relates to
previous year.
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31 W= 2018 i WHIA T8 & GUA o 1Y Gol\ Tehal UaTg faaxur-ux
CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31st MARCH 2018

(3 000)
2017-18 2016-17
faarur
Particulars
o1, U= sl | Fehdl YaTg
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
() = =& uvE g o (122,828,203) 13,248,018
Net Profit after Tax
Sifey : X % fau yaum (smfi = &1 9s) (72,922,570) 6,867,419
Add Provision for Tax (net of deferred tax)
wT W ud o i
Profit l;ljfore tax 0 (195,750,773) 20,115,437
(i) fr=fafes & fau wwmE:
Adjustment for :
e el R Jeage 5,761,673 4,835,308
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
TR : Yo yRfad fafy @ smefa ufw - (584,941)
Less : Amount drawn from Revaluation Reserve
TSR oMkl & faw wraem 244,527,342 135,373,804
Provisions for non performing assets
TerRT : 3 URfaa fafy @ emefa ufw - (8,336,600)
Less : Amount drawn from Other Reserve
TS A W AEE (21,481,783) (12,417,836)
Provision on Standard Assets
freel (Y8 ) W qogery (fHfeM), 921 @, J&uE 20,271,464 4,866,488
Depreciation/ (Release), Write off, Provision on Investments (net)
I JEaEH (Y5) 55,397,956 6,329,786
Other Provisions (net)
SO / o ¥ anwiwr (Frawr sdewe) (783,929) (372,429)
Dividend from Subsidiary / Others (Investing Activity)
afvef ¥ = (fasia wriwam) 18,071,046 16,235,113
Interest on Bonds (Financing Activity)
e enfe w1 fasht 9 @ w1l (I8) (25,934) (53,758)
Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ( net )
(i) 321,737,835 145,874,936
R onfaat & Sarel § uRadHt e i
Operating Profit before Changes in O,?erragt:gng Assetsm Liabilities (i) e 165,990,373
(iil) wfeemem anfaet @ Iuamett ¥ yg uhad & fow worse
Adjustment for net change in Operating Assets and Liabilities
fraer & & / (3fg) (148,909,395) (293,661,958)
Decrease / (Increase) in Investments
fmt # w / (3fE) (378,606,459) (207,047,300)
Decrease / (Increase) in Advances
o erfeaal &t/ (3fg ) (67,598,088) (24,268,829)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets
St o gfg /() 205,221,755 686,528,883
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits
suRl H gfg / (FH ) 212,974,126 (192,421,080)
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings
& <Faiel 9 gadE § gfg / (FE ) 78,574,121 3,730,566
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions
(iii) (98,343,940) (27,139,719)
il ¥ Saa TeRat (i+ii+ii) 27,643,122 138,850,654

Cash generated from Operations
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31 Wrel 2018 1 WHIW I8 & qelUT o | Wl Tehal JaTg faaxur-us
CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31st MARCH 2018

 000)

2017-18

2016-17

Y& R (AT HT IE)

Tax Paid (net of refund )

TR wrEwaTal | IE Tehal

Net Cash used in Operating Activities

T et ¥ TeRdl WaTE ((UIET )

Cash flow from (used in) Investing Activities
s el # 'R (fost 1 %)

Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of Sales)
ST/ s SEH/ Q.. SR @ e e
Dividend recd from Subsidiaries / JV / RRBs
SR wgE SEEl 4. St § fEw
Investment in Subsidaries / JV / RRBs

Frarer wrdeReTal § UE G el

Net Cash used in investing Activities

favia ool | TehRel waTe (W )

Cash flow from (used in) Financing Activities

IR gt SR we (Sifram afea)
Issue of Share Capital (incl. Premium)

S Stvel w1 (He) (SRR-1 g SRR-1)
Issued(Redemption) of Bonds (Tier | & Tier Il)

el W URT & (TE-1 9 T-11)
Interest paid on Bonds (Tier | & Tier II)

AL T IAE (A W R i)
Payments of Dividends ( incl.tax on Dividend)

faxita wrefweTdl | IE et

Net Cash from Financing Activities

TeRal T Tehal gl W ITg TRad

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
e o A ¥ TeRal qAT TRl T

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

FHdl R qd e 9% @ ue 9w

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Sl ® U U9 SR W 9 STeu gEA W W oe
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

®4

Ow

oW

T4 & 3fq W Tehal AT ThET qod

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

FHdl R A e 9% @ ue 9w

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Sl ® U U9 SR W 9 eTeu gEA W W €9
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

feoforat :

(17,526,200)

(13,880,126)

((f)) 10,116,913 124,970,528

(6,496,527) (5,644,275)

783,929 372,429

(7,167,490) 0

((3;‘)) (12,880,088) (5,271,846)

104,237,786 21,120,001

(12,100,000) 2,502,000

(18,071,046) (16,235,113)

0 0

((E)) 74,066,740 7,386,888

(37+3143 ) 71,303,565 127,085,570

(A+B+C)

252,099,957 264,790,678

631,216,513 883,316,470 491440222 756,230,900
287,890,324 252,099,957

666,729,711 954,620,035 631,216513 883,316,470

71,303,565 127,085,570

1 mw&rﬁ(maﬂg@)aﬁmmﬁ@@ww%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁmamﬁ?ﬁmmﬁﬁqwﬁwﬁﬁmw%|

2 wrs® ¥ R T el e eRdt 9l e’ S9 € |

Notes :-

1 Direct taxes paid (net of refund) are treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing and

financing activities.
2 Allfigures in Bracket represents "Cash Out Flow"

4 PNB Full AR 2017-18 78-124 130718.indd 120

13-Jul-18 5:38:29 PM



arftfas fale
Annual Report
2017 - 2018

ot & ety T & S °r & gt
P K Varshney S K JAIN P K SHARMA
& Uaedh 3T HETU<Ieh TEES
Chief Manager DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
T &t AT
L V PRABHAKAR
wruTees vt
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
AT Hgar TS Hgar
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
veier TEvE Td TE wruTeeh TRt T
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO CHAIRMAN
fa Tt <F Tait w fasw TEYT AT T[T
RAVI MITAL Dr. RABI N MISHRA MAHESH BABOO GUPTA
v v v
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
| AR e aat
SUDHIR NAYAR SANJAY VERMA
lRERIED v
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
3o fafer =t gart fuie & o1
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AT AETIereht @t Rre
TS 9T Sieh o @@l o feg
forefrar forereforelt e frore

1.

BEA TS AYEA o (“SR’) ® 31 ", 2018 HT Herw
forftar faerforat &1 or@n aden &1 € fomd 31 @, 2018
F g T SR oY 9 T @@ qen dedet gmifa o d
% Al YaTe faawur qen wewqul eered fifaa w1 AR
e o= faaaAs g wftmfaa @ 1 3 foaxia faeforat
¥ gUR gNI o wfed 21 wmensti, 35 faum &R 35
o= wrEteEl, (1 SRR AR gfe |fed), 3587 wmensit
+1 Hifafers @ qdernl grRI den i <9 | Ty
o wereht g1 3 faseit vt w1 o sl faerforat
Wi 81 TR g HAifee &1 T SR A ol ghEeh!
TN ifee &1 T wmEnsl #1 9ud 9% gRI ol when &
fou vrdta fod o g o aniftdel & orgeR e ?)
qod 99§ qn e 9 =i faeo = #3378 wmenstt
R 116 9% & o= FEGE H Red off gimfed & S
Fifee & fowefm 77 off | 39 W @ wifea wmEne
AR wEfeE & wa & S W 614 wiav, SERRE
T 24.71 Yiqerd, =A19 9 H 7.78 Ufawd d <O g o
26.20 wfasra 9 21

fa<ita faeruit & fow wslem =1 arfae

2.

Sepeprl fafem sfufem 1949 (stfufem) & wEur
FTER 2 forfra foawon &1 TR % @R srEHusnE gr s
THRfET AHwl § SR A 9 oA % fagial & 9Rd
o | iR fHa S 21 o q 98 uee e g9
W Sl IR WRATE o S W) 0 B 21 3W SeREie o
e ariafies fori ol w1 fesied, e @ik an]
% fou &1 vata wewarE off wihe 2 qen 98 e faeren |
g @ W 9 et A1 I F wRo Al

wETIereRl W T

3.

122

TN e 39 f9e)0 o W TR §R &1 T @ uden
F YR W Ad The FH dF € | B TGS A®
aeE TRy S sfed g W wEn wian WS
T & STTER A@TOde F € | 3 HHE e W § R
&0 Afdsh STavamae w1 U H IR TH @ qien
I SIS qen ST o 39 YR KR T W foxiw
foerorest & day ® o wqfed smeared fae s R s
FE Hffe T 7

Tk o Then § wEfeE gk gae § e faa
foeor wif o Sfeafaa TmEl 3R wehde & ar | wew
it ford S € | =t wfafis o T % vEd W
s et © fw focia foenor o= & e wer, =R
9 drESt & wRO T A Afe ® Shfemt w1 feio afmfed
21 39 Sifem frufol & a1 % e suge aRfefaEl &
AR wraErie |fafiR w1 fesmed w0 % fau o Wasw
femftar faawor o= <t wer iR frower feorfq <oifa ©, &1 sfaa
AT ql Sk Rl A W Hew e R W
o) ol €, 71 T 39 WA WEIE % afidies R s

() > | S

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Punjab National Bank

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial
statements of Punjab National Bank (the ‘Bank’) as at
March 31, 2018, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2018, and Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. Incorporated in these financial statements are
the returns of 21 branches, Treasury Division and 35 other
offices audited by us, 3587 branches audited by Statutory
Branch Auditors (including 1 off-shore banking unit and 3
foreign branches audited by local auditors in respective
countries). The branches audited by us and those audited
by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the
Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance
Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account are the returns from
3378 branches, 116 other offices of the Bank, which have
not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches
and offices account for 6.14% of advances, 24.71% of
deposits, 7.78% of interest income and 26.20% of interest
expenses.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, accounting principles generally
accepted in India along with recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India so far
as they are applicable to the Bank and Reserve Bank
of India guidelines from time to time. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
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FuEeierdl | @ S ¥ WR A w1 foxig RifdT &in @
fron & gl Seen W gEr| staie fEe g | T
The § UgE i@l Aifadl 1 SUgEl 1 oAl JaEd
BW fFd T T STTAM &t difehekar, T g o foeroras
1 Wehel TR 1 Hodishd o Himferd 2 |

5. e favam ® fo oan wden @ied, S g9 Ww gC €, AR
AT 1 SMER YSH FE & T i iR swe @ |

ST

6. TERI wfa W, S i ofEn afedl o g wefiia dqen weaw

SRR 3R B & T e &% STER

(i) gores $iR SHs |y ufed fewforl s qoi qen st
gorasl @ o qeft syavaen foerw i3 m © o =
IRA | WHEd: Wied oEiee fagl & TEY 3H
WE ¥ dar foman e ® fon sod o el w1 31 9,
2018 1 WEl 3R Sfuq feorfa wefkfa et © ;

(i) M9 9 e @ 9o 3He W ufed fewforn, yra o
WA Wihd TEie fagil & 3T&9 98 & a9
1 W&l 9 T ? SN

(i) TH yare foero v 3@ fafy @ o v T we
3R 3ferd g yamE <wiar € |

WEEYUT HHET :

7.

TAR Hd % W HIE I @ o, ' A 9. 38(W) Wi
3R M Aehita Hd & T8 SER W IS T S0 o
% A I ATel ®D HETEe! 91 @l o /A T 14356.84
FUS & a8 T 7178.42 HUS 1 AR F 50 GAera 1 graem
o T © 1 S TR AR W g & AR 28.03.2018 ® UH
T, 8720/21.04.132/2017-18 g fean mn 21

o1 fafy wa fafame smgre w e

8.

oIS SR 19 o e @ denehr fafrEme stfufm, 1949
w1 @ug 29 ¥ fod T F

ST STee% 1 § 5 | gied craraden wt dmst & st
ol ST FUTET (SUHH H S TH Hawor) HAfufEn
1970, GRT JAATaferd denm SH 3TUfaTd Wehaihon i HroetT &
FeefiA BW gidafed % © T -

(%) TR Heltew e 3R favarg & @R oian e
% fou st off e 9 TR AevEs o, 9 g uw
2 T € iR T 3% e e ¥ |

(@) 9% # S o TUd SAed § oW, 9 A &
iR & ofafd © |

(M) ¥ ® wEEE SR wmEst ¥ ura faerten, <9
wfama Ame Sel faerfo gea & favarm & eneR
W gEIv i TR ¥, SR BER orEden %
YT ¥ YA IR R E
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but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

6. In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon
is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as
to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the Bank as at March 31, 2018 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(i)  the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes
thereon shows a true balance of loss, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, for the year covered by the account; and

(iii)  the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view
of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

7.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to
Note No. 38(J) regarding provision @ 50% amounting to
37,178.42 crores as against the total amount of ¥ 14,356.84
crores in respect of fraud involving certain accounts
under Gems & Jewellery Sector as per the dispensation
given by the Reserve Bank of India vide their letter No.
8720/21.04.132/2017-18 dt. 28.03.2018.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph
1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970
and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required
therein, we report that:

(@) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to
our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;
and

(c) The returns received from the offices and branches
of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.
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10, W M U 24 & 10.  We further report that:
() 3@ U & g qoF oo iR @9 o eI @ <@l wn (@) the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt
3k fiedw & 9y 99 @l B with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns;
(@) dwmewr fafram fafem, 1949 1 |@ve 29 & Siqid (b) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices
% F M@ oifeed g Vel FEeE & @l @ audited by branch auditors of the Bank under section
afifefes RO #1 29 9 € T £ @i AR gr 39 R 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been
3 s — sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in
F F | F ol 2 preparing this report;
() TR wd W, qoF 9N, oW 9 B Wl ud Rl (c) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
e ‘ Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
faaRolt whRfen UMl & s X .
o ¢ applicable accounting standards.
S S PR T TR For Suri & Co For SPMG & Co. For MKPS & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
RS 004283519 TRART 509245% TR 3020143 FRN 004283S FRN 509249C FRN.302014E
(i Soprarer) (PRl ) (9 HAR <1E) (P Venugopal) (Avadesh Gupta) (Pradip Kumar Lath)
TEER R TERR Partner (M.N0.035034) Partner (M.N0.516769) Partner (M.N0.054130)
| H0 035034 TEH 0 516769 TS H0 054130
For GS Mathur & Co. For HDSG & Associates
<t { TS T TErTT Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
gmmo(?;?: 412: ?%Trr@ 0028711;; ® FRN 008744N FRN 002871N
. (Rajiv Kumar (Dalbir Singh Gulati)
(TSfia FAR =eme) (Terdi e ) Wadhawan) Partner (M.N0.081024)
R R Partner (M.N0.091007)
T H0 091007 TEH 0 081024
Place: New Delhi
;T feeeh Date: May 15, 2018
feish: 15.05.2018
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TS 9T Sk T 31 WTel, 2018 okl W@ THfehRd qo™ o

ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON
MARCH 31, 2018
(@t ufer ¥ @@ ®) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31 Wrel 2018 Rl 31 9=t 2017 &I
As on March 31, 2018 As on March 31, 2017
TSt 3R F=arg
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
55211 42559
Capital
Rt ot srfig
Reserves & Surplus
wifafye grfad 1030932 1023192
Statutory Reserves
et URfea (sTedre =l afed) 756029 663673
Capital Reserves (including minority interest)
TR Wiy 2104711 1074986
Share Premium
ST AT 3T AE 265551 1505819
Revenue and other Reserves
IR B G i L 116023 109368
Balance in Profit & Loss Account
SRS
Deposits
T SRS 4141993 4691392
Demand Deposits
e Sk SR 22427214 21540564
Savings Bank Deposits
wEfy SRR 38274694 36733130
Term Deposits
YT
Borrowings
aRd H 3R
Borrowings in India
(%) 9 e o o 1837931 40000
(a) from Reserve Bank of India
(@) ¥ ot @ 537029 174653
(b) from other Banks
() = weel R SfEE | 2397195 2270181
(c) from other Institutions and Agencies
ANd ¥ T IUR 1760812 1848767
Borrowings outside India
I AT TE WrEET
Other liabilities and provisions
37 faw 243307 257008
Bills Payable
T HEE guEsE (IF) 270 292
Inter-Office adjustments (net)
Iufed == 187613 197107
Interest accrued
T Tl & fau waem 69755 288500

Provisions towards standard assets
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TSS9 Sk T 31 WTel, 2018 Rl WiW WHfehRd qo™ o
ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON
MARCH 31, 2018

(wedt ufer ¥ @@ ®) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31 Tt 2018 @ 31 WT=t 2017 A

As on March 31, 2018 As on March 31, 2017

ST T 3@ (US) 0 0
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

Sl 1693222 869900
Others

el geft iR A

Total Capital and Liabilities e 73331091

sl
ASSETS
el Td A fisrd o & U@ 9w 2902891 2541036

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India

el & U AT 99 7 WA qT T GO W WA €

Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

qRd § SRl " 9 1040928 1043174
Balances with Banks in India

ARG H A ql AU YA W U o 2963830 2214997
Money at Call and Short Notice in India

ARG § @8 oW 2841166 3338702
Balances outside India

frawr

Investments

ard o

In India

F) TR gfayfaar 15602649 14940991
(a) Government Securities

@) o ighifea gfasfoar 14648 18830
(b) Other Approved Securities

) TR 436120 533686
(c) Shares

%) fes=r 3 ave 3193733 2587221
(d) Debentures and Bonds

) T sveieEn WY Suw 164394 129815
(e) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures

) 34 462678 424459
(f) Others

IRd § T 716796 517714
Outside India

fim
Advances
ard o
In India
F) G} R A T faa 2012655 2902885
(a) Bills purchased and discounted
@) THS IUR, ARG R T W 3T FI 24300191 20125851
(b) Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans
repayable on demand
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TS 9T Sk T 31 WTel, 2018 okl W@ THfehRd qo™ o

ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON
MARCH 31, 2018
(@t ufer ¥ @@ ®) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31 W=t 2018 T 31 W=t 2017 T

As on March 31, 2018 As on March 31, 2017
) frE o 13119773 14028395
(c) Term Loans
G ¥ a8 4447181 5365918
Outside India
ST et 637431 629776
Fixed Assets
3T et
Other Assets
3id: HEEE FERNEE (IS) 0 0
Inter-Office adjustments(net)
Iafed =& 523254 460490
Interest accrued
R 1AM JAFH/HT HT B R Hdt 285165 90063
Tax paid in advance / deducted at source
eI T ST (T5) 1321314 612036
Deferred tax asset (net)
TEl & fruer ?g W TR SR st 11224 11203
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
Sl 901470 813849
Others
o e
Total Assets 77899491 73331091
IR AT
Contingent Liabilities
9% & foeg T8 <@ 9= R0 & &9 § 72 w2 158209 24958
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts
TRt s fafrra wfaset & wRo g 22657641 25303228
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange
contracts
Teehl w1 AR | T Ife 5001059 5228021
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
TR, ggish R o o 2705594 2936851
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
o we e fory S et &9 o foeiRR @ 356515 392046
Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable
el & forg foet 2789825 2580504
Bills for collection
wRfera Ffeel @ik et & ofarfd gdeam urfea 368382 380730

The amount of Revaluation Reserve under Reserves & Surplus
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ot & ety T & S ot & gt
P K Varshney S K JAIN P K SHARMA
& Ud-eh 3U HETIE-Eeh HETIa-eh
Chief Manager DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
TS dt U9TeRT
L V PRABHAKAR
FruTees FRvTER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
A Hgar TS Hgar
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
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USTE 9T Seh T 31 |Tet, 2018 &l HWATH o9 o Tow wiera wdfera emw-grft @
ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(@t ufer ¥ @@ #) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31.03.2018 @Y
For the year ended
March 31, 2018

31.03.2017 &I
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

P
Income

ST =T

Interest Earned

Ay faett = 3254921

On advances/bills

et w 1397871
On Investments

adE e dF & U 99 i e ot e 201340

On balances with RBI and other inter-bank funds

el 18354
Others

AT A
Other Income

FHYHE, fafma wd et 281027

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
fraet =t fast | g a9 325295

Net Profit on sale of Investments

fty, 9o, 3R o= el 1 foht W gg one 260

Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets

fafmra a9l w 5 @ 78572
Net Profit on exchange transactions

qrd/faRe o i slverean g SEE @ iy gents g o 0
Income by way of Dividends etc. from subsidiaries

companies and / or joint ventures abroad/in India

fafay =T 203180
Miscellaneous Income

3370140

1260532

136567

38569

274194

281940

545

60557

299522

T T

Total Income 5760819

5722566

aqq
Expenditure

et feran & =T

Interest Expended

ST il W 3058384
On Deposits

e fistd Seh/e: o SR W 58825
On RBI/ Inter - bank borrowings

o 235829
Others
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TSS9 Sk T 31 |Tet, 2018 hl WATE o9 o Tow wiera wdfera enmw-grft @
ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(@t ufer ¥ @@ #) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31.03.2018 @I
For the year ended
March 31, 2018

31.03.2017 &I
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

TRerem ==

Operating Expenses

HUREA H A SR e foau waHE 924237 548233
Payments to and Provisions for employees

T, e ud fasrent 74833 70225
Rent, Taxes and Lighting

01 Wel e |t 9247 9754
Printing and Stationery

fammoe iR TR 4801 5593
Advertisement and Publicity

¥ F TR T TR 58103 43044
Depreciation on Bank's property

Freveel &) wig, wW @ " 179 175
Directors' fees, allowances and expenses

@Rl h1 B TS @E (YA e T ded) 7815 7112
Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors)

fafar g9r 8661 9101
Law Charges

T, TR, TAHA MK 17342 17988
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.

T SR e 26638 23676
Repairs and Maintenance

Eie 64291 56925
Insurance

SR 168111 160529
Others

TISE Ta AR TRaTg

Provisions and contingencies

v W o™ & fau gEum 169506 48501
Provisions for depreciation on Investment

SFSieR STfeqal & e graem 2485154 1360185
Provision towards non performing assets

g el & fag weaem (218745) (121367)
Provision towards standard assets

3 (3w & Stfafe) 592223 56651
Others (excluding income taxes)

T T T g 7745435 5568557
Total expenses and provisions

Cay M/

Pro;}j(loss) Efff:g x -1984615 154009
A FT -16904 214669
Current tax

AEIfita Y (709278) (150773)

Deferred tax
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YT NI Nk T 31 e, 2018 ol AT a6 & fow wfre aifera emw-gria @rar

ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(@t ufer ¥ @@ #) (All amounts in  lac)

31.03.2018 @Y 31.03.2017 &l

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

T Iy Aq/(F) 11258434 90113

Profit/(loss) after tax

sreqie feq/msaiE &1 o ° feww (TS) 45428 28611

Minority Interest / Share in earning in Associates (Net)

TR ™ ST AT /eI 109365 69454
Profit/Loss brought forward
% -1103641 188178
Total
TafrEsm
Appropriations
wifafus grfera ffeai w1 siao 2064 37749
Transfer to Statutory Reserve
o7 yrfera faferl 1 sfam -1330775 -40257
Transfer to Other Reserves
THR h! STAROT/TEAIfE ST 6197 691
Transfer to Government / proposed dividend
GSERCERCECEEIRIRIC L 116023 109369
Balance carried forward to balance sheet
I 102851 80626
Others
ut & arwta T & S r & gt
P K Varshney S K JAIN P K SHARMA
HEA Ud-Ech 3T Hg A =Th HE A =h
Chief Manager DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
TA o YA
L VPRABHAKAR
Friureres R
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TS Wear T Hgar
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
yeigr T U8 U= wrEuTets TfieRRt T
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO CHAIRMAN
g fame B @ U fasm TRYT ST T[T
RAVI MITAL Dr. RABI N MISHRA MAHESH BABOO GUPTA
TeveR v v
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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T W fewforat
1. 05 WEM@e, 10 WgArh T 01 W eH

(St oS

A9 Sk & WY, W, g A TS WA &), Wfemd
forefrar foreror-wait # fm sttt we fareme famem e €,

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. The 05 Subsidiaries, 10 Associates and 01 Joint
Venture (which along with Punjab National Bank,
the parent, constitute the Group), considered in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements

a frefafen ¢ are as under:
(% ) (in %)
STEIT RUAL BT A wEl Miea gg | FrAfaraa fafast = Name of the Subsidiary Country of | % Voting power held
Tfrd iAo TATRET Company incorporation as at
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
1. e fiieey fafader &) 74.07 74.07 1. PNB Gilts Limited* India 74.07 74.07
2. U A S 7. 100.00 100.00|  [2. Punjab National Bank  |United Kingdom 100.00 100.00
(Zetivren fofies s (International) Ltd$.
3. WuAe geRede wfdds qRA 100.00 100.00 3. PNB Investment Services India 100.00 100.00
e Ltd.
4. g& o ¥ fa b Glid 51.00 51.00| [4. Druk PNB Bank Ltd. Bhutan 51.00 51.00
5. diEAet o sifRT TRA 81.00 81.00 5. PNB Insurance Broking India 81.00 81.00
1. fex Pvt Ltd*

* 3 FHEedl & foda foer v e sifufEy, 2013 & owwld wRa & =
T HeeETdies BRI Sk -l g e ek skl Rud w1 wih &

Froref B

$ fiuet THE & wafhd foxia foeRo §9R %@ 999 o -cEradii foxda s

E

FIA B TAE FE B HIH IIA o © § Ak HEA T AR 14.02.2011 F

A Ee € et e €

2. wfwa fadia faeror o & fow feafafea gt

* The financial statements of these companies are subject to Statutory Audit and
Audit by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, under the Companies Act, 2013

and receipt of their report.

$ Un-audited Financials have been taken while preparing consolidated financial

statements of PNB group.

# Steps are being taken for winding up of the company as the license has already

been surrendered on 14.02.2011.

2. Associates / Joint Venture considered in consolidated

Heamall w foeme feer T financial statements are as under:
(% ®) (in %)
el O T A frm 3w & | frfafaa fafasl 0 | (Name of the Associatel | Country of |Proportion of ownership
Tifea gg e T afaera Joint Venture incorporation percentage as at
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
1. e foe T o, AR 35.00 35.001 |4, Madhya Bihar Gramin India 35.00 35.00
g Bank, Patna.
2. T BfEmm I Rl 35.00 35.00| |2, sarva Haryana Gramin India 35.00 35.00
Jeds Bank, Rohtak
3. femm=a o S, I 35.00 35.00| 3. Himachal Pradesh India 35.00 35.00
e} Gramin Bank, Mandi.
4, GSE THTOT a'EF, HRA 35.00 35.00 4. Punjab Gramin Bank, India 35.00 35.00
FPRYAT Kapurthala.
5. gd gt i S, TR 35.00 35.00| |5. Sarva UP Gramin Bank, India 35.00 35.00
e Meerut.
6. Tofauer dieast woe LIS 21.38 21.38 6. Principal PNB Asset India 21.38 21.38
ez %, T o Management Co. Pvt.
- Ltd.
7. Tufaue o=t =, 9Rd 30.00 30.00 -
0. 7. Principal Trustee Co. India 30.00 30.00
S : Pvt. Ltd.
8. UuHel Heae® gfea AR 30.00 30.00 - - -
RN . 8. PNB Metlife India India 30.00 30.00
ARE wor fa
e Insurance Company Ltd
9. SUHH , TEHE, AT 49.00 49.00 .
§ 9. JSC (Tengri Bank), Kazakhastan 49.00 49.00
— . Almaty, Kazakhstan
10. el T TG 82.96 89.08 10.PNB Housing Finance India 32.96 39.08
fafres Limited
1.7 Rid 5 (93 R 20.00 20.00 11.Everest Bank Ltd. (Joint Nepal 20.00 20.00
STHA) Venture)
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2.1 TR 9% fafies &1 aEiEwT 9¥ AR d% 9 M B
22 = 2017-18 & o frafafea weartt st o o =
wEr-vdifera forda foewor o & oNUR W @@l § o ® IR
& fowa o fomm faman o 21
. fifeue doet eme feswe s T
v fufare o= & wLfa.
TN SugH (S §), TenE, s
b feure gl o=, 6
9 d gf g S, we
B WA Hednw gfea svEand wuAl o
W TR o fol. A9 (Hge SUHH)
2.3 Ush wrfaa Tifa ara = faawor feafafea § -
R g ®)
Pa— 31.03.2018[ 31.03.2017
& feafa] &t fafa
ara 0.24 0.24
ISt e fafy 66.77 66.77
e (TF) 0.00 0.00
A W Y gRfaa ity 66.53 66.53
2.4 SftErEdr dggE/AloT SYR & w9 W shEIn: dER-| 3iiR
FraR- 1 usht fretea e 1
R 3 ®)
o 31.03.2018[ 31.03.2017
) &
T & IR deR FR-1 IS % w9 0.00 17.88
S TS T ST BT
T & IR TR FR-1 IS F w9 0.00 0
S TS T T BT A
& XA TR-1 I F w9 H e 1500.00]  2379.70
¢ I S w5 O
3. Sh WUE T USt uFiwar SuTa (Se-1i1 ) Frefatea @:
ferercur qHA 1l
31.03.2018[ 31.03.2017
A Sl IR | S STga (%) 6.48 8.17
(F=a 1)
FRR-1 gt oTUE (%) (S 1) 7.69 9.25
-2 Y A (%) (IFA 1) 213 2.73
A St ST (HIIRT ) (%) 9.82 11.98
(aE|a M)
4, T UMehl GRT TUTAA Wehe [ehtur
41 o AMeR-5 Yd rEfy o wRaie Hifa ¥ ufteds
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Footnotes:

2.1 Everest Bank Ltd. follows accounting year different from
that of the Parent.

2.2 The bank’s share in the following Associates/Joint Venture
has been considered in the accounts on the basis of
un-audited financial statements received for the year
2017-18:-

a) Principal PNB Asset Management Company Pvt.
Ltd.

b)  Principal Trustee Company Private Limited.

c)  JSC (Tengri Bank) Almaty, Kazakhstan .

d) Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank, Mandi.

e) Punjab Gramin Bank, Kapurthala.

f) Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut.

9) PNB Metlife India Insurance Company Ltd

h) Everest Bank Limited, Nepal (Joint Venture)

2.3 The break-up of Capital Reserve/Goodwill is as
follows: -

(% in Crore)

Particulars As on As on
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

Goodwill 0.24 0.24
Capital Reserves 66.77 66.77
Goodwill (Net) 0.00 0.00
Capital Reserve on Consolidation 66.53 66.53

2.4 Perpetual bonds/sub-ordinated debt raised as Tier |
and Tier Il Capital:

(X in Crore)
Particulars As on As on
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
Amount of sub-ordinated debt raised 0.00 17.88
as Lower Tier-ll Capital during the year
Amount of sub-ordinated debt raised 0.00 0
as Upper Tier-ll Capital during the year
Amount of perpetual bonds raised as 1500.00 2379.70
Tier-I Capital during the year

3. The capital adequacy ratio (as per Basel lll) of the bank
group is as under:

Particulars Basel IlI
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

Common equity Tier 1 Capital ratio (%) 6.48 8.17

(Basel- 111)

Tier 1 Capital ratio (%) (Basel- IIl) 7.69 9.25

Tier 2 Capital ratio (%) (Basel- Ill) 2.13 2.73

Total Capital ratio (CRAR) (%) 9.82 11.98

(Basel- I1I)

Disclosures required by Accounting Standards

4.1 AS 5 - Prior Period and Change in Accounting Policy
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

AN T8 @R §8M g S ol 9&-5 & S1HH
T Heequl Y-ty IE/eTd 1 YR endfem e €
P S S T R e e e
& feran T

T A 6 : qeag o fafy
¥ | enfeal & g ot & foe fR U geaeE w1 SR

( FIs ¥)

Tereror (erif Siuft) 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
w T

o o

TR 83.59 11.02
P 453.91 382.80
g el st 0.00 0.00
FIRR HHRRR 43.85 36.66
e 581.35 430.48

T U 9 : T Uge
S omg #1 agefl & YR W omEifhd R T ® W
Heaqul & /M T 2

o wes 11 fadeit fafma =0 § ufteds -
et fafma Sar =gE@ ffa =+t weag :

Tfer ( W H)
et 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
R 3 609.99 633.63
ad & SRE S 50.85 0.26
a9 % SRH oTERd 45.66 23.90
e ot 615.18 609.99

TG Ak 15 HHSRT 0T (Gl HEAT ):
@l W 15 (G ) T WeheohuT:
AT T YRR U

(ufer T g H)
|. Ve sitifenen Ar=er 3103 2018| 31 03 2017
(i aitea & w9 o e fowar
RELD)
RELS 7.89% 8.05%
e il & wfawer w1 Henfaa <3 2.80% 2.80%
I | gfg w1 R 6.50% 6.50%
B T 1.00% 1.00%
ST Hufq R e H sTafe 8.61% 8.61%
II. STfeee & adu goa ¥ uiers
-aMafT 3 ST 9iet whr firems
Aty i &AM § I B SHA 22859.81| 20179.68
e
E ekt 1785.88|  1598.26
= Tl @ 556.50 540.15
T Fa ArTd- ST
T4 g ara- 7
e Fell e~ TR uieifia
P Y S g -1349.99 -1234.20

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

There were no material prior period Income/Expenditure
items requiring disclosure under AS-5 issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. There is no
change in any accounting policy followed in the previous
year.

AS 6 - Depreciation accounting

-Break-up of total depreciation for the year for each class
of assets

(. in Crore)

Particulars (Class of Assets) Year Year
ended ended

31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

Premises 83.59 11.02
Other fixed assets 453.91 382.80
Leased assets 0.00 0.00
Computer software 43.85 36.66
Total 581.35 430.48

AS 9 - Revenue Recognition

The income which has been accounted for on realization
basis is not considered to be material.

AS 11- Changes in foreign exchange rates:

Movement of Exchange Fluctuation Reserve

Amount (X. in Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
Opening Balance 609.99 633.63
Credited during the year 50.85 0.26
Withdrawn during the year 45.66 23.90
Closing Balance 615.18 609.99

AS 15 — Employees Benefits (Parent Company):
DISCLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS-15(R):
TYPE OF PLAN: PENSION

Amounts are in Crore of Rupees

I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL 3103 2018| 31 03 2017
ASSUMPTIONS Expressed as

weighted averages

Discount Rate 7.89% 8.05%
Steady State Basic Pay escalation rate 2.80% 2.80%
Dearness Relief Escalation Rate 6.50% 6.50%
Attrition rate 1.00% 1.00%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 8.61% 8.61%
II. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT

VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO)

- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING

AND CLOSING BALANCES:

PVO as at the beginning of the period 22859.81| 20179.68
Interest Cost 1785.88 1598.26
Current service cost 556.50 540.15
Past service cost -Unrecognised

Past service cost - Recognised

Past service cost -Not amortizable

Benefits paid -1349.99| -1234.20
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@ W aRdfas g1 / (|19) 2272.58| 1775.92
SEERREED)

safy & ofq H et 26124.78| 22859.81
I, = rTieE &

sfera g # uftad=-siafin

A ST 9t s R

erafy &t yrwena W Ao anfeEt 24660.65| 20841.72
T Stera qed

e sl R genfad gfawat 2072.16|  1799.35
YA 162.60| 1347.46
WaA fhT T ey -1349.99| -1234.20
e il R SR g/ -333.38|  1906.32
(foem 73 ™ Tie)

orafy & ofq § A enfat 1 Sfaa | 25212.04|  24660.65
T

IV. ST IR W arafaeh

wfaet

e sl R denfad wfawa 2072.16|  1799.35
e el W dmifRes @ (BI) -333.38|  1906.32
Geaeiter wiayfael W s < SR 1738.78|  3705.67
THEIAR W AT = \fed sTardias

IS @t/ get (@) wfed e

e W arafas gfawa

V. U= StifeRen

e /EN

erafy & fau fidifes @/ (=) -2272.58| -1775.92
-TIfaa

erafy & fau siwifes @/ (=) -333.38|  1906.32
IS SR

gty & fog e sHifes /(=) 2605.96|  -130.40
eafy ¥ A it o/ (81H) 2605.96 -130.40
o &% ofd ¥ e dHifehe (=), 0 0
Ik

VI. geus § ur=

TR 3R wwsfaa

'ﬁ'ﬂﬁm :

Ifaet 1 SiuH Jod 26124.78| 22859.81
A el @1 sfad gea 25212.04| 24660.65
IR 912.74| -1800.84
ST e <A 0 0
ST Td Yo o - fafed o - 0 0
o § A SFa 912.74 0
Y 55 & STl THRCHS i af 0| -1800.84
Al STerEA § Ferdt IR Sueted Wit 0| 1800.84
FHA 1 TAUH e

W 59eft & Rl e STIER 7 0| 1800.84
et

VIl & F g

ke ici: R I i)

<, |l AT 556.50 540.15

2017 - 2018
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation 2272.58 1775.92
(balancing figure)
PVO as at the end of the period 26124.78| 22859.81
IIl. CHANGES IN THE FAIR
VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS -
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING
AND CLOSING BALANCES:
FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS 24660.65| 20841.72
AS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
PERIOD
Expected return on plan assets 2072.16 1799.35
Contributions 162.60 1347.46
Benefits paid -1349.99| -1234.20
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets -333.38 1906.32
[balancing figure]
Fair value of plan assets as at the end 25212.04| 24660.65
of the period
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN
ASSETS
Expected return on plan assets 2072.16 1799.35
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets -333.38 1906.32
Actual return on plan assets including 1738.78 3705.67
unrealised capital gains /capital
(losses) on the interest rate sensitive
securities held in the fund and interest
accrued on FDRs]
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS
RECOGNI ED
Acturial gain / (loss) for the period - -2272.58| -1775.92
Obligation
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period- -333.38 1906.32
Plan Assets
Total (gain) / loss for the period 2605.96 -130.40
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the 2605.96 -130.40
period
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at 0 0
the end of the year
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE
BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED
ANALYSES
Present value of the obligation 26124.78| 22859.81
Fair value of plan assets 25212.04| 24660.65
Difference 912.74| -1800.84
Unrecognised transitional liabilty 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost - 0 0
vested benefits
Liability Recognised in the Balance 912.74 0
Sheet
Negative Amount determined under 0| -1800.84
paragraph 55
Present value of available refunds and 0 1800.84
reductions in future contributions
Resulting asset as per paragaraph 0 1800.84
59(b)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN
THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND
LOSS:
Current service cost 556.50 540.15
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ey

=S AT 1785.88|  1598.26
A TR W Herfaa giawa -2072.16| -1799.35
T & SRE A Y i) / 2605.96|  -130.40
Frerer BT

T = A T e 0 0
A

T el ANTE- IR gReifE 0 0
T Yol ARE- HI 0 0
T 5ot # e R g 0 0
Hifthe TE @M Wehe ¥ 2876.18 208.67
= =3

Vill. gemuT B 1= g

T Y5 ST W SAR-weE

YR 5 <A -1800.84|  -662.04
TR ITHRITER 2876.18 208.67
T SO -162.60| -1347.46
sifom 38 < 912.74| -1800.84
IX. adu srafy & fag wfdn

il 1 FdE e 26124.78| 22859.81
RISERCIEER 25212.04| 24660.65
ST TG Hel Ard | g ety -912.74|  1800.84
(®m=T)

RIEEICCRIC I IR ECo RIEE -122.81 313.46
- (=) e

Ao e o s FHTESH- -333.38|  1906.32
(=1 /ems

X. et anfEt w wge gfvrat

(e A efeat ot ufaer )

IRA TR H1 Tt 8.66% 8.85%
T TR H1 wfayfet 30.68%|  31.90%
I=9 fFE & ®iUNe aive 10.58%|  13.82%
T At & sfEed IR 0.00% 0.00%
Tafy 0.00% 0.00%
forTe ST FrerTe 0.00% 0.00%
frterat gR1 @ T fAfert 37.62%|  32.68%
1 Sk SHRIRE AR S gHoTs 12.46%|  13.00%
e 100.00%|  100.00%
X1, e o & SR 1600.00|  1300.00
TS o V= T

ST ST

TS T YRR TS

|. WIS SiHfcheh W= 3103 2018 31 03 2017
(wTia airea & ®u o

e feran )

B 7.97% 7.37%
a0 | gfg & R 6.00% 6.00%
TH R 1.00% 1.00%
S Hafd W STt Yy STdfad S 8.61% 8.61%
II. ST & Sdu goa |

aitads - uf iR T

gt s fire

37afYy 1 YEeTd § Ml 1 oqud ged|  2930.07|  2615.94

Interest Cost 1785.88 1598.26
Expected return on plan assets -2072.16| -1799.35
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in 2605.96 -130.40
the year

Transitional Liability recognised in the 0 0
year

Past service cost - not amortizable 0 0
Past service cost - recognised 0 0
Effect of the Limit in paragraph 59(b) 0 0
Expenses recognized in the statement 2876.18 208.67
of profit and loss

VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY

RECOGNI ED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Opening net liability -1800.84 -662.04
Expense as above 2876.18 208.67
Contribution paid -162.60 -1347.46
Closing net liability 912.74| -1800.84
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT

PERIOD

Present Value of obligation 26124.78| 22859.81
Plan Assets 25212.04| 24660.65
Surplus (Deficit) before unrecognised -912.74 1800.84
past service cost

Experience adjustments on plan -122.81 313.46
liabilities -(loss)/gain

Experience adjustments on plan assets -333.38 1906.32
-(loss)/gain

X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF

PLAN ASSETS (BOOK VALUE

PROPORTIONS)

Government of India Securities 8.66% 8.85%
State Government Securities 30.68% 31.90%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 10.58% 13.82%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 37.62% 32.68%
Others -Including Bank Deposits and 12.46% 13.00%
FDRs

Total 100.00%| 100.00%
XI. ENTERPRISE’'S BEST ESTIMATE 1600.00 1300.00
OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT

YEAR

TYPE OF PLAN: GRATUITY

I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL 31 03 2018| 31 03 2017
ASSUMPTIONS Expressed as

weighted averages

Discount Rate 7.97% 7.37%
Salary escalation rate 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition rate 1.00% 1.00%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 8.61% 8.61%
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT

VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO)

- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING

AND CLOSING BALANCES:

PVO as at the beginning of the period 2930.07 2615.94
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= AN 203.08 198.79
= o1 @ 236.22 209.55
T Far @ 253.45 0
BESRSI] -349.09 -365.60
M@ T Atk 81 / (|14) 29.19 271.39
(Tger 3ehsT)

srafy & ofq H dreftst 3302.92|  2930.07
1. et e & sfera goa

aitad-auf it SArfST o =t

e

gty I YEST o A S 3155.83|  2666.75
Elcik Gl

S Al R Frfed g 256.69 227.48
BRG] 0 316.21
Hed Aq -349.09 -365.60
i R Siferes g1 / (es) -50.47 310.99
(g 3rehe)

orafy % ofq H A enfaa &1 Sfua 3012.96] 3155.83
q=

IV, ST R W arafaeh

wfaet

e sl R deafad gfawa 256.69 227.48
e el R SmifRe @y (7)) -50.47 310.99
HoReiia gfavfaal | = X R 206.22|  538.47
THEIAR W Al = Ffed Tardias

sira @ / gt (=) fed Fem

erfeqal W ardfas wfawa

V. U1 StifeRer e /&N

safy & fau sidifes @/ (=) -29.19 -271.39
R

sty & fau dmifws @y (wif) -50.47 310.99
e et

gty & fow e sifws e/ (=) 79.66 -39.60
safy o w= difes oy (B) 79.66 -39.60
o9 & Fd B IH= ke (|1)/ 0 0
@y

VI, g # W i i)

Eiion] ﬁl’s‘é’ﬂw H

T w1 FAE T 3302.92|  2930.07
A sl w1 Sfaa qe 3012.96|  3155.83
IR 289.96| -225.76
ST STee <A 0 0
S T Yl AN 0 0
eI H AR <A 289.96 0
W 55 B ST AHNCHE (AEiE 0| -225.76
afer

et el § HEN SN Suere el 0 225.76
FHA F THUH el

Y 59eft & el qRomE e 0 225.76
VII. T 9 o1 @ H

= =g

= Tl @ 236.22 209.55
= AN 203.08 198.79

2017 - 2018
Interest Cost 203.08 198.79
Current service cost 236.22 209.55
Past service cost 253.45 0
Benefits paid -349.09 -365.60
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation 29.19 271.39
(balancing figure)
PVO as at the end of the period 3302.92 2930.07
1ll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR
VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS -
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING
AND CLOSING BALANCES:
Fair value of plan assets as at the 3155.83 2666.75
beginning of the period
Expected return on plan assets 256.69 227.48
Contributions 0 316.21
Benefits paid -349.09 -365.60
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets -50.47 310.99
[balancing figure]
Fair value of plan assets as at the end 3012.96 3155.83
of the period
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN
ASSETS
Expected return on plan assets 256.69 227.48
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets -50.47 310.99
Actual return on plan assets including 206.22 538.47
unrealised capital gains /(losses) on
the interest rate sensitive securities
held in the fund and interest accrued
on FDRs]
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS
RECOGNI ED
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period - -29.19 -271.39
Obligation
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period- -50.47 310.99
Plan Assets
Total (gain) / loss for the period 79.66 -39.60
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the 79.66 -39.60
period
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at 0 0
the end of the year
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE
BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED
ANALYSES
Present value of the obligation 3302.92 2930.07
Fair value of plan assets 3012.96 3155.83
Difference 289.96 -225.76
Unrecognised transitional liabilty 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost 0 0
Liability Recognised in the Balance 289.96 0
Sheet
Negative Amount determined under 0 -225.76
paragraph 55
Present value of available refunds and 0 225.76
reductions in future contributions
Resulting asset as per paragaraph 0 225.76
59(b)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN
THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND
LOSS:
Current service cost 236.22 209.55
Interest Cost 203.08 198.79
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() > N

e enfeal W Harfad gfqwa -256.69|  -227.48
i % SRE A PG sk (W9) 79.66 -39.60
/3Tere B

o & <R A7 i 0 0
SR

A Yl ARTG- "I 253.45 0
T sost H HA 0 0
e

Yifthe Us @YW Wede | A =4 515.73 141.26
Vil geuT ® A= EW aTelt I

I W SaR-veE

IR IS o -225.76 -50.81
IR & IR A 515.73 141.26
T IR o -316.21
ifom 38 < 289.96|  -225.76
IX. SdM STafa &

fer wfer

Il 1 FaIH A 3302.92|  2930.07
2o enfeEt 3012.96| 3155.83
SIENEDLIC) -289.96 225.76
TS @A | STAIIE FHES -145.02 -92.29
- (7If) e

e enfeat | srenfas SHESE- -50.47 310.99
(=1f) /ema

X. G et s vaE gfurat

(e AT efEt s ufaer )

IR TR F1 Tt 14.05%|  13.54%
T TR H wfayfet 32.50%|  32.13%
=9 fo & FARe dve 8.25%|  14.05%
Telag A & s IR 0.00% 0.00%
Ty 0.00% 0.00%
oo s AT 0.00% 0.00%
Forferdl gr1 wemé W Al 30.05%|  14.86%
= (S SR SR SH FHoTe 15.15%|  25.42%
BIED)

e 100.00%|  100.00%
XI. T g & N TeTwES & 300.00/  200.00
ATTET T HBAH ITIA

T T TR Tavreier gzt @ TeRdieor

I. W& Sifeheh A= 3103 2018| 31 03 2017
(wrfia sitea & w0 ¥

e ferem )

qET L 7.97% 7.37%
o9 H gig w1 R 6.00% 6.00%
B T 1.00% 1.00%
e Hufa R aradt w1 sTafid <X 0.00% 0.00%
II. STt & adu goa |

aRterds -ATafT 3T st

oot e firer

Ay T IESA § @l 1 FdH= 1477.52|  1401.53
qA

S T 98.52 103.15
= e A 59.90 46.89

Expected return on plan assets -256.69 -227.48
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in 79.66 -39.60
the year

Transitional Liability recognised in the 0 0
year

Past service cost-recognised 253.45 0
Effect of the limit under paragraph 0 0
59(b)

Expenses recogni ed in the statement 515.73 141.26
of profit and loss

VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY

RECOGNI ED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Opening net liability -225.76 -50.81
Expense as above 515.73 141.26
Contribution paid 0 -316.21
Closing net liability 289.96 -225.76
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT

PERIOD

Present Value of obligation 3302.92 2930.07
Plan Assets 3012.96 3155.83
Surplus (Deficit) -289.96 225.76
Experience adjustments on plan -145.02 -92.29
liabilities -(loss)/gain

Experience adjustments on plan assets -50.47 310.99
-(loss)/gain

X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF

PLAN ASSETS (BOOK VALUE

PROPORTIONS)

Government of India Securities 14.05% 13.54%
State Government Securities 32.50% 32.13%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 8.25% 14.05%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 30.05% 14.86%
Others including bank deposits and 15.15% 25.42%
CDs

Total 100.00%| 100.00%
XI. ENTERPRISE’S BEST ESTIMATE 300.00 200.00
OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT

YEAR

TYPE OF PLAN: PRIVILEGE LEAVE ENCASHMENT

I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL 31 03 2018| 31 03 2017
ASSUMPTIONS Expressed as

weighted averages

Discount Rate 7.97% 7.37%
Salary escalation rate 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition rate 1.00% 1.00%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 0.00% 0.00%
II. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT

VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO)

- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING

AND CLOSING BALANCES:

PVO as at the beginning of the 1477.52 1401.53
period

Interest Cost 98.52 103.15
Current service cost 59.90 46.89
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gd Wl wAnTd- (TR FifEd @) 0 0
94 den @ra-(fAafed @) 0 0
Hed A9 -281.61 -278.00
faa W ardfaed =1 /() 533.06 203.95
SEERICIEED)

orafy & ofq H dieten 1887.38|  1477.52
1. At et & St Tea

o aRterd=-3afT 3iit s

9l @t fiem

arafy st yEsTd | Ao snfedr 0 0
Sfed 7o

e smfeal R genfad wfawet 0 0
ENEG] 281.61 278.00
Heq @Y -281.61 -278.00
o | ardfash g / (SH) 0 0
SESECIEED)

safy & ofq ® Fe snfeal w1 3fua 0 0
W

IV, IS SR W arafaeh

gfawet

et sl R defad wfawa 0 0
Irer enfeqal W aHifRer ey (B14) 0 0
e il R arfas ikt 0 0
V. U= sitifenen

e /g

sty & fau smifrs @y (aif) -533.06 -203.95
R

safy & fau sidifes @/ (=) 0 0
tceispilcitspl

emafy & fow s dwifws o/ (g1f) 533.06 203.95
srafy ® o= iR 533.06 203.95
/(7))

oY &% d H T i (|1F)/ 0 0
Ik

V1. geruE ® ur=r ui efiw

Etiion) ﬁ'?ﬁ'ﬂ'UT H

T w1 aiaE T 1887.38|  1477.52
A el w1 Sfaa qe 0 0
IR 1887.38| 147752
ST e <A 0 0
STHMI A Yol @Nd- TR 0 0
fafea a9

oo | A 3 1887.38|  1477.52
VIl. 9 F B T H

= ="

EIGEEIRSIUG] 59.90 46.89
=S AT 98.52 103.15
e sl R denfad wfawa 0 0
o & SRA W Y SHiha(ens) / 533.06 203.95
ERCIRHIE]

o & <R 7 it A 0 0
T ol - TR fAfed @ 0 0

2017 - 2018
Past service cost - (non vested 0 0
benefits)
Past service cost - (vested benefits) 0 0
Benefits paid -281.61 -278.00
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation 533.06 203.95
(balancing figure)
PVO as at the end of the period 1887.38 1477.52
IIl. CHANGES IN THE FAIR
VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS -
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING
AND CLOSING BALANCES:
Fair value of plan assets as at the 0 0
beginning of the period
Expected return on plan assets 0 0
Contributions 281.61 278.00
Benefits paid -281.61 -278.00
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 0 0
[balancing figure]
Fair value of plan assets as at the 0 0
end of the period
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN
ASSETS
Expected return on plan assets 0 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets 0 0
Actual return on plan assets 0 0
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN /LOSS
RECOGNI ED
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period - -533.06 -203.95
Obligation
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period- 0 0
Plan Assets
Total (gain) / loss for the period 533.06 203.95
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in 533.06 203.95
the period
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at 0 0
the end of the year
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE
BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED
ANALYSES
Present value of the obligation 1887.38 1477.52
Fair value of plan assets 0 0
Difference 1887.38 1477.52
Unrecognised transitional liabilty 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost - non 0 0
vested benefits
Liability recognized in the balance 1887.38 1477.52
sheet
VII. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN
THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND
LOSS:
Current service cost 59.90 46.89
Interest Cost 98.52 103.15
Expected return on plan assets 0 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in 533.06 203.95
the year
Transitional Liability recognised in the 0 0
year
Past service cost - non-vested benefits 0 0
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T Fel and- fAfed oy 0 0 Past service cost - vested benefits 0 0
yifthe T @9 Reue | 691.47 353.99 Expenses recognized in the 691.47 353.99
e = statement of profit and loss
: VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY
Vil gerTaT i T g}ﬁ RECOGNI ED IN THE BALANCE
el 915 ST H SAN-wer SHEET
TR 5 < 1477.52) 140153 Opening net liability 1477.52| 140153
S % ATEN 691.47|  353.99 Expense as above 691.47|  353.99
REES N R -281.61)  -278.00 Contribution paid -281.61  -278.00
s 35 1887.38|  1477.52 Closing net liability 1887.38|  1477.52
IX. SdHe Iaf & IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT
e wrfer PERIOD
I T aEH g 1887.38|  1477.52 Present Value of obligation 1887.38|  1477.52
s et 0 0 Plan Assets 0 0
safergiay =) -1887.38| -1477.52 Surplus (Deficit) -1887.38| -1477.52
o S § S FEEe -616.21 -105.98 Experience adjustments on plan -616.21 -105.98
e S— liabilities -(loss)/gain
A et & Experience adjustments on plan assets 0 0
A STgfereh HHT - 0 0 -(loss)/gain
[
(=) - X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN
X. A e o vgE gfvrat ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF
(m zﬁa:"- an-ﬁa—;ﬁ &7 uﬁm) TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)
9T 9T A gﬁw 0.00% 0.00% Government of India Securities 0.00% 0.00%
T WEHER F WAt 0.00% 0.00% State Government Securities 0.00% 0.00%
<=9 T % wERe sive 0.00% 0.00% High Quality Corporate Bonds 0.00% 0.00%
gefes FofE & sfEd IR 0.00% 0.00% Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
T 0.00% 0.00% Property 0.00% 0.00%
PSRN . 0.00% 0.00% Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
- F— w8 Fafeat 0.00% 0.00% Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 0.00%
= 0.00% 0.00% Others (to specify) 0.00% 0.00%
. 0.00% 0.00% Total 0.00% 0.00%
. 0 . (]
- - XI. ENTERPRISE’'S BEST ESTIMATE 0 0
XI. T o & ER TS w 0 0 OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT
YT T ST STTH YEAR
T XII- 37 Frataty e e (ﬁ'{' Faferer ) TABLE Xl OTHER LONG TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(UNFUNDED)
(TI'FQT F"F"kl m ‘ﬁ) Amounts are in crore of Rupees
lﬁ:la'{'UT Bicateco @ m (ﬁ—( faeraT W N Description Sick leave & Un- Leave fare Silver Jubilee
% frard iR Frfe iled casual leave concession Benefits
a_;_]_ ) (‘ﬁ'{' ) aval
@ (-?R' ‘F'TFQH-?) 31.03.201831.03.2017|31.03.2018|31.03.2017(31.03.2018|31.03.2017
51.03:2018/31.03.2017]31.03.2018)31.03.2017]31.03.2018/31.03.2017 Present value of obligation 63.39) 64.65 201.41  138.55) 13.52] 12.83
Tfre T adu god 63.39 64.65 201.41  138.55] 13.52) 12.83
(Opening balance of 0 0 o o o 0
EERTOTIIET <ot ot d 0 o o o o transitional liability
RINEEED
ﬁw Transitional liability 0 0 0 0 0 0
e & ‘cﬁ'{'ﬁ = a 0 o o o 0 recognized during the year
Closing balance of the 0 0 0 0 0 0
[GERHUTYTST S5ar &t transitional liability
lefedre 0 0 0 0 0 0
Liability recognized in the
eI W 9 6339  64.65 201.41 13855 1352 1283  [halance sheet 6339 Gae9 4y 1Sy 13y 1289
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Seh i SIS GNT STHITed TQA 15 Uil & 3MMYR WX, 31.03.2018 &|  |Following broad assumptions have been taken in the Actuarial
feru shimiferen Tt foid o =R BIraiLeg TS T 1 Valuation reports for 31.03.2018, based ON THE Board approved
- - - AS 15 poli f the bank
a [Fg21 HYifed S Wi W@ 15 % U0 78 % SR S _p°'cy° _ea" _
F et it & IO TER T T (Tt a. |Discount |Discount Rate has been determined by reference to
& ( Rate market yields on 28.03.2018 (29.03.2018, 30.03.2018
s ) | 28‘03'2018 (29.03.2018, 30.03.2018 & 31.03.2018 being holiday for Treasury operations)
&R 31.03.2018 S5t uR=eM & fAu staehET) w1 SR on Government bonds (published by FBIL) of term
gt & FTER FgT T freuffed =1 TR ® | consistent with estimated term of the obligations as per
b. |Sarefs R |eéetu gr1 weM foR T SATeR ARTRE @ SR W, 9 para 78 of AS-5 R
F folu THEAR 6% fauifa fReam T ® (S 6% Y b. |Salary Based on the broad guidance provided by IBA, SER
AT 2 % = E. e Escalation |for the bank has been taken at 6% (Basic Pay increase
FA A FG H WA 2.8% F1 A T g AR T Rate (SER) |of 2.8% and DA increase of 6.5% approx with overall
6.5% ®1 2T gfgn) salary escalation of 6 % approx.)
C. [ X frodt o iR Wfess e & W wfa= | (o [Adrition Attrition rate is assumed at 1% taken with reference
ovE & wed g =X 1% feia w1 T | Rate to past experience and expected future experience
d. |sreeed |22 WM STMR W, Te WA T 2 % ST o =S related to voluntary withdrawals.
ST /[T ST BET 3R A HT 95% F 9§ T B d. [Sick Leave |Based on data trend, it has been assumed that 95%
W g g @ S /UCL of the carried forward sick leave and unveiled casual
- - — leave will lapse at the time of separation.
¢ feel ?:rgﬁ}:[ﬁ ¢ ﬁﬁ o ;ﬁ{ fifi & i e. |Expected |lt is assumed that return on the plan assets pertaining
o . o . fied i we < ROR. to the pension and gratuity fund will be 8.61% pa on
fqhel i [Feseiel gfaufedl Woaredfaes aadt SR srerEfas basis of actual return and unrealized gains on the
Guferd <X [N & ST W 8.61% 9fd &8 s interest rate sensitive securities held in the fund.
4.6, 31 WTe, 2018 H HATE o9 %@ RCELInS e 4.6 SEGMENT REPORTING FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157
MARCH 2018
(ufer T g H) (T in Crores)
a?-’ ferarron 81.03.2018 31.03.2017 Sl. |Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
. I WA T R WATE 96| [No. 31.03.2018|  31.03.2017
(erETutya )| (Rt ) (Audited) (Audited)
(wufed) (wafewe) (Consolidated)| (Consolidated)
i AR TS i. [Segment Revenue
ESNESi 19528.32 17505.57 a) |Treasury 19528.32 17505.57
@) |Fioe eome AT 17470.91 23416.62 b) |Corporate/Wholesale 17470.91 23416.62
EeslEiE 19093.23 15194.87 Banking
™ . - . c) |Retail Banking 19093.23 15194.87
) |g A 151573 1108.60 d) |Other Banking Operations 1515.73 1108.60
] 57608.19 57225.66 Total 57608.19 57225.66
ii. |efEam afum ii. [Segment Results
%) | 4473.14 4895.18 a) |Treasury 4473.14 4895.18
@) | gieda SR - 22241.25 -5934.94 b) |Corporate/Wholesale -22241.25 -5934.94
) |fee st 328.61 3662.46 Banking
) |t SfwT ufEes 223.36 296.55 c) |Retail Banking 328.61 3662.46
= 17216.14 2919.25 d) [Other Banking Operations 223.36 296.55
il - P — 2630.00 137917 Total -17216.14 2919.25
v, R — 10432.21 14979.80 fu. Unallocated Expenses 2630.00 1379.17
726161 538.95 iv. |Operating Profit 10432.21 14979.80
% - . .

- i %—SI’ ‘;TrEf%TFI v. |Provision for Tax -7261.81 638.95
VI kil .q% — - 0.00 0.00 vi. |Extraordinary ltems 0.00 0.00
Vil e Fee H YRR 3 4r3.07 338.09 vii. |Share of Earnings in Associates 473.07 338.09

Qi) (Net)
viii. |etearer fea 18.79 51.98 viii. |Minority Interest 18.79 51.98
iX. |gS o -12130.05 1187.24 ix. |Net Profit -12130.05 1187.24
3 G Other Information:
X. |Eear snfeaat X. |Segment Assets
&) [T 240781.60 221257.27 a) |Treasury 240781.60 221257.27
@) ;l#ﬁ'l?.'/ e SfET 340931.85 329515.04 b) |Corporate/Wholesale 340931.85 329515.04
— . - Banking
i 154556.98 153045.12 c) |Retail Banking 154556.98 153045.12
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() > | S

(Tfer 3 g H) ( in Crores)
3'7_' ;1'03'20;3_ @?103.2031; SlI. |Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
. AT HHT No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(erETTdfe )| (eEitaa ) (Audited) (Audited)
(nfEwa) (TufEwa) (Consolidated)| (Consolidated)
) |3PII ST ofEem 22009.28 17896.97 d) |Other Banking Operations 22009.28 17896.97
ELAS IS 758279.71 721714.40 Sub Total 758279.71 721714.40
=) |ﬁ-{ amefeq enfeat 20715.20 11596.51 e) |Unallocated Assets 20715.20 11596.51
e STt 778994.91 733310.91 Total Assets 778994.91 733310.91
xi. |[@eaw w Xi. [Segment Liabilities
F) [ 231325.44 207791.94 a) |Treasury 231325.44 207791.94
=) [Frie s ¥ 320447 47 31286141 b) (é‘,g:lrl)(ci)rzgteNVholesale 329447.47 312861.41
M |few é.'ésl 155029.25 152206.60 ¢) |Retail Banking 155029.25 152206.60
o) |e=1 Sfe afiErer 20683.90 17261.33 d) |other Banking Operations 20683.90 17261.33
Su Sirg 736486.06 690121.28 Sub Total 736486.06 690121.28
<) |ir smifen st 2371 24.76 e) |Unallocated Liabilities 23.71 24.76
Byl Buise 736509.77 690146.04 Total Liabilities 736509.77 690146.04
am @ : 9t e Part B GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENTS
(ufer T =g H) (X in Crores)
. [fearaxor QU 99 ohi| 9T 99 ki |SI. |Particulars Year Ended|  Year Ended
. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
: 3 A 3 A (Audited) (Audited)
( &) ( &) (Consolidated)| (Consolidated)
(# ||3|5i|) (# ||5|5i|) 1. |Revenue
= D il 55236.47 55250.01
& [ 55236.47 55250.01 a) |Domestic : :
- e 2371.72 1975.65 b) |International 2371.72 1975.65
— . 57608.19 5729566 Total 57608.19 57225.66
2. S:TﬁH'GIT 2. |Assets
E gﬁq\ 691700.87 624192.17 a) [Domestic 691700.87 624192.17
T | 87294.04 109118.74 b) |International 87294.04 109118.74
E&l 778994.91 733310.91 Total 778994.91 733310.91
e Note
1.  WeEaR TS & SR UG Wedr oNfe@l & oqud 1. Segment Liabilities are distributed in the ratio of their
srefea foeam = % | respective Segment Assets.
2. foeett stafy & oTidel &t WWW&?:W?WWUT 2. Figures of the previous period have been re-grouped /
o T R it S RiRiCE i e Coll reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable.
47 AR ST S@THRT ST gRT S W9Nfya orer aeh 4.7 Disclosure of Related Parties as per AS 18 issued by
- 18 % STTER Uehe TehTuT ICAI - Parent Company
Tefg TEA & AW 9o ¥ B WY TR G Names of the related parties and their relationship with the
Bank:
T YSE whiiden Key Management Personnel:
D Al S STATYSEIT, FeH MM T HrIelh i) Mrs. Usha Ananthasubramanian, Managing Director
ARHRT 05.05.2017 Tk 1A & CEO, Remained upto 05.05.2017.
i) o g e, wau frewe e e s os. i) Shri Sunil Mehta, Managing Director & CEO, w.e.f.
05.2017 & gara 05.05.2017.
i) % S SRSt vE, e fe iii)  Shri K.v.Brahmaji Rao, Executive Director
iv) Sl T TH WM, FETeE R, 28.02.2018 9 iv)  Dr.Ram S.Sangapure, Executive Director, Remained
TR upto 28.02.2018.
v) ot e 9RO, sk e V) Shri Sanjiv Sharan, Executive Director.
Vl) %ﬁ Q?LH'T.H”HIGM, °h|"“|‘WQ’1°h I’tﬁ?lch, rt‘\dlch 01.03.2018 ﬁ VI) Shri L. V. Prabhakar1 Executive Director, w.e.f.
EIRIG] 01.03.2018.
—— | =
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FrufEr

i)

i)
iii)
iv)

v)

froet fieew fafiee

WS EE d (Fevra) fafrs, g9,
ot gaere qidas fafies

3% foet o fafes qem

doet 3eERg sifeT wfax

*FA H] dE FE B heH IS N @ 7, FF KA TN
14.02.2011 1 <E8 W F & w2

HeanT wee

i) Tufaue duae) e@e dHeme w9 fa
i) fifaue o= woE o fa

i) st Heemw e wwERe % fo.
iv) Ul BTeiET wEAE fafies

v)  SUEE (€ SR) e

vi) T faeR g S, we

vii)  wd g ao S, Jeaw

viii)  femrae geer Ao S, wuet

ix) e U S, HORerer

x) wd gd u S, 4

I ITH

i) T §% faftes, FHISHE, I

Subsidiaries:

v)

PNB Gilts Ltd.

Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd., UK.
PNB Investment Services Ltd.

Druk PNB Bank Ltd, Bhutan.

PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd*.

arftfas fale
Annual Report
2017 - 2018

*Steps are being taken for winding up of the company as
the license has already been surrendered on 14.02.2011.

Associates:

vii)
viii)
ix)

X)

Principal PNB Asset Management Compan
Ltd.

Principal Trustee Company Private Limited.
PNB Metlife India Insurance Company Ltd.
PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

JSC (Tengri Bank) Almaty, Kazakhstan .
Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank, Patna.

Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank, Rohtak.
Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank, Mandi.
Punjab Gramin Bank, Kapurthala.

Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut.

Joint Venture:

i

Everest Bank Limited, Kathmandu, Nepal.
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O e

Heifera wiféa & @ o= 39
ol o
* (T .
e /e uret a?j;ﬁtiaw% ST e/ SEW | T Wele it E@m =
FTER)
g |wwmEm wfer| g |wewrr wht| 3 e il 2 | Afvt| S | weRren it S SRt TR

TR TR ar | @ T e | e T - - 149.15 | o T o | an 149.15 o, T

O 1 1 e 3 O 1 s B ) Qe - - (115.42)| @m T |@m Fi|  @ng el (115.42) N TR
EEINS ESiLt G S ) e 1 A B R o f B | R - - - - - - -
STt o] E| o o EY| o e | 186536.12 - 54.13 81.50 0.05 0.73 186590.30 82.23

o | W | | @ T |(117304.25) - (43.11) | (154.23) | (0.42) (0.42) | (117347.78) ( )

154.65

ST Rt o] @ | o | | e - - - - - - - -
e ki G e ) G - B s o s 1 LU R - - - - - - - -
Sfim ar | @ o | e e - - 0 0 0 0 0 0

bl S I O A i O i B R ) - (116.41)| (117.21) ©0) (0) (116.41) (117.22)
PR USTt o Frawr o | e e e | @m e | 93407.02 - - - - - 93407.02 -

ar e | W e | e | @ e | (99613.74) - - - - - (99613.74) -
wOT W Fraer o | am A e | g - - - - - - - -

b S I S s S I il - - - - - - - -
R faftren wfaergae | | @ T @ | am - - - - - - - -
ot TR SRS T | - - - - - - - - - - - -
e
pleeipicaiel - - - - - N N - - - - -
EUSAACEIR
Eeicuiseiie) - - - - - - - - - - - -
hel
Eeicuiseiie) - - - - - - - - - - - -
fersht
ST et T - - - - - - - - - - - -
ST/t e
e ST on] & | ey A o | am A | 4730.37 - - - - - 4730.37 -

ar] | @ T ey | oar T | (19471.63) - - - - - (19471.63) -
e SATST an | W T | | e - - - - - - - -

Bl S I S e Gl O - - - - - - - -
TaTT YT TN G IS & G s & G B O - - - - - - - -

B S I S Sl I - - - - - - - -
VAT Y HEA | | o T o A | ang - - - - - - - -

b i I S st S I il - - - - - - - -
LEERCICEUY i e s S B e e - - - - - - - -

S S I S st S IS Gl - - - - - - - -
TS THTST aF | A | | e T - - - - - - - -

Bl S I S e Gl I - - - - - - - -
Sieh TR - - - - - - - -
T R - - - - - - - -
(Tt # feu M s fowe o # €)

oIl O B TEd grene & WY U oA 1 FRH Ol A - 1§ e e Yehelsu & 43 9 % WEASR T fehe e € s Uod g e se
ST U o Tt WA @ oA # 9 frdl @ wrefem ge 9F 9 w2 &4 € S T g frEh 6 o
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Transactions with Related Parties

(% in lakhs)
Parent** (as per ) ) Relatives of Key
Items/ Related Party ownership or Subsidiaries** Associates/ Joint Key Management Management Total
ventures Personnel
control) Personnel
=1 Maximum 3 Maximum =1 Maximum =1 Maximum 3 Maximum =1 Maximum
& amount ~ amount ~ amount ~ amount ~ amount ~ amount
& |outstanding| & |outstanding < outstanding| & |outstanding| & | outstanding < outstanding
Remuneration N.A N.A N.A N.A - - 149.15 NA NA NA 149.15 NA
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - (115.42) NA NA NA (115.42) NA
Borrowings N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - = - - - _
Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A 186536.12 - 54.13 81.50 0.05 0.73 186590.30 82.23
N.A N.A N.A N.A (117304.25) - (43.11) | (154.23) | (0.42) (0.42) (117347.78)
(154.65)
Placement of Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - — _ _
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - 0 0 0 0 0 0
Advances
N.A N.A N.A N.A (0) - (116.41) | (117.21) () (0) (116.41) (117.21)
Investments in share N.A N.A N.A N.A 93407.02 - - - - - 93407.02 -
capital
P N.A N.A N.A N.A (99613.74) - - - - - (99613.74) -
Investments in N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
debentures
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Non funded N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Commitments
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - - - - - -
arrangements availed
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - - - - _ _
arrangements provided
Purchase of fixed - - - - - - - - - - _ _
assets
Sale of Fixed Assets - - - - - - - - - - _ _
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - - - - - -
arrangements availed
Interest paid N.A N.A N.A N.A 4730.37 - - - - - 4730.37 -
N.A N.A N.A N.A (19471.63) - - - - - (19471.63) -
Interest received N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - _
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Receiving of Services N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - _ _
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Rendering of Services N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - _ _
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Management contracts | N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Dividend received N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Bank Charges - - - - - - - —
Commission Received - - - - - _ - _

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

**The transactions with the subsidiaries and certain associates have not been disclosed in view of para-9 of AS-18 ‘Related Party Disclosure’, which exempts state controlled
enterprises from making any disclosures pertaining to their transactions with other related parties, which are also state controlled.
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4.8.

4.9.

TG UTFeR 20 : Uid 9IEF 31 ($UiTd )

% in Crore)

Teraor ) Q)

31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
BRIl
7o -54.71 5.78
T anfifepa -54.71 5.78
T F T TR F T H STEM -12130.06 1187.24
F T T W @/ (X TR H)
TRl 1 iR oo 22.009fa| Z2.009fq
Teger & ®9 H SwEm fe T 2217358150| 2053213333
sfaedl el Wt wiRa led wen

i &Y onfiat qur el & yHE uew Frefatea
&

(X g ®)
Taawor As on As on
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
STeafita & orTiaat
e S wfgy w0 % A geeeE 11582.65|  6202.99
Fedl THAH & oy wraE 721.93 558.47
UM 9 ITRE & fow graum 350.50 0.06
O 43 & SFaia difafe <Fa 0.02 0.02
F AT TR (ST A S T 1735.57 0.01
e 14390.67| 6761.55
R T STaTg
A T T YT -6.85 -7.23
SRR A=, 1961 1 &1 36(1) 499.73 499.73
(viii)  sfarfa werdt
o= 517.16 0.00
S 1010.04 492.50
meefiE WY fEEl/(S9qtel ) I | 13380.63|  6269.05

. V@l HIFeh 28 IR ot 3TFSiF ( THIERHE )

S 1 enfeal § qata fewm foxita enfeat 1 € @ e
Hh 28 “ TGl 1 3" o] &l B1 S H1 T § o]
anfeaai (5 W Ak o] e 8) &1 Sod 7k #1 9 B
A oTifa Tea & fed 31 W 2018 Wi fRE Hwqol
b gk TSt T )

T UMeh 29 : WELT, 3R 39aI 3T TR
it -
i,  2udelt & fau wEer o ge-agt

R w0 H)

ferercar AT WHEAN | Aol
Wi oh 3| STehTEeRaTy

AT ST

1 &%, 2017 1 99 7.10 24.36
e & A wrEHH 355.55 3.20
Fafy % <Ry i 0.06 0.28
Tt & <R Teret T AR 0.00 1.58
31 |, 2018 1 99 362.59 25.70

4.8.

4.9

4.10

4.11

AS 20 - Earnings Per Share

(X in Crores)

Particulars As on As on
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

Earnings per Share

Basic -54.71 5.78

Diluted -54.71 5.78

Amount used as numerator Profit -12130.06 1187.24

after tax (Z In Crore)

Nominal value of shares %2.00 each| ¥2.00 each

Weighted average number of equity |2217358150(2053213333

shares used as the denominator

Major components of deferred tax assets and liability
are set out below:

(X in Crores)

Particulars As on As on
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for bad & doubtful debts 11582.65 6202.99
Provision for leave encashment 721.93 558.47
Provision for Pension & Gratuity 350.50 0.06
Statutory Liabilities u/s 43B 0.02 0.02
Others 1735.57 0.01
Total 14390.67 6761.55
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation on fixed assets -6.85 -7.23
Deduction u/s 36(1)(viii)of Income- tax 499.73 499.73
Act,1961
Others 517.16 0.00
Total 1010.04 492.50
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) Net| 13380.63 6269.05

AS 28 - Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the bank’'s assets comprise
of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard 28
‘Impairment of Assets’ is not applicable. In the opinion of
the bank, there is no impairment of its assets (to which the
standard applies) to any material extent as at 315t March
2018 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.

AS 29 - Provisions,
Contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities and

i Movement of provisions for liabilities *

(X in Crores)

Particulars Salary| Legal cases/

arrears under|contingencies

negotiation

Balance as at 1 April 2017 7.10 24.36
Provided during the year 355.55 3.20
Amounts used during the year 0.06 0.28
Reversed during the year 0.00 1.58
Balance as at 315 March 2018 362.59 25.70
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R =T H)
AT WHAR H|SHTTA WTHE/
STeia & 3TAid| JTehTHeRaTy
AT SRt
fTaer /

IR A W
lEdEsicaul

R afer=
fTIem /
fopfteeftanor
R afE

fgtts / A= &1 995

ISR A W

* 3 % U qaum +i SigHl
i, Y g EE TN ¥ g vid & of=ria famm e

“ [ & 3TeRfEeRarsil” w1 Taewur fmfeafea
£
(X =g )
Teramor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
I AT o |kl TATE o
a9 W geagE % fau gaum 2065.65 486.85
TSl Tl & faq wiaem 24847.68 13578.59
S enfeqal & fee wedifen 0.00 0.00
yEEE (IR o 9w ®
WEHHH AHEvel | fue)
o e & foT gaee -1507.47 431.36
e & o foman T e -7264.36 638.97
(U &t &t qen HusreRR fed)
T WEHH TS AR TRy 4897.23 -1056.89
g 23038.73 14078.88
TAfET raet @ faeror frefatea € :
R =g )
ferawor 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
01.04.2017/01.04.2016 1 360.25 360.25
YRfETH 9
i % SRE R T WA W 0.00 0.00
T AT
i % SRE SAERd TR w1 SN 0.00 0.00
31.03.2018/31.03.2017 1 360.25 360.25
sifm 9w

TR TRl W gt 12 3G

T I =A@ / YEE / EeE 9 sed gagal, STl
% f9em den Wit R afer, wexrd At w1 v das
wiféai gRI 1 T qen Serft T Wi W e nenfa T
T Awet § w1 gfagld genfia w2 f)

d% & FAede frren # et yefrae farmme wiitem
(MeRT) *1 g fod oot ool ooe TeHa S
(3eerer) fafde & Gaa § Uk il vardd o S
e & e <@ 9@ %1 ered fean mn € fR ARk o
It dw (FevHE) fafiee, g e facia gfdasan
T T L U@ Al ok S fawia e uEE S |
SWe % AR, S 4 FE dR A6 FRE I T R
¥ o: W A HRE & araiq g Wl fasia e
& R

4.12

4.13

4.14
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(X in Crores)

Particulars Salary| Legal cases/
arrears under|contingencies

negotiation

Outflow on
settlement /
crystallization

On actual
Payment

Timing of outflow/uncertainties

(On actual
Payment)

(Outflow on
settlement /
crystallization)

* Excluding provisions for others

ii Break-up of “Provisions and Contingencies”
shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and
Loss Account is as follows:

(X in Crores)

Particulars Year ended| Year ended
31.03.2018| 31.03.2017

Provisions for depreciation on 2065.65 486.85

investment

Provision towards NPAs 24847.68 13578.59

Floating provisions for NPAs (over 0.00 0.00

and above RBI provisioning norms)

Provision towards Standard Assets -1507.47 431.36

Provision made towards Income-tax -7264.36 638.97

(including FBT & Wealth Tax )

Other Provisions & Contingencies 4897.23 -1056.89

Total 23038.73 14078.88

Break-up of Floating Provisions is as follows:

(% in Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2018| 31.03.2017
Opening balance as on 360.25 360.25
01.04.2017/01.04.2016

Quantum of floating provisions made 0.00 0.00
during the year

Purpose and amount of draw down 0.00 0.00
made during the year

Closing balance as on 360.25 360.25
31.03.2018/31.03.2017

Refer Schedule-12 on Contingent Liabilities

Such liabilities are dependent upon the outcome of Court/
arbitration/out of court settlement, disposal of appeals, and
the amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned parties,
respectively. No reimbursement is expected in such cases.

The Bank has issued a Letter of Comfort to Prudential
Regulation Authority (PRA), the regulator in United
Kingdom, committing that the bank shall provide
financial support to its subsidiary, Punjab National Bank
(International) Ltd., UK so that it meets its financial
commitments as and when they fall due.

Apart from the above, the Bank has not issued any Letter
of Comfort and therefore there are no cumulative Financial
obligations under Letter of Comfort.
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() > | S

6.

e fored | Foe Yefaaa formms mirew (deme)
J o o fER 02.09.2015 BRI sk k1 ‘o e H @
T} TRl W R fafere giaeey =1 qve T € 1 02.06.2017
1 froget 7 gAaq fafams gt stemaerarst &1 ol wH
% forw 20 fafers qua <t %t € oSt 1 geEw fwman 21
s fewfora
@ o A fafwm @d 2017-18 & WA e fafEE 2000
% gEEE (S SR TRART HT SIS
HHA) & AR FA T 5000 FAI & T 166.00 Ufa
IR & Wi WX 2/~ 9fa IR & AR g 9
29,76,19,047 3frdt IR S fau &)

@ A% 7 fafed o 2017-18 & <A G (STEEHERM)
fafT=m, 2009 THI-THT R AAEIT F I VIIFE
Hed o =i g1 fifa € 161.38 9fd TR & Wifgaw
qRA TR i T 2.00/- Tfd TR & 334985922 it
IR ayEfed fohy €1 39 @ W S g W el IR
%5473.00 g 2 fored sfdt gsft & &9 ° % 67.00
g AR Wt & &9 F T 5406.00 FHUS wiHA 2

. uftaw |fgd -

I %2.60 FUE (YE JoIe™) AP 3 8.05 FUS
I U 1 3T Hafal foet e getea
Tl aedt 2 111.74 U (YoIeE & 1% 714 18
TH), W fackg & dSiiertor i Udten w3 @
2l

I 2115 HUS HT G e 1] 2

. disEice Hara 3q foel fomhe wifteRo & 9"
s fwer TN 2529 HAS w UREAT Yok
TSfiehd €, ST § fieured 2 gof @it foora
(FiElee €e) e 2?1

IV. wufd 2g gSe1 H AW fman w1 3 1.95 e

#1 fowm Yo, Wit % ogER gsEd 2
qEE W v gE g e at R

&l el STavas Ul T € d 9 TH oy & STEy
stihel T qH: e/ A AN/ qH: TR0 A foran
2l

The Prudential Regulatory Authority (PRA), regulator
of UK, has vide its letter dated 02.09.2015 put the Bank
under ‘watch list'. There are no specific restrictions or
penalties. PNB infused fresh capital of USD 20 million on
2" June 2017 to help it to meet the minimum regulatory
capital requirements.

Other Notes

a. During the Financial year 2017-18 the Bank has
issued 29,76,19,047 equity shares having Face
Value of % 2.00 each for cash, pursuant to a Qualified
Institutional Placement (QIP) in accordance with the
provisions of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 at a Premium of
% 166.00 per share aggregating ¥ 5000 crore.

b. During the Financial Year 2017-18 the bank has
allotted 334985922 equity shares of ¥ 2.00 each
to Government of India at a premium of ¥ 161.38
per share as determined by the Board in terms of
the Chapter VII of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,
2009, as amended from time to time on preferential
basis. The total amount received by the bank on this
account is ¥ 5473.00 crores which includes % 67.00
crores as equity capital and ¥ 5406.00 crores as
premium.

c. Premises includes:-

. Eight properties amounting to ¥ 2.60 crore (Net
of Depreciation) {Cost ¥ 8.05 crore having
net Revalued amount of ¥ 111.74 crore (after
Depreciation upto March 18) are awaiting
registration of title deeds.

1. Capital work in progress of % 21.15 crore.

. Aconversion fee of % 5.29 crore deposited with
Delhi Development Authority for a leasehold
property is capitalized, free hold deed is
pending for execution at DDA.

IV.  Anextension fee of ¥ 1.95 Crore paid to HUDA
for a property is capitalized as per policy,
construction on the plot is yet to be started.

Figures of the corresponding previous year have been
regrouped/ rearranged/reclassified wherever considered
necessary.
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31 Wl 2018 @I WHIW 9 o qoTUA o WY HeWd GH{chd Tehal YaTg faerur-ux

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

(3ThE T g H)
(Figures X in Crore)
2017-18 2016-17
faawur
Particulars
3. uftamem wridweTd | TR YAt
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
() =X & Uy WE T (12,584.34) 901.13
Net Profit after Tax
Sifew : weAifmEl § IR 1 oSy 473.07 338.09
Add: Share of earning in Associates
TS =S 9 qd g @y (12,111.27) 1,239.22
Net Profit before Minority Interest
Sifgw : #X & fau weuE (st # # gS) (7,261.81) 638.96
Add : Provision for Tax (net of deferred tax)
o W gd 0]
Profit before tax (Lt 1.878.18
(i) frfafes & fou aumsm:
Adjustment for :
T Sl R Ieas™ 581.03 488.93
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
TRRY : YTHedd URfwd fify 9 emefa uf - (58.49)
Less : Amount drawn from Revaluation Reserve
Sl enfeal & fee wraem 24,851.54 13,601.85
Provisions for non performing assets
TS AR W ATEH (2,187.45) (1,213.67)
Provision on Standard Assets
frae (Yg) W wEH 2,030.71 485.01
Provision on Investments (net)
= T (Ys) 1,056.57 566.51
Other Provisions (net)
S / o |/ ey (fAaer wriey) (139.53) (95.90)
Dividend from Subsidiary / Others (Investing Activity)
el @ = (faia Frdeen) 1,807.10 1,623.51
Interest on Bonds (Financing Activity)
o et w1 fosRt o @ w1 (IE) (2.60) (5.45)
Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ( net)
(i) 27,997.36 15,392.31
Ufeer St o Qe # uRedr § o v @ (i +ii) 8,624.27 17,270.49

Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
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31 WT=l 2018 @l WHIW 99 o qoTUA o WY Howd GH{hd Tehal YaTg faerur-ux

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

(STHE T HUS H)
(Figures X in Crore)
2017-18 2016-17
(i) ufterer enfiat @ Iuatel ¥ v uledw & fog wuEeE
Adjustment for net change in Operating Assets and Liabilities
fraet & %t / (3f5) (15,826.02) (27,444.56)
Decrease / (Increase) in Investments
sttt o =+t / (3f) (38,586.04) 7,438.46
Decrease / (Increase) in Advances
3= sl o & / (3fg) (1,463.34) (1,761.06)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets
st | gfg /() 18,788.15 59,268.22
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits
39 F gfg / (FH) 23,206.04 (29,202.94)
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings
o e 9 g o gfg / (F) 6,898.71 (2,213.24)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions
(iii) (6,982.50) 6,084.88
uftemert ¥ e Tehat (i+ii+ii) 1,641.77 23,355.37
Cash generated from Operations
YA A (AT HT IS (1,781.98) (1,417.34)
Tax Paid (net of refund )
TR el | I TeRat (31) (140.21) 21,938.03
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (A)
om. Trawr wrieweTat | TeRdl vaTE /(W )
B. Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities
e sl &1 Tls (Tt &1 3E) (654.98) (496.02)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of Sales)
STl Hge SeEl/ 8. Shi 9 W e 139.53 95.90
Dividend recd from Subsidiaries / JV / RRBs
S Hged e A S § Frewy(sthEe) (587.72) 558.87
Investment/(Disinvestment) in Subsidaries / JV / RRBs
EOREEN - -
Other Investments
Trawr swrieweTat ® W IE ToRAT (am)
Net Cash used in investing Activities (B) (i o 17 158.75
3. faxites wriwemdl ¥ TR vaE (U )
C. Cash flow from (used in) Financing Activities
IR U S e (St wfed) 10,423.78 1,066.14
Issue of Share Capital (incl. Premium)
SR/atvet ®1 (qeE) (FR-1 T IER-11) (1,212.38) (9,134.79)
Issue/(Redemption) of Bonds (Tier | & Tier II)
qvel W YEd A (TRR-1 F TRR-11) (1,807.10) (1,623.51)
Interest paid on Bonds (Tier | & Tier I1)
T T A (AT R FL Fed) (51.86) (74.91)
Payments of Dividends ( incl.tax on Dividend)
Tavia swrefehemdl & Y TeheT (3)
Net Cash from Financing Activities ©) 7,352.43 (9.767.07)
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31 Wl 2018 @I WHIW 9 o qoTUA o WY HeWd GH{chd Tehal YaTg faerur-ux

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

(3ThE T g H)
(Figures X in Crore)
2017-18 2016-17
3. ToRdl qAT TRl qeal W Y URErs (T+3T+T) 6,109.05 12,329.71
D Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
a8 & N § Tehdl qUT Tehdl qod
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
TG IR R o S % a9 25,410.36 26,492.19
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
el & G I AR Wi 9 ey YEAT W U oA 65,968.73 91,379.09 52,557.19 79,049.38
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice
oy & d W TRl qUT Tehal qod
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
THG IR R Rerd 9k % U 9 29,028.91 25,410.36
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
Rl T WY R AT T STeT I W WA 68,450.24  97,488.15  65,968.73 91,379.09
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice
6,109.05 12,329.71

femforat :

1 ¥od o 0 (AT 1 YG) IR FEFET 9 Ed A T € 9 5% Frew qen faeier et & wer fawe 7@ e e e
2 e ¥ Ry w gt e ‘T ol e’ <wid © o

Notes :-

1 Direct taxes paid (net of refund) are treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing and
financing activities.

2 All figures in minus represents "Cash Out Flow"

& arwiy W & S o & v
P K Varshney S K JAIN P K SHARMA
T Yadeh 3IT HETHELH LR EESED
Chief Manager DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER

TA & YA
L V PRABHAKAR
wrEuTeten TavTeR
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
el Hgar e Agar
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
veigr TRV U U wrEuTere arfieRnt sTeey
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO CHAIRMAN
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T famet T &t wA fusm TRYT ATe T[T
RAVI MITAL Dr. RABI N MISHRA MAHESH BABOO GUPTA
v v v

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

G R s qat

SUDHIR NAYAR SANJAY VERMA
Ty Ty
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
3o fafar =t gart fod & srER
As per our Report of even date
For Suri & Co. For SPMG & Co. For MKPS & Associates

TET AT - THIANTA 00428379
Chartered Accountants - FRN 004283S

TE TGN - THIRTA 5092495

TE TN - THIIRTT 3020143

Chartered Accountants - FRN 509249C Chartered Accountants - FRN 302014E

(t. SurTaTeT ) ( TIRTT T ) (Vi FAR 16 )
HEER HEER HEER
(P. Venugopal) (Avadesh Gupta) (Pradip Kumar Lath)
Partner Partner Partner
S €0 035034 T G0 516769 |EE G0 054130
M No. 035034 M No. 516769 M No. 054130
FHd S TE WX TS HwA Fd TSTHST TS THITEH

For G S Mathur & Co.
HEl @R - THARTA 0087447
Chartered Accountants - FRN 008744N

(ST /AR q&maT )

(Rajiv Kumar Wadhawan)

Partner

g 9. 091007
M No0.091007

feim ¢ 15/05/2018
Date : 15/05/2018

e ;T et

Place : New Delhi

For HDSG & Associates
TET RN - TH3TRUA 00287107
Chartered Accountants - FRN 002871N

(T T Temer)

(Dalbir Singh Gulati)
Partner

wEe |, 081024
M No0.081024
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UE WEA Sk WHE h Wfed fawia
faeror wt W AT oET wWiereRt o e
&

SS9 Ak ok HEE

1.

(froelt @) & 31 9, 2018 & G goras N S
fafy =1 war e % SHfeRd Y-8 @A q1 THhEl YA
1 AT HT ? q Heequl @ Hfadl w1 gay i
T ATEATHE YA THh WY Hord 7, foww ffatea
e €:

i) TR e wen RO e 15 |E, 2018 & HieAH ¥ gER
BN orE wfad oS AvEe de () & orar wfaa
r,

i) o o Tkl R 2 SN SR 3 Were % ol
e @, 3R
i) 3 ergwl, 7 WEAEl SR 1 WYE SEW % T-o
Tfea @l
TR T oINPTl Ama: i) Wuet feem fafie i)
doe fifauer svERE sifen Wi, i) deme e @
(Fzrrme) fafes, iv) doelt e afdfes fa, v)
T diegel o fafes & foxa faorol =1 o@n wden
T * fF9e fada foemon # 31 WM, 2018 W WATG
g8 & AU T 14406.00 FAS HI HA Al qen
T 788.75 HUE H FKol JoRd <@ TN 7 T e
foawoni qen o= geAel w A% wrafud o wdere!
B S e F TR SR aese R § e # w Ek
AR Td 39 o@l werkl w1 Rl wod s 7 1 o
I @ we v o werenl g i T 2 frgent R
= oS T T IR TR WA YU S o qlen # fud ™
e 2

® 3 I, 7 Al @R uw ggw SEw # fadm
foraon et e Tdien U oan Tfaa geant & e
&1 foran T €, 9 SR 31.03.2018 1 THIG a9 ®
forq, druet w9 1 % 17246 FU 1 @i & B

W BN WG I 17 T 18 H w@l W fewfr w
fouquft wem 2 &1 ug fowuht (2.2) # Sfeafaa wdt
3 orqufieE, 7 TEAfE 3R 1 GgE SOH b W iy
ot Te & 3 oiEn Wi geant & R’ dan wfia
forfrar fareaon W emenfia €

T & T SR (Fednt wEens) I % wHEn
@ % fau IRdE T SR "R N S
SEmEEE - 15 (i) T et €, g 5% awel
T-TF--T MR R fewe ® femnm 71

STdF W 2 ¥ 3 ¥ R T gER wa & orefiA w9 gl
w3 B fop deel g gerer g gt foxia foemor oo
AR HE @R G g SR (FHfRa foerer o

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK GROUP

To
The Members of Punjab National Bank,

1. We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of Punjab National Bank, its subsidiaries, associates
and Joint Venture (collectively known as PNB Group) as
at 31t March 2018, the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended on that date and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information
annexed thereto, in which the following are incorporated:

i) Audited accounts of Punjab National Bank (The
Bank), audited by us, vide our audit report dated
May 15, 2018,

i) Audited accounts of 2 Subsidiaries and 3 associates,
audited by other auditors and

iii)  Unaudited accounts of 3 Subsidiaries, 7 Associates
and 1 Joint Venture.

2. We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries
viz. (i) PNB Gilts Limited (ii)) PNB Principal Insurance
Broking Pvt Ltd. (iii) Punjab National Bank (International)
Limited (iv) PNB Investment Services Limited & (v) Druk
PNB Bank Ltd. whose financial statements reflect total
assets of ¥14406.09 Crores as at 31 March 2018 and
total revenues of ¥788.75 Crores for the year then ended.
These financial statements and other financial information
excluding Principal PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd, PNB
Gilts Ltd and PNB (International) Limited, London have
been audited by their respective auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us and our opinion is based solely
on the reports of the said auditors.

3. a). The Financial Statements of 3 Subsidiaries, 7
Associates and 1 Joint Venture which have not been
audited contribute ¥ 172.46 Crore loss to PNB group
for the year ended 31.03.2018.

b).  Our opinion is based on the Un-audited financial
statements of 3 Subsidiaries, 7 Associates and 1
Joint Venture stated in schedule 17 & 18 Para 2 to
notes to accounts as well as two audited subsidiaries
and three associates of PNB group.

c). Regional Rural Banks (associates) have not
followed Accounting Standard -15 (Revised), issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, for
certain employees’ benefits but have accounted for
the same on adhoc/pay as you go basis.

4. Subject to our observations in paragraph 2 to 3 above,
we report that the Consolidated Financial Statements
have been prepared by the management of PNB Group in
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grErft) @R Ae-21 HoSTHeNel & ST{®Y qel o
HM&-23 (FHfRa foaeror v o Feart st o faw &
d@ih) 3R G R % w1 ordensi &% U qar
far T 2

foxia faeront & fow weiem = o

5.

3 wafwq foda foero 9 & gaea &1 qfae ¢ 3R 3%
TEUH N AhehR) fafram sifuftam, 1949 &1 w29 %
WELH % SIER erer erer faxit faewl ok weswl &
Ty § o foxia goa & SUR R T Yo R dwEr
fafrem srfufrem, 1949 &7 g o=t & & ‘&' 3 ‘@’
% ey eravad faem-fomsl #@ qar e T 2
g foftar foeror IRAE WFa1 @R WERIA g SR AN
@R WHHI i IO w4 B | 39 e | feda
foremor St we@qul T foervr, 9R HierdEt e 9% &
HRO B, W g €, TIR I © Fefa endiie e &
@@, fesed iR o s i @

wETIereRl T i

6.

AN I(AE 37 fqar = W FAR 5 H T w@n qhEn
F MHN W Ad Yhe W dF 8 | THT TERIS AE
e THRITH AF sfed gN W wEn wian WS
T & STTER @I F € | ¥ AR STeT i 7 TR
&0 Afaeh STavamae w1 U # AR TH @l qden
1 SIS qel SHHT 59T 39 YR R foh v faxia
foerofios & oy o o wqfaa smvared foa e fe s
FE Hffe T 7

T wE e o wEfaed fead gom € e faxdia
foeno o= § Sfeefaa Ul oiR geheRor & SR H @y
wa fowd oM ) wEt wifatus o W hed W
aefia Bt 7 o fada faeo o= & 7o %o, =) 9
e & HRO S A FE & Sifemi w1 o ofmfia @
| 39 Sifge fauRel & 9 F % fau ey aRferfe &
TR oraraien Giafuei w1 feomds e & fog o wesk
forita foaror w1 Sfod gEqdiRo den d% w1 @ 4
Ta) e FEEe @ faem s € 1 o wen § wge
T A ® ITgEd # Jedied YaEH gh fRa M
@l STIAA HT dlfcheRdl, W 7 fawia foeroras w1 wWehd
TR T GeArwa ot affed € 1

T faver € fo o wden @wew, s el 9w gy ®, TR
A 1 SMER YSH w6 % fo i iR swE €

SIRen)

BUN EN HI T i@ wen SR o oie wiewhl w1 fe
e forta faeot W fidel ot s 2 & & 7 st
R wedfiel & e foxia g 1 @A gU SR wEd
ey SN 3R e & T el & SER w1
H:

accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard
- 21 (Consolidated Financial Statements) and Accounting
Standard—23 Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the requirements of
the Reserve Bank of India.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

5.

These Consolidated Financial Statements are the
responsibility of the Bank’s management and have been
prepared by the management on the basis of separate
financial statements and other financial information
regarding components, in accordance with the provisions
of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and to
discuss the information as may be necessary to conform
to Form ‘A & B’ respectively of the Third Schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949. These financial statements
comply with the applicable Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

6.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amount and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend upon the
auditor’s judgment including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial misstatements
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion:

9.

Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of
other auditors on separate financial statements and other
financial information of the Subsidiaries, and Associates as
referred in Para 2 above, and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, we are of
the opinion that:
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%) HfHd o iR SHe Wy ufed fewfuer ww goi
q Serd qoras @ T qeft saves e fd
% oiX a7 IR § WH=E: Wied iR e &
FTET T e ¥ JAR fRa T ? fr eod o el
T 31 W, 2018 1 TEl AR St feafa wefefa et
2

@) AT A9 9 B G 9l 9% @Y gied fewforr,

IRA § WEEA Widd e fagi & e oy
% T 1 W A9 @l ¢ 5 SR

) TR TR garE foerer w39 fafy & i o
?q el T @ ot sfeq s ware <widr € |

WEEYUT HHEAT

ST T % WY HE ¥ o fo, g9 feuueft § 38 (S )
3R M Thfd Fd € e MR W 3o T e &
% AT T Fe FD UREEE! oa @il ° HA E. 14356.84
FS & THEA T 7178.42 HIAS hI ART | 50% T Ta=m
fopan S St foR SIeer & fei 28.03.2018 % A G
-8720/21.04.132/2017 g feam @ @ |

1= fafyr e fafame smemst w fard

1. qorT SR o9 9 e @i e fafreme srfufaem,
1949 1 Tl g & wEer: Wi ‘v iR ‘di’ 9 ferd
™ 2

12, TR Tq H, N 998 GUfhd qoFu, o 9 @I ofen 3R
TR YaTE IR o] ik ARl % SHER © |

4 gl Tz Fo 0 TEhTES U R 0 ey Ue uEifaee

T TR T TETRR TR TR

THIRTT 0042835TH THIARTT 509249t TH AT 302014§

(i =oprrer) (TR ) (939 FAR <3)

HERR HERR TERR

TEH 0 035034 TEH 0 516769 TH 0 054130

FI S T AR T FEA FA qAEOES U6 wEifaued

TARTA 008744TH THRTA 002871TF
(TS AR FHmET) (zoeR e Temet)
HERR HERR

= H0 091007 TEH H0 081024
T 7€ et

feish: 15.05.2018

a) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, read with the notes
thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all
the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as
to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of the
PNB Group as at 315 March, 2018 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

b)  The Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, read with
the notes thereon shows a true balance of Profit
in the PNB Group, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, for the year
ended on that date; and

c) The Consolidated Cash Flow Statement gives a true
and fair view of the cash flows of the PNB Group for
the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

10.  Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to
Note no. 38(j) regarding provision @50% amounting to
37178.42 crores as against the total amount of ¥14356.84
crore in respect of fraud involving certain accounts
under Gems & Jewellery Sector as per the dispensation
given by the Reserve Bank of India vide their letter no.
8720/21.04.132/2017-18 dt. 28.03.2018.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

11. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Form ‘A’ and ‘B’ respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

12. In our opinion, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Profit and
Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the PNB
Group comply with the applicable Accounting Standards.

For Suri & Co For SPMG & Co. For MKPS & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN 004283S FRN 509249C FRN.302014E

(P Venugopal) (Avadesh Gupta) (Pradip Kumar Lath)

Partner (M.N0.035034) Partner (M.N0.516769) Partner (M.N0.054130)

For GS Mathur & Co. For HDSG & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

FRN 008744N FRN 002871N
(Rajiv Kumar (Dalbir Singh Gulati)
Wadhawan) Partner (M.N0.081024)

Partner (M.No.091007)

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 15, 2018
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8 Gl Hedl, Uay fasd Ud HIgell, IS +¥Mel 4, HRd & AR gufd S M A1 Bifde Bl {8 I
I DI 32 | 7Eg B & Y b U< B 8¢ |

Shri Sunil Mehta, Managing Director & CEO, Punjab National Bank presenting a cheque to
Hon'ble President of India Shri Ram Nath Kovind as a helping hand towards eradication of leprosy.

3N AT AET, Yay feee vd Wgall, IS A¥Ed 96, IS ATBR B dpbi DI AN H fOR7NT ¥ 2016—17 & IR
S—URIRYEIH & 3fiid Tava—da fefst # Sea gfg = RafS o & forg it g Rig dmR, amifior e, damrh
ST Ud T A, MRA WRGR W [REHR T H 8U |

Shri Sunil Mehta, Managing Director & CEO, Punjab National Bank receiving award from Sh. Narendra Singh

Tomar, Minister of Rural Development, Panchayati Raj and Mines, Govt. of India for recording High growth Rate in
SH-Bank Linkage under DAY-NRLM during the financial year 2016-17, under the category of Large Sized Banks
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